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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR,

. Purvis caJJ.ed from Chicago and advised that he is sending
dm the St. Paul office and b'lD
arrive there a e morning. . _ o

that they

S
30\
r 5 / Mr. Purvis advised that in connection with the Dillinger case, ~
: they have been unsble as yet to get a vacant apartment near the apartment PN
3 which they desire to keep under surveillance but expect to get one this r
: P\\ afternoon. . ‘
Y X ' : - N
\':g v Mr. Purvis wes advised that the Division was willing to -
X, s pay as much as $5000, if necessary, to any confidential informant who ~
P furnished -information leading to the apprehension of Dillinger. Mr. |
R Purvis suggested the advisability of publishing information to this
. X effect. He was told that the Director would be advised of his
- suggestion. I do not think Mr. Purvis! suggestion in this respect is a
Y :\\- good one. . : )
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Director, . e
Division of Investigation, ’ _
U. S. Department of Justice, S

Washington, D. C. ST

N

| 0

RE: -JOHN HEREERT DILLINGER, with aliases
I. 0. #1217 - FUGITIVE, et al
NATIONAL MOTOR VEHICLE THEEFT ACT

Dear Sir:

{ In regard to the above entitled case, Spéciai Agent
L. J. Rauber advises that while in a casuel conversation with Gould
Menifee, an auditor. for the Internel Revenue Bureau stationed at

Cleveland Ohio, Mr, Menifee furnished the tollowing information that
=ay be of 1ntereat.

Mr, Menifee stated that whilé working et Findley, Ohio,
during March of this year, he became acquainted with Sergeant Major
Pepp, (Mr. Menifee was not sure of the correct spelling of this mean's
nems), He stated that Papp is stationed at Findlay, Ohio. According .
to Menifee, Papp advised that he had taken a contingent of CCC workers
to Camp Khox, Kentucky, and thet in going over the pay roll records of
the men, he moticed that the allotment of money to be forwarded to the
dependent of the men listed the name of & single women, i.e., the pay
roll designating the beneficiary es "Miss™. Mr. Menifee was unable to
furnish the name of this women. According to Mr., Menifee, Sergeant
Major Papp stated that due to the fasct that this woman's name appeared
as the allotee for approximately fifteen men in his contingent, &nd es -
money going to allotees was supposed to be to dependent relatives of
eech man, he called in several of these men, who steted that at the .
time they enrolled in the CCC there was no one dependent upon them, and
as they hed to have a dependent thé Director who enrolled them said
thet it would be ell right, to just sign the necessary papers. Aocord-
ine to Mr. Menifee, Sergeant Majorﬁbapp, after making further inquiries,A
ascerteined that the Director who enrolled these men was Robert G. il
Estill, the County Prosecutor for Lake County, Indiena, the men who =~ = -
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appeared in a news reel with his arm around John Dillinger. He ascerteined .
_further thet the woman who was the ellotee for the several members of the
'CCC was Robert G. Estill's secretery. Mr. Menifee stated further thet

{Papp had advised him that this woman wes receiving over $200 & month as

the allotee for CCC workers.

. Menifee, advised Agent Reauber thaet he had suggested to
Sergeant Major app that he furnish this informetion to J. Edger Hoover,
Division of Investigation. Mr. Menifee stated that he 4id not kmow
whether such a report had beeh made to the Department, but that he felt
if it hed not been thlis informetion should be brought to the attention
of the proper officials., 1&:. Menifee advised that he is returning to
Cleveland at the end of this week. He 81s0 stated that Sergeant Major
Pepp is now stationed et Findlay, Ohio.

Very truly yours,

.|

L. R. PENNINGTON{ /Assistant
Speciel Agent in Charge.

LIR:CQ!
28-3377
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April 16, 19%4

Division of Invont.igguan,

... 8. 8, Department of Justicé, ' .
© 625 Lafayette Buu.d.tnc,

In eonnection with the case entitled JOBN RERBERT
DILLINGER, with aliaszes, Fugitive, Ideantificstion Order #1217, -
et al, National Motor Vshicle Theft Act - Obstruction of Justice,
thers 1s attached & copy of e letter. of Assistant Special Lgent.

‘in Charge L. B. Pennington, Weshington Pleld Office, dates .

April 10, 1974, which is self-explanatory, ani sbould be nua
given attention bty your 3ffice, slthough the ehances of this
matter bhaving any connoct.icm uth tbc mmt case appesr nry .
rencte. -

Very truly yours,

Pirector. o
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625 Lafayette Building, ' Gl
Detroit, ¥ichigan, .-

Dear Sir: " In re: JUHN HEBZRT {1LLINGZR with hliasos,
FUGITIVE. Iu Q. 1217' et al

NATIONAL MOTOR V:3IICLE THIFT ACT . ... .
; DR A _ OBSTRUCTICN OF JUSTICE AN I
T e, . _CRICAGO PILZNC. 26-3685 ' . s -

Rerorenco is made to your tologram of today -

rejuesting six copias of the photographs of Cpal Long" e
" "and \Lery Kinder., In thie connection you are advised’ “*"*“‘“f’*fi“

thet that number of photogruphs is not avatlable at - S

this office, hut the Division has been requested to

meke 81 appropriete aumber of photos of the above .

fndividuals for distribution to tho varfous field

‘offices. There ere enclosed, howevsr, 'one copy each =~ -~ R

*~- _of the photographs of Opal Long and fary Finder for RTINS S

q “your use in l'etroit to expedite matters. It is sug- ./ @ "5 .. -
. " geeted you may be ablo to have adcktionzl oopian mado. N ;é., R
_ Vbry truly youra,'f' '
o L ‘“1'31 o .
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Supplementing my memorandum concerning Isabella|Messmer, -
the woman who mailled a registered package containing a small toy
pistol to HarryPPierpont, care County Jail, Lima, Ohio, I called
Special Agent in Charge Alt at Jacksonville by telephone, who ad-
vised that after the Postal authorities reported this matter to him
he instructed them to immediately contact himin the event any mail ’
was received for the woman or should she return; that the matter was \P
also reported to the Post Office Inspectors. Mr. Alt stated that -
on March 30, 1934 a letter was received at the Post Office for Isabella ;\"c

"Messmer, care of Generel Delivery, postmarked "Ellwood, Indiana®; that

the Police were then contacted and they mainteined a surveillance at t?:
the Post Office until this woman showed up on the same date, at which -
time she was followed from the Post Office and seen to contact a man,
whereupon they were both arrested. The man gave his name as E. G.

’ Brewer and stated that he formerly resided in New York City and had

picked the Messmer woman up in a restaurant a few nights before; that
he kmew nothing about her past history or that she had mailed a
package to Harry Pierpont. The Messmer woman, while having the ap-
pearance of & gangster's moll, appeered very dumb, and it was not
believed that she was acquainted with Harry Pierpont, although she
claimed that she was from Indiena; that she refused to give any
information whatsoever, and when questione were put to her would
reply that "you are supposed to be a detective, why don't you find
out"; that Brewer and the woman had been stopping for the last few
days at & cheap rooming house in Jacksonville where no baggage or
anything of importaence was found.

Mr. Alt stated further that the woman was brought into
Police Court yesterday and while there attempted to cut her wrist,
apparently in an effort to commit suicide, but was unsuccessful;
that she was sentenced to thirty days in Jail on & charge of vagrancy
and is now confined; that further investigation is being made by
Agent Shivers at West Palm Beach, concerning this matter; however,
from all indications nelther the woman nor the man have any connection
with Dillinger or his geng; that the fingerprints of both were for-

warded to the Division by the Police Department on March 31, 1934; also

R0ORDED (G2 =297 77 - 4/
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that the Division had been furnished with a copy of a four-page
letter directed to the Detroit Office, setting forth the detalls
- econcerning this matter. As yet I have been unable to locate the -
~copy of this letter referred to by Mr. Alt and the Identification
Unit has been unable to locate the fi.ngerprinta. B

Mr. Alt was requested to give this thorough attent.ion R
and to furnish the Division with the fingerprint classifications
and Police numbers and to advise imediately of any additional
developments of importance. .

Respectfully,
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Form No. 1
 Twscassomamateo AT Chicego, Tllinois Jax riz o, 26-2682
;: i‘-" NEPORT MADE A‘I‘IA DA'I'IWMAD'! m:opronwmcrnunr. REFORT MADK BY: '
Jacksonville, Fla, [Apr.9,1854  Apre4e5,1984 - | Re Le ‘Bhivers - T
%) Cmmm!mﬂNODmmm !11!.3 JOBN % mmwm .»w - .A:-_:;;-,-‘_ B
DILLDNGER alias JOHNZHALL alias cmmcx L wroa vmxcz.n um-r wr 2
alias JOSEPR J.Oﬂmzs alias :osspa “altas .-v~-,.; i AL s N é
DONOVANCHALL alias RANKKTRTLY alias CARL 'r.%:umn PR o Bfr’isq B
SYNOPSIS or FACTS: 81188 mm@xxmr alias J. CEDAVIES-~ 3 32 5}@\\,
FUGI "Ia 0. ? 21". m Ym‘ ' "f‘ = A-:'QM-“"' "l(,..-’c"ﬂ‘»
: o BLOMD T AT HPere cg:"- 5 ¢ ‘:-‘Yi
N 2 2203, &, O
| | 5 N 2 A4S
% = E N30
" - Dillinger, Evelyn‘Frechette, Pierpont, ¢ . _ * NGV
: : ‘ opal’iong and three other couples were 1n BREANE &
A Daytora Beach, Florida, from December 19, S
o ' 1033 to Jenuary 17, 1034, ~ They made no - - T
local contacts and so far as could be ase SR
certained did not semd or receive tele~ B
grams or long distance telephone callse. B
_ Po
REFERRNCE: Letter from Jacksonviuo omco to chicago oftice auea .
- April 3, 195‘. ) w f ~— .
. PRSI R .. . - el -"V. ‘f - .:---.C‘.-‘- BN PESS A
) . | 2 3 & -
DETAILS: At na Beach norid.a L “ ' ¥ £ o .
DETALLS: 4 DP’” e LN e o A

. 'I‘he title of this roport 18 being ehmged to include the aliasea
of Frank Kitley and J, C, Davies for :rohn Dillinger which were doveloped duri.ng
peTAtto sourse of this invesugation. e X R o
-7t T Upon ealling at 901 Bonth Atlantiec Avonm, u was round that&dﬁn?"
Utter occupies the garege apartment at that address and that the residence - ;
proper, & twoestory frame building, faces the ocesn end is owned by a Mrs, Bond o
Mr. Utter stated that he has been residing in the garage apartment for the past .-
aix months, Agent was accompamied by Chief of Police Hzpey' when jnterviewing . *‘
34:‘. Utter, and the latter was lmovm to hm as & long-time reaident or Daytona _ ;‘;‘-%1
Beach, - - it L ; ot el e N L Cwe s A

APFPROVED uzcoanm AND INDGX.IDX

m PRy .:zim_m “irn 11 290

COPIES OF THIS REFPORT FURNISHED TO: uni T ae ¢

2 Divieion Jurlds J_)ESTT‘OHBJ APR 11 1934 A M ,:ﬁR fé L.)‘@ ‘_

2 Chicago

1 st. Paul ) SEP‘ ‘ ‘m BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION '
1 Cincinnaty 370 oD Yo ‘ —
2 Jacksonville 7'
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From information furnished by Er, Utter, 1t appears that on
December 19, 1633, a man and a woman movedﬁixsﬁo?ﬁ:é’reaidzﬁce, heving rented
.. 1t from Mr, .Green, realtor, 195 Ocean Avenuej Daytona Beach, A day or so
' afterwards they were followed by three othar couplas, "qh'. Dtter identiffed .
the photographs of John Dillinger and Evelyn Frechette as being of .the pere -
_ ~ sons who rented the residence and first moved into it., They appeared thers -
# ©  driving a new Buick sedan automodile, According to Mr. Utter, these people .. -
352 . - kept to themselves and had no outside. oontects so far as he knows, No one .- -
; was seen to visit them and tio one except the persons mentioned was odserved - ..~
leaving the residence. All of them appeared to’Mr, Utfer to be of the - . 1
| gangster type. They infarmed him they were from Chicago and he stated that
at the time he thought they were perhaps gangsters who had coms to Daytom‘ ’
Beach for an outing; that mothing occurred at the cottage which was in eny £
way out of the ordinary; that considerable drinking was carried on, o8-~
. pecially at night, gt the people were not rowdy and mo eompleint was made
© any one in that neighborhood. Mr. Utter was unable to furnish a description
-ef the other persons at the cottage. He stated that these four oouples ree
J mained at the cottage until about January 12, 1934; that they left one night
s ‘and the following day a man and a woman appeared at the cottage and the man’
stated that he was an uncle of the person who had rented the cottage, that -

he was going to stay there with his wife until the month's rent shich had been’
paid had expired, T S

From the description fumiashed by Mr, Utter 67 this latter person,

"Agent is satisfied that he was Harry%ierpont. He also described one of the
women in the party, who, from his description, was undoubtedly Opal Long, but
he was unadble to say whether she was with Pierpont or one of the other men;
that he 414 not see tham but a few times while they were at the cottage and

. then at a distance, except on one occasion whem he was in the cottage doing
some plumbing work at the time Pierpont took it over. He also stated that -
these people received considerable mail, which appeared to have been mailed
somewhere in Georgia; that after all of them left several letters came addressed
to J. C. Davies, J, C. Evans and a man by the name of Kirtley. He was unabdble
to state which individual used the above names but_advised that the person
identified as Pierpont was using the pame of Fr irtley, and as afareststed, -
claimed to be an uncle of the man who rented the cottage, He stated that . ..
these people left and 4id not give him a forwarding address, end the mafl . '
was turned back to the postman, He further advised that he did not see any .

. measenger boys call at the cottage during their residence there, and that they
could not have made any long distence calls as there was no telephene in the -
cottage and as far as he knew they were never celled to the telephons by any- .
cutziders. He stated that when Pierpont cams to the cottage he was driving & -:
new Studebaker sedan. He also noticed that in addition to the new Buick sedan
these persons elso had a Ford V-8 ecoupe and an Essex Terraplane,-:. -

: . Tir. Utter stated that if any of these individuals should ever

LN
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) call at the residence egein or if he should see them on the streests aof o |
- - Daytona Beach, he will motify Chief of Police Haney erd the Jacksonvills .
office immediately; that since they left he has not heard rrcm any or ‘Ihon
and no one haa been at the cottage 1nqu1r1ng tor thezn i e T e

i ~. .-.; o L
N Sl e <
b - IR

’ m-. I. M. Oraen, 195 Ocean Avemn, énd hia aecrotary. : LA
Mrs. Jean Gannon, informed Agent that on December 19, 1933, they rented the‘
cottage at 901 South Atlantic Avenue, which belongs to Mrs, Bond, to a man - -
who geve the name of Frank Kitley, who, at the time he rented the cottege, . .
was accompanied by a woman; that Kitley paid $100.00 in advance for a -. .~ . .
month's rental and he learned tlat a day or eso after this men took the .
gottage over three other couples moved into it with him, Mr. Green and
¥rs, Gannon readily and immedistely, upon viewing the photographs of John
Dillinger, identified him as the person who rented the cottage under the .
meme of Frank Kitley. It was further stated by Mr. Green and his secretary .
that they A4id not get a good look at the woman with Dillinger and could mot "~
furnish a description of her, They were wneble to identify the photograph - -
of Evelyn Frechette as that person. However, they stated that the woman _.»
o was with Dillinger had some dental work done by Doctor 8id Ney, 256} '
ﬁuth Beach Street, Daytona Beach. Mr, Green stated that he saw Dillinger :
a fow times on thé streets efter he rented the cottage and Dillinger told ~
bim he expected to stay in Daytona Beach three or four months; that on
January 18, 1934, he went to the cottage to collect the remt ror the month
of rebruary end round that the people had left with all their belongings;
thet since that date he has had no communication fram them. He advised thqt
should Dillingerre-appear in Daytona Beach and eontact him, he will mmadi- _
ately notify the Jacksonville ofﬁ.ce. o, - g e

SoesiL e
3 R

‘Poctor S14 Ney, zseg SOuth ‘Beach street. positively 1dent1ﬂed g
tha photograph of Evelyn Frechette as of the person who came to him for some’
dental work on Decanber 20, 1933, She had a tooth extracted and & bridge
- made, which covered traatanent over a period of three ar four days. She
failed to return sfter that for the bridge and Doctor Ney has not received
any communication from her regarding it. He stated that should he hear
A from her in the future he will immediately notify Chief of Police Haney

-7 who will, in turn, communicate with tha Jacksomville affice, Evelyn Frechette
' gave Doctor Ney her name &s Mrs. Fra itley, a.nd her gd(lreas es 901 SOuth..

<

. Atlantic Avanue, Daytona Beach norida. N Lo e o

‘.—

- "~ %he reoorda or the otnce or the Postal ‘I'elagraph COmpany at -
Daytona Beach were searched during the period December 17, 1933 to .‘l’anuary 19.
1934, without revealing a telegram being sent or received by any person under
the above nemes or ope residing at 901 South Atlentiec Avenue during that - .
period, The Western-Union Telegraph Compgny is making a search of its
records for the same purpose and will notify the Jacksonville office as

soon as it has deen eompleted,
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N _ . With reference to the letter from the Chicago office dated
g March 15, 1934, relating to the transfer of $itle from Frank Kirtley to-
Evelyn rrochotte for ean Bssex Terraplane eoupe at Daytona Beach, nonda
December 26, 1033, Agent interviewed Mr, D. R. Beaoh, Notary Public, to
stated that "he recalled notarizing a jrensfer of title or bill of sale .
for en eutoncbile to & waman by the name of ‘Frechette in Decmber 1933, Lol
. but that the woman was not present &t the time} that some man ceme iato:. .
him and advised him he was transferring the automobile to his sister u
he had no further use for it, He was unable to recall other details ...
of the trensaction end sher presented with the photograph of John Dillinger
he stated that he could not recognizo 1t as bdeing of this person 'ho trans-

ferred the car,

The postal authorities at Daytona Beach d4id not have a fore
verding address for any of these persons under the names mentionsd herein
or eny record shmung their residence at 901 South Atlantic Avenue during
the period stated, This inquiry covared all the kmown aliases of John =
Dillinger and the names of his knosn wamen eompaniona and of ‘lhe Pierpont- .

Dillinger gange
At Jacksomville, Florida

Special Agent J. J. Perkins checked the records of the Seminole
Hotel in Jacksonville for the months of November, December, 1803, ard Jane . -
uary 1934, dbut was unable o find any one by the name or Mra. Je c. Eva.nl '
as & gueat of that hotel dur ing thoso months. SR P

"; UM)EV'ELOPED LEAD: 'I'HE JACKSONV]I.LE OI-‘FICE Illl Foe
’ * contact ¥r. J. B. Watkins, Buperintendent of the - -
Western-Union Telegraph Compeny, Jacksonville,
Floride, within the next few days for the results .- S
"of the search made of the records of Daytona Beach, R
Florida, for telegrams received a sent by the SRS .
above-named persons, as the manager at Daytoma . “ ¥i° .-
Beach advised he would tramlnit the information Seaien
to l&‘. Watkina. LT T .l s T e
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March 24, 1934,
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MEMORANDUL! FOR MR. TOLSON.

Mr. Williem F.lFriedman who states that he is Chief of the Signal
Intelligence Section, Office of the Chief Signal Officer, National 2520, z
Branch 2249, War Department, was referred to the writer by Mr. Clegg. Mr. P
Friedman stated that the|Signal Corps had been requested to decipher a =
message addressed to Harry Pierpont, City Jail, Lima, Ohio, signed "J.D. S
and bearing the return sddress, John Dillinger, New York, New York. He ]
explained that recently at the request of the authorities at Columbus, Ohio,

a three page cryptogram was deciphered by the Signal Corpes revealing & very 8

organized plan to stage a riot and prison break at Columbus. This was 3
immediately published in the papers at Columbus, according to Mr, Friedman,

without any reference as to who deciphered the message. He believes this 105

&

o

the resson why his service was requested to decipher the New York messags
of John Dillinger, but he does not know shether it was rorlarded to the

Signal Corps from New York or Ohio.
He stated he was o6alling to obtain information eoncerning John R
O

Dillinger (apparently from the fingerprint files) shich would assist in
The writer exhibited to him the alleged ¢ipher

deciphering his mesasage.

message addressed to Harry Pierpont and received at the Lima jail, deginning —

together with the various attempts of solution ineluding Do not -
Y

LM

1

"TY23",
worry we will OXVEZN®™, /
Mr. Friedman telephoned after he had returned to his office to ‘
atate that in his opinion the last word is "spring", the improper letters :
being mistakes. He further stated thet he had not been able to decipher the __
message to the Signal Corps. ' =
. f [
The above was transmitted to the Detroit Office for ttransmission .
D

to the local authorities, '

Mr. Friedman also discussed wvarious pbasei of cipher work stating s

\f‘ that he has nine employees and that the work econsists of making the codes -
4 usad by the Army. He stated that he hag been in this work since war days -

7 23
¥

and took the place of Yardley, intimating thet Yardley's services became
All phases of eipher work were discussed, including that <Y

unsatisfactory.
of secret agents. lir. Friedman mentioned the pamphlet which he has written,
a copy of which he 18 to furnish the laboratory. With reference to secret .
inks, le stated that the work of the War Department is done by Major }eGrath
who is a reserve officer and who is employed by some_company. -~
' ’3.’4{'7'77—4//
RECORDED |[. 1 2 171" =,
& n v'f- 6 W0

APRITIOM e
LT S




Memo for Mr. Tolson. -2 - Maerch 24, 1034,

The writer has met Major McGrath who is a chemist and who 4id most of the
little work that apparently waes done on secret inks during the war. He
ocomes %0 Washington once a year for two weeks during his period of active
duty. Mr, Friedman stated that as to an invisible ink laboratory, they
have one set up now and ready to run. Apparently no continuous work of
this kind is now done. He further atated that the Navy Department doces mo
work of this kind, ’ .o _

It is believed by the writer that it is very important to law
enforcement as a whole tha pher messages used by criminals be forwarded
to one central place. This would enable some idea to be maintained of the
methods used in making the ciphers,of the geographical extent of the use
"of any particular cipher and, in fact, all of the same advantages would
accrua as is the case with any anonymoua lettera which enter into erimes
or deal with criminals, The identity of a single person as the author of
two different communications sent to geographically different points would
be discovered. The development of fingerprints on two such separate lettera
would result in tying them together whereas, otherwise, even though finger-
prints are developed, they would not be compared.

Respectfully, L

Ce Ao Appelo

. —— - o ——————_ .. e -
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Bitision of Inbestigation
A 8. Bepartment of Justice
Bushington, B. €.

April 7, 1934.
LRORANDUKM FOR MR. CLEGG.

In accordance with telephonic request of Mr. Stapleton, there is
set forth the following information concerning Homer Ven Meter, State
Reformetory, Pendleton, Ind., #14991. The following discription
appears on the fingerprint cerd received from State Reformatory,
Pencleton, Ind., April-9, 1920.

COLOT.cecacavscoscanvsasscesscasasseesWhite
Age‘.........l....'...'.l.......‘.19
Height-...........................5—10-
"lel‘;lt.........‘l.....I-....Ol....lma
BuildicesecevsecassocascssessscssaseoSlinder
Halleeesaososaseccvensssssssenssssdark chestnut
Eyes.............u..........‘....blue
comlexion......‘.................mdim
Natione.lity...................-....Lmerican
occ‘lp&.tion...‘................;...waiter
Scers and 1merKSeceevececececssceessIls tattoo anchor and
banner with word "HOPE"
forearn inner.

0

(7 €

,_k?[‘-,,"'.,

Fingerprints received from Police Department, Aurora, Ill,, in 1923,
show Ven Xeter wes born Dec. 3, 1904, nativity Iowa, occupation waiter.
On - prints received from the County Jail, Crown Point, Ind., March, 1925,
his residence is shown at Fort Wayne. On prints received from the Illinois
State Prison, llenard, Ill., his occupation is shown as a bellhop.

Phbtogra*ohs as submitted by the Police Department, Aurora, Ill., in
1923 and by Indiana Reformetory, Pendleton, Ind., in 1925 appear in our
filese

Respectfully,

L..C. Schildexr.

o DIVISION 07 & "“nnn

AP‘R 11191}‘} | APF 11}53
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; Mr. QUINN .
(li\ April 6, 1934. Mr. LBSTER____
TFB:CEK | T %""@WE—_—
MFMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR. M : ;

Mr. Clegg telephoned from St. Paul at 7:15 this evening,
stating that information had been obtained from the red-headed
: !!B . woman, who is being held therg in St. Paul, that- the man who claimed
o be a soap salesman wgs one(VAN, last name known.” Mr. Clegg
R M& ¥ +9 also stated that a man, has been picked up in St. Paul says that the
.claiming to be a soap salegman is one AYNE This man stated
at WAYNE resembles one HOMFR VAN METER, whq_se photograph appears
a bulletin issued by the Chicago Police department.

Mr, Clegg stated that information obtained from Mr. Purvisx
at Chicago, is to the_effect that a confidential informant at Chicago
gtates that t.he soap salesman is one HOMER VAN METER.

The description of Homer Van Meter is as follows:

Age - 26 yrs.
Height - 5 ft. eleven and one half inches.
Weight ~ 133 1bs.
Build - Slender
Eyes - Blue A
Hair - Dark chestmut -
Dark complexion :
Tattoo of anchor and the work "Hope™ on right forearm,
scar 13 inches long on t.he middle of his forehead at the edge -
of his hair . .

Occupation - Waiter

Fingerprint classification - 22 17 I00 13

3 000

The full-faced photograph of VAN ME‘I‘ER, which Ilr. Clegg
has shows a number 11561, whether this is a police number, or an A
" institution number, or the location of the police department or the

COPIES DEsrxomitution is not known.

170 SEP 1 186 Ur. Clegg requested that the
at the Marshal Avenue apartment be compared
HOMER VAN METER. and that they also be searc
fingerprint file. This information and requ

to dr, Coffey, with the request that an imm
HBAA RV KD

d thro&&ﬁ tiel s}68e A .
@s Jbeing commnicated ‘
atl Sodobt e mhal, sooTiCL

& o FLE

— e . w1,
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Memo to Director. 4-6-34.

Mr. Clegg also stated that a rumor had been received
from several sources to the effect that JohﬁDDillinger has a bullet
wound in the leg. This has not been verified but much first aig equip-
ment, hypodermic nsedles, bandages, etc. have been found in one of the
places that have been reided in St. Paul. Mr. Clegg also stated that
there is a Doctor in St. Paul who 18 reported to render aid to crooks, :
that this Doctor was observed last night in a car in front of Sawyer's,
The doctor stated that he was there to attend Mrs. Sawyer, however
Mrs. Sawyer was not at home. -

Respectfully,

7 e an

T.?.Baug L]

—
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| &JOHN HERBERT DDII..LINGER 'IA NMVTA SATURDAY APRIl: SEVE
VEIGHT DELUXE SEDAN PURCHASED FORD AGENCY INDIANAPOLIS I

LASALLE STREET INDIANAPOLIS MOTOR NUMBER SEVEN FIVE ONE SIX i

AL, f
' SEVEN THREE INDIANA LICENSE EIGHI SIX THREE EIGHT NINE PAID*

'§JOHN D!LLINGER THIS AUTOMOBILE SEEN SUNDAY APRIL EIGHT('

—— ._...,.. e ,'4‘:_.'

s e
) - INDIANAPOLIS BUT PARTY IN SAME NOT RECOGNIZED AS ANY OF THE

..L___q_.____,‘ G B = o f‘. A._...__._-

h___,

"[ KNOWN SUBJECTS THIS CASE ENDEAVORING OBTAIN DESCRIPTION rwox

- e ‘uJ& L

: WOMEN AND MAN WHO MADE PURCHASE CHICAGO DETROIT ADVISED BY‘ '

i r.._.:ﬁfﬁ_.. -

(~.

PHONE PITTSBURGH BIRMINGHAM STLOUIS KANSASCITY‘STPAUL ADVISED

.‘-ﬁ—-
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P. O. Box #7686 - | cHIBF CLERK .
[t Cincinnati, Chio

Bisision of Inbestigation
H. 8. Beparhnent of Justice

/( . EJC :LiGR

PERSCIAL and CCNF R TIAL.

Director, - Ll T
Division of Investigation, ' oty o
U. S. Depertment of Justice, ) A )
Washington, D. C. ‘ % <o

a3 AR =,

Dear Sir:

duddustd

O N

Re: JOHN DILLINGER with aliases, [5Trac s .

I. C. #1217 et al., TS o
Nationel lotor Vehicle Theft Act.

With reference to my conversation with Mr. Cowley of

the Divisior, this morning, there is enclosed herewith copy of letter
furnished to t.e Chicego office, under

s ersonal and confidentiel cover,
raa to the arrangement we have made wimmwho is, at
tlhe present time on pzrole, as we unierstan s ITom

e Nichigan City,
Indiana State Penitentiary. I understand also that at one time, Matt
Leech

Chief of the Indiara State Folice, in order to require#
5 "}:;_j.- - : ) to cut him in on the informetion

was suprlying and which later resulted i ecoming

an iniormant for the Inijana State Folice, threatened to have this party's
parole revoked, if he were not taken ip on the information supplied, and
1D I heve requested the Chicazo office, therefore, to be very careful

. not to disclose association with us in connection with his v
efforts to obtain information.

N9 NI AN 5200

Very truly yours, 7

cr- 5 NS Special Agent in Charge.

-~ &
e . CC Cntcago- . » \
: . Detrost- '// %OG | ’
{ fSt. ‘Faul” R ANOROLE _
:;'-:"P..’.’ = o K o &% Ll -2'3:]’:) 4"“/
o T F | aDmAT :
FOE ; . Vel ;
¢ APR J1 1934 L b LU ainel o WSTIE
276 s L i ~ — — J
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P. 0. PBox ﬁ“
Oinoinnati, Ohie

EJCiMaR B Cel : L Aﬁn ¥, 2934,

- . . - . o ‘\. . . R - B e RIRIP L - LT )
PERSCHAL and 00 ML, .. L. L S
- . . “-__. . .“\ B = . o A . 9 . ‘.‘_A“"- . ”; .' ) ;\‘,’ 4 v'_'

Specicl Agent in Charge,

Division of Investigastion, . :

U. 3. Department of Justiees, ' , - e ~
1900 Bankers Building, : e T
Chicago, Illinois, :

Be: JURN DILLISGER with alisses, -
J. 0. 'm, ot d.. . RS .
Fational lotor Venicle Theft ut. R

throuch the doopontlon of - -

omp

Indienspolis, Indiana T eved 5814 .

by the Dillinrer gang, contacted nfomant, previously

used w#uﬁ the n efforts $o apprehead
© has agre ate efforts to contass - .

LDilling.r. en ;.
Dillinger amd Emuilton end arrange $0 furnish us with information, by
wbich they mey be spprehended, He has agreed to do this {n consideration
of our allowing him his expezses, Rot to exoeed $10,00 por day and thereafter.
if ke produces the results, namely $he placing of Dillinger, in order that
the Division's representatives may effect his eppreheansion, he will de
_willing to accept 'hatonr nnrd the mvhton believes uuonablo tnd

3““0

h tais oouoot!ca.

- tenta ' ement with him, in the intereat of the
give Ma 10f of eny bomds which ars recove
of his ecotivities, This perty advised thst he oould not

promilo any glorified possibilitica as $0 what he cowld do, at this

time, dut that he honestly delisved he ocould, 8a a reasonable pericd -
of time, ocontact Dillinger in such menner as to locate him, and this =
matter heo been taken up with the Division, through Mr, Cowley this o
morning, who agresd that this arrangemsnt would de satisfeotory, that u.
that we ahould hold o an agroament that we would furniah bis

. expcnses, not to excesd {10.,00 per day vhile we heve him working under
cover, in an effort to odtain the locetion of Dillinger,

COLPLIES DESTROYED

170 SEP 1 1%0e (o 2777 7 % -~/
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, o

afe’

b1D The arrangesent 1s thstPnn econtaet oaly ’_
a linited mumber of peorle connected with the Uivision and his firat . i

plan of eperation is t0 oover the viainity of Llebanon, Ky, As %o this b
- ho will ecmmmnicate only with Special Agent F. E. Burley, Shrough Ma -: ' o
hame at Louisville, Ky., end st Indisnapolis, Indiena he will contas$ . " -
-Agent B¢ J. Wynn gt his home, Should Ris operations take him inte
Ghicago, he will eontact Speciasl igemt in Charge, M. B. Purvis, a8 37
his home Or address s communication $o0 him as ¢0 an arrungement 'horo‘by_
Re ean meet hAim, without contasting the Divisicn office. A urmu

[ pame or aliss, a® a means of scmmunication botlun
Duhlon, un be luppuod hm. S

oy
ths interest of the
Indianapolis, Inuiana paid -
ke obtained as $0 Tillinger; ths o'ovor, as tho result of sertain -
fnformation sup: Indiana State Yolice 444 not follow same ©p
fntelligently, imself has also complained that tho Indilans
_8tate Police, aative Howe of the Ohicego Folioe 4i& pot follow -
up intelligently his leade furnished end in fact, gave some of his
informection t0 the newspupers, 8 therotorc Lostile to the
Indtans state Folice nnd Detective Howe, Dut bhe axpruud himul.f as friendly

to Detesctive St’\o. Ghicago, I1ls - - - s

‘ Fv to our present connaouan vithHh e
%o work solely with the Division and nobody else is o% $ he
is 80 engaced, ndicates tist as the remlt of
efforte Dillinger wes placed at the office of Dr. Charles O, Eye, . .
' Keeler Ave,, and Irving Park Blvd,, November 15, 1933 when the Ghicago
Police made an ineffeotucl effort to aprreherd him, all of whieh hu
hoen eovered in )roviouo royorte as to Dillinger, . - -

The omly possibility otqpt bolng able %0 ¢
obtain results, et tLis tims, is thet his Lasl cativities mey have becxom_
xnown to Dillinger and his gang, however, {n this connestion, since m -
above lndioatod oocurrence, Rovember 18, 1933, Frunk T.hitchouse of .

bano aasocia of Dilliager conteeted thes Ui
d exlibited to hin & letler he had - C e
presumadly reteive o mnxn.i arl which ﬁoi' a iidic&to that Frank . S

¥hitehouse is still friendly to ndicates that . - .
Dillinger will undoubtedly contaet Frank Whitehouse at some time, | - .7

.....

S

e
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a3~

b7D -uuuuu will be first coscentrated

. 4n the vieinity of Lebanon, Kye, but evantually he may bave to go .. .
into Chieago %0 follow out his efforts to locate Dulhsu' ana ir lu R
he un oontnt m, as provtonly nbon outnnod S T G

ST *: s lt is ut knou, at thh t,\m. mmr or not u- '“
v cttortl vin extend into Detroit or not, Lowever, there s & possibility o
that this mi; :ht be 0, ahould Duunaar bo maod u Qhat vlciuty. SN

. Very truly mq_.

E, 7. CONNLILEY,
Special Agent in Owgo.

00 Division : . i i
e . GChicage . -//.\. v .‘ . :

Detrois

8t. Paul V

e
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¥ - UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1 . ‘o
THIs casE oriGINATED AT CHICAGO, ILLINCIS, FuENo. 26w2110 3rd run i
::‘./ ‘!EPOR'I’ MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH. MADE: REPORT MADE BY:
"PITTSBURGH, PA 4e20-34 321 and 49 |- vt e
H ’.‘ “”'ﬁp‘ 293¢ -oopv i G’E”Hnmm;u”“wyf-:rw=~
:romq Dm‘ifaflﬁ v “"?f" S M‘I"L. uorroa vnmcm mm wr, w
9*"°P959€FA¢T§t ff ; Discreet inquirios conducted ln tho £
R o vicinity of the amily failaed . 4 .
to disclose amy i tion ecmcerning - o7 '
Dillinger's whereaboutsy It eppeers - = = - Boigg _
that the {ndividual referged to in the X = D 03 b B e
reference letter was John Dillop rather ,j,'o/\\\ r,,::z"\‘: :
- .. pe| than subject Pillinger. E a_’jlcé %2’53
< - : ‘ | presently residing at Evans City, Pas 8 Z&\ 3 <)
" : S L and no indication that Dillinger is ‘con- %3 N Ly S
X : T tacting him, Evidently persa believed = . %‘\l?}‘\:é‘g
to be Dillinger was in taet one John . i Lok !
. Dillone = ..... R e e 2 st i e
o P - .
REFERENCE: - Letter from New York City Division’ orrice, ‘dated - 7T
March 12, 1934, . e . 4
. DEIAILS: . AT JOHISTOWN, B, . . "'};3 B
» : Agent at Polioe Headquartars, was adv'ised that oneq‘ D
was arrested in Johnstown April 13, 1028 for shop-lifting end Trecelve
1/2 to 5 years in the Western Penitentiary, It was
-umber in the Pitteburgh Polico Departmant rile was
i AT PITTSBURGH, PAe '_ ) T o
Records of the Identificetion } of th t= burob 2511 ce
Department reflect that on Mey 21, 1928 alias A I
wais gentenced to serve five years in the Western Penitentiary. sentence to .
ru?,ﬁcurrently with the santence already 1mpcs od 3 ,JPh ,g%‘g;hliecords
N
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i |'4gent learned that

‘ T A v { god Agen

[ refls ct that mﬁ\s paroled pn May 21, 1833, Sergeant Bishop
informed Agen Detective A, Samuel Schreckengost was presente
nvestigating & case, which it was believed involve
Agent In weod Datective Sohrockengoat, who advise
he believ 4 been econmected with a dank robbery
"but did not have sufficfent evidence to involve. hnn.) that lhould
he make any arrest e would inform Agent, On a later da te
md removed to xvann Gity, Pa., anl

that his address is o o _ ST

SR

AT EVANS cn'!. m. e =

e fe

' Thr contast with tho Postmaster, Agent 1oe.rned
that the ﬁrssidod some 4-1/2 miles from the Poste
office in EZvans City, Agent exhibited photograph oqo
the Rural Delivery Mail Carrier and he identified same as being .-

e

tha person who is pres
and who was a brother

residence -7 "

J

Agent pr ceeld
nterviowe

s-on parole and at AN

' utside on the farm; that he was to spend the
sunmer with th n Evans Citye She freely admitted
hat Agent bhad outline he prison sentences served by .

t
and further added thatwad been sentenced for -
plication in a bank robbery in Houston, Washington County, Pa’ )
sacans 17 years agoj that he had bsen pardoned of this offense; . -
that she was positive that no Dillinger was connected with her san
but that the man originally sentenced with her scn for the bank
‘robbery at Houston, Pa., was ons John Dinon. :

In view of the notioce appearing ina Pittsburgh news- _

paper to the effect t llingar had been seen in aml eround Pitts-
burgh, Agent question“&a to whether anyone had contacte

2op in the last two weeks., The reply was in the negative, .
R s tating that she wes positive that he:r s lme' nothing B
or Dillinger. 'j;,,'= . __:__*_ 3. PPV ./MA P o
2 Agent telephonicauy contacted the 019rk of the Criminal
’.Circuit Court, Washington, Pae, with reference to any bank robbery
having take Houston, Pae and was informed that one John - * .
Dillon and were connected with this bank rodbery in '
Houston, Pa, some 16 yeers agoe The recollection of the Clerk of the
Court was that both Dillon and cams fram Washington County,
Dillon living at Burgettstown an t McDonsld, Pa., Which is

L-near'by«

PENDING




; al ‘o)
- S Q.

U 5. ?umm of Inbestigation

Bepartment of Justice
J
>,
< ‘Q Room 1403, 370 lexington Avenue, iy -36/\2“‘ Q\:H,\? A
New York City,N.Ye & 5.7 FTEN
. NN U o
> £AuE S
S IR ANGEN Shos
April 9, 104 .2 Qu{*"’q:m\\\“\wg§.
¢ .\C:'.-'}B‘ W\ !
LR !

Director, .
Division of Investigation,
U.S.Department of Justies,

(0]

YWashingtan, D.Co.
: R3: JOUN DILLI!GER with el iasses, FUGITIVE
I,0. No, 1217 = ET AL
1LPICIL MOTOR VEHICLE THRZFT ACT
OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE
Dear Sir: '

Reference is made to the tel egram received fram issistent
Director, He H. Clegg, dated at St. Paul, Minmnesota,
April 7, 1334, in which bhe requested that steps be tzken
to hold the person or persons in possession oonrd DelLuxe
Sedan, Motor No. 427.6_{3%515, bearing Minnesote Lic¢BOss
Plates Ne. B420<213, lease be advised that upon the
receipt of the above infomsation, Special Agent Val C.
Zimer of this office contacted Acting Captain Cooper
of the Telegrsph Division of the New York Police Depart-

. ment, for the puriose of heving a teletype sent out
by Captair Cooper over the states of New Vork, New Jersey,
end Connecticut., However, upon contacting Acting Captain
Cooper, Agent Zimmer was advised that the New York
Police Department had nreviously = that evening ~ received
a telegram fram the New Jersey State Police at Trenton,
New Jersey giving the same irformstion as that conveyed in
Assistant Director Clegg's telegrem above referred to, with
the additionel request that the nearest office of ths Division
of Investigation, United Stetes Department of Justice be
notified in tle event the in:tant car was located,

Acting Captain Cooper advised that upon recei &-VZT? 7 7 7"—- %3‘?

informction fran the New Jersey State Police ke haB'sent 1t -
by teletype over the states of New York, Penngylvanigf:h 11
New Jorsey, Comnecticut, and Lassachusetts.

19.,4

UoF Dubres o) S

At the request of Special Azent Zirmer, Acting.Captain.Coop e
- \M | e j

J | -t

LOFIES DESTROY Y
170 SEP 1 py,

12174




Director,
Washington, D.C. April 9, 1934

agreed to repeut the messsage far thebenefit of the

law enforecement agencies in.New York, New Jersey, and
Connecticut and elso request that in the event any informe-
tion were obtained concernirng the sbove menticned ear,

thct the same be relayved to the New York Division Office,

collect,
Very truly ycurs,
vcz:cC Special Azent in Charge
cc:Chiecago
St. Paul
433te.Dir.Clegg(St.Paul)
. SHv-Peaul
‘Boston
Philadelphia

Pittsburgh
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JOHN DILLINGER WITH ALIASES FUGITIVE I O 1217 NMVTA DAILY SUMMARY
‘IN VIEW OF INFORMATION RECEI | -

. JOHN DILLINGER WITH ASIASES FUGITIVE I 0 10 XXXX1217 &.85-
I§~VfEN~CP'INVORMATLON RECEIVED CONCERNING WRECK NEAR INDIANAPOLIS
ADDITIONAL POINTS NOW B XXBEING COVERED IN CHICAGO ON 24 HOUR BASIS[E: 3"
ARRANGEMENTS STATXXX STARTED TODAY TO HAVE FORMER EMPLOYEE OF LINCORY | _
'PAKXXX PARK ARMS APAT XXX APATMENT HOTEL A HOODLUM HANGOUT REEMPLOYED e
5. THA T HOTEL INFORMATION JUST RECEIVED -FROM ONE'MIKE CAPPERELA WHO - G ot
RENTS PRIVATE PLANES AND WHO RECENTLY TOOK
TO INDIANAPOLIS THA T HE HAS JUST RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM A
A VOMAN OBVIOUSLY INTOXICAED REQUESTINC HIM TO BE READY TO TAKE HER B

TO SM XX SOME POINT AS YET UNKNOWN TONITE

@HPPERELA SEEMS TO THINK IT IS BILLIE FRECHETTE AS SOON AS DEFINITE
INFORMAION IS RECEIVED MATTER WILL BE COVERED COMPLETELY STOP

" LIST OF CORRESPONDENTS AND VISITORS OF HOMER VAN METER WKILE INCACERATED
INDIANA STAE PRISON MICHIGAN CITY OBTAINED AND LEADS WILL BE FORWADED :_;?}

APPROPRIATE OFFICES NOW CHECKING FORD TODOR WITH MINNESOTA TAGES B

35145 OUNER STOPPING A. XX AT COMMONWEALTH HOTEL WHERE OPAL LONG CHECK]D

7’



e A%ion oF INAVESTI’ 710N CHICAGO ILL APRIL 7 i934 T%b 5| wmeaTras

: R/ // T MR. TOLSON .-

5 W Mb CLE( )
e MR. CovLEy ¥

Y DIRECTOR AND ST PAUL : /"COHRECTED cory™ BT 2O MR ED. 457"

r ( ’ . ) ’ . f MR.ES ™. .

: SN : MR OVt

v o} - ' : : : % MA. LS

. JOHN DILLINGER WITH ALIASES FUGITIVE 10 1217 NMVTA SUMMARY CHIEF CIET -

4 i . Usgo, iy =

IN VIEW OF INFORMATION RECEIVED CONCERNING WRECK NERR ‘INDIANAPOLLSE

ARKANGEMENTS STARTED TODAY TO HAVE FORMER EMPLOYEES OF LONCOLN PARKE
ARMS APARTMENT HOTEL A HOODLUM HANGOUT REEMPLOYED THAT HOTEL ;
. INFORMATION JUST RECEIVED FROM ONE»@IKE’CAPﬁERELA WHO RENTS PRIVATFH
PLANES AND WHO RECENTLY TOOK EVELYN FRECHETTE FROM CHICAGO TO
INDIANAPOLIS THAT HE HAS JUST RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM A WOMAN
OBVIOUSLY INTOXICATED REQUESTING HIM TO BE READY TO TAKE HER TO
SOME POINT AS YET UNKNOWN TONIGHT CAPPERELLA SEEMS TO THINK IT IS
BILLIE FRECHETTE AS.SOON AS DEFINITE INFORMATION IS RECEIVED MATTER
.. VILL COVERED COMPLETELY STOP LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE AND VISITORS
01 HOWER VAN METER WHILE INCARCERATED INDIANA STATE PRISON
MICHIGAN CITY OBTAINED AND LEADS WILL FORWARDED APPROPRIATE OFFICES
NOW CHECKING FORD TUDOR WITH MINNESOTA TAGS B35145 OWNER STOPPING

AT COMMONWEALTH WHERE OPAL LONG CHECKED IN LAST WEEK WHILE IN THIS

CITY STPAUL ADVISED CAR REGISTERED IN NAME OF J W BAILIE BUT NO

SUCH PEKSON REGISTERED COMMONWEALTh HOTEL DETROIT R i -
CHECK BAILIE WHOSE ADDRESS IS REPORTED TO BE 5842 Uﬂm

AND DIVISION LATTER REQUESTED MAKE COPIES FOR ALL 0 (g8 D - “QL
COPIES DESTROYe.D : —
D70 SEF 1 toue RECORDED

END APRILIGN e ST

o " - INBER
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g8 ,s; gzpw of Justice
Buremt of Infestigution

735 Philedelphia Saving Pund Bldg.,
Philadelphia, Pa.

April 10, 1934,

Director; 3 2 oanbe
Division of Investigation, D ENTG Y )
U.S. Department of Justice, - éﬁ%fzg” RS
Washington, D.C. & =TT (B iz
S oW ~* ST
o = 2T, - N ¢
O = 3 iﬁ\¢iw:mﬁslfop
he NG
Re: JOEN DILLINGER with alisses-FUGITIVE “rCloia®
I.0. No. 1217-ET AL ke )

National Motor Vehicle Theft Act =
Obstructing Justice

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to letter from the New
York Office dated April 9, 1934, end also to telegram fram
the St. Paul Office to this office deted April 7, 1934.

Immediately upon receipt of rererenco telegram

from Assistent Director H.H. Clegg, dated April 7, 1934, re-
questing that steps be taken to hold person or persons in
possession of Ford DeLuxe Seden, Yotor 40-684515, mey I advise
you that the Philedelphia Police Depertment wes requested, and
sent oud a five State teletype broadcast, requesting the
apprehension of this car and occupants.

Very truly yours,

Gr.A.
R.G. Harvey,
AS:AG, Speciel Agent infCharge.
¢c:St.Paul
RECORDED
. - q\ - P2
PR 12 1934 -é_ D\/mmre1 jjl 4‘/0
APR 11 1934
l\l‘ [§
T oo
Al BN




Bepartmeit of Justice R L
Roam 1403, LT
370 Lexington Avenue, g Y
- New York City, N.Y. R
WBM :MOB PR
26-5092 - April 9, 193¢ <4l
_ HYSTS IR
Director,
Division of Investigation,
U.S. Department of Justioce,
Washington, D.C,. Attention: Leboratory.
o]

RE: JOHN DILLINGER with aliases, FUGITIVE,
I.0. #1217 et al,
National Motor Vehicle Theft Act,
Obstructing Justiee,

There is enclosed a one-cent postal card addressed to the
Daily News, a New York City tebloid newspaper. Sems i8 postmarked
New York City, Madison Square Station #3, 9: 30 P.M., April 6, 1934,
The reverse of same reads:

" Ap 6/34
Editor
Daily News ¥

So they think they have me in their net -
'Yell Good Luck?®

a

N , o
J\ (signed) J. Dillinger *

Ray Connelley, & reparter for the Daily News, telephoned
the writer at noon, Saturday, April 7th, edvising of the receipt of
this postal card, The same was delivered to one of our agents by
Frank Cerson, Assistant City Editor, 7th floor, News Building, Mr.
Connelley agreed that no notoriety should be given same as to do B8O
. would probably cause the receipt of similar missiles,

A preliminary compariaon of the handwriting does not
indicate this postel card to be in the handwriting of Fugitive
Dillinger., However, it is being forwarded for attention of the
Division Leboratory., It probebly will be hopeless to attempt obteining

muoomomy | B2e_ 24111 %36

.. \ 1 pvioN oF WVESTGATION

mR 16 193¢ apR 11 J88a ale. -

R , } U S i JUSTICK
) 170 SEP.l Jyoe t{? &l-b " ___Ay

e ———

FILE




Letter - Director - 4/9/34
NY File 26=-5092

-f=

fingerprints, as Mr. Connelley edvised same had been hendled extensively
by numerous employees of the Deily News, in addition to postel employees,
Photostaets of same have been made for the files of the New York Division
Office.,

Ve}y truly yours,

5% S"‘K
F.X. FAY,
Special Agent in Charge.

Enclosure (1)




DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION # nos
(t U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: John Dillinger, with aliases, et al. I.0,1217Number:g2.29777-436
N.II’-.V.T.A‘ '

Spedimens: 1l Postal Card addressed to Daily News, esigned J. Dillinger.
Reads as follows:®"So they think they have me in their net-
*7%ell Good Luck',

Examination requested by. New ¥01'k Division Office

Date received: April 13, 1934

Examination requested: Leboratory end Fingerprint.

Result of examination: Examination by: /67

~ ,/44(’57_ /c:o i:—é?' ¢ aeof

47/%{@@57& /
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. $. Bepartment of Justice .

735 Philadelphia. Saving Fund Building
Philedelphia, Pa,

& E

April 10, 1934,
Director, ’ '
Division of Investigetion, -
U. S. Department of Justice,
‘ashington, D. C,

Re: JOEJ\TODII..LDJGER, with aelieses -
FUGITIVE; I. O. #1217; et al,
> HATIONAL MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ACT.
Dear Sir: OBSTRUCTION OI' JUSTICE,

Reference is made to the telegram from the Chicago L
Office dated ~pril 9, 1934, in wfich it was requested that
the latest address of Mrs. Helen%ber, sister of HomeVan
a:eter, be ascertained.

Srecial Agent A, Schroeder ascertained from Mr. C.
Lehman, Postmaster, Devon, Pa,, that lirs, Helen Ober haes not
resided in Devon for the last ysear but was presently resid-

inz in ayne, Pa.

* Telephonic inguiry of Williem Dowvmey, Postmaster,
wayne, Pa., elicited the information that Mrs. Helen Ober for-
merly was the lessee of Post Office Box #222, Tayne, but no
longer leases that box, and is residing at 122 South Belle-
vue ivenue with her husband, John L.

Duringz the course of this investigation, it was as-
certained that the Obers are apparently high-class people and
reside in the select residential section of Tayne, which iz a
fashionable suburb of Philadelphia, . )

Very truly yours,

"\}:JI":’A -

A e L

TR g = rA. /

NN\ R. G. HARVLY, YR

{.—-% lg} ’.: :»9 ~ Special Agent in —_
: " s gé pivicioN oF mivooTanini 4
: 52 W RB&RIED _

5 2" e -Enidhgo & APR 11 1934

INDEXERD B e o .
———— e e PP
wnr [ W

~~r— -~




3 A Bifision of Infrestigution 7
;;; o 3L 8. Bepurtment of Justice

CE P. 0. Box £344,

P-4 Boaton, Mass,

ok dy

April 10, 1934.

Director,
Division of Investigation, .-
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

RE: mmvbmn.mm, with aliases, FUGITIVE

I.o. NO. 1217 - m AL
NATIONAL MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ACT

OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE

Dear Sir:

Replying %o your telegram of this date directing
the withholding of the distribution of I.0. #1221 relating to
Evelyn“¥rechette it 18 desired to advise that those Identification
Orders were received by this office yesterday, the 9th imstant,
and were sent out on that date to the listed peace officers and
postmasters in this district. The remainder of the consignment
of Identification Orders relating to Evelyn Frechette are being

held awaiting further instructions.

In view of the_taét that the copies, first referred
to above, were distributed before the receipt of the above mentioned
wire, this office will appreciate any further advice concerning the

same . .

- ¥ RN SO e ,

j oauts ' (42977 7-43 |
‘1:‘%“""‘-"';}\\‘;?‘; %’ r~ APR 1 2 19% :Very _-' - S ———
3 '} ,?:"‘:"“530 g D.VSCHE OF LilVEST!A (00N .
T2 RE N2 2
5, KUS 2 PR 11 1834 P.k.

C,{’/l,“\“'\‘\'/"Qm — YL AU ey

= oh QD.‘;'Q&‘S o= U. S CEPARTR: WP OF JUSi:3E

N INE L OSWIR/FN. Acting Spe gt
FILE
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Bifiision of Inbestigation o9
. 8. Brpurtment of Justice
P.O.BOx 515. Bt.Plul.Minn.

April 7,1934.

Director,

Division of Investigation,
Us.Department of Justice,
Weshington,D.C,

Dear 8Sir: Re: JOBN%ILIINGER. with elieses,
1000#1217’ et al,

NATL.MOTOR VEEICLE THEFT ACT, )
S8t.Peul File No,26-2434,

: ere 8re transmitted herewith the fipgerprint impressions
of LUCY [JACKSON, LEONABOOIMAN, end THQMAS F.FILREN, which were
teken at the St.,Paul Division Office in eo etion with the above
entitled ocese. -

It is requested that the fingerprint impressions of THWMAS

P.FIIBEN be compered with the latent fingerprints now the Divie
ion, which have been developed in connection with the{BRFEMER &nd

M{ KIDWAPING CASES, RBOOKD.

&
Vbry trui§qﬁgﬂﬂa

ENN:TC ‘ H.B,CLEGG, INSPEC
Ena, .

CC Chicago

CC 730 S
95

APR 121934 M




| | Y. 8. Buresu of Infrestigation

Bepartment of Justice

P. O, Box # 987
Pittsburgh, Pa.

April 10, 1934

Director
Division of Investigation
U. 3. Department of Justice .

Wwashington, D. C.

JOHN HERBERT DILLINGER with aliases
1. 0. # 1217
KAVTA o

Dear 3ir:

Reference is made to your telegram of April 10,
1934 instructing that Jdentification Order § 1221, pertain-
ing to MARY EVALYNOFRICHETTE with aliases be withheld from
distribution. '

This Identification Order was received in the
Fittsburgh Division office on tke morning of April 9, 1934
and was prepared for distribution early on the same evening.
The ldentification Orders had all been placed in the mail
prior to midnight on April 9, 1934.

The Division's télegram was received at 1:26 A. X,
on April 10, 1934 and inquiries conducted at the Fittsburgh
rFost Office disclosed that it would be impossible to stop
the distribution of this Identification Order, the last co-
p ies thereof having been postmarked and forwarded at 1:00 A,

‘WM, on april 10, 1934.

truiy yours,

‘:\.l—f::‘ -
SR EE
S A RS S
S ) g2z @
-;vP% (‘9 ’?,L:E o L. .’"\o MAHM
e VAR S Special Agent im Charge
ARSI 2 a
Tt g
i c:’, ¢ 0
26-2110 . RECORPED }7 77 7~ 51 &J
APR 12 ‘m lJ.h ‘;‘: ;.‘_;_,_,) SRS ’
_ - .APﬂ 11,1834 &.%.
- U8 delrdimzy ! ul JUstE
‘g' él&g' FLE




_Post Office Box bll,
St. mu, mmuu,

noforanu u mdo to your lottor or mﬂ l,
1934, transaitting a oard found {n the snow near the
epartment house where an unknown suspect exchanged
. shots wish Special igent Re Gs Coulter during sm.

favestigation deing conducted in the ease of John . :
Onnungox-. with alfases, I. O. f1219; MATIONAL mon
. YEHICLE TH'FT ACTe The oard has besn tresatsd at tlo
- Division laboratory, dut it has not deen pouibh »
develop any latent ﬂngerprintl thorooa. " )

FH_ES BEOTION
L A 1L E D

* APR 10 ,934 *

P. M,
DIVISICN OF INVESTIGATION, ™.~
\ "\_U. TEPAETMENT GF JUBTICE
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Bepartment of Justice
. o
A ) (
L]
w =
Room 1403, 370 Lexington Aveme, § .
New York City = -

April 10, 1934

Dir:ctor,

Division of Investigation
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D.Ca

Dear 8irg

Reference is made to your telegram dated April tenth ’ i .
wherein it is requested that Identification Order

No, 1221 entitled, EV-LYNFRECINTTE with aliases, be ) }
withheld, Please be advised that the above mentioned '
Identification Order was mailed the afternoon of the -

day previous to the receipt of the above mentioned

telegram, : - o

Will you kindly advise whather Apprehension Orders
will ve issued, in which event I suggest that two
thousand will be sufficient far this office.

Very truly yours,

_ R. B. NATHAN, Acting
¥O2Z:VC Special Agent in Charge .~

i
‘ R R R |
o - P T S __-_:._J Y
U e A - !
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATIO

N

From IDENTIFICATION UNIT

To: ___ Director éz /7%47 |

____Mr, Nathan
____Mr. Tolson
____ Mr. Clegg
____Miss Gan
____Chief, Unit
___ ™ief Clerk

PAYMENT OF POSTAGE, 93

PENALTY POR PRIVATE USKE TO AVOID

L.

Voo,

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

WASHINGTON, D. C.

C. Schilder.

DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exeniption(s) 'b-'D with no segregable
material available for release to you. ‘

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
' as the information originated with them. You will

be advised of availability upon return of the materia! to the FBI,

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

For your information:

The following number is to be uégd for reference regarding these pages:

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

DELETED PAGE(S) §

NO DUPLICATION FEE ¥
X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

FBI1/DOJ




IGHT NIGRT

S HMESSAGE LETTER
NIGHT SHIP

| LETTER RADIOGRAM] . TIME FILED
Patrons sbould chack clase of service : "y g ! .

/CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED\ .
DOMESTIC , CABLE . ) . -
TELEGRAM FULL RATE . . ;

ACCT'G INFMN,

DAY LETTER DEFERRED

Jasired; otherwise meseage will be - 4
&T“?;ufgm f R B wHITE st NEWCOMB CARLYOR 3. . wiLLeven
. e —— PARSIDERY s CHAIRNAN OF THE BOARD PFIRST NCE T
Send the folloving message, subject to the terms on back w "/*1‘ {,. M agreedis : '
Cincinnati, Ohio :

20 ‘\‘\””u, N~ -
- .

} l . A . .

J. H, Hanson, 3
Divieion of Inveatigation, ff “\\: /w ‘ : _

U. S. Department of .‘ruaticq,- ..'f‘m (\gg\
NN

389 Federal Building, PLOE SN ONT
Birmingham, Alabama a1S or M\'\

J N monn.{mcm ¥A IO TWELVE SEVENTERN ETAL NMVTA DILLINGER MAY BE USING
FORD VEIGHT DELUXE SEDAN MOTOR SEVER FIVE ONE SIX SEVEN THREE LICENSE RINETREN
THIRTY FOUR INDIANA EIGHT SIX THREE EIGHT NINE THIS CAR FURCHASED INDIAKAPOLIS
SATURDAY LAST UNDER EAME FRED PENFIELD FOUR MAUGHT MINE NORTH LASALLE INDIANAPOLIS

ADDRESS DILLINGERS BROTHER - _ ‘
| L Z=2j77] -3l |
DIViGION OF §EYESTCATIEH i

%

EJC:NGR . CORNZLLEY . |
CC DIVISICN Lpz 11 1034
8;25 Polﬂ. ) | oo U. S. DE\ |




OF SERVICE DESIRE
BYIC CABLE
M ‘FULL RATE
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NIGAT
SE LETTER

SHIP H , I.\ I lI i\ I
R RADIOGRA : TIME FILED®
uuwehnkch-o!m O ’ ) : by
mitted as @ full-rate - arow saw \_ '
el Aoty e e s

folloding message, mabjact to the terms on Back hereof, which are hereby agreed to

4 Cincinnati, Chio
J o April 9, 1834 -

E. Conroy, BN

ivision of Investigation, - : ’ o
S. Department of Justice, ’

it L, Federal Building, . - T

ansas City, Missouri "

OHN mam'xpmunm %4 59 TNELVE SEVENTEEN FTAL RVTA DILLINGER VAY BE

DING FORD YEIGHT \W SEDAN MOTOR SEVEN FIVE ONE SIX SEVEN 'IHREE LICENSE
A S
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YDIANAPOLIS smmmg msr [UNDER NAME FRED FENFIELD FOUR NAUGHT NINE NORTH -7

N ....‘_

/p/vl "\

\SALLE mmmuo_u 1nnm:ss DILLINGERS aaomza ?7 7/7777 443,0,@3
. CONNELIEY

leN (Jr
C:’GR . T, - -
DIVISICK - ' _ rPR.T
P.H. ! ’

U, & DIFAA.




LASS OF SERVICE DESIRE! . ]
OMESTIC cABLE “ s o
EGRAM |- | FULL RATE p . . e
'eTrer] | oererren ‘ L
iRT NIGHT . .

[ESSAGE LETTER -

iHT BHIP . - -
LETTER RADIOGRAM| s TIME FILED

‘ons #200)d check clans of sarvice - ] ) .

r:-m;\lmt::;;tgngrllh R 9. wirt nEwcoms caki pir {/£\< . 4. G wiLEvER \
————— ) 4 - CHAIGMAN OF ™HE PIRST VICE-PRESIDEANT -
d the folloming message, subject to the terms on back hereof, um.,.»...s,.g& R i, 7\‘(,‘ o ‘ Lo
’ N - Cincinnati, Ohio .
N - 6‘8* .\/{'J ~.3),: | April 9, 1934
:. A, Tamn, "”"vmg‘ 4/ :
Division or Investigation, " 0,c <
Ue Lo Dopuriient of Justice, Vis) ’P§‘° . . | c
1206 Law and Finence Building, APR 15190, M2
Pitteburgh, Pa. 934 gy’ .‘ g

JOEN nm'nazm'omumaxn ¥A IO TWELVE SEVENTEEN ETAL RMVTA DILLINGER MAY BE
USING FORD VEXGAT DELUXE SEDAN MOTOR SEVEN FIVE ONE SIX SEVEN THREE o
LUGE:SE HiiATKEN THIRTY FOUR INDIANA RIGHT SIX THRER RIGHT NINE THIS CAR |

' FURCHASED INDIANAPOLIS SATURDAY IAST UNDER NAME FRED PENFIELD FOUR RAUGHT

LA

KINE NCRTI LASALLE INDIANAPOLIS ADDRESS DILLINGERS BRO

. " N CONNE o . DiV:aCH OF IKVEST Gf-]ffii'? :
ESCaMGR e N T
¢C DIVISICN | KPR 11 1824 41
8:20 PM, o s DR o GaTeE




)CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRE

I::ma‘:x \

;

WESTERN

ACCT'G INFMN.

DOMKSTIC CABLE
TELEGRAM FULL RATE
DAY LETTER OEFERRED
NIGHT NIGHT

MESSAGE LETTER
NIGHT SHIP

LETTER RADIOGRAM]

atrons should check clans of sarvies

TIME FILED

UNION

! ; oth will be

. 3. C. wiLLEVEN

NEWCOME CARLYON
MIRET VICR-PARBIDENTY

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

send. lhcfollal_:hlg message, subject to the terms on back hereof, which ars Reseby agreed to

D. M. ladd,

Division of Investigation, »
V. 5. Dopartment cof Justice,

801 Title Guaranty Building,
St. Louis, Missouri

0

Cincinnati, Ohio
April 9, 1934

JOHN HEREERT DILLINGER WA JO TWELVE SEVENTREN RTAL MMVTA DILLINGER MAY BE
USING FORD VEIGHT DELUXE SEDAN MOTOR S8EVEN FIVE ONE SIX SEVEN THREE ncmsx_

NINSTEEA THIRTY FOUR INDIANA RIGHT SIX THREE EIGHT NINE THIS CAR FURCHASED

INDL-TUPOLIS SATUFDAY LAST UNDER KAME FRED PENFIFLD FOUR

ZJC:XGR
'CC DIVISICN
8:25 PN,

.

NAUGHT NINE NORTH

:ZZZ.Z:‘/
WISION OF £

TEPE t1 V3L rm,

CORNELLEY

K

Y3INRS

Scone

"—‘k_J

L L v - 3



CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRE

DOMEBTIC

CABLE

TELEGRAM

FULL RATE

DAY LETTER

DEFERRED

NIGHT
MESSAGE

MIGHT
L

NIGHT
LETTER

SHIP
RADIOGRAM

Patrons shoold chack class of service
otherwise will be

transmitted as o fol-rate

ecoramasication.

. 5. WHITX NEWCOMD CARLTON
PRRSIDENT CHAIRMAN OF THMER BOARD

203 POST OFFICE BUILDING
ST PAUL MINNESOTA

Joml PERBER’IOD]ILINGER WA MMVTA SATURDAY APRIL SEVEN FORD VEIGHT DELUXE SEDAN

EJC:CE
820pm

¢ec Division

THE QUICEKEST, SUREST AND SAFEST WAY TO SEND MONEY IS BY TELEGRAPH OR C.ABLI

BY #IRZ ALL OTHER OFFICES BY ...E'I'I'RR

N

m

PURCHASED FORD AGENCY INDIANAPOLIS INDIANA UNDER NAME FRED PENFIELD FCQUR NAUGHT
NINE NORTH LASALLE 3STREST INDIANAPOLI3 MOTOR NUMBER SEVEN FIVE ONE SIX SEVEN
THREE INDIANA LICENSE EIGET 31X THRIE EIGHT NINE PAID CASH ADDRESS GIVEN 13
ADDRES3 HUBERT DILLINGER BROTHZR OF JOHN DILLINGIR THIS AUTGMOBILE SEEN SUNDAY
DRIL BIGHT INDIANAPOLIS BUT PARTY IN SANE ROT RECOGRIZED AS ANY OF THE ENOWN
SUBJECTS TilIS CASE ENDEAVORING OBTAIN DESCRIPTION TWO WOMEN AND MAN WHO MADE
PURSHASE DETROIT CHICAGO ADVISZID BY PHONE FITT3SBURGH BIRMINCBAM STLOUIS KANSASCITY

K

FPE L1
U, S DIPRTHED

.\C.‘
(S

-

et
-‘/

4

/' - wz Z 2"“/&3&[6_-

Vel or I “’01 Lras

V& WP



CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRE ) _
DOMEBTIC CABLE J .
TELEGRAM FULL RATE . . }
DAYLETTER| - | DEFERRED - . ' 2 ‘ -
NIGRT NIGHT . | i
MESSAGE LETTER S ,

NIGAT SHIP N ll O . i

LETTER RADIOGRA : TIME FILED .
P-m should check clnss of sxrvice .

iyt ki e T v .
\ i S e e omoSus AT, o, O\
Send the following message, subject to the terms on back hereaf, which are hereby agreed te’ z)r

) ' ' CIRCINNATI OHIO APRIL 8 1934 _ C

‘& T . : . .

. M-TARION | >

-

DIYISION DF -ﬁm'rmu'xow . _
U smmm OF JUSTICE : “ i

Aui: Oppp.

NS

Q
[ | JORN DITLINGER ﬁxm MARY KINDER NOF LIVING FIVE SIXTEEN LURTT STREET -
INDIANAPOLIS WITH OTHER MEMBERS HER FAMILY -

CC DIVISION

b2~.24777-
. EJC:CE

607pm - : ‘ i

\
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CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRE|

T

DOMERTIC CABLE
ILEGRAM FULL RATE
AY LETTER DEFERRED s TACCTG INFRN
i\GHT NIGHT . h
MESSAGE LETTER
::.{(;n . SKIP

R RADIOGRAM -
\trons shonld chock claxs of perview ‘ TIME ”LE‘%. :
sired; of.ha-n:?e m-;l.,ll‘! will be .

mut\‘i‘a.d:n e ( ® 8. wHITE NEWCOMD CARLTON 4. G, WILLEVER \

PRESIDENTY CNAINMAN OF THE DOARD MRST VICR- SIDENT
— —

nd the folloming message, mbjullalbckmuonbad hereof, which are hereby agread to

4

H B CLEGG

DIVISION OF DNVESTIGATION
U, 8. DFPARTIEIT OF JUSTIOE
203 P 0 WUILDIIG

ST PAUL MINNZSOTA

0
Jo DILLINICER RIVT4i RETEL STEPS BEINC mmqmmmronnsmﬁﬂ
A'D OCCUDANTS ST0P ALL OTHER LEADS COVERKD Ti15 OFFICE .|

CONROY

mxor‘/

CC « DIV :
G0 = EAMTAS CITY
\“r‘,; N
~ i- .
[\ = e -
\‘\\H,lq? ‘-(?// & ==
e & :
B =r <
§ =NV .
4\‘-\.. (<) [SHEE N
RROITR \\\‘ _~q}\. < o
: L I al
e .'.30 €. < .

i\

EANSAS OITY MO,
APRIL ¥, 1034

77 =44 3MRE
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caey e Ralt
TNESTOIT
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KANSAS CITY. MO,
RIVISION “OF INVESTIGATION
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] . 5. Bauwenu of glnﬁzshgzﬁmn S/fan’n Cow-

| MR. EDW - A3 7]

Bepartment of Justice MR. EGAN......_..

MR. QUINN.._...

MR. LESTER.....

1900 Bankers Bldag, CHIEF CLERK...

. o Chicago, Illinois MR. RORESR.......
\'/ : April 10, 193¢ N

TSGAL £ CONTIDINTILL
Sr_CIlil DuiIVi.Y
ATR LAIL

Director,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Depertment of Justice,
Teshingten, D. C.

_ . (@)
Dear Sir: Re: JOHN HLRBZRT DILLINGER,
Natl. Motor Vehicle Theft Act.

There are sttached hereto two
corpies of the fingerprints of Evelync}:‘rechette, and
two copies of the fingervrints of Larry)fStreng, who
are in my office et the present time.

. ' Very truly yours,

KQ\.‘%.Q\W

‘ XK. H. FURVIS,
LHE/dr Speciel Agent in Cherge.
Atts-4

\% 1 / RECORDB:J;» 11'1 ) .‘"* J_l } %J d

e AAS &

o N . INDEX 4 ‘334
o : 6 193¢ S
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION;,
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Form No. 1 SRR
( , THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CHICAGO, ILL, NYriLe no. 86-3992 N ‘I\’OB
EPFORYT MADK AT: DATE WHEN MADK: PERIOD FOR WiICH MADE: RIFORT MADE DY: el -
NCW YORK CITL. 4/10134 4/10/54 A.D, HORNW m\'z‘m h"\

™ ) aa T e % mwm ‘?w':. },'? R """‘." :

" JOHN HERBERT%IILINGEB Iith aliaaen..g . TS PR T AR T e

FUGILIVE I.04 #1217} et I.l "__-':f-'_;."'" R N MTIONAL MOTOR VK‘{{ICL.. THKFT S

o N ACT. *Q “ e ‘; - . o o ,-, u};“"

<~

A H

I
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SYNOPSIS or FACTS:
N ~

Key 1isa anfe deposlt box key. xey No. 235 sold in one -
thousard or more different lots, end & seerch of entire ™. . Y.
records of Victor Safe & Look CO. necessary to determime =
these lots, The design “L® on instant key, is & bank

g '1‘;}_1,7 . . identification merk, One lot was shipped to the Lincoln . = . . -
S & u'b'.lf . Safe Deposit Co., Broedway Trust & Savirge Bark, Chicagoy ™~ . = X
3.5 v m., containing key No., 235 for box No., 4555, "'i..A. Ny i L
4 R cﬁicago, former agent of .Victor Safe & Lock Co., sold '
T :

. §8fe _deposit boxes to most banks {n Chicegos" J‘red Fink, n‘.

S l::f'\

. @nd ?red Fink, Sre, Chicago, may meke instent key, .. - ... 1
-advertisement in A,B.A, Journsl or safe deposit .canpu.y
jonrnals s.xg,geeted if other leads fail-
""?v--' L T T T e e
» \'\: .:x‘" A ‘, '. :, e _,;-;,‘ __:_,.__,/_' " ' « . }‘;‘.."," B o _-‘
REF=PENCE: Letter from St, Patﬂ. Office to éhe cincirmati Ofﬁce dated 3/31/34, 3
. and letter fram the Cincinnati Ortice to the Rew York Ofrice dated
BETARM - 4/5/34. . Co _ . e
L .,:;‘ ")":.::7" L _ '-‘v. L_ . B

_ For the benefit of ot‘ricea not having copies of the above letters,
e key bearing the number B38, design "L®, with “Victor Safe & Lock Co., Cincinnati, .
ohio" inscribed thereon, wes mailed from the St, Paul Office to the Cincinneti
(ifice with & 1etter requestilgthat the key be traced. Tho Cinqinnati Office e

B
.A<A;

T B e S S ]
i %Mmm V229777 w4d TR

' COPIES OF THIS REAFORT FURNISHED TO: ' . UNTID STATES - CHECKED OFF:

(@ sviston | PR 12 1938 A | ER16 WY

Cincinnati
2 2t, Faul BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
£ <CJhicego (Znclosure-l) ROUTED TO: '

5w York COPLIES DESTROYED Uné IM

1 70 8£P 1 |“l‘n SOVEANRENY FAINYING GUTICH: Bamd 72034
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NY rile 26-3092

mniled the key to the New York .Office with a letter furnishing informa=-

“tion obtained fram- ‘AW, lankford, Safe<Cebinet Co., Farietta, Ohio,.that :
"at the time of eessation of operationn of the Victor Sefe & Lock’ ccupuy, 2
- Cincinnati, Ohio, &bout 1S5, all records pertaining to the menufacture -

of. safe deposit boxes and keys, ‘were transrerred to-the Yale & Towns

Manufaeturing Couy stamford, conn, ‘with the request that J’r. w.m. losely :
or. 1’:. H.R, Klinzing of ‘the Yale &‘Tome Ma.nufactui'ing co. ba 1ntorvie'ed &
for information regarding the koy. . . . , e :

“i'

T SO ST

rr., l.’l‘. l'osely and Mr. l‘ﬁ. Goehring, orficials of the Ya.le

" & Towne Menufacturing Compery, 200 Henry Street, Stamford, Conn,, adviaed

agent that inetant key is & safe depoait box key aend vas not used for any
other purpose; that key No, 235 was sold in more than one thouseand 4ifferent

lots, and in order to determire these lots, it would be neoessary to_search
all of the records of the Victor Safe & Lock Cde ‘I’his search would roquire <

a great deal of time and entail a great expense, ard probably lould not bve -

. very fruitful, because the.entire records are not available end each of

N
S

'_changed as the box wa: used by dii‘rerent oustomerss . .

the one thousand or more lots would have to be traced to their deatination.
The design "L" on instent key was not recognized by either of these. T
gertlemen or others in the office of tke Yale & Towne Nanuracturing Co.,"””
ant ''r, Yoeely stated thet his company haed not been celled upon to

furnish duplicate keys bearing this designe He stated that the design

"L" was not placed on-the key by his company, and probably not by the

Victor Safe & Logk Co., but wes probebly caused to be placed on the key

by the ind;vidual bank conteaining the safe deposit box,

X ‘ ; . L v A

< I3

- . N

Lr. Mosely did, however, cause a search to ‘be made of his files.
on St, Paul, Minn, and Chicego, Ill,, &nd discovered a lot shipped by the ~
Victor Safe & Lock Campeny, Cincinnati, Os, in 1923, to Joseph.Scheifler
.& Wenisch, architects, 605 North Miochigen Avenue, Chicego, and Lee A,
‘Kahn, agent, 6 North Michigan Lvenue, Chicego, Ill,; designed for the
Lincoln Safe Deposit Co, which 18 connected with the Broadway Trust & . -
Sevings Bank, 1239 West Weshington Blvd,, Chicago, Quoting key No, 235 -
for bax No, 4555, Mr, Mosely stated that this box number may have beon

4 4 ‘»'? - ‘,. -«'3;' Cytn <.;r"4 ”-A_i.'_' ,
’fr. Mosely stated that the Victor Sare a; I.ock CO. was taken :
over by the Safe-Cabinet Co,. of Merietta, Ohio, and transferred to the .
Yale & Towne Vanufacturing Company, Stamford, Conh., about 1925, with*
such records &as they had, About the time tke v1ctor Sare & Lock Company

-2-

-



NY Tile 26-3092

was takep over by the Sare-Cabinet Co,, & number of the Viector officials
". 7 formed the Laminated Metal Products Co,, Cincinnati, Os, &nd took sacme

“of -the records of customers of ths Victor Safe & Lock Co4} that the =i v -
I.amineted Vetel Products Co, went out of business prior to 19893 thet. ﬂul
;company may have made some of the kayu or duplicato bi.:eyc tor the forner”-“-‘;

, ~.oustomers of the Victar Safe’ & Lock Eog YL o ‘-;
"'«-.\ ‘J A "» R “?..'l'.' Lt ,\ ,.:'m;’“: ‘:‘A »»“,' VA -»‘1‘/"\1 .. 7x: 4 - Cw -".
_l C - * Ly s A -:__- T-;‘;' }%‘3 ‘. :".‘-- s ". I‘i’;i"«

He ulso suggested that an interview ﬂ.th I.eo A. Kahn, 6 North o
¥ichigan Avepue, Chicago, now working for the Moasler Safe Co, at its '
‘Chicago Office on Lake Street, might be productive of informntion concern- X
ing instent key, @&s he was former agent for the Victor Safe & Lock 00. Trati

pnd for the Laninated Metal Products Co, M\r, Mosely stated that ¥Mr, -
Kahn had sold safe deposit boxes to most of the banks in chicago and )
_probably would be able to help trace thia key. -

+ ‘.',-_

"4 Mr. 1 osely alao auggested that rred Fink. Sr., engased 1n the
safe end lock business at 3707 NeTth Baulina Street, Thicego, might hel?p
in tracing the key. _JHe also suggested. that Fred Fink. Jr, of the Fink
Safe & Lock Co. Ine., 721 Webster Avaiue, Chicago, might be able to .
assist in tracir: this key, since it wae believed that they served many
former customers of the Victor Safe & Lock Co,, and were feamiliar with -
scfe deposit box business in Chicago and other cities in that vicinity.
He suggested thut in interviewirng these last two men mentioned, that the
name of one not be mentioned to the other as they compete '1th aach
other and haeve an intense hatred for eaeh othar. SRRV :

- s DN N
PR S

N . 4‘!\._ - N = " <‘
' ;T e .’ R -»".."?"

SO i _. S v : e .
T¥r. Losely also suggestéd that in oase thase leaAs )rove h- R

productive. thet an 'ed' be inserted in the American Bankers Association -

Jourpal in their Crime Department, with a picture of the koy, and in other

safe deposit compeny journals, He stated thet the key would__"probably be

. recognized and would produce results at once, The Amariocan Bankers
Association, 22 East 40th Street, New York City, can mrnisl; the. nemss e
end addresses or the’ various aare depoait compm journall. b ‘

~ -

- Ql.r \xosely suggested that in ease 1t waa necessary to aend the
S kery ‘or @ picture of the same to anyone. for 1dentificat10n‘ tha} an sasy ?"
-4 and convenient end very excellent method ot obtaining a reprodnction of ;

"J‘-.




NY Yile 26=3092

of the key was to moisten a blotter and fold it over the key and apply
pressure, He stated this produces a very excellent reprocuction of a key
. ,and is very uso:ul xor 1dentiricetion purpocea.
: -0 L . ,' ,’?‘-, e ‘s.‘l-&'--lj“s-_ Ta "’H‘ Yop om ,--
St LR SRS i dr P R IR A S Sle -
: S SR n;-.:-".;r;;*: gies”

- e ;,.7__._ sThe inatant key is being fortarded to the Chicago Orfiee lith
> .,__cop:lea of ithis report via mgiatered mtu. .

o r ,.-"
R v . AT _/.._.._M_, ‘. g
B T A e D, s,, BT LA _"A )
: ST A HN e

»-U'NDEVELOPBD L7ADS; TR IR

CHIGLGO OFFICL

< - will determine it 1nstant key Belonga Nt
to safe deposit box No, 4555 or any other safe deposit box im the Lincoln.
Safe Deposit Co,, Broadway Trust & Savings Bank, 1239 West Washington
I__Boulevard, Chicago. . _ R : - -
‘ ;. e e .\, o e
' - { If not successful trace key l!o. 335 }g
- ror box No. 4555, in the lot shipped in 1923 from the Victor Safe & Lock R
Cos, CIncinnati, through Joseph Scheitler & leniach, 605 North’ Michigm e
hvenue, Chicaego, a.rchi.tecta, and tea 'y Kahn, € North Michigan Avenue, -
Chicego, agenty - -~ - ot en e Nﬂ.‘-_-.-,x‘,,

- : g .‘.‘3:.

‘Interview Fred Fink, Sr., 3707 Bau.lim
. Street, Chicago, 1n an effort to trace this key, It 1s suggested that the
name of ‘Fred Fink Jr, be not mentioned in lhe interview,  Interview™ = — -
. Fred Fink, Jr,, Fink Safe & Lock Co. Inc., 721 Webster Aveme, Chicago, .
) fcr ini‘omation 1n t.racing this keye - - .- PERCSE e e

- > i“ ‘ It nbove leads are n&n-productivc,

. advertise with a picture of instent key, in the Americen Bankers Associa~.’
tion Journal, 22 Eest 40th Street, New York City, or any safe deposit
box magazine which is deemed advisable, The Americen Bankers Association

can furnish complete information concerning such gafe deposit magazines,

-

b




P. O, Box ; 987
Pittsburgh, Pa.

April 10, 1956

P "'- A ) '~” Lo T ' Pt e - - » ‘i.lllj".‘ .'
- v g . b T . oL rg e LE B L) = -
8pecial Agent 4in Charge -~ .. .. - 39 .
Division of lnvestigatiom ~  °, ~ - -~ < &k 37
U. sS. Deprtmnt of Iuttu e i x4 Zf& i
P. O. Box / 786 - : T ’: oo i - § g _3' 2
Cinoinnati, Ohio e L m _

R : O ) X .‘. 3 ) .
JOHN ama.m' DILLINO&H with nliuu U )
: BBVTA

Dear 3ir;
Relative to your eomunication of April r, 193¢ and
oonnming the irformation eonveyed to you by telephone on april 9,
1934, you are advised that Mrs. Lrnest Farris, mother of the wife of
Joaseph Fox, is presently residing in Mnoutor. Chio,

|}

This information was obtained from :rnest Farris, who
is presently aconfined in the wayne County, sest Virginia jail. Er-
nest Farris advises that his deughter separated from Joseph Fox two
years ago. Krnest Farris states that he bhas not saen or heard from

Fox for three years. .

' .. Krnmest Farris further stated thet Joseph Fox has a sis-
ter in <inchestor, Indiana and one in Dayton, Okio, the names of these
sisters being unknows to him., [Oe alao states that Fox has a brothar, .
Ray rox, residing in Reading, Ohio. .

Very truly yours,

E. A, AM ‘

._ ‘ _ apecial agent in Cba.rgo . . T

-26-2110 ' S ’
se:Diviaiam? S Mﬂltﬁm&_

Chicago . Coon ' = INVESTICATION  * &

Detroft DIVISION OF IRVESTICATION

8t, laul TAPE 11 1834 AWM.

U, S. DoecnvisnT OF shiet
- NN oﬂ‘ i 4 )
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RE: JORN HERBERT DILLINGER, with aliases; < -
- .0 #121" - ot al. Nﬂto Mot, Veh. Thett A”Q Yot

cc:Divistan L7

1900 Ban!ers Bldg.,
Chiecaco, Illinois
April 9, 1934

Thanking you for your emtesy in

. this end other mtters.xun T Ty - g .f‘
L el A B B e TN e T

" Very ‘le yours,

- ,.~r ..{u SRRT RTRT cih "-.f"'“'i“'r's (O e, g

PR 11

DIVIS‘ON OF IN\'EST GAT! ot

\934 A. u.

P/RT MERT tH JUJIICE
U. S. DEP/ 1 i

‘0\"

(WE .
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P, 0. Box #7686
Cincimati, Ohio

HCMa . april 9, 298¢,

m . o L, sl L
‘Aﬁrud Agent in Charge, = == % wen el - R
Diviston of Investigatien, <. h i it LT, EE OO0 Tad T on
v. 8. Doyamnt of :ﬂ.t‘...-- EEREN ﬂ‘;.fw e ‘. ' "‘fi’.','-..’.:‘:'.:.g.“-_’ 23 ',;_'Q il i}?l;'

| _Io: JOEN nmxm'onxuncn with muu.
I. 0. 1217 ot ad,, S ’
National Motor Vahicle Theft Aot.

= *  Saturday, April 7, 193¢, $wo womsn and a man, whose fescription -
2es not, as yot, deen obtained, purchased from the Ford Agency, 680 N, -
Capitol Strest, Indiasnapolis, Imdiana, Jord V-8 Deluxe Ssdan, under the
pam of FRED PENFIELD, 409 N. LaSalle Street, Indianapolis, Indians paying
cash, motor mumber ¥38),673, license, 1934 Indiana 84,389, These pecple
inquired first eas to the purchase of an Essex Terraplans, This car was
sesn Sunday, April 8, 193¢ at Indisnapolias, Indiana with a party in it,
ot identified as yet, with any of the subjects of this case, exoept he °
was in the immediate vicinity of where HUBERT DILLINGER was sesn in his -
oar with a party he olaims was NORMAN HAROOCK, son of ¥Fred Hansook, who
‘1ives at TO9 N, Lasalle Street, Indienspolis, Indjems, Norman Hamgook ' .
is now reported %o have gone $o Detrois, v/o Mr. Mitchell, who works f‘or .
. the nodgo Motor Car Ocum &s oither an n-yoctor or Engiuor. R

400 N, LasSalle Street, lndinaponl. Xndim s the address of

Eudbert Dillinger, and this eddress was given by Dillinger in 1933, at the
time ks purchased a car a$ Hamilton, Ohio under the aeme of Mrs. John .
Donovans It is delieved that this ¢ar was purchased for the use of John
Eerdert Dillinger and ottortl should de made to looato thh m nnd uuu
th& “Cl\pln“ t.homf. LARTr Ll e ""~'A"“'7"‘."*? "'”"“—"‘, L edl e, L -
] e ‘7'::._,.‘. . I ;— Aq %’i L ,>‘4 -v‘:._.,, ’ - PR

i 1 Vory trn).y )unrl. - N

e "r_' ' i D *.‘_ . o

mvso& o INVF*‘CATI_ON
*APR 11 l934 A.¥,

U8 DEPARTUERT OF gisr.-
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Bpecial Agent in Clar
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DIVISION CF INVEISTIGATION
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" DIVISION CF INV"STIGA'I‘ION
U £ DIFARTUNT OF JUSTICE L
‘735 FHILADELPHIA SAVING FUND. E.DG
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J’OHNODILLIN CER WA FUGITIVE RMVTA DIVISION REQUISTS LIST OF ADDRESSES .
- RIL~IIVES HOMZIR VAN METER STOP INFORMATION RECEIVFD HERE HIS SISTER . -
‘!ZR‘" HILAN OBER H:D ADDRESSES BOX 222 VAYNE AND BOX 13 DBVON PE!N““LVMIA
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(A 625 lafayette Bldg.
- Detroit Xichigan
April 9, 1934

--

Speoial Agwnt in Charge . .. .., . e .
Division of Iavestigatiem " . Gl . s 0T TN Y
U. S. Department of Justiee ~ .* - = 'oowiT oo
1900 Bankers® Buildimg - - o "o o Te oo wmoeet U U e

... Chicago, Illimois . o ;‘; w“:»,. " TonL }j

Re: JOHR nmn'r nxu.xmza uth anuu. 't il
li_.timl Motor 'fohleh_ Theft AcS

Dear 8ir: : : = . :_" ; RN >r .

Referenoce is made to telephomic request of Speclal

Agent J. J. saters of your office to determine if a Mr. J. ¥. Baillise

SEPUR - of 5842 Trumbull Avemue is connected with the Detroit Lubricating -
' « Compeny; that this information wes desired with regard to & Ford P

Cosch bsaring Minnesota license plates B-35,475 whieh had been sema R

sround a suspicious place under surveillance by Agents at Chaicego. =~ -

Confirming my telsphonis reply, please be sdvised that

¥r. J. %, Baillie {s }ansger of the Detroit Lubriceting Campany anéd

he informa me that the above descrided automodbile ia mow in possession
of ¥r. C. k. segner, a salesnen for the above company sho resides at
1038 Bishop Road, kimneepolis, Linmnesota; that his telephone nunber is
23027. Xr. Baillie was unable $t0 inform me if uegner was in Chicego
Saturday aight, ipril 7, but imdicated that he represented the eampany
in that portion of the country and tharefore it would be very pouiblo B
) thnt he would have oceuion to ho in Chiesgo. -~ .

-A

) _'ggs Very tx_'u]_.y ’m,
IERY L'?‘ g : 'l. hnon ‘ : - '. ]
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~ "TJOHN_EDGAR HOOVER ’ I ( : { g Q

}
-, DIRECTOR . f s ey f o "
Bisision of Inbestigation / Y
2C:DSS H. 3. Bepurtment of Justice o T
Mashington, B. €. v Leoie
hpril 11, 1934. r S
Lo

LIELORANDU. FOE ThHE DIFXCTOR.

I called iir. Connelley at Cincinnati last night and asied
wnether he needed more igents to cover the leads in the Dillinger case.
tir. Connelle; stated that he had enough Lgents to keep the pleces vwhich
he had in mind end which were likely to be freiuented by Dillinger
unaer surveillznce b, having them work long hours, which he felt they
vere willing to ao, but thet should he need more igents he would advise
the Civision, but thct he believed he hzd enoush for the time being to
telie care of the present situztion.

Respectfully,

gfis. MX

[
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and other possible connsctioms at Hamilton, Ohio, end -

on Mary Longakor. supposed fiances of Dillinger, Dayton,

Ohios Check also being maintained at Lebanon, Ky., and

vicinity, through Frank Whitehouse and numerocus other

associates, Satisfactory informants have besn established
o - at Dayton and Ramilton, Ohie, Lebanon, Xy., and Indienapolis,

_ Ind,, and surveillsnce is being maintained at various points

> ' -throughout the State of Indiena where Dillinger has rela=
'_-1 -tives or acquaintances, No definite imformation as to lo- ... -

=ty it “bation of Dillinger. at present time, who apperently was :
.o T .7 Ylast seen'about 8:30 A.M., 4=~7-34, when the Budscn car was -
T T Twrecked in the vioinity of Noblesville, Inde Indiema Stete
'L 2+ o ! :Police and other police officers maintaining surveillance.
Key #235 furnished by St. Paul Office identified as safety
+ 77 deposit box keye Further investigation has been requested ~=:
* of the New York Office. B. Van Meter, pilot, American Alre -
. waye recalls person answering demcription EvelynUFrechette
L traveling on plane gbout 3-19-34 from Chicego and elighting -
at Indli$v ise Pilot Ven veter stetes he 1s pot relateﬂ
“e. .+ to Hame Xeter, escaped convict from Indiana State =
Prison, Person who sent telegram on 4-4-34 to Nary Ferris,
Detroit, Michigan, signed "Nell" apparently lert Marysville
for Lima, Ohio.f L
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REFERENCE: Reports of Special Agents F, E. Hurley, Cincimati,/
Okio, dated 3-3-34 and 4-3-34 and N, B. Klsin, <o— -
Oincinnati, Ohio, dated 3-30-34, Letter fram Ste .. .- .. . -
Paul ornee dated 3-31-34 and letter i‘!o !e' York [
ortice dated 4-5-34. R

- n conneotion uth ‘the letter from the St. Paul ofﬂee "1‘7% S
dated 3-51-34 encloeing key 7235 which was found in the possession of per- . .~
sons who possibly mey be connected with Subject J‘ohn‘bnlinger, speoial
Agent ‘I'. J. Donegan made the following inquiry' ‘ R e

I ' Inquiry oi‘ 7. A. Robertson, Secretary, Mosler I.ock Ccmpany, B

{ Third and Scott Streets, Covington, Kentucky, revealed that the Victor Safe

" and Lock Company went out of busineas about ten years ago, Mr, Robertson
was shown key #235 and he stated in his opinion it was a safety deposit box
key and that it would be almost impossible to trace it insofar as the Victor
Safe and Lock Compeny did a nation-wide business and it was the sustom on cer=-
tain types of locks to issue the sams numbers on keys for blocks of safety
deposit boxes in distant parts of the country. He further stated that the
"L" above the shank of the key puzzled him and .he exhibited it to warious men’
employed by the Mosler Lock Company end they could not give any reason for
this "L” being on there, except that it might be the trade mark of & loeck-
smith, Upon inquiring es to any former official or employee of the Viector
Safe and lLock Company residing in Cincinnati, Ohio, Mr, Robertson recalled
that ¥r. R. L. Grinstead, formmerly employed hy the Mosler Cana.ny end the
Victor Safe and Lock Company, was located in Ciminnati.

' : Erammation of City Directories ror Cincinnatl and Norwood .
Ohio, discloaed that the Victor Safe and Lock Company was located in Norwoad,
Ohio, and was so listed in the 1924-1985 City Directory for Norwood, Ohio,
and was located on Cleneay Avenue and C L & N Railroad, Mr, C. A. Arend was
Bant Maneger and the Victor Safe and Lock Compeny was & division of the Safe= -
Cabinet Company of Merietta, Ohios The Norwood City Directory for 1925-1988
414 not have any listing of the Victor Safe and Lock Company and consequently
it i{s presured that the Victor Safe and Lock Company ceased its operations im .
Norwood about 1925. An exsmination of Thomas' Register of Americen menufac-
tuers disclosed that the Safe-Cabinet Company of Marietta,.  Ohio, 13 nov a R
division of the Remington-ﬁand comparw o:t Butfalo, New York. -: AT

RS : " Mr, R. L. Grinstead was contaoted over the telaphone ‘and
'atated that he was formerly employed as a shlesman by the Victor Safe and
Lock Compeany and canfirmed the above informetion rega.rding the Victar Safe
and Lock Company being a division of the Safe-Cabinet Company of Marietta,
Ohio. BHe further stated that the Victor Safe and Lock Company is et the
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present time a division of the Safe-Cabinet Company of kierietta, Ohio, &nd
1s operated from that sddress, ¥r. Grinstead explained that at the time of
the dissolution of the Victor Safe and Lock Company plant at Horwood, ‘Oh;o, .
the Mosler Lock Company of Covingtorn, Ky., took over part of the deposit dox }
business of this eompany and the Safe-Cabinet Company, Marietta, oontinued to

operate the Vietor Safe and I.ock coqpm tran L’arietta, Ohio.; N ‘»‘, :

’ .- . R )"‘."‘:-—(' :'t‘.-"JA )
- L

' Upon being quastioned as to any oustomera or the 71otor
Safe and Lock Company in the vicinity of Cincinnati, Ohio, Bir, Grinstead
stated that the Central Truast Company. of Cincinnati, Ohio, has Victor Safe
and Lock Company sefety deposit boxes. Upon speoific inquiry eonceraing - - .
cities in the vicinity of Cincinneti, with d4irect inquiry es to EHamiltonm, -
Ohio, ‘Wr, Grinsteed stated definitely that there are no Victor Safe and Logk
ToTany safety deposit boxes {n Eamilton, Ohio. .

© - It pas been asoertainod through A, W. Lankford, in charge
of opea-ations, Safe-Cabinet Company, Marietta, Ohio, that at the time of . |

cessation of operations of the Victor Safe and Loock Company, Cincinme ti, Ohio,;i',
about 1925, all records pertaining to the memfacture of safety deposit boxes

end keys were transferred to the Yale end Towne Manufacturing Company, Stem-
tord, Conneocticut., It is noted that tae Victor Safe and Lock Company, Cineine
n2tl, was a division of the Sefe-Cabinet Carpany of Miarietta, Ohio.

v Mr. W, T, Mpsely or Mr. Hs Re Klinzing of the Yale and Towre
l‘anutacturing Company at Stamford would very likely be able to aid comsider- -
ably in the search of the records of the Victor Safe and Lock Company as to i
the issuance of the aboye mentioned sarety depoeit box koy. .t . o

- : 'n:e New York orfiee was edvised on 4-54:4 to _conduct the
necessary 1nqu1ry at Stamford, Connectiout,

In conneoction with telephone calls from Special Agent J. J.
Waters of tho Chicago Office on 4-3-34 that pilot B. Van Meter, living at
Cincinnati, Ohio, was the pilot of the Armericen Airways who made the trip on
3<19-34 when Evelyn Frechette, under the name of Edwards, apparently proceeded
from Chicago to Indianapolis, and to the similarity of the neme B. Van Meter .
with Homer Ven Metar,bggoaped eonvict from the Indiena State Prison, Michigan '
City, Indiana, anq foeoling there’ might be 8ome ponneotion between pilot Van .
iteter and Evelyn Frechette, 1nveatigation ‘was made by Special Agent N. Be
saein  at Cincinnati, Ohio, and pilot B. Van Meter wes interrogated at his .
residence, Kemper I.ane Apartment Hotel, Mr, Van Meter, who is well recommended
as to honesty end verecity by his employers, the officisls of the American -
Airways, stated that he does hot know FHomer Van Meter and to the best of his
¥nowledge he is not related to this individuel, Photograph of Ven leter, es-
caped convict, was exhibited to pilot Van lMeter who steted that he has never
geen the escaped convict, He stated that he is originally from Springfield,



Illinois, and that his sister, Stelle Duncan, is secretary of the Grand Lodge
of 0dd Fellows located in Springfield, Ill., Ee suggested that possibly if
his sister was contacted she might know whethsr or not Eomer Van Meter is

. related to his family., Pilot Van Meter referred to his log book and advised '

‘that on 3-19-34 he left Chicago et B8:15 A.M, and arrived et Indianapolia, Ind.
9:43 A.M,; that ‘he proceeded on to Cinoinnati, Ohio, erriving at 11:45 AMes
that he left Cincinnati at 1:00 P.M., same date, arriving in Chieago at 2:44
P.M, He stated he left Chicago, seme date, at ¢:00 P,M, mnd flew the return
trip to Cincinnati erriving at 7:44 P.M, He stated that he 414 not rly on’
3=20=34, In connection with Evelyn Frechette, he steted that he recalls that
on or ebout 3-19-34, exact date not remembered, h-woman'dnswering the gsneral
description of Evelyn Frechette boarded the 8:15 A.M. plene at Chiecago, Iil,,
eand flew with him es fer as Indianapolis, where she alighted, He stated this
woman wes rather short emd plump, wearing a fur coat and a lot of jewelry,

He stated he did not pey wvery much attention to this passenger with the ex-
ception that he was attracted by the large diemond she was wearing, Mr. Van
Meter stated that should he be eble to see a photograph of Evelyn Frechette

it might refresh his memory as to the appearance of thie passenger. He stated :

that during the trip from Chicago to Indianapolis this woman passenger aid
not enter into any conversation with him, Fe stated at no time has he ever .

been approached by any member of any gang or any one else for the purpose of
piloting e plane into Mexico or elsewhere, He stated theat as a matter of fact -

he does not own a plane end does not do eny priveto flying.

‘ In connection with the telephone c¢all fram Special Agent in
Charge Williem Larson, Detroit, Michigan, 4-6-34, advising that Opal Long had
returned to Detroit and was stopping et 531 Chandler Street and that a telegram
hed been received on Wednesday, 4-4-34, from Marysville, Ohio, eddressed to
Yary Ferris at the same address and further that on 4-5-34 a telegram was. res
ceived by Viss Ferris at the Detroit address from Chieago, Tllinois, Special -
Agent H. D, Harris of the Cincinnati, Ohio, made the following 1nquiry.

AT hARYSWLIE, OHIO

;h'. W' Js. Downey. Manager, Western Union, lfa.ryeville, ex-

hibited original of message filed mt 3:45 P.M., on 4~4-34 to Mary Ferris, 531
Chendler St., Detroit, Mich., reading: ™Is Bernice with you. Anewer immediately
to mllera ortice Lima. Important. ‘I’his msaage was aigned 'Nou" R

» v -t N -

‘ - ur. Downer advised the message wes tritten out by a toman
answering the rollowing deseription: 40 = 45 yeers of age, 5' 8" or 7* in -
height, 145 « 150 lbs,, medium heavy build, probebdbly dark brown bair, graying,
wors glasses and fair complexion, This woman was accompenied by ancther woman:
who paid for the message, Mr. Downey described her ".as follows: 30 years of
age, 5t 1" in height, 110 to 115 1lbs., plump build, brown hair and eyes, dark

camplexion, and nice looking,

TN
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Mr. Downey further advised that these peovle inguired how
long it would take e reply to reach Lima epd stated that they were going
direct to Lima, Mr. Downey edvised that he did not secure any name or ad-
dress, and thet he believes he saw the women get into a ear in front of the ..
office, which was not & new car and not a lerge oar; that he 414 not note the
meke or the license. He advised that: he did not notice any Anbu.rn ear or any _
other car 'lth Indiana platee. S S Ny e Ci Ty A

» .',,‘ {

-

- : - L caretnl eurvey of the etreete of Maryeville feiled to die- :‘_ "
close Auburn Sedan with Indiens platee 1?5665. : L Do :
At the Oakland Hotel, the only hotel in mu‘ysville. 1t was ‘
ascertained fram Mr. James Dean that thers were no two women answering the de- - -
scription of the above at this hotel any time during the present week,

¥rs, Louise ¥Mittendorf, Superintendent, Ohio Reformatory for
Women, near Marysville, also advised after consultation with her assistants cen
that these women hed positively not visited this institution during thie weekj -
that on Wednesday, 4-4-34, the day the telegram wes sent, no visitdr could be. .
admitted without her special permission, inasmch as this was not e viaiting
day, and that on visiting days the only visitors admitted without her gpecial
permiesion are mambers ot families of immates, who have beem sgent paeeee in
advance,

AT RAMILTQN, OFIO0

Chief of Police J. C. Celhoun, Eamilton, advised that George
¥agner was negotiating for a farm in the vicinity of Lawrenceburg, Indiana, end: }
that he intended to move fram his preesent address, 1054 South Seocond street,
Hamilton, and that Leroy Hooten's family would move into 1054 Soy ,

Chief Calhoun hes been contacted at various times and sd- .
vised that he has been unable to ascertain eny further information regarding
the moving of the Wagner Femily from Hemilton to the State of Indianaj neither °
had he been able to ascertain the location of the ferm alleged to have been o
under eonsideration of purcheee by the George Wegnsr re.mily. Y. I

3 .. A check or the records in the Dearbom COunty court Konse,
Lawrenceburg, Indiana, feiled to reflect that the Wegner or Hooten femily
had been deeded any property in the past year in Dearborn County. At the - .
present time the Wagner family is etill making {ts residence at 1054 South
Second Street and there is no indication that they are preparing to move.
Surveillance has been maintained ebout the following places in the vicinity
of Eemilton, Ohio, where Dillinger msy make contact:




Mr, and Mrs, Gaorge Wagner, parenxs of Mrs. Leroy (Naomi) Hooten, 1054
South Seocond Street,. . L

lhu and m;s. wnltor Whgner. 1052 SOuth Socond Street.

E .,‘- -

Mr, end Mrs, Leroy Hooten, 1052 South swnd street.
. e E RN ) .

. [
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Mr. end Mrs, Walter Clark, 1005 SOuth Seaond Street.
Mr, and Mrs. Stanley!hgner, BOB SOuth Eighth streot. o

Mr. and Mrs, Carl Wagner, 14 Bouth *D* Street.

Surveillance has also been maintained in the vicinity of
Seven Mile, Ohio, where the farm of Ralph Hart is loceted, Mrs. Ralph Eart
being the sister of Mrs. Hooten, Various other oriminal rendezvoues in the -
vicihity of Familton have been watched but there is no indicetion that
. Dillinger or members of his gang have been frequenting these places.

-
1

Leroy Hooten has been seen on various occasions driving the
Budson Coech, blue in color, which §s bearing Ohio license plates A 90=500.
It is alleged that Hooten ie now running liquor between.ﬂhmilton and pointc
in Inﬂiana. A R
o In conneetion vith Dr. Louis sehneidor of Hannlton,,who
formerly treated HarryOPierpont for an alleged gun shot wound in his leg, .
having been brought there by Mrs. Hooten, Dr, Schneider was interviewed and
advised that he hes been treating Mrs, George Wagner at intervials but has not
seen either Mr, or Mrs. Hooten for quite sometime, He advised that he has
no idea as to where the Footens are living at the present time, but he be-
lieves they are at 1052 South Second Street, He stated that he hes been in
the c¢ity constantly earrying on his practice of medicine and that he has
treated po suspicious characters or strangers brought to his place by the
Hootens or Wagners, He advised, as previoualy,statedito this agenty he 1w
very anxious to éooperate in the matter since he is certain eny information '
he might divulge would be kept in the strictest confidensce, Dr. Schneider -
“indicated that in the event he learns anything through his contact with Hootems .-
or Waegners he will immediately call the Cincinnati Division Office., "Dr. Schneider
stated that since reading the accounts of Dillinger's activitiea in chloago and .
. St. Paul recently he feels Dillinger might put in en appearance in Hhmiltons

This Agent, with Special Agent Chapmon Fletcher, while in the
vicinity of 1052 South Second Street, Bamilton on 4-8-34, observed an Auburn
Sedan, light tan in eolor, apperently a 1932 model, bearing Indiana license
plates (1934) 438 684, These license plates were checked and it was ascer-
teined that the same were issued in the name of Williem Eumback, 320 South
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.Seventh Street, Auburn, Indiena, There is a possible connection between the

Dillinger geng end the owner of this car. However, it may be noted that in

the vioinity where the car was observed there are a pumber of bootleggers and o
FLL this car might poaaibly be used in bootlegging aotivitioso e e N A

R v

‘ Lo An appropriate eontact has heon mde 1n Emilton Iheraby thn
s c:lncinnati Otnce will be immediately anvised in the event Dillinger or his -t
auociatea are egain seen 1n Eamilton or are being harbored by the Hootenl I‘
or Wagnera. L

Tl n oy
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Special Agent Peter J . Nolan has oonduoted the rollowing
investigation in conneotion with Mrs, Mary*‘Longaker:

_ Mra, Mary R.Longeker is the sister of the deceased James
Jenkins end 1s now residing at 214 Clay Street, Apartment #1, Dayton, Ohio, -~

which according to the police at Dayton, is being kept under surveillance by,

. said police. ¥re. Longeker was formerly a reaident of a boerding house at 320

West First Street, Dayton, Ohio, operated by Mrs. Lucille Striker, the rouming _

houee in 'hich Dillinger was apprehendod by Dayton polioc 9-22-33. :

On 2-28-29 Mary Longaker nee Mar:?( Jenkins was married by a
Yagistrate et Newport, XKy. to Howard E, Longaker, age 25 years, of Box #79,
Pleasant Eill, Ohio, where he is at the r: 2
was productiv .

. At the address of Mery Longuker, 14 Clay Street, Apartment
1, there elso resides one Ruth Kennedy whose identity is as yet unknown anmd

. Claude Constable who is the persmour, at the present time, of Mery Longaker

" and who, it 18 rumored, is plamming to marry Mary Longaker if she settles down

and rorgets John Dillinger, whom she wie 10 marry There is no telephone

" on 4-21-32 Mary I.onsaker was aeparated trom her husbend,
Ho'ard E. Longaker. and on 12-16-33 was granted a divorce in Probate Court, .
‘4 Dayton, Ohio, on grounds of cruelty and nesglect, Mary Longaker during the - -
S divorce proceedings was represented by Farrell Johnson, Attorney, associated
: with the law fiyrm Pickrel, Schaeffer and Young, Union Trust Building, Dayton,
Ohio, and a resident of the Hotel Gibbons, Dayton., According to the police,
at the time Mr, Johnson was requested to represent Mary Longaker in the
sbove divorce proceedings, John Dillinger is elleged to have contacted Johnson
end offered to pay the costs of the divorce proceedings provided it was granted



burriedly and at that time he stated to Mr, Johnson that he was doing this
purely as a favor to his frend, Jemes Jenkins, & former cell mate of his in
Michigan City Penitentiary, who was a brother of Mrs. Longaker, - Mr. Johnsan -

on interview corroborated the above facts, advising he met Dillinger nppmxi-, :
mately on 7-15-33, when the latter eame into his office amd requested him to.

obtain a divorce for Mary Longeker, Dillinger stayed approximately 10 minutes

fee prior to obtaining of Adivorce but that he, Johnson, refused to mcoept -

it at that time; that the ebove was the only contaot he ever had with Dill:ln- -

ger and the only time he ever saw him.

: 'nxo dlvoree decroo papers 1n the offi&e or tha clark or
Courts, Montgomery County, Dayton, Ohio, in case No. 13833, revealed the fol-
lowing information relative to Howard end Nary Lonzaker,

Howard I.ongaker, age 85, has deen a resident of Pleasant Hill, Ohio, ell his
life and at the time of the granting of said divorce was pot employed, however,
it 'was ascertained that he is farming on rural route outside of Pleasant Hill,
@hio, : . :

Veary Longeker, age zs (1933) has lived 8 years in Ohio and 1% years in Daytom,"
Ohio; born in Bedford, Ind., and vae not prior to her marriage to longaker,
merried, ,

Fram the police at Dayton, Ohio, it was ascerteined that
Mary Longeker is & girl friend of Dillinger and at the time of the latter's

apprehension by the poliee at Dayton, Ohio, she was with him and thet at present )

she is keeping éompany with Pleude Constable, Dayton, Ohio, who is emplayed by
the General lo tors Dolco Plant in Dayton and whose father is a Deputy Shed f£f
Eichmond _Ln and 1is running at the next election far the officeof
oritt; "fﬁat COnsta le wishes to marry Mrs, Longaker but shs is of the opinion
Dillinger will get in touéh with her and that due to this she wonld go with
him in preferemce to merrying Constable as she loves Dillinger, It is of
interest to note, however, that Inspector Yendes of the Dayton Police Depart-
ment informs that Dillinger thinks Mary Longaker turned him over to the Daytom
polics, Inspector Yendes advised that during Dillinger's atay in Dayton he
was seen a great deal with Mary Longaker in & restaurant at Third and Wilkin-
son Streets, Dayton, this restasurant being operated by a Greek whose firat
neme is Pete, last name uninownj that this resteurant is a hangout for ’
arooks and no information can be obteined from theme Inspector Yendes mr-
ther advised that he 1s of the opinion that Claude Constable would tum.
Dillinger in 4if he could meke any money th_ereby in the form of a re'art_i._

The following description of Mary Longeker wes obteined from
persons interviewed, especially the police:

Age , 23 years (1933)
Eeight St a»

Weizht 125 lvs,

Build Yedium

T

and left; that he offered to pay the costs of the proceedings and uttomey's

LA n e
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Inspector Yendos dinplayed letter written by J'ames .Tenkina
to his sister, Mary Lonzeker, dated 9-13-33, the letter beinz written while
vue former was an inmate in the Indiana Stete Penitentiery, Michigen City,"
Ind., before his escape, the letter setting out that Mr. Jenkins, father of
Jemes and Mary, was residing with Mrs. H. Jessis, £988 West £27th Street,

John Dillinger, was residing on Re Re #1, Bedtord, Ind,, end that evidenuy
Dillinger would contact her.

_ This party 15 listed in previous re-
ports as Mary Ann Jenkins, e supposed cousin of Mery Longaker and James
L Jemkins; however, according to Inspector Yéndes of the Dayton Polise Departmen
- her nare i ‘ and that she is no relation to the Jenkins,
b but that ah actad Germe mily of Dayton, Ohio, her parents
. : Dayton, Ohio, At the :
11v1ng at a boarding <.
. broe woeks ego ahe
Dayton, Ohio.

that since they met she has frequently seen Mary Longaler amd has been out
E on parties with her, up to approximte]y ‘two months ego. She stated that _
R - during July, 1933, Mery Longeker asked whether or mot she cared to go to the'

% Chicato "Jorld's !‘air" that one Johnnie (later turnsd out to be John Dillingei‘

ra S a business man from Indianapolis, Ind,, hed wired her that he was caning to -
.3 Dayton and teke her (Mrs. Longeker) to the Pair; that, therefore, she wiahed
: some girl mpa er to Chicego; that the expenses would be peid by

Tohrnie, dvised that on 7-27-33 Dillinger, Mrs, Longaker aml
herself left Dayton, Ohio, in a Chevrolet Coupe bearing Indiane license, maroon
color, drivine to Chicggo, Ill,, erriving there late that night and ell three
rezistered under their true names at the Crillon Hotel, which was located
s=»er the Torld's Fair Brounds; that Mary Longaker and hersgelf had a room on
the second floor mext to ome occupied by John Dillinger.

-

N Hvaa interviewsd and stated that she met
¥rs. Longaeker dur the summer o 32 at a dance hell in Dey ton, Ohio, and

=1 -

Eansas City, Mo., the letter further setting out that Rena Brown, friend o:t N

{be

670

advi sed‘~
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thet during their stay in Chicago she never saw any friends of John Dillinger;
that she never saw him with any men; that he was with them, that is, the girls,
constantly; shat he paid all expenses eand seamed to have an unlimited emount - - --
 of money; that during the time she was assosiated with him, Dillinger never -’
mentioned the names ¢f any of his friemds nor what his business was, Sha SR
stated that Dillinger at no time appeared to be uuap!.eiaus of anyono ani
. aeamed to be free e.nd abovo board in hie aetiona. R

T VAR ."7 * o _ =

S o she atated that on the way to Chicago, “Jona Dillingor

‘ atopped at the farm of kis father for approximetely ten minutes end also at

a 7Tilling station & short distance from his fether's farm where he left . .
$10.00 which he instructed the attendant at the station to give his (Dillinger's)
brother, She advised that on approxrimately B=1=-33 the three of them left
Chicago, Ill.,, and returned to Dayton, Ohio; that on the way & stop was made

in Michigan City, Ind., to allow Mrs, longaker to brother, James .

~ Jenkins, who was at that time being held there. muvised thet.
prior to stopping at Nichigan City, Dillinger had purchased a basket of truit
and that he and Mrs, Longeksr proceeded to strip the skins from a dozen 4
bananas whieh they had purchased ard stuffed money into the soft meat of the
fruit end then peeled the skins back on the banana; that these were taken by ,
Mrs., Longaker and herself into the Penitentiary where Mrs, Longaker turned .over
to the guerd on duty a $50,00 d11l which Mrs., Longaker explained to her was

for incidental expenses incurred by her brother at the Penitentiary, such as
postage, etc.#dvieed that Dillinger d1id not go into the Pen-
itentiary; thet he remarked to her that he was not allowed to go i{nto that = -
place and that he would, therefore, wait for her and Mrs, Longaker outside “ot '
the Penitentiary where he would be sitting in the above mentioned Chevrolet .. .
Coupe; that they spent approximately one-half hour in Michigan City, Imd,;
L, and then proceeded toward Dayton, meking a stop at Ft. Wayne, Ind., where . )
S R p7¢ LDillinger wishsd to contact e friend of his; however, the location of the '~ ~
R house in which this friend lived was not k:novn tc— The de-~ -
scription 1s as followa: : o

: In eoming fram Michigan City, Ind., along the main highway
to Ft, Wayne, remain on the highway to the first stop light in the city of
Ft, Wayne, here right hand turn was made and after going epproximeately two °
squares a turn to the left was made where they went nearly to the epd of the -
et £nd stopped at a dark gray freme house, which, according tab .
f§, was pothing more than a very cheap looking shacks Dillinger o

ed had been arrested and was serving e term in the Penitentiary.
R prof esses to have no further infomation concerning this rriend
S nger, a8 ha ention any names and made no remark at the time
-, about the visit, steted thaet on arriving at Daytom, Ohio,

o Mary Longeker went to her then residaence at3B4 West First Street and Dillinger
bap went with her and spent the night at thet rooming house; that the followl ng

day Dillinger left Dayton, Ohio, and proceeded, according to Mrs, longaker,
to Indianepolis, Indiena, end that fram that day to this laims

by

| go ng n to this house was informed by a waman that the person for whom Dil- - ;
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not to have seen or heard of Dillinger end olaims never to ha
Longaker mention his name. During the above interview, o e
eppeared to be sincere, although it seemed doubtful that she was. CE T

81l she knew concerning her stay in Chicego, I1l., when she attended the ,‘._

World's Fa {t may be deemed necessary in the future %o egein . .
contact or 1n1'ormation relative to thie mtter. s ‘ A

. ‘> - ) ’ LA v - s
Willia.m H. lallaoa, COmneroial Manager or the Oh.lo Beﬁ.

:.

Tele'ohone Company, Dayton, Ohio, situated at 215 West Second St., was con-

tacted end requested to cheek all long distence telephone calls emanating - RE
from the office and residence of John Eagan, one time attorney for Dillinger,
and who was at present holding retaining fee of 32,603,00 of Dillinger’s -

money; also to det t in the paat three months Mrs, Mary
Longaker and ad made any long distance calls ever
eny telephone ad bee eir respective residences, This same re-

quest was made for calls mede by aude Constable end lirs, I.uoille Striker,
former Jandlady of ¥Mrs. Longaker, ' . Wallace advised that he would have this
information ready on epproximately 4-15-34, that, Bowever, in the meentime -
he was going to contact ’ﬁeorge O'Hara, General Agent ‘of the Ohio Bell Tele~
phone Compeny, 42 East Gay 5t., COlumbus, Ohio; that Agent should eall
Mondaey, 4-9=34, to ascertain whether ¥r, O0'Eara would requeet a aubpoena
before this 1nronmation could be issued. )

F. A. Harris, }Manager of the Postel Telegraph Company. Dayton,
Ohio, was contacted and upon rejuest of Agent stated that he would sheck for
ceived or sent by John Ragan, Mrs, Mary Longeker,
- ndﬁaude Constable; that this information would be obtained by ... .
dey, 4-11-34, at which time he would furnish the :esults to the cin- - .

oinnati Office. . S —a i

. The Western Union Orfiee was oontaoted for the same purpose,

however, Ehe Maﬁager. Mr, Emmert, was out of town and could not be contacted
befors two days. This matter Iill receive attention at that tim.

A description of-s set out herewith'

Age S £l years = AR P e o
Height ~ . §v 5w T sl LT hae T PRI 15 S
Teight . 120 lbe, i u S PR |

Build. .. Medium "~ - T VRN L =T

Hair : Black ) _
Eyes . ) Brown . S :
Cc)mpler.lon ' : ' :

Residence

Farents

liar, Stat,

Race

Netionality German-American

Occupation Laborer, Dayton Rubber Co., 2300 block Riverview Ave., Deayton,0.



. - A description of Claude Constable as obtained fram the Police
Depertment, Dayton, Ohio, is as follows:

Age - . BB years

Height . -~ . &' 11» L

Weight - © 170 1bs, . - v Lo e

Build . < Muscular : IO i e -

Hair .. - Light-blohde : A Y P et
- Eyes - Light et :

Complexion Ruddy ) el -

Occupation Leborer ' o A x

Residence 214 Clayst., Dayton, Ohtos ~ . iRt -

¥er. Stats Single. : ‘ c R >

VARGARET CALLOWAYe Inquiry at 709 Korth Broadway, Dayton,
Ohio, the known address of Margaret Calloway as listed in previous reports,
disclosed that L’iss Calloway hes not been living there for over two months; -.-° .
that Mrs.Bmma Kimmel, lendlady at the above house, edvised thet her register
showed & Mr. and k'rs. Calloway lived at the above address from 1B-6<33 to . . .
1-26=34, Mrs. Kimmel advised that she knew very little concerning the callowayn,
that she understood they were married and seemed to be ideally happy; that their
reason for moving was not knmown; that both Mr, Callowey and Margaret Celloway &
were employed, althouch she 444 not know where; that she ¢ould not furnieh any
infomation concerning friends or acquaintances of the Calloweys end she would
kave no informetion whatsoever concerning them or their possible present
whereasbouts, 'Mrs. Kimmel desecrided Mr, Calloway as being approximately £8
years of age, b* 6" in height. 140 lbs., wed jum build, dark hair apd eyes, and
dark complexions , ) R IS

' It 1s to be noted here thet the above cuntact was made on .

Saturday afternoon; that upon inquiry at the pest office, it was escertained
that the Superintendent or any other official who could furnish agent with
informmetion concerning the forwarding address of ths Celloweys was not present
and would not be until the. following londay, &t which time the 1n1‘ormat:l.on con=-
cerning any rorwqrding addresa of the abovo will be asoertained. .

A perusal of ths City Directory, diaclosed a Robert Calloway,
2939 Main St., Dayton, Ohio. At that address kiras, Robert Calloway was contacted
and stated she was a siater-in-law of Margaret, the latter being aingle and that
she was sure she was not married, that she saw Margaret. approximately six months -
azo at which time Margaret was not working and had not been for ssme months; ’
she stated they would know nothing about largaret as that individual hed left
home after a dispute with her mother Luella, who was residing at the present
time at 3929 Main St., but who owns a farm at Pekin, Indiana, where she was at
the time of agent's visit., 1irs. Robert Calloway stated she could offer no in=-
formation concerning }Margaret and she doubts very much whether any other mem-
ber of the fanily could; she steted that she does now know whether the farm
of the Calloways at Pekin, Ind., was for sale; however, she intimated that for
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sometime Mrs, Calloway attempted to get rid of this property. A further check
is being made or Margeret Cealloway to agsoertain her identity,

o, . —

S “5-7 - It may be notod here that mrs. John Donavan 1s not kno'n to {
polioe or poet office authorities and was not listed in either tha c1ty or "
- Tblophono Directories.~ %{_,xu .o ;jgg-_ S ﬁz I N L ’i-

ol y
p.-.._" “._',‘

RARERE. -

: hﬁ“ ' In eonnootion with telephone call £rém Special ;genx J,AJ. e
Waters, Chic ago Orriee, 4-6-~34, advising that when Dillinger was taken into -,
custody at Tuecson, Arizona, there was found orn him the business eard of Michael
H, Brodkin, 188 W, Randolph St., Chicego, and that they had checked the tele=-
phone esalls of Brodkin and found that on £-26-34 he had called Lincoln 219¢
Indianapolis and also that there was charged to his telephone number a telegram
to Indianapolis on 3-1-34, Speciel Agent J, S. Johnson at Indienapolis, Indiena,
found that Lincoln 2192 is the office telephons of Bessie Robbins, attormey, 433 -
Continental Building, it being known that this party has previously been indi-
ceted as the contact party between Dillinger and others’ essociated with him, £
It was also found by Special Agent Johnson that Plymouth Sedan, Ohio license -

A B8152 had been sesn near Mary Kinder's home in Indianapolis, Indiana, 4

check of the registration records show that these lioense were issued to .
Haekls Express Co., Inc., 814 S, 7tb St., Hamilton, Ohio, for 1933 Flymouth
Sedan, motor f184677, seriel £2175207, Special Agent N. B. Klein ochecked this’
matter at Familton, Ohio, ard it was found that the BHaekls Express Campeny is a
very large interstate freight trucking compeny and bears e very good re utation.
It appears that they have no connection with the Dillinger gang emd possibly

the Sedan seen i{n the vicinity of Mary Kinder®s home in Indianapolis was uaed

by one of their aolxcitors. : L C e S

g " In connection with investigation made in the vioinity ar In-
dianapolis, Indiane. Spesial Agent J, 8. Johnson has elso eontacted liatt Leech,
Captain of Indiana State Police, as to the cover they had placed on various -
members of the Dillinger femily at Indianapolis and Cep tain Leech stated they
were working only on tips et this time, He stated he believed possibly a cover
~ on Hubert Dillinger. brothpr of John Dillinger, might develop something of .

: Inspector Rorer, St. Peul Office, telephoned 4-7-34 in con- . -
nection with the ecar which was wrecked at Noblesville, Indiena, and Dillinger -3
was supposed to be traveling in Hudson Deluxe Sedan, motor #38884, deriel S
#956439 that it formerly hed Minn., 1934 license B 420-930; that 1t was a dark -
blue or black cer with whet might be ealled cream-colored vheels. -

T . In this eonneotion. Agent Johneon earlier on thia date hed
proceeded to Noblesville and made a check of the car which was wrecked there,
Special Agent Johnson telephoned 4-7-34 that the car wrecked at Noblesville
was & 1834 Hudson Sedan with motor 38884, serial 958437 and that it hed been
traced beck to e purchase from the Pottoff Brothers, 216 Bates Ave., St. Paul;
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“with the possibility he would make & contact on this date. ‘4a%=34, " The cer.

.1‘ -

that when the car was wrecked near Noblesville two men got out of same and
ran away, one going through a wooded section along the road and the other
proceeding towards Indienapolis; thet the car .was now in oustody of the . N
Indiana State Police, who had seme locked up in the Forsythe Garage, Nobles- .
ville, and were endeavoring to take latent fingerprints from sems, -In vie'

of the rather definite indication that the party in this car was mlun.ger

-y vyt

_Agent Johnson irmediately proceeded to Indianepolie, 4n order $0 eover the

various persons we have under surveillange, with the other agents availabie

was wrecked at about 3:30 A.M., they having run into and wrecked the car of’

Joe Manning end wife, R. Rs #6, Peru, Indiana. One olip for machine gun was - :
found in the car., These people are farmers and were injured in connection :
with the wreok. " B

The best possible description obtained was that ome party
was wearing a dark cep, dark overcoat, with belt, was 5' 6" tall, weight
135 lbs., and the other party was weering a gray hat and overcoat, was 5' 6%
tall, weighed 140-150 lbs., end thet these parties hed their hat and bap -
pulled down over their faces and apparently took the licensa tegs ott the ear :
end with them, when they ren away, 3 - Clel

: The above informasion was telephoned to Mr»' Cowley of tha '
Division, 4-7-34; elso to Speciel Agent in Charge lLarson, Detroit, to J. J.» "~
Jaters of the ohicago Office and to Werner Lanni SPecial Agent in Charge,

St. Paul, .

Inmediately efforts were mede in the district here with |
available personnel to cover ell points at Dayton, Ohio, Hamilton, tho, S
Indianapolia, Indiana, and vicinity and Lebenon, Kentucky. ’

. In conneet;lon with the 1nvestigation made in the vicinity Co
ot I.ebanon and Bradfordsville, Kentusky, Special Agent F, E. Hurley submitted
the following memorendum:

LEANO’“ KZANTUCKY

,,,,,,

cated in Lebanon, He is now located et Louisville, employsd with the Fedoral
Alcoholio Beverage COntrol Unit, Internal Revenue Department. _ Lo
,' " . *Assietant Poatmaster Burka. Lebanon, eould not sive additional A
information. He is inclined to believe that Frank Whitehouse ie bootlegging. T
He also edvised that Frank Millins and Frank Whitehouse are apparently good
friends, - . T o E nm R

Agent checked the guto registretion records, Clerkt's Office,
Lebanon, Same will be checked further at Police Headquarters, Louisville,
It eppears that the Ford Coupe mentioned by statt as given to Mrs. White=-

... house and leter by her to '7allace e h'organaon, Lebanon, ie a car known to

RS SRS



Lieut, Parsons, Auto Theft Bureau, Louisville, Nothing definite ascertained
@s to the so-called Dillinger car of March, 1934.

¥ - - Chief of Police Robert Gordon, Lebanon, steted that se- _7"‘7' =
oording to his information, there is no doubt about the report of D:lni.nger
being at Jones Fork & few dayd subsequent to his escepe fromCrown Pointo LR
- Substantial citizens et Bradfordsville olaimed to him thiat such was a fect, ;-_
v~ Agents could learn nothing at all as 'to where Dillinger went after laaung
Jones Fork. Ko clew available, appérently, unless scmecne gets to Hermah -
Morganson and secures such informations The best cooperator known to Agents
in this conneotion 48 HArshal Ray Alstatt, The Chief states further that .
. Frank Whitehouse ia drﬁﬁg a DeSeto Roadster, peinted & green oolor, Agemt
knows that he is also driving a green Coupe, Pierce-Arrow, Evidently he - -
is using the roadster to get into Jomes Fork, rough country, and to allay sus-
picion at Lebanons Possibly he keeps the Pierce-Arrow under cover and uses
same for long fast tripa with liquor, His registration number is Ky. 1834
license 393=197, Same is registered in his wife's name, Edith Whit ehouso. T
Said Roadster was formerly e yellow-brown color. " Was recently peinted a :
green by Dudley Stamps, Lebanon, INullins is 40 years ef age, B' 87, 135 -
lbs., sickly, brown hair, teeth protrude, upper sst, is World War veterun
rather than a Spanish -American Veteran as stated by the Postmastar, Bredfords-
ville, - - : } . - -

‘Dudley Stemps, garageman, Lebanon, edvised that he recently

S peinted a DeSoto Roadster for Frenk Thitehouses CIama same 45 not stolen,
'—" Advises thet Thitehouse is transporting liquor on a hrse soale, Seems caon-
' fident that Dillinger has mever been in this territory; that Whitehouse is
going his unlawful geme alone with one Hayes, Doubts that Dillinger will ever -
visit this region, the territory being too open and becauaa he 18 too well '
edvertised, i S N ) ;o /" BRI

-~

AT Lwrsvms,' KENTUCKY

: Check of several doubtful amutomobiles, Police Burean, Louis- .
ville, failed to develop ganything of value at this time, Such motor numbers as
checkeod wore obteined at Lebanon from registration records, All persons owning - .
eeme mre doubtful charaotera. The said numbers may be altered for all Agents
Imows Further, the cars may have been legitimately purchased in apite ot the :
owner'e bad reputationa. Investigation is being contitmedo Wy T e ;

. '1,)'_‘

o BN at mroqnsvrm:, mmvcmz e 8

. ,1 Miss Ella Chell. Postmaster, advised agents A. Co Russell end
s .Hurley that about one week ago ¥Mr. Carl Ovarstreet,"‘ku}'il Mail Carrier.
' oal),ed her attention to & letter addressed in longhand to one c. L. Creva,

13 Fendleton St., Winchester, Kys Her interest was excited because of the
report thet Dillinger used the alias Clarence Crews while living in the _
vicinity of Lebanon, Ky. last summer, This fact was also well knwn toﬁ
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Overstrest, The address was evidently written by a somewhat illiterate per-
i son, She oalled same to the attention of the Town Marshal, one Ray Alstatt,
Cor She refen-ed agents to Meurs. Alatatt and Weratreet ror additioml 1nromation.

LT e - o -
2 . e Q

R ¥ g

'¢..

- . Rey Alatatt. Town Ma.rlhal, etated that,ﬂ. Lscun u mt
kmown to hime Dillinger is kmown by him to have used the elies Clarenss
- Qrews last summer, Further, Dillinger eand his gamg lived about three milop
- above the home of & bootlegger named Owen Morgenson, Re R. ffl, Jomes Fork,’

: sbout five miles narth of Bradfordsville, Ky.; last summer; They remained’ in°
that location, that is camped et the point mentioned, until about’ the time they

robbed the State Bank at Gravel Switeh, Kv., located a few miles sast of T
Lebanon, Alstatt edded that norgenscn and one Fraok Mullins, R. Re #1, Brad-
fordsville, ere close friends. Mullins i{s a Spanish-imerican War wveteran and
receives a pension from the Govermment, His reputation is copsidered fairly
goods He 18 not a viecious character, Morgenson is a harder type and much ’
younger, Frank Mullins' wife divorced him about two years ago, She later -
married Prank Thitehouse, Lebanon, Kye The latter is & close intimate friend 5
of Dillinger, They are reported to be in close contacty ¥hitehouse, aooord:l.ng
to Alstatt, haes been making frequent trips to the hame of Mullins and Morgen- g
soh, He i8s driving a large green colored car. Same {8 a Coupes A young girl °
about £0 years of ege accompanies him, Alstatt added that he has received re-
lieble information that Dillinger returned to Bradfordsville, 'a short time - - .
efter he esceped from jail at Crown Foint, Ind., lest March, He remained at

or near the hames of Morgenson and Mullins, Whitehouse is believed to have
contacted him theres Alstatt could give no edded information as to Dillinger's
presenco. Ho learned of it after the man left the region. He could not say :
where Dillinger went after leaving the regiones However, he e¢laims tlrt Dil-
linger eppeered in a Ford Coupe. He gave this car to Mrs, Frank Whitehouse

as a gift, The latter is reported to have either sold or to heave given the

ear to Tﬁorgenson. The latter, so far as known at this time, still has thes

car, This engle is being ohecked further, §- lins and Whitehouse ars re- »
ported to be good friends in spite of the fact that he merried Mullins' ex-wife,
The suspicion ie that all three men are bootlegging; that Whiehouse received the
liquor at that point and traneports sems to Indieanapolis, Ind., or same other
point close bys He is said to be fearful of Federal arrest;’ thererore. he my
not be transporting the liquor over the line beyond Loui sville, - L
S ’ .- ST e e At At . :
... Mre Cerl Overstr@et. ruraiL tm‘ier, dton‘lav!.ge, 8 tated
.thet he omot say from whish route or box the letter addreas to §rews,: =~ :.

Winchester, Ky., was taken, He noticed same when sorting meil at the Post .’
N#eina Airectly after returning fram his route. " He called attention to gt ~

. and informed the Postmaster, She notified the Town Kershal, Overstreet be-

. lieves that Crews may be Dillinger, because of the fact that the lattor is
reported to have used sach a neme lest summer, He thinks that may de the man
Crews 1s one E‘lirf Moeller, a eriminal associate of Dillinger lest summer,

He d6es not lcnow for a certainty,
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AT WINCHESTZR, KZNTUWEKY

P )

! Through Postmaster Fred Blackburn and Mr, Charles Kindred,
rier, w1nohester Post Office, agents learned that C. L. Crews is .a man about.
0 to 55 years of age. He resides at £13 Pendleton St. He formerly lived at
118 Linden St., Winchester. He ceme to town from Clinton, Ill, sbout & year
or more ago. EHe lives quietly but poorly., He hes three boys at hame, @all over - .
20 years of ege. He has three desughters at hame, all about 18 to 25 years of - .
age. He has three sone mow living at Clinton, Ille The names 6f the boys 1n
Clinton are not knarne Chief of Police Mal Terpey, —Winchemter, stated that .
none of the Crews family has been in troudle or hes been suspected of any - - . .

- offense, He knew very littls about them. FHe will meke efforts to ascertain . -
all about them, None of them works, How they all manage to live {s & quasse . - :. -
tions No suspicious person or car has been seen in the vicinity of the hoame,
They will be watched from now on by the Chiet through his own egencies,
Report will be mede concerning them U :

: bIEG T

-$ a Kindred, crier, eould give ry little {nformation of the family,
Fe 414 not notice the letter addressed to Crews from Bradfordsvillo. They -
get little mail,

' Postmaster Blackburn further advised that three circulars =~
on Dillinger have bean stolen or taken fram the bulletin boerd, He reports
that similar circulars have been taken fram the boards at the Mt, Sterling,
Paris and Lexington Post Offices. The identity of the thieves is not known,
Feteh is being mahteained with the view of their apprehension, at least their
identityes A4ll cooperators regard these thefts as very significent, These

‘Postmaaters have also previously been advieed to be on the lookout for tho )
persons who ranoved these orders. o . -

,\ .

U

Everett Oliver, Polioo Departnent, L&N Railroad CO.,
Winchester, stated that he does not lmow the Crews family. He made inquiries
otgﬁ Louis FPitzpatrick, day watchman, 216 Penlletaon St., relative of Crews,

The members of the family apparently live quietly and not in good oirmmataneea.‘
No suspicious person or cars have been seen there by Fitzpatrick., Nothing -
edditional could be learned at this time. Yltzpatrick will continue investi-
getion and report to Oliver, The latter will get all information to the cin-
cinnati Division Office through the Postmaster at Nincheate:. el

‘-..,r:;; R

LR

Special Agent E. J'. Wynn has advined that 1n connection vith

the Pierce Arrow Coupe with Ipdiana license 80-40¢ which has been seen in the -~

vicinity of Lebanon, Ky., the same is owned by J. R. Brenj of the Oxyzen” Welding

+ _ Cos, Indianapolis, Ind,, end that the brother of J. R Brant indicated that.

. '%rant had left onme night, 4-2-34, for Floride and sometime about & yeer ago
some Prohibition Agent hed mMade inquiries es to his brother's car, inferring
that possibly this car had been confused with an autamobile of a similar de-
scription transporting liquore Further inguiry as to this party end his pos-
sible connections are being checked as it is the opinion that possibly Frank

Pyt .
'“‘."Lt:J.,‘.i.. &Wm‘ '.m*‘?"!f TR
A * '. "‘-’ 13
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Whitehouse at Lebanon might have been using this car in the vieinity of Leb-
anon, Ky. on the night of 4-B«34, This could also have been ‘Brant pessing
throuth to Floride., However, this i{s not apparently the most direct and

best route to Florida. This information perteining to the Pierce Arrow was
furnished by Ray Alstatt, Town Marshal at Bradfordsville, Ky., it being the
opinion of Alstatt that Frank Whitehouse was possibly using this Pierce Arrov )
sar to transport liquor between Indienapolis, Indiens, and Lebanon, Kentucky.
Horever, Frank *mitehouse has not been observed 1n thia particnlar autanobile. p

B ST L.A

e s . A

UNDEVELOPED I.EADS: :
4 CINCIINATI OFEICE. In conneetion with J’oaeph Fo:, f13883,

Indiana State Prison Escape, and John Dlllin.ger. the following leads will
be pursued

: . At Reading, Ohio. Ray Fox, brother, Mrs, Catherina ¥ox, -
mother, ¥re. Ezra Hawley, brother-in-law, Clear Lutz, nephew, ¥r, and Mrs,
¥. Smoker, sister, and Mrs, Lucille S:noker. siatar. all of 808 MainStreeto :

At Middletovn, Ohios K Willis, closs friend of Jo.ph -

b3

Fox, 1801 Central Avenus, . ... . e e . - N
At Cincinnati, Ohios Mrs. Joseph Fox, wife, 8343 7oodbine
Avezmo, ) i . . ) e RUCTVRN
At Winchester, Indiena, Charles Hawley and wife, sisteli, L
415 Oak Streete. T . SERLR o R

; ’ At Dayton, Ohios 1In connection with rormer contaota of J’ohn
Dillinger, Margaret Calloway, 709 North Broadway, whose car was seen in the =
vicinity of Leroy Hooten's residence at Hamilton, Ohio, recently will be & °
checked further, ) Y

: urs. mry Iongaker and Mary Ann Jenkine, sister end couain » o
of Jemes J’en.kina, deceased Indiana State Prisaner, 32.4 N. Pirst St., Dawton, N
will be checkeds - - o N . ».;.' Pt oL ._;

Appropriate aurvenlame will be mintained in conneotion

with John Eagén. Attornsy, who is kmown representative of oriminals who are
pieked up in Dayton or with so-called underworld connections and who rormerly

repreaented J‘ohn Dillingar. L . N NS

} At Bedford, Indiana. R°ﬁt° #1. lti:ss Lena .Bfowﬁ,'v s:'ist'erﬂ"' e
of the deceased James Jenkins, ‘

At Indienapolis, Indiens, Mary Kinder, 516 Luett St., and
merbers of her familys It will be noted thet lary Kinder was taken with
Dillinger, Pierpont, Clark end MNekley in Tueson, Arizona; that she also har-
bored Dillinger on 9-27-33 at 343 I’c"leed Ave,.,, Indiangpolis, the home of Ralph
Saffel.
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Mrs, Alex Giesking, Indienspolis, friend of Dillinger.

o — -~

William Fogerty, Lttorney-at-l.ar, Inﬂianapolis. Defense

Counsel for Herry Pierpont at Lima, Ohto. e
LA e L X L T

ke et T At !Eooresville Ind. l!iu Doria mningor, liater or John

Dillinger, and John W. Dillinger, fnthep.. -:. R W D SRR IR R

- _{, - e ". L. LS
,,.r. o, Sl

A o S Hnbert Dillinger, brcther ot Sub1ect J’ohn Dillinger, Boores-o Y
£q UL 71110', Ind. s ‘ ST '

At Lebanon, Kye Frank Whitehouse, liquor i'unner,‘ aesociated "
with Dillinger. George Whitehouse, Kaurice Lanhem and Jemes Kirkland, Ruby . ".:-
Whitehouse, now located in Detroit, Mich,, but who may return to Ledanon, Ky.,
sister of George Whitehouse and a former paremour of Dillinger, ~Elbert Fudder,
former mchanio D associated with Lanhem and possibly Dillingor. .

. : X Other eantaots with the polioe o.nd postal authoritiea will
be maintained, o ‘ » . -

ra

LR

At Hamilton. onio.. Mrs, Leroy (Nacnu) Hooten. 1052 s. SOwnd
St., dnvghter of George anner, at ons time harborod Dillinger.

Stanley Wagner, brother of Mrs. Leroy Hooten, 803 south 8th
Street. . .

Walter Wegner, 1052 8. 2nd St., brother of Mre, Leroy Hootnn; T

Carl Wegner, 14 S. D St., brothar of Mrs. Hooten. -

7

| ¥rs. Ralph Hert, Seven mle. Ohio. reoeives mail Hamilton,
Ohio, sister of Mrs. Hooton. : ‘ .

g *  “Harvey Langdon, ox-convio% who operates the Stockton club,
located about four nnd one-helf nules south or Bamilton. oL ;, N

. .Lt Crosn Plains, Ind 1ana. Dr. I.arry Hooton, uncle ot Leroy
Hooten, A .

‘ Ko spociﬁo reqnest is bdeing made as to the natu.re of the \
1nvestigation ‘tobe conducted -at these pointa, same being lett to the dis-
/oretion of the 1nveatigating Agent. R ; SRS

PENDING




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

Bisision of Jnbestigation

SPC:DSS
H. 8. Brpartment of Justice
Bushington, B. €.
April 7, 1934.

\‘ ) -
WkJORANDU.: FOR THE DIRECTOR.

r called fron Cincinneti end advised that

agent in Charge Connell :E
[ he hed talked yith the\confidential informznt in-the” Dillinger
cuse, and tha was Wi g to ao anything he could to help to 3
locate Dillinger ana would ledve it up to the Division as to the amount E

cntime he would have to have $10.00 a day.~

to be pzid him, but g = poo i
expense money; thut 11 give an ite:ized stetenent for his
ess than $10.00 a day; th.t{ s

expenses, which mig
willing to start working today and vwill arrange to go to debanon, vhere -~
thitehouse is located, first: that it is thought that Dillinger went to ¢
Lebanon znd contected whitehouse shortly after his escape from Crovn f.;
ioes not intend to contact more than two or three ~
people there so e vill not be a chance of anyone knowing vhat he is 2
doing; that nd was mixed up with the m.lfl.:.ngert
gang &t one time; he is very close to *illinger's brother ana has é
made = couple of trips \ith Dillinger's brother, &nd ifr. Connelley is
of the opinion thut he mizht be able tu secure valusble information
anG believes it would be & good idea to try hia for & wee: or so on the
basis of 310.00 e day. Mr. Connelley stetes that is villing )
1e fect that the .

1") Ty

Point; that

-n " Asniny (7"1('5

£
G—u

to wori: with us for only $10.00 a day bectuse of
Association has agreed to pay him & commission on eany =
3 3 \o.

Indizny Bankers #
Mr. Connelley was authorized to utilize the services

bonas recovered.
of this informant on the basis of $10.00 a day.

hespectfully,

-E: ’. i ]
. . COY.'ley.

62'2.‘: }.L, 2:-:—1

RECORDTD
mpgxm DIVISION oF INVEST.E T
APR 10 1834 Lo

- -' « .
u. 8- Dti“js"wfr.b‘:l L.‘. vt Ol ,:r

APR 12 193 m -
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April 10, 1934.

MEMORANDOM FOR THE DIRECTOR, ©.. 3 - %:.
. . - ‘::.':‘, r‘ A“p;- _‘-._:‘ .w
i .

In coapliance with your request of last night, I called
Mr, Purvis at the Chicego office and requested thit he have
Special hgent Yeursley return to St. lLeuis rather then go to
Mow York, &s he bad previcusly been instructed te do and that
igeat Haln should proceed to New York, Telegraas were also
sent 10 all the field offices requesting that the distributiom
of the identification Order oa Evelyn Juchett_a be withhald,

‘Respectfully,

NI OIS TVRTOINO

8. P. co‘lv'

T -9

L.

L)“

;

e L . ‘( oL
N . _:.— :‘.‘ Tl et FERR
i S : oy
" J. ‘: - . ("2-

e e [Earog At
A : . ' - e e

-

iz 494

. DV OF fuivisToary

APR12 1934 - AR 12 193¢ 1
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Bisision of Inbestigation / o
SPC:DSS H. 8. Bepariment of Justice o
A Hashington, B. C. ,1 L
W/ April 11, 1934. .

LEORANDU FOR THE DIRECTOR.

. ir. Clegg ctlled from St. Paul and advised thet mdieocrreen
died at 1Z:55 P. i+ St. Poul time. He stoted thet this morning
about &n hour before his deztih they; had teken the woncn, &t her
rejuest, out to see him; that she visited with hia but he wezs

TIMINOHY 10N

ucunscious.
Ur. Clegg advised that there were nc other new developments. 8 '
Respectfully, :g
2
r
&=
% Efz c
b~
6~
6
\
w
W
~J
\.P
;-
bD ;l‘i’? "] "'L/ 55’1
- AP.. 12 1934 ?
APR 1% 1334 e




JOHMN EDGAR HOOVER

- Bisision of Inbestigation |
_ 2. 8. Bepurtment of Justice J R
SPC:DSS .

~of further verificction.

r
|
{
—

RBlashington, B. .

spril 11, 1934. L i

MELORANDUL T'CE THAE DIRECTOR.,

In connection with tHcf¥hited Press erticle to the effect
that Dillinger had beea seen Pi'btsburgh + called Special jgent
in Churge Ta n end rejuested that he verify this informestion. ir.
Tamn stzcted thet he had elready given it consideration and had
determinea thct there vwas no foundation for such a story. I advised
thot ti:e newspeper information was accurate end thet it wes worthy
lr. Temar stated he would mzke further
in.uiries to deternine whether there was any fcouncction for this
story anc if there wcs & immedisete and thorough investigation would
be conaucted.

t
Fespectfully,

- [ ) %' £
RECORDED
& e

ESRREETA
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wlucb are hereby agreed lo
o% JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA APRIL 9 1934

E J CONNELLEY

DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED ST/TES DEPART!ENT OF JUSTICE

426 UNITED STATES CUSTOM HOUSE AND POST OFFICE BUILLDING
CINCINN.TI QHIO

JORN Omuzmm 'NMVTA REFERENCE YOUR WIRE YESTERDAY YOHNNIE VINSON ALIAS

I el pitwe o) L2l

3

‘JORN J JONES UNKNON WINTZRHAVEN FLORIDA TOWN SEVEN THOUSAND PERSONS STOP

i l’i‘hﬁ:

Lty

I¥ POSSIBLE FORT/RD VERIFICATION OF NAMES AND TO™N -\3}
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April 11, 1934. %

- ‘.r.‘ Ca T e
Ia ao-meeti'm with the Diviohn'z of"om to ceuse tbo
presensim of Jo'a DPiliiager and hip sssocintes, Bury Fvelyn _

obocnetto, with aliases, a paramsur of Dillinger, was apprehcnded

at Cui-ago, Illinois by Division Agente sn the aight af 4pril 9tk

and ag sirce that time bean held at the Chicag> 0ffice, belng

queationed by Division Ageate esncerniag the xherwadouts of:

Dhun.,er and his associates. ‘ , "f

. It :az beox definitaly eeta‘tui:hod by Iate'xt L.ngor-

© prints foumd in the srartzent on Lexinytam Aveaues 4a Safat Paid

© that John Dlllinger and Bary Evelyn Preci.ette had seccuried this
apartmeant. It will be recalled th-t Dilllazor, ®ith this wonan,
eccaped from this apartoent sn Nareh st by shootins their way
sut wien an effor~t ras asde Y & [ivisian Agsnt secrm-anied by
8 lacal n5lice offteer ¢y questin the deccunante 2 this enart-
ment. It wap a0t :taswm st the time of t-1s vieit by the Division
Agent that the ajartment was ceccuvied by Dillinger ard bis as-
soclatee or Yy amy puch n:tarious erimiaals.

Mary Ivelyn Frechette, whose photograph is attached
hereto op t:ie fivision®s Identificatin Order 1221, ¢8 kn>wm
to have beea a close associate of Dillinger and ¢o have protected
tim from srrest on a nunber of sccapions. She wiur arrecsted st
- Tuceon, Arisona on Januzry 25, 1924 with Dillisger at the tims
he was arrested eand extracited to Indlana where he was beld na
the exninty ja!l at Crown Point, Indiazu. ~ending trial on a charga
of surder vhen h¢ escaped on Mareh 2, 1934. .

li I , :
g l’ i .:
RET NI Y OSSR N

LM 2
b e

o' w

Mary Evelyn Frechette vill be proeecut.od on a charge
of Larboriang a {uiit.ivc and obstrueting Jutiu. N .

RETESTTRL G g TR
e
¥
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MEMORANDUM POR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, "7 -

AN

I am atteching hereto & momcranduu cuncern~
ing the irrest of Ian .h\ro.‘lyp rjrcch‘_atte, & paresour of John .
Dillirger, at Chieago, Illinols, on spril 9, 193,
| | .»Bespoctm.w, -
'J. Edgar Hoover

_ Director.

f S
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Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT . CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

.~ UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

®

P

Frueno. 26-5685

76N HZRBIRTPDILLINGER with anaa!oa - mcmvz. ‘

EFORT MADE AT: " DATE wiEN MADE: | PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: mmw _ AR

~CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. 4/9/3¢" - -§/576:7/34:" BRI N mmncs L ME
jm "" ™y T oo, cm-:crnovun'_

. 7 IR LU S R S Y I

| RATTONAL MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ACT

1, 0, 1217; et al

OBSTRUCTIOR OF, JUSTICE -

-
."". - . :_ - e
SYNOPSIS or FACTS:
C ( \W t
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< /r,
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N

r\h/thp.‘ oNT

LER1200 L
. RZFERENCE:
E

DETAILS:. .

Address of 428 S ;outh Oak fark AQéﬂMe;'oai? e

" Report of Special Agent in Charge William Larson,

PRI

Park, Illinois, given by Russell Clerk when
purchesing Ford sedan 12/14/33 in Chicago,
fictitious. Clark hed besn golng to garage o
whsre car was purchased for approximately T =
two months previously for servics,. but his = : N b
1dentity uanknown there. No trace of Dlllinger oo

contact at hotel from which Evelyn Frechette
sent telo am to Ann Jackson transmitting

', P
Detroit, Michigan, dated 3/28/34 and report of .
Special Agent J. J. Haterl, Chicago, Illinoip, T
dated 4/4/34. - - '

|

The dbove roport of reference of peciel Agent in Charge

williem Larson, dated 3/28/34 reports that RusselliClerk in purchesing & -~
Ford,V-8 sedan in Chicago, Illinois, on December 14, 1833, using the name
_ Jess Wilson, gave the address of 428 South Oak Park Avenue, Oak Park,
S Illigois. It was ascertained that this address is fictitious and inquiry.
= at the Post Office at Oak Fark, Illinois, resulted in the {nformation that
tare is no 428 North Oak Perk Avemie, and that there naver hae bean ~uch N
a numbor on either North or SOuth 0ak Purk Ayenuo.., R - ’

o _“ ": N _‘.‘I - ." :: . .. 7"'

‘v

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED: %

P

MNO‘I'WIFI‘!!NWFA’

6c2 2977 1~453

?’onpcp AND INDEXED: |
A 2ad

SrEctal. AGENT
N CHamax

COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNIGHED TO:

UNITED ETATES

L ¥

Tivision=2
Sto PbUl*l

APR 12 1934
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P investigetion condueted by Special~1een$ F. C. Guerrerow -
and reported in the reference report of Special Agent J. ¥, Waters, ~. - il
., dated 4/4/34, disclosed that the salesman who s0ld the above automobile
"¢ ¢ to Clark was a Mr, Dean, and ‘that the original eontact was made with @r."
o . John Nann of the Cherlea J. Dempsey-Garags, 2300 West. Madisdn Streét.*
- Chicago. Agent contactéd:Mr, Menn by telephons and wis advised that .
- Clark, who was known to him as Jess Wilson, had been coming to the SR
garage for service for epproximately two months previous to the tine -
that he purchased the PFord ueren, and that at all times he gave the ﬂ
address of 428 South Oak Fark ‘Avenue. He stated further that ‘he hed -
never delivered & car to Clerk and had no idea where he was residing.
Mr. Mann stated further that he knew Clark only as Jess Wilson; that he
had never seen him other than at the garage and that he was sure that
thie 1ndividue1 had no econtacts nt the garage. R
N S Y N S0 - ’”w
1n compliance with a lead set out in tﬁe above report of
reference of Special Acent Waters,” dated 4/4/54. ‘Agent made inquiry .at -
the Stockyards Inn (not Terminal Hotel, as stated in report of reference)
42nd and Helated -Streets, Chicego, Illinocis, from which point Evelyn
t?rechette. using zhe name of Grace B.Dzdwards, sent a telegrem to Ann--—- - -

Pl

Jeckson alies rPat{Cherington, transmitting $100.00. <The Western Union

office frow which this telegram was sent is located in the hotel and the
-entrance to the orfice is imusdiately Korth of the hotel entrapece. "Mlr. _ .

Erwin, Western Union operator who received this telegram, described

_ Evelyn Frechette accurately and stated that she 313 not enter the Western

Union office from the hotel, but. cene down the street from the North and

" upon leaving- returned in the seme direction. He stated that he doubted

that she had any contacts at the ‘hotel, eor that she would have: been .

registerad there inasmuch ag the hotel is petronized ‘almost exclusiyely

by cettle and sheep men having business et the Stockyards.

Mr. Dewyer, desk clerk at the Stockyards Inn, permitted
Agent to examine ths register and an examinetion of the registrations
for several days preceding and following Harch 19, 1934, the date on .
which the above telegram was tranamitted, failed to disclose the namea
: - of any parties connected with this case either under their true names
e }“ or aliases. The photograph of Evelyn, Frechet*e was exhihited B0 Mre. o o
E “ﬂfﬁyer, but he statsd that it d1id not resemble anyone whom ke had seen . ‘.,
.’at the hotel. . He stated derinitely ‘thet he was sure that, this 1nd1v1cual o
hed not been a guest ‘at the hotel._'_,.=r.:_ ’ $ _ ,

g\. 9\ The repdrt of pecial Agent in ‘Charge williag Larson,f'f'
Detroit, Michigan, dated 11/4/33 in the case entitled HARKRY“PIXSRPONT
with eliases; et al - NATIONAL MOTOR VEAICLE THEFT ACT; NURDER OF SHERIFF
JESSE SARBZIR OF LIMA, CHIO", reports that Herry Copeland resided at




-3-

"1841 Warren Boulevard, at the home of Mrs. Fillian Donahue. Inquiry of
. '§mil ¥ilhelm, cirrier, Post Office mb-atution D, 2231 West Madisonm i, .
"Street, disclosed” that Mr. and Mrd. Jilliam MN“«( X FLo
houaa at the abovo address; that the oceupants known to Carrier wilholn
_,are‘ ¥rs., Jean Kraus, Bdward Grqwell, Zona Fil1l and Jauee Cooper. m-‘, EE
Wilhelm keould :rot giie a desbripflon d?'any of these 1ndividuala. nor;. ISR
could he stete’ rhare théy“were enployod ‘but said thet he knew they'!hd%_”
been residing at the Tonshue homo for & considerabls. length of - time 4is-

ced suc {eious characters et




Bibision of Inbestigation
. 8. Bepactment of Justice

e P. 0. Box 515
St. Paul, Minnesota

April 10, 1934.

Director
Division of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. O
Re: JOHN DILLINGER with aliases,

FUGITIVE, I. O, 1217, et al.
N.M.V.T.A. and HARBORING

Dear Sir:
There are being transmitted herewith four

envelopes, which were found in safety deposit box No.
765, in the Midway National Bank of St. Paul, Minnesota.

Enclosed in these envelopes was the sum of
The

$4,000.00 in five, ten and twenty dollar bills.
serial numbers of these bills are being checked at the

St. Paul office.
It is desired that the envelopes be submitted

to the criminal laboratory for the proper process.
Very truly yours,

- ‘\\\ . H., CLEGG
S . GFH:AB : Inspector
to Encs. Lo
26-2434 : \ 7
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Biision of Inbrestigation | Sen e ayns
3 S. Bepartment of I
P. 0. Bex 515, e

St. Paul, Minnesot M3, QU

4pril 9, 1934. n: BORE:, :

Director,
Division of Investigation, ‘
U. 8. Department of Justice,

Weshington, D. C. °

Dear Sir: Re: JOHN DILLINGER, with sliases,
I. o. 1817.
NATL. MOT. VEH. THEFT ACT.
St. Paul file No. 26-2434¢

There are transmitted herewith seven photo-
graphs taken by the St. Paul Police Department following
the escape of John Dillinger, et , from spartment 303,
93-95 South Lexington Avenus . Pml, Minnesota.

VYery truly yours,

H. H. CLEGG,
Inspector.
DLN:HVS
Ene.
Ce Chicago

7 oromn | R2227727 -4l 55
f 7‘1 RE 0\ TN OF INVEST:CLLICN
iy INDEXED APR 12 1934 a.M.
Jaé“ - L o DTRALER] 07 JUSTICE
Rl TR ™ FILE







18 and ammunition removed from 1934 Ford Coupe, which coupe was recovered after
s escape of JOHN DILLINGER from apt. 303, 93-95 S. Lexington Ave., St. Paul, Minn,

Q_&;(
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Bepartment of Justice

w/
1900 Barkers Bldg,
Q. Chicago, Illinois
e April 10, 1924
\ Director, ’ Zg\- 4 ;;/")')7 -—i ) .
Division of Investigation, FWOLGED | 5 .
U. S. Depertuent of Justice, & DV'UCH OF INVEST.CATION
sesiington, D. C. {LLIXED APE 12 1934 A.. .
V. .. b, vy pedid 07 JUSTICE
Deer Sir:- AAY 09 192 ______w : '
{ DA o™ FILE:
The following listed currency was fo i ; = .
of Evelyn Freche ute st the tize she was brought to my office last
night:
w1 Silver Certificate total
A 265 412 95 B $1.00
B 516 204 10 B 1.00
X 880 430 35 A 1.0
B 033 966 62 B 1.00 $4.00
45 Federal Reserve Note -
I 035 313 24 A Linneapolis 5.00 5,00
510 Federal Reserve Note
I 040 025 81 A lirneanolis 10,00
I 046 068 42 A " 10.00
J OE3 856 06 A Kensas City,lo 10,00
AR L 150 335 84 A San Francisco 10,00
S o G 153 586 00 A  Chicago 10,00
D 172 032 52 A Cleveland 10,00
G 229 403 87 A Chicago 10.00
G 263 917 44 A i 10,00 80,00
$10 National Currency
C 001 045 A. First Natl. Bank of
o Clear Lake, Iowal0.00
E 001-865 A Citizens Natl Bank of
Fermpton, Iowa. 10.00
E 006 497 A Peonles Natl. Bark of
Lawrenceburg, Ind
10,00 3 .00
Totel currency....................:}llgo--
Specie Tumber
Silver Dollar date 1922 1l 1.00
50 cent piece - 1 20
25 cent piece - 1 25
ot 10 cent rpiece - 8 +80
Lo 1E3 5 cert riece - S 25
DESTROYED 1 cernt giece - 13 13
170 SEP 1 1964 Total SPECleeesesesesesasenasenese 2493

Totel currency and specie 121493




R ¢ e

This hes been checked with the ransom money in the following
cases:

WILLIAS HAML, JR.,

JOmT FACTOR,

CH:RLES A. LIIDEBERGH, JR.,

GEF.:4L LIST OF BANK NOTES :AID IX KIDL:¥ING CASES

C:H RLES F. URSCHEL

Ly irformation is to the effect that there was ro record
r:ade of tiie currency stolen at the time of the rotberies of the banks

et lason City, lowa, end Sioux Falls, South Dakota, and further check-
ing of thnis money would se¢rve no Turpose,

Very truly yours,

TN A

‘ . H. P RVIS,
1=/ér Special Agent in Charge.

M
(g Nt

e
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS FLENO.  26-48 LEE
REPORT MADE AT: . DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: nu-onrwu:--v-
\ BOSTON, MASS. 4/11/3% 4/6 - ¢/1/34 A, E. PARLAD,
i .TOHNCBIII.INGEB. with aliaaes, rucrm, | e or e S N
LI-0.M0. 1217 -etals o  NATIONAL MOTOR VERICIE THEFY ~
oA AU RUEC PR "t':'-""'."":-" AR LC!; OBSTRUCTINGJ'USI'ICE :

. .‘ -: )
N e "5
. . PRI

< PR . - ,‘ 3 A - L = > . T , vy oL \
RN S L & N S . Pl' i Ty oh
RS PR
R Vo - -

c m,’,'.;,‘,,s,'s‘omm; lrrancia Iagles xelly, #114 Hain st. ,Gree.t Barr!ngtoﬁ;‘uaas., .

‘ Douglas Sherman alias F, Rd Carter - Fugitive, National Motor Vehicle Theft Act, ;'4
| Eo¥sargeles File No. £6-2741, Mkr. Eelly examined the Cerpenter photograph very

advi ses photogreph of Frank DennisfCerpenter is mot photograph

S S of parson he sav at Pittsﬂeld Mau., March 11, 1964.

—-M Lt ) CoL p.' ot | |
; (3 Report of Special Agent As Eo rarlnnd. Boaton. Kass ., dated
};\;fé& “...,,,,'!',-C/ April 5, 1834e . ’ e i ;. .

- DET4ILS: M . The .reference _rei':ort points out that the writer interviewed .

Frencg’i Ke;ly, #114 Main 5t., Great Barrington, ¥aas,, on March B7, 1934, .
concéfgimwperson he saw at Pittefield, Mass., on March 11, 1834, whom he - |
thought ‘was 'the fugitive Dillinger, and indicates that'Keny wag unable o~ " "
identify. the photograph of Dillinger as being that of the person he saw at
Pittsfi’eld, Hhss.

In accordance with the instructions contained in the Divisionts
letter of March 27, 1934, which had not been received by the writer at the time or
the first interview with‘keuy, the latter was re-interviewed for the purpose of .
ascertaining whether or not the person he saw at Pittsfield, Mass., resembled
Frank s Carpenter, alias Frank B. Carpenter alias C. L.}Carpenter alias

\ -

closely and advised that he was also unable to identify the Cerpenter photosraph
as the photograph of tha mraon he had seen at Pittsrield, m-. ]

‘ S rurther, in this eonnection. !tr. xel.'Lv stated that persons
he saw at that time, one of whom he thought resembled Dillinger, were driving &
1929 or 1830 model Pontiac Coupe, bearing Indiana license rlates No. 362-856
¥r. Kelly stated that one of the persons was a man Pifty-five or sixty years i, .
‘of age, with whi hair, nd weighing about 205 pounds, and that the other pra)n

NOT WRITE IN 'rum SPACES

il Gz (10 977 J-ty58 5 T

oonnar R o UNITED STATES -~ CHECKED oFF: - -

APRIZ21934AM e

x Division 2 Boston &

Chicegs 2 WOPIES DESTHOYED (o= s==iomr
Cincinnats 2 170 SEP } 1864 one t%{
/s

e CovERNMERY raLNYIN arvicE: Mear 72034




~ 362-856,° gnd follow any other leads thioh.mny develop as e reanlt thereot.

] . .

Page 2.

was & younger man ebout 37 years old, but did not resemble the photographs of
Dillinger or carpenter, so far as he could recall,

-

THE CINGINNATI OFFICE, et Indian;polia, Indiana, 'ill.aseertain
who is the owner of the Pontiac Coupe with Indianas license Dlates No.

~. -
3
L35
EY e
N 2
:
A
- >
+
- -
\
-~ ' .
§
- , -7 .
e o
i
1
3
]
5
. .
. LRt :
. - ) N
. A - N - .
- 2y o L N3
v e S
: ) . :
- T *
. - K3
. » . .
. -




T ET 1208 AT

'Hi CH§CK . —\ s

ZELASS OF SERVICE DESIRE|
DOMESTIC CABLE

TELEGRAM FULL RATE

“a

DAY LETTER| DEFERRED ACCTG lN‘FMN.

NIGHT NIGHT ) . A L
MESSAGE LETTER | .t Lt . . P
NIGHT WEEK END 3 o
LETTER L - . .
Patrons shoold check clase of axtvies TtME ﬂLED N
desired; otherwise message will be o e -
"\ trozsmitted sa & full-rats A . o .\ » H
eommunication. NEWCOMB CARLTON. PRgsiDENT J. €. WILLEVER, FASY viCH v
Smd the following message, subject to the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to - -l
ﬁ/ 6118 pems s LE T
" Kl Paso, Texas, Tl
K4 BeJ sHouse, Iey - _ April 9, m. ‘ A ey

< supt Motor Patrol,

| senta e, N, I | 54‘5'/.(

» ¥ |
.,muxoormnmmums'rocctmm'sar)‘omnnmmmmm&mmmnmm '
VI(M?WRFMFMWMWWUOMBMMDA&H

™0 mz STOP OCCU'PANI'S DMOUS OW USE EVERY PMUTIOR r mcm
4‘50!.0 A!'ID NOTIFY I BYPID‘IE STOP ABOVE CAR RELATES TO mm%xmmm PI&IBB momcm
v | AT KARLIBT OPPORTUNITY WITHOUT MERTIONING DILLINGERS NAME IN OOMETION THERE" I'TH,
: -

' ReHy,Colvin
Division of Inveatisnttoa

U5 Dept of Justics . é}_,ﬂ,?7f - -

e e —

. : e - A gk
BRGRLY DVICI G ielST. GiTI0;

& -
Srms s APS 121824 ALV,

RN T ITNY

: . A-PR 13 ‘934 | U S BTFni :A'l:i'_'l-‘lil
- T

WESTERN UNION GIFT ORDERS ARE APPROPRIATE GIFTS FOR ALL OCCASIONS




8PC1 D38

Encl. 677135,

et

.ipril ll. 1934..

RN

MENORANDUN JOR MF. WILLIAN STANLEY, .

THE ASSISTANT §O THE AYYORNEKY e

Imnttac.hi.ng hereto & eopy ofaunnmndm :
forwamiad o the Attorngy Ganerel ocucerni.n.; the amst a
of Rary Bnlyn%rechatte, a paraw of John D:Llnng T E
at Chicago, Illinois, on April 9, 2934, -~ - ‘ ’ p
Ver.v truly yours, ! ;
J. Edgar Hoover I ’,.F. .

.

weny] o

“FILES SECTION W
MALILLED

% APRILIGY *

P. M,

| LIVISION, OF INVESTIEATION, ,
L U. 3. DEPARIMENT OF JUSTICE ) D,u&“ﬂ ﬂf
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Bisision of Infiestigation Consd G R
] L r):.;.h “\;SZ: .,
AL 8. Bepartment of Justice i ] ,i ,
G e e
: P. 0. Box 2344, RRNA R A S DY r
| Boston, Lass. EPR12i004 b
April 10, 1934,
Direetor,
Division of Investigation,
U. S. Departrent of Justice, Tre: 0
Wesaington, D. C. JOXIZ! DILLLIGER, with allases,
A 3ITIVE, I.O.lNo.1217, ET AiL.
EATL. 1OTOR VEFICLE TIEFT ACT.
Dear Sir, OBSTRUCTL.G JUSTICE.

It is desired to advise that on receipt of the telegranm
fron n8sistant Director Clegg, from St. Paul, liinnesota, on Saturday
night, 4April 7, 1934, directing that steps be tzken to hold the person
of persons in possession of a Ford de luxe sedan, motor No.40-684515,
carrying 1934 .innesota plates No.B3=420-213, the sarme information was
conveyed by the writer, by telephone, to the Bureau of Criminal Investi-
getion of the Boston Police Department, Lieutenant Coughlin in command,
and it was in turn teletyped to all stations in the e¢ity and reported
to all erusing cars. Since then all menbers of that department have
been watching for the car in cuestion.

Als0, on Szaturday evening, last, the same information
was telephoned to the lizssachusetts State rolice, State House, Boston,
Capt. Jomes P. ilahoney in commond, and was in turn teletyped to all
stations in the State and furnished to all patrol cars.

The same information was also telephoned that night to
the Rnode Island State Police, at Providence, R. 1., Ceopt. J. H. Harwood
coamanding, and Serzt. Norman advised it would be relayed immediately
to all patrol cars. -The Linine Stete Highwzy Police, Cept. Joseph F.
Young in comnand, was also reached by telephone at the same time and the
writer assured all highway officers would be notified. ew Hampshire
and Vermont do not have State police forces but on llonday morning,
April 9, 1934, Special Agent F. W. Allen, of this office, conveyed the
information by telephone to lurdock A. Campbell, Commissioner of lLotor
- Vehiele, lontpelier, Vermont, and to J. F. Griffin, Comuissioner of ilotor
Vehicles, Concord, lew Hampshire, both of whom stated they would, in turn,
convey the same to their motor vehicle inspectors.f/ § - f1;671 e
Since approximutely nine p.m. ipril 7kh, peacs officers in
this territory have been watching for the describeB czr and all have been
advised to notify this Division office imnedictely, charg&aoﬂoiﬂcﬂ934 '

cc/ asst. Dir. Clegz (St. Paul); Very t o --;b.w S
i y s -f .. / F:‘_E
£t. Paul; Chicago; liew oi&H;‘ ] 19 3 P ) }uiiz ]

ARV ' nctinp peci Ag.n. in Char -e.




T e N — e ~ o~ ST
T WSTERaS et
This is a full-rate . A 77 T = Night Memege
Tel:ngr:!:I gbdl: : ’ NL = Nighe Leteer
erred character {8 In- LC = Defetred Cablo
dicated by a suitable ll ' N l 0 N " - | NLT = Cable Night Letzer
::'g;‘;l:o:ded‘;:“ : n. .. WHITR MEWCOME CARLYON (36 ) \‘ SMPRMJ
time as shocn in the u'-“c:‘;: rata telegrams and day let MmﬁmdmpittdnﬂalﬁonumnlﬂmhﬁANDARDTm
Ref;Tved 2t 708 14th St,N. W. wuhmgco'fio T T a9 1 3T
A402 22 COLLECT GOVT DETROlT MICH 9 1114P Gy OIS TN TR
DIRECTOR.DIVISION OF |NVEST|GAT|0N-- . ) ‘

u S DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE WASHDC- R

- Se o - wmee-

DEPARTING EIGHT TOMORROW MORNING FOR CONFERENCE STATE 1
'POLICE OFFICIALS EAST LANS!NG MICHIGAN ON DILLINGER}

V!ATTER RETURN DETROIT TOMORROW EVENING MEEKINS ACTING-

LARSON [ M. NATHAN .

2RC0 RDFI -19 77—7— ‘/ : \/4/ #r. TOLSON..L]
pr13 1%

Mr. EOWARDS __,
\ Mr.EGAN ...
‘. Mr. QUINN ...
Mr. LESTER
CHIEF CLERK
Mr. RORER

THE QUICKEST, SUREST AND

Mr.CLEGO.._.._. ] -

DIVISION CF INVEST:CAT:0H §\/ wr. cowrsy 21

- NOT REDORDED COPY, FUii 4N §

G- 175 -

[
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Save oW Jlﬁl,‘;_

: 1 'qugn. you m.ght be in% osted » o
. in the attachod group picture of Jo# Dia-lml\_ i Fos
148 nctcrious gengslar, “3“5"’3 his in v.r!.oul B .
X 8:6e s I :
Reﬁ;ﬂﬁull’,
J. Zdgar Hoover
) _ - Hroglkare '
Maclozurs 554111, : h AT ot
p ’ L g
FILES SECTION P ? o
MAILED g . ’ - T N SR
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b (-1 ' (‘ ( /
(\
TNStmtr . april 11, 1934
A S R
* WPMORARDUM YOR THE ASSISTANT T0 YHE ATTORNEY GEWERAL,

.

. 4oL

1 thonght you might be interested in the
atteched group pictare of John“Dillinger, the notorim
gangster, showing him i.n urlou poses.

Very truly yours,
J. Edgar Hoover

Enclosure 554112,

:’:(j‘c.".’ MM ety -’ ..

FiLEs SEOT!ON

4K JRp mMAay L&D
j“ I, * APR 11 134 * T "-. B A'_:_“ A L
< A:;-- - . P )‘" M .. . - — -
T I WY - 2907T-90F

= o REOORDED |TTUDvSON OF NVESTIRATION
PR 19 \37@ P.M.

l‘ & ‘_\Fp‘lq‘“

R e




the atuchod group picture of J
the notorious gangster,

poses. ' i

J.. Edga'r Ho'otei“

~ o
{ Fn_.F_s QEOTION
nAH.ED '

| % APR11193ﬂ *

“.
LNSION OF INVEST!GATIDN.

T .,emmlsnr OF JUSTICE - ,‘:‘
’ . ~ ' T ~ B
: - RECORDED

Very ﬁﬂﬂ; yourl', “

' Directore

r

I thought you might be Sntamaud in
ochrPDillinger, _
showing hiz in varicus S N

N

1.3

et

Dot
[ e
.3)

L2-29177]-4(5)
DIV:SION OF iNVESTIGATION ’
" |APR 12 1834 7.1,

U S DEPARlM[M G JII,]

d\

T




C o~
g T RN ANICR- R N i

CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRE ) CHECK \
DOMESTIC CAMLE .

TELEGRAM FULL RATE .

DAYLETTER| | DEFERRED ACCT'G INFMN.

NIGHY "“Gl‘" )
MESSAQE LETTER CUFEE ]
NIGHT SHIP . D
LETTER RADIOGRAM .)S} M )
ld’nﬂw should chack class of service 3 ’C‘(\\ aa\itds, ,@ )

3

: st g 2 c.wn.n. < :: =

: Y ks _ elmm oS sz 2 » -
) . ) —— "E\—'; \T‘ \; u;

Send the folloning message, subject to the terms on back hereaf, which arc hercby agread ts ‘:% g’-'\\;(" )C? >
- ’ @ o 13\
OO . >z R eI
omcmm'rz OHIO APRIL 8 1936= . ¢ TRo

R A ALT

DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION .
U 3 DEPARTUENT OF JUSTICE

412 U S COURT HOUSE AND POST OFFICR ALDG,

JACK3ONVILLE FLORIDA

) o
JOHN DILLINGER WA ETAL NMVTA JOHNNIE VINSON DESCRIBED AGE TRENTYEIGHT FIVE FEET

FIVE INCHES OND HUNDRED FIFTY POUNDS MEDIUM BUILD LIGHT CHESTNUT HAIR DARK SIATE
. EYES CUT RIGHT EYEBROW FORMER ASSOCIATE DILLINGIR NOW LOCATED UNDER NAME JOBR J
' JONES' EITHER BOX NINETEEN TWENTYSIX OR NINETEEN THIRTYSIX WINTCR HAVEN FLORIDA

ARRANGE SUITABLE COVER FOR POSSIBILITY DILLINGER MAY CONTACT YINSCN I? HE COMES

T0 FLORIDA
CONNELLEY ___ _._ ‘
: -4L50R|
CC DIVISION o (43,«"2&31 AER
EIC:GE . Dv |{’ ‘r '('. 1‘~<' \:; l
-610pm . , LpE T eEL Toe
o - e L T
L. [ T A e
’ riLt
L
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

1

_’_ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

(X] Deleted under exemption(s) i’b with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[ Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

—  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

— Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

(] For your information:

[0 The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
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’ ZCLASS OF SERVICE DESIRE
DOMESTIC CADLE

TELEGRAM b 3 FULL RATE

. 1206-A. .
J . CHECK "\ '
. "‘ ) '

ACCT'G INFMN,

DAY LETTER DEFERRED

NIGHT NIGHT : )
MESSAGE LETTER : R |
NIGHY SHIP
LETTER RADIOGRAM! TIME FILED
Putrons aboold chack class of serviee v .
desired; ot.h:tr‘:‘fu lngl. will be \ e
transmitted as a foll-rate " B wHITR NEWCOMB CARLTON J.c.wnLEvER § (
. \_—““‘—“"&“‘L—/ PassiDANT CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD MasY vics-PazsioaNT

t Send lhcfol&minxm anlbﬂ:hmuoth.mj} uHchmlmdpqub

B I mm’ * '
Division of Imntgauon.
U. S. Department of Justisce,

426 U. S, Custom House & Post omoo.
Cineinnati, Ohio.
JOEN DILLINGER nummmnmxmsmmmmm&mmm

e
wmumnsrzmomrooxmsmmmmmmmmnmm .

COLUMBUS AFTER SORS REMOVAL THERE. ' : S .

| - © MREXINS AOTING ——
150 A, | - 6229777
ea: Div sfon D o7 gy
— PR 12

‘ ‘ L’. °\. S 52'.’5 o
| , . j’ '“'T
. THE QUICKEST, SUREST AND T WAY TO SEND MONEY 1S BY TEI..EGR:;;OR cmj




LASS OF SERVICE DESIRE! » '
DOMESTIC CABLE
TELEGRAM FULL RATE E S TE
DAY LETTER DEFERRED ‘ s ) ACCT'G INFMN,
NIGHT NIGHT .
MESSAGE LETTER . .
NIGHT WEEK END
LETTER LETTER N l O N ) ~ TIME FILED i
mnm;';tf:lm NEWCOMS CARLYON, PRESIDENT . 4. C. WILLRVER, MRST VICR-PRESIOENT L ‘—/
Send the folloing message, subject o the tems on back ere, which are herchy agroed = |
to the following: 6107 pm.
Kl Paso, Texas, -
D.'. Rom. sh.l‘iff. ‘Fll ,. lm. ,
Sallup, Fud
Louis Roberson, Sheriff, )
Pecos, Texas,
A.S.Juntice, Onief of Ponu.
Jess Thorn, Sheriff, Alpine, Texas,
Dmm. ROMO
[ [P
Pat 0'Grady, Chief of Poliee,
le“qu.rqu.. R.n. "‘4: \)‘.‘. e i
John 0, Peck, Sheriff, W,P,Roonesy, Sheriff, /;1‘
Roswell, N.M, " ¥%e Stockton, Texas, &:,;‘9‘ 2 St
A » AN
A.C.Francis, Sheriff, J.D.Bunton, Sheriff, LR
¥i4land, Texas. Merfa, Texas. . C'-_-:-. /

Falter MoDonald, Sheriff,
c&rl‘m. n.".

-

yo- 67"’

S8 e

mmmnmm&@morbmmnnmmmmm
'+ TORTY DASH SIX EIOST FOUR FIVE FIFTEEN MINNESOTA NINETEEN TEIRTY

FOUR LICENSE B FOUR TWENTY DASH TWO THIRTEEN STOP OCCUPANTS DANGEROUS

CHARACTERS USE EVERY PRECAUTICN IF LOCATED HOLD AND NOTIFY ME BY

PHONE

ReH,0olvin
Department of Justice,
Division of Investigation

Oﬂi\hu-ocvmu

ehege Div of Inv,

¢c- Division /

- 22z 2-dusme3

BIVISIGH 0 03207
12 less

el '.."

kPR

U § B

bt

.
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( LTy
3, i 3
F(‘f"' \ ‘:. :
736 Philadelphia Seving Funt Butletzg g el
e P R SNAT
. P T AR 45 6 f3
c ” ?b " B X st e g
} ‘ k, ; ' BN 7 {-" . e
; Y o oo B! RANCTEN
v, e BT e L e al L
| : - Aprll n. nu. SRR
Division of Investigatiom, . . . .. - ... s ’
U, S. Department of Justioce, s
P. O, Box §766,
; Cinoinnati, Ohio, ‘
2 : S He: JUEN DILLINOIR, with aliases,
S L - ; g - ' R 1. 0. flﬂ.'? ot &, O . : i
: P L ‘ HATIONAL }DTOR VEHICLE THEFT m.

Dear str:

Beference ts mde to your lottor datod Apru 9 1:54.
received at this office ipril 11, advising of the purchase of }
¥ord V-8 DeLuxe Sedan, motor no, 751,873, 1334 Indiana neonn -
o, 86,389, jesued in the nems of rrad Ponﬂom. e

T Imred iately upon receipt of your latter. Specinl Lzont

- . Ae Schriveder requested the Fhilodelphia Folfce Department %0 . .
issus a teletype messase, requesting that the occupants of this N “
ear be detained for questioning, and was advised by that Departe" -
ment that on April 9, 1934, at 10:11 Pe M., a teletype had been
received from the Commanding Officer, Troop "A", Pennsylvania
State Iolice, GCreensburg, requesting that the occupants of the
ebove-desoribed car be dstained, and that the State Folice at
Greenaburg or the United States Deparhnmt of .Tustlco be notiﬂ.od.

In additlon to this, I have mqneutea both the mtor
Vehicle Rureaus of the Comronwealth of Femmnsylvania and tho
. _State of Deleware to $mmediately motify this office in the, ' . .~ 3
event that thie car u atteupted to be regiatered :.n exther ot p
these atatoc. ST e : . _ EN SO

Very trul.y :onr-.' B

, b2- 2977 7-desnRy
B. G. EARVEY, P

viailiv 07 HVLST G
Special /gent in CTurge. el Heote

AS 1 AT AFE 12 '&:o
ccA:)\gi:;;n* Q U S Goivmor 0
o )
{ emom e e aciare. fz e L~
St. Faul P ume @A}. L
I1ttoburgh SR -t SN




Iaemaﬁ Lo A P April m. AOBQ. T T

oC o0 <
T S
P. O. Bax #768, -

Cinoimmati, Ohio. Lot

" Special igent in Charge, =~ % - . &7 j:':’,’f‘g:‘ B ’
Division of Investigatiom, PR _ TR R A :
U. S. Depertment of Justioce, - A T
P. 0. Box f4907, - ST e

Jeeksonville, Fla, - 7 0 T -
" Re: John Herbert Dllnger, - .- - i .7
I. 0. '1217. et alg n
KaT1UNAL MOTVR VEHICIE TI=FT ACT.

-

AS

h . “ o
Jotn Vinson nduupous.
Ind., ®ho has deen eooperating with us in. the posaidle apprehsnsion . .-
of Dillinger, sdvised thaot be had received fnformation that Yinsom

was probadly located &t uinter Hiovea, Floride and wes receiving
cox=ukjoations through Box 1626 or 1936, ¥inter Haven, Fla.; that

he is satisfiad shset Af Dillinger should resch Floride fn ecanaction

" with tis trevels he sould undoudtedly sanmnicate with Yinson, Ve

heve mo more definite inforzetion «s $0 how Vinson een de located.

* However, we an® enclosing herewith to you a police plctm of un.
_'pu-ty. 'hxch mey assiss in hie looanu. . . o .

§

ommloat‘ions under the newe of Joha J. Jones. ' e
A b62-29 777 -ves1ks

., e :
oo . Joha Vinson, alies J’chn Bom, alies Tohn J. Jeuu. -
18 dmcribod asi~ eze 28 years in 1834, B' 5-3/8" tall, ubout 1%0
pounds, medium build, 1ight ohestnut heir, dark slete eyes; soars

ané maris, sut in right eysbrow; Vr, eio botmn qyobrou. S
' l . ln u . - ‘ ) o S

Is is nottd Imum stan Ponoo hdtuu he u 'utod mr
Bank Robbu-;. 80 he d:onm not be Appruehcd or I.ntorvunl.

A-r

Aa notod in nq wire, lu 1s mpoud to bo rscoivlu hl.

Vory $ruly yoursy .oy OF INVEST:GATICH:

ENCL.
oC*Chicogo Be . CONHE oiPTIENT OF JUOT
St. Pawl :\ sp'clﬂl J'Lgen n Cherb . t_ e

Detroit ; o \5)/3 -
. Divisiony/ C _7'A°t?e U NA

APR 12 1934 A.YX.




e UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTTGATION

rm No. 1

, . I'THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS ST. PAUL rFuewno. 26-2434

| REPORT MADK AYT: DATE WHEN MADE: PFERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REFOART MADE BY:
' St. Paul, Minn. | 4/9/34 4/e-6/3¢ 5| D. L. NICHOLSON - AB

. | = QHANGED@ J'Om('DILLDJGER, elieses: John)HAll, | cramacrawor casz - o
4 - | John Donovan®Hall, OlarencelCrusa, Joseph J.OBarris|NATTONAL MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ACT
J. H.5Donovan .%Kirtly, ¢ayl T.’Hellmen - FUGITIVE, mmaonmc ; FUGITIVE. FROM TEWTICE
| 1.0.1217; JOENHAMILTON alias .John['Campbell, X.0. A e A Fe R aon
1220 EHNB‘NBLWK : asea:- ) -
Green gorgﬁcrahm xngmoofeen , fiharles®Ryan, .S‘rederic Riloy. l‘:;ed

: Riley, D. A(Stevens, Fred’Rogge; EELYNOFRECHETTR, -l ases {'i
Bi1l4 Spam. AndMartin; MRS, BESSIE SKINNER, aliases: Mrs. T. JPBandall, "
Mrs. D. A)Stevens, Mrs. Edurd{)Groan‘ WVWME’M. a.unes xennethOJ‘ackmn.
Kenneth B Iﬂckaono S ,:":' : :'3 s A‘ Do nod DL R

P f.‘-‘.'l.' LA

N

* A
E 3 "'v. .<_L u \»

n&»
[

s

—-7---——-——————-————-——--————-

Syncpsis: . On 4/2/34 St. Paul Division office received information
. . "~  from Mrs. Coffey, Manager of the apartment house at §3-95 -
o4 ? S. Lexington Ave., that the party who partibipated in the. :-_-__7-:‘
SR 7/ shooting at that asddress $,/31,34 and abandoned a rord coupo Sied
T had occupied an apartment at 2214 Marshall Ave. This_ ,L.:;; SR
apartment found unoccupied and agents remained in the : &
_ apartment ewaiting return of individuals residing thoro. f{’;”«, SN
At noon on 4/3/34 two colored womén, Lucy Jaekson @nd- - = A.T1 ...
Leona Goodman appeared at apariment to obiain peraonal '
effects thers, and Leona advised that an individual krown' _
"~ to her as D.  A. Stevens had resided in this apartment and, .
! requested her to obtain his property therefrom. <Colored .= .=,
L women taken to home of Leona Goodman, ??8 Bondo 8t., 'hero
s ey ' agents remained until Eddie Gresn alias D. A. Stevens’ a,p-
N peared, and in an sffort to obtain his belongings, was .
L shot by agents and removed to Ancker Hospitsle Bessis :
: Skinner, his alleged wife, was with Greeh &t $ime and he
had in his possession 1934 Esgex '!implnnc. Bearch of :
_ apartment at 3300 Fremon$ m..luxm u-, vhore Green -
and Bessie lived p_ﬁ. and iars. 7, 7. “Ben ire\ns;ea.ot’l
a sub-mashine gun ;ni other ﬂ.roam BrOBn admita @8800~""
1at1ng with Dill or 2 d mem:u-o or hia mb. : o s

fRe Zm Z/Sfﬁlg%f D ‘L. meholaon t paul 13 454‘ i

¥ é 2 ii7j ,,4 ﬁ’ﬁbﬁ"ﬁ e
@Diviaion m"?aﬁo"gﬁmw ' o RTE T9134 A M ‘“w‘n-'ﬂ
- a.City -~ 1 Dalles |
- 2-St. Paul 1-Salt La.k: City 1-n.y.;? = AP
i-ghicasocrt 1-Detroit 1-Phila. -umu or invesTiaaTIoN .
-Kansas y -Pittsburg = .~1xLo L = “"""“*‘”"-.
1-St. Louis i-ci_n. A gl -‘Iaahf;%d. e Qe \g/j - 3
. J

B & GovEANAENY FROTIN arIO: s . 7304
Lo

- . P Vs

1-San Francisco 1-Birmingham
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DETAILS
; The title ie changed to include the names of the following
. individuah who have pe.rticipated in harboring J’ohn Dillinger.

.77 Fobn Hemilton aliss Zohn Campbali, z. o. 1ego, 5T AR T
R N Edward Green, aliases: Eddie Greem, Harry Grem._ﬂ,
R %~ . George Graheam, R’ugeno Green, Oharles Ryan,’ e
ST .* ¥red Riley, D..A. Stevens, Fred Rogge, Frederiok 81;07.

. " Bvelyn Frechette, alimses, Billle Spark, Ann Martin. 3

Mrs. Bessie Bkinner, aliases: Mrs, T. J. Ba.ndm.~-
Mrs. D. A. Stevens, Mrs. Edward Greem, * " ::- T
Homsr Van Meter, aliasest Ken.neth Jackson, xenneth n. Iaclaon. .

AT ST. PAUL, MOMRESOTA - i o i e

) Pollowing the shooting affair and oacapo or Joh.n Dulmger yvb"
and John Hamilton from Apartment 503 - $3-$5 SBouth Laxington Avenue,
enu’{

8t. Paul, Minnesota, the 1934 d Ooupe bearing Minnesota lic _
§-44-‘708, registerad in the name of Zeno PJMiller, 42 Burgess Btrest, . .  °
5% WWM
r e St. Paul age, and the doors rear compartment . -
qpened, There wers found in a brown leather‘tease, a ‘mgmlan_lnb____
machine gun, the number of which had been filed aff, and_dismantling o

this gun failed o Jocake & secret nurbar. Tqhere were ﬁﬂ_ﬁm&m
~ the car_a 100-shell capacity drum for the machine gun, and a qnchester

wmwwﬂo. 46190.
il e I SRR

Pollowing the eacape ot Dillinger from 93-95 South Lexingtan
; Avenue, the personal property of the fndividuels occupying this apa.rtment \

;, was }'emoved to the 8t. Paul D,ivisian office, 'here an inventory was made
. and is being set out heroin. N NP oo ;,.J; CE u} _ .*‘

e . ERT .

One .38 oeliber Oolt superautomatic

L______!hiﬁh_hﬂﬂ—hﬂﬂn_
converted into a smel)] machine gun. The__gmhgr_‘
of this mutometic was pounded off the freme: -
however, the aecret number, which was located :
on the firing pin, was found toﬁbe_l!g__]&ﬁ&ﬁ,___ e
THTE Tevolier 1A squipped-with-a Cutta compen- .. .

- N ., sator and a machine gun vertical grig. ‘ -
% —2.A~! Yo -'?' 1 ~x . :,, R w‘:l “ i, .; o ‘,',- r“\f_{;-,
R Two 20-ehot nl{ps for the above gun ‘1_‘3;fj "”-‘f";" S

.- . ‘-

‘One Remington 35 caliber nru,-.-, moaél‘ 8, 'No'. 61156. -

Two boxes automatie .45 shelln
W

50 L35)caliber rifle shells. R T

.w: L '.-.:.

.38 caliber avtomat .
’__lefg_gboxgpartially. filled with 38 calibe tomatic shells.




- -s-

TS SR .;/- w “ T e s e

""One’ aompléto ‘ounot x.roor 'nat nng__n__up_gr_m:nm_m. :

| ———

.. another, -
.‘ ‘———-——\”

Arad v

: (: ho nortablo nﬁos.
N :

- o 1'.' Hand to'ele. no mrks RS "-f_; LRI

T - PR R

S PURTI | ﬁ-, ES

Two Hand towels boarins label "Part I.insn' -
e .7“‘ "Gannon" hand to-als. T i )

2 Rl ° - 9
e o N - e R N ; ) .' .
“n a: .P‘ > ‘} ); } 4

2

L Che Hand ta-el bearing the mark or 'Hotol Beaao‘...,‘ . -

a e "Oannon" Iash clotho. S D S
. s e e s e @Y T e e By i mam e F— ey .-w-é, - - —.....-—--4-4««‘.—&..- \ﬂ.ﬁ_.,-.! .
One Irash cloth bea.ring label 'West Point" mde by :
. *Martex®. . .- : R
s Wash 51oths. no mh. ,'f ‘ w

EERRTR (he 'Pilgrim" brand pan's ahirt, aise 15% - 'S, balr:lng
© & .Noi B-230; laundry wkn KIB and Bou. y
A _\\_ g N ‘i ;} S s RN }
One Marlboro Iariick h'ufom mn'a ahirt Lb} -3
'+ Fo. 15 915, 16} - 5.

- One Davitts aanrorised man s‘_blue -hirt, | R,
: 1aundry mark .TOD and m."_'..; _ -

"7

One Ihite ma.n ] shirt, Iileon Bros. Baberdaahery. ' )
¥-1080, size 15} - 34, 372, laundry mark JCD. a




g &
Il1'
T

s WV

o
i N

Al

X

-4 -

. exi, 3152 I'ISl m,m} 3._,

-v‘ '

One . Blue ‘man s shirt, 'Boyal haot" Bxl.
B 152 l‘7$1 P55 15} 8'5"'1

o < W

"’ n - llan'c handkerohiotn, one with laundry mark m :

" One H..n'- hst. green telt Holton' Horhert uen'- Shopa, ; e
" - Chicago, Illinois; size 7. . T R LI R

e v Tl e R N

18 Pairs Men's socks, d laundry marks,

Iwo. P&tu Men's socks, new, *The Young-Quinlan co.", IF 102 .
i F 3 1 . 93-283 »

-

~ : N _,J" . ‘L .3 \,_ RS S B e o

One Oxford grey man's suit (trousers, vest to matoh), .c% .

_Nibley or Kirbley or Kiskley. _

_f - : j i R ';'f._ '.} ’:‘ j x:- .," . g‘ : '\ 1.86 ) ?\‘ S

A et ey o e e ~»—-—,-~..,’ v e e .

Ons Pgir blue serge pants, cleaner's mk_s _64:_50, 2706.

One Blue invisidle plaid suit, two pairs trousers, -~
taz 642 - 4B ) . Lo, oo L

) A 6811 _""— : ("y . .,:'.'1 . . ‘r‘{ O -

_ ' ET F H : = N S T

3% 7 Qoat label "Rothahire, Haurieé L. Rothachud"

N - Pants 88138, : - Lo . - '-":. o .:.: -“—_':!:

.'._ .

One Leather Belt, size 38, Sims lﬂnnoapolia.
One lhite a.nd black leather belt, aiu 58. o

e T - H
b2 - . LR N T e

One Hot water botue. e e T

- T 5 m“ che bm. k., i{r - :?’., .‘;;. ; ¢‘ K 076" w q_,‘( N
s p 2. FRREN . o B AR "A'u -.' 7 <

. y {: ‘r - I ’ - “‘-} ™ “" :’

Men's Uhdor'ear: ‘,‘ R ,»',.:'1;' RS S (-’;'-..-' N .- R
an § S~ e ‘. A o j‘," -~ B

Two Silk shirts, new, "Pilgrim' Beara Roebuck a. co ; .
Retai) Store, AT 33 Lz N
6138, .8ize 36 - 499' )

One 8ilk shirt, "The Globe®, laundry mark IO.




:’.'—’" . OIIO Pﬁir Bhorts. 55 m L O Vo i B T
SRR BN S

. N . ‘._.~:.,. .

Tlo combod end mercorizod broadcloth ohorts, no',

‘_ 5144 34, J-‘! . A SR 4
h. R Y "iz“‘ J: e L
One Bro'n pair ahorto. laundry marks, IIG, m. »m

PR «
“~ x

One Pair Ihite and brotn stripo shorts 34 7 54 ;‘,' L
. ~ T ‘1‘9 _l"‘—_ 7 .t' L .-_\"l . ' ‘.

One Pair White pants, Coopers, 8ize 34, laundry mark JCD
o_np Pair Ihite end blue shorts, 43 -8~ 34 Sanl e

‘o ‘j, M’ [' . - . C
|‘ S . - o ’ v .)., . "

" One Men's bathrobo, ‘brown. rla.nnel mshan neu. e
o .. Ome Loathor Jacket, oheepskin linod. e ,;n L

One Man's waterproof tronch coat.

One Man's grey topooat.: -=:ro-.~- - - e
One Man's blaok raincoat 'migator' v h

Lol o T

-  Two . Pairs\ men's shoes . “t " P ¥ ¢
- , T © size 413 - 614085. N et or o sk
; Florsheim, bdoth pairo ' : '

One llan'o blue nilk droooing go'n

': PEC AN [P “ A . T R,

'omon'o Iearj_ 'Z"_.

One Pair 'hito pmpo, B 0773 - o R

. y - . ¢ : . { < L B
4 S A .q .
L. - - - gt 4

el S .-‘ AT

A ‘. .'r-_

: ; . =

. - _-..—-. r «' e _; ‘; Pl i O
One Pair nmleo. MTTEMT T L - . '

One Pair brown slippers (new), Napiers, Marquise models

One Pair black suede, Jay Bee styles.




"+ One Red tem.-

-6 -

Bats . . ‘
One Brown hat Young Qninlan 00. ’ nnnnpolii

'One . Black stirew hl.t. ot
One Blue straw @ -7 -
“- One Buok otm. Iean Patqn. rnrim

Gloves = ' \
One Peir blaek oloth. _[_'.;._._,._' ) CE Lk
One Pair brown kid, : ‘. & < ae W -
One Pair two-tone bro'n xid. -

e

28 I.adin' handkerchiefs, no laundry mn.rkl.

. .ot e

8 Pairs brown ‘si1k shoestrings, ;,gu“- e } '
A A v ¥ A 3

11 Pa.tra stop—inl. N B ST :

:. o P '»‘
[T BN
" s - ' NG B\
N -t Ve

v ok
sove
.»,:l

S

i s

S AN
- !
i
;

ST
et S ae

cend

_ Gne _Pair _-om.'s_ﬂk.o?t_"-
5 Pink slips.
One -uiai Swenk® alip, size 36, .- <o ..
one "Bea.u uondo" piuk slip. : o
Gme Light groen nightgoin Yoo T e e
o 'llondaine‘ pi.nk nightgm l»g.zg 18, { o S : E -
muk nig.‘ntson . ; o

Pink nightgom. .

., » P -l .
- sy, (RS PN
LI

'lhite niShtéOn. ‘l,: 5.' e

One

One

One
ome ®  w
One

one Pink nightgon. I

One

Pair pink an.k pajamal



-7 =

One nastic girdle. rorn D~ 77, size 28 \

mLomi T R e e e SR L SR
ST One P.l.nk nilk dreuing gom, 'Ia.dy Durt", ml.l un,""‘-

.." . . _. 'o. 9“8 ’ . ‘. - . R _"- i « 2 - -t
''; Ome Pair tom'a ailk lhorta "En.ro Bport '!op" 8ize 86, ;.

T'.. - T e ‘-u PR ‘(,‘..p D E & P -.‘";L'*'-‘-fl‘ CRE
. -~ AT

Two *Jolly 01:-1' brusierel. Oize 56 NO- 357

-4 . .
- MY

One 'Maiden l‘orm" bmaiore. No. 10?9 1.03‘

Dresau .
One Light blue dress, drown polks dot ool].a; and bolt-
. tagot Fiela-Senlick, St. Paul, 82 160" . P
- N N , ~ . 678 16 LA

. 5

mmkotm,lquacrstazm - .
e e e e, BOAXB™ L
One Rad, white ;nd blué striped jersey dress.

T e Dark green dremss T T T et

Two Black oreps _droue.a. Lt ' 4:'- & v S
. me Pair black silk pejamas, SR ‘
Gme White silk waist - | ;
Ono Red striped honsedrasn. L ’ TR
o:ne Dark grey Iruc. _-' L

: One Green nightgo'n.

a- “

- One 81eevelosa housedresa, rlotar patterﬁ:i

One Housedress, flower pattern,




,'.\\“
vy

(RTINS AN
<

:.‘,\ - B .‘;_, 1: S ‘;;._
R ¥

,.Bluish grbcn aleevale!o housedreas.
'Barnard !rookl' :

Ihite nuroe'l unirorm

Pair ladies beash pants, white. 0
Brown orepe dress, sold buoklo.

' Pair lounging pajaman. 1ght grey, orange top

3 L

Blank and rod crqpa dress 1abol.'lutz1 rraok. chicago' “;
Brovn crepe dres..ﬁ o . ' h
. Brown velvet jacket.

New red shecked housedress. .. ... ;‘”“'“"f’, lh,z;évip,ﬂ“

crepo dress, bro:n bottom. light green vaist attached

S LN »l._-. .

New striped housedross. leather belt. atyle 118. 'Hubrite E:
_ Frook" T RS LA g‘f‘:ﬁ-_
Blondo '13. | ‘
Bsd and !hite housedresn. __.?

. Lace 'aiat, 'hig.. S :-f}i  S

Black valvot and lace dressing go'n.m_‘ﬁ7fﬁi I
T oo N Voo B
) Blaek kimona. 1}ned with rog RS

_.Ihite duck beaon panta.'f:yﬁj:;,{‘ﬁf

Tl U
>

-1Grean bathing suit.
Black bathing suis.
Blue 8ilk mufflers
Black crepe waist, cleaner's marx ®"Johnson"

Indianapodis News dated January 10 and 26, and Feb. 8

B T Tt T UVL

Indianapolis Times dated March 3




- - 9 =
N Indiantpolu Star dated lla.rch B. : BRRECRY ST L
Ca . . Ttmes aated Mareh X e
) * | News * | March 7. ¥ AR
e e/ News @ ) March 8. -
v v < gtay W : o '
" News ¢ -
" Newa - ®
- Star 2 Mareh 1B . T 5 Sl o Tl L
L Times ©*-. .

" Star "
Minneapolis Journal dated March £l

8t. Paul Pioneser Press dated Maroch 35 iy

“8t. Paul Daily News dated March B7. -~ 3 . .7 % ST R

i Hinneapolh Tribune dated l(arch 88 ) '1 S L -, -

\ \ o‘ T .f_ S ) j

Road maps of Iora, Kanoaa. m:mesota, Horth Dakota..

Wisconsin and Illinois. )

Rand McHally map oi’ the United Btateg —— —— - memeo e e

8 Bed sheets, no marks. . :
, & Sheets; tag, W. T. Grant Dept. Btoro. R S
J label S - . O

: -~ .
T Hollywood =~ ... 7. V. o ty ‘ t
N - D - :
o . B81x99 A SIS T S ST

One Pink blanket
One Blue bla.nkot g

One La.rgo, du.rk ohinchiua m's ovorcont.
blue, marked G.G.G. clothes, tanored
1n Net York c:lty, aize about 48 -

e e e

. nO wuo - :o\ ’r Lo AI'A-". R ) ,‘, ‘. . :‘:;" :, i
One 'oman'n amall bathroba. bluo o

One Blue nnd 'hite necktis, mark "S:Lm Hennepin
at Yake, Minneapoha" .




- 1° -
‘e~ e . )
Vo LEeT 4w T ey e EXEARTR_BTY TS PN

B b me Woman's tan éloth soat uth 5ray m oonai', =
TTTL i "Young & Quinlan Go.*® l.abel lunneapalu,

i x," PR practically new. TR LT R
! § ,'j‘ .i__“: }, ;—. ?‘. e s ..;3.‘..;." ¥
s S ~  One Red leather jackot. “craranatgo' proceased & agids
R 1eathor. "Shive (or Bhamer). Field & Btrum! ' k»’u'“?g'“
One Black rur eoat 1m1tation seal, 'Jaok Glassar.- _ _.'j; .
: 4888 Sheridan Boad. Ghioago' —-r.z:¢-A:xJ EPP PR A
i S R
- zone Black fur jacket, nmo marks. o |
5 ;- «,7"" Pillow cases, no marks.. - - . e
A ; ° B Pillow cases,tag, W. T. Grant Q5. . ™ ;T
e ./ L ! R L FEEE o8 } M- O
: ) ; :£~;- BRI T L o $-21a34 . .23»25:.:-,. T
: i Label, *Valient Pillow Case, 45x36% " .. . ° = "
f 2 Black lndiaa handbaga
%i 4 Laather trevoling blgs.n ~ _}w REEEEEE NI % e ;~,}~—
; i 1 Check book on Brocdiay Trust and Bavinga Bank
EEARES / Chicago, Ill., the check stubs of -hieh ahoued tho f_}” o
: . % tollouing withdravals- pe 2 ¥ g -5
o TS \Sy N \u‘*s,f _ \\__,,: e
S ‘ Pod. 24, 1934 to - §50.00
T ' Mar, 9. 1934 to B.J.Y. $0.00
Ko date - - o B. Strock 10,00 .
no dﬂt. , ‘r . tO P. c- »v:;.“.v' ‘o.o.o‘:" P '
} ij 1 Geta:ay road chart ’ '
:?9
< t -
T w s
- o In oonnection vith tho geta:ay road chart. -hich apparently was’

to be used to make a getaway following a bank robbery, this information was
telephoned to the Kansas City Division office, which office sudbsequently ad-
vised that it had been ascertained by Special Agent 0. C. Dewey that this
chart ran a road from the Newton National Bank at Newton, Iowa, to St. Paul,
yirnesota. The original of this chart has been forwarded to the Division for
exanination in the eriminal laboratory.




" Miss Grace:Edwards, who at

A s
WX - L'l.]. "ot the

...-telegrem reads as 1’o:|.1¢an:,'r "Beoeiveq, th.reo 11.11 appreciate you.r help mutf .

-u-

N e s st -
-

=7 0" “There was also found- iu this spartment. gne. 1dqnti.ttcat1

i ,,coupon Ho. 41820 issued by the Amorican ».urwa. Ino._ror passage frn ay
.. Chicago, Illinois to Indianapolu, Indiann. This ddentification noupo:i 'aj':'-
" was stampéd "Chjcego,: 111ipis,. March 10‘ 1934'.',. “The" Bh:lcago Divisjon.

ofﬂoe ascertained that th; tiekot beu}ng thu number mas’ pnrohue by }
the tims of purchase’ rotuad& ‘40 give her tolo-\_
phone number or address.: She was described as being about 120 1b7. ‘Bhe "
left Chicago, Illinois at 4:00 P. M., Haroh 19, 1934, a.nd nrrivod )
Indianapona. Indim, nt 5:30 2. l,

- N ?'.1 . .”- X ‘:\-. T R
f N SRR et R ‘n. k‘} A_"‘. i v«;[ DA

i photo a h ot a mll boy oitting in a'ehe ‘tree was & :
locked in the apartment, ogra ore the fo 1l notation

on the reverse side, "John Dillinger In cherry tree 10 or 1l years old®.

Thefs was also located a photograph of a small boy in a wagon, and s
graph bore the I n_in pencil, ®*John, after the death of his mother, g £

yearsg", Alsg found in the apartiment were a pho inger 1n

naval uniform, on lope for the Northwest Airways, Inc.. one envelope
rwmﬁm notation im imk, "Greentiew Hotel, 6234 )
Scuth Green Street, Ghisago, Illinois®. The information concerning this ... .,:__:_

‘notation was also rumiahed to tha chioago Division ofrlee by telephono.

. 'l.‘here was also locatod 1n tho apartment tho card of Ben R:berts.
Attornoy at law, 423 Continental Bank Building, Indianapolia, “Indiena’, tele-
phoae Lincoln 2193, and bore the follo-ing pencil notetion, *Rea, 754 West )
- 434, Bumboldt BAEg®.-7 ¢ iris TR T

l 9 ) ‘f ‘n'; é_ . .!"} .__ N l_"_?’h N _‘ . ‘.3\ . f"-‘)

h ebove' property 1s. now in’ the Bt. Paui Divioion ofh.oe,u.“..
where it has been examined by Special Agent Goulter for latent ringerprintl, R
and the prints as obtained have bun rorvarded to the Diviaion.\ j_ o

2 Yollowing the remonl of the articles rrom the apartment at 93
South Lexington, ¥rs. Coffey, Manager of the aparhnent house, furnished .-
Bpecial Agent in Oharge Hanni with a portion of a Western Union telegm w e
which she advised she had found hidden under the carpet. The portion of tho

h : R 4 T h, AP
act at One. . _:‘)-,.,' ‘3 . ,,*.‘,; s S S .-_J';:;y Cewe ‘ M
A T L

e

. B O '_x & - .
" There haa been receivod at the Bt. Paui - vision vrﬂce ;
letter addresaed to Carl T, Hellman, North 8t. Paul, Minnesota, whieh has
been furnished by the Postmaater at North 8t. Paul. This is a circular =} o
letter of the Joyce Insurance Co., St. Paul, Minnesota, and epparently us -7
forwarded as a result of the purchase of a car in the name of Carl T. '
Hellman, it being remembered that this car was registered under the neame of
Carl T. Hellman, with the address, R.F.D., North St. Paul, Minnesota.




‘nanmm;tgmbom, o Ar crog.. .Jrugk at’t
C allyissd $haf although ‘Shey are ast familiar with:6guns, ¢h ‘
: that the gun which this individual used was an auvtomatiec, and that the aboy.
Ty incident ooccurred betwsen 10130 and 11300 A. M. They fur$her stated that '*
: after the individual got jnio ths trusk, $hey 4rove fram-Lineoln $e Hanline,.
ﬁ"aﬁM on Hamline to the railrved tracks, turning to the fort aad ‘M

»x-x“_nnt to Snouing honuo. ‘turning ‘then ¥6 'the right to mmm Luﬁm

WP aa_ the} t n 9t Btrqet , the unlngwn )
> BB - _';,;'hteh H got» out ydh(ppmoji” ™
_-A- -‘ 1“& u b‘ ox ” ara t . 5'5' j: .‘ x-'

" akeu; 1hat he: vas. iged 10w Blud oargo lu;t, ‘bronﬁor.,tnn‘ ‘oeﬂ,

p .?ut- -&fa 's"black ‘and white hecked secart, the muvum 2180 having e da
Mainttanho.. ‘The sbove ‘Information was furnished to t‘ho st. _ml l'oli '

my -huh }n turn advised the 8%, FPaul muuim ottioo.

W S

3 thm q boing tho,por-on who fo;eod them to carry hmm nneol.n
%o ‘§he v{educt ‘on 9th Street ?,mtogra;hq ots - vu aalp
ol ’ 1 TR

: ‘thoso u-
' tn‘ﬁtuo n r st od %“% the

ab ‘of the tmk. [ ad ‘cleaiis mm
RDD AT Q,\ll“ norrm ud 'hon loaviné the: trnck."hé‘ palled ont :
“of Biils end offered to pay.tbem $10,00, which théy refused; that he =t

"n‘th“'“"t ‘€6 tell the police, and that as he got fnto the truck, b
Jerked otr Bernard Kersten's cap, put it on and put his hat on Bernu'd R

N e,
e

: With ratoronco to the rental of Lparhnent 305 at 93-95 Stmth
YTaxington Avenus, St. Paul, linnooon. speciu Agent n. B. Donaldson condlctod
tho tonoting tnvutigationz : o Ly .




“'6. bﬁumnﬂ ottcrnf’ ‘mv\}nk
e gave 1o :::e i'::aﬁuﬂ Yot Heh o say.  On thspecting “the i’B&fmeﬁ%"’
N made one inquiry about linen or silverware and also atated she would prefer
- an apartment on & lower floor. After looking through the apartment for just
SRS fow minutes, the womam ;nlioat«l she 'oulq £0 and- 4id: pot say whet-Sar fe«

. LSRT N

eialon was, auith-r‘ug sbe atate whethai she would oo the apertmn

E hor hnlband ,91- ust whs wo 14 be vith )xer. . ‘Several days later the
‘ t i talk _to Ny” Mol ingcr. wiis *tpld of or £, .
tt to ren 1shl§gi’,r~6te. »

°? . w#m-‘i’u . *ﬁ'btn'r-

‘ h‘partmant end asked for thc koy to' bu'tmnt S80S, Rrs. Iloi&l!.nger geve it 88, S0
_her and recalls’ timt on_this ptoagion the woman: Iukoq gaise )ugg.mn;:‘ i
her nnkenp was noﬂeubl; ‘nlsaing,"and ‘she had dark eircles undar her eyes. 5%, -
Her genéral appearancs m {hat shs had “been’ oia Yong, hard t#ip. ,_Onthq;, T
. first visit’ she umd rroah ‘and’ drened isie’ mst nttraotivo _manner,:-After
. $aking ocaupnncy ont this waman ut two Stcanions
}m? Bac tim she coqata 1stange on to or) fraxi the ap: :
ment gnd givays elone ard the the* terviqu, s
TN 4nformeant recalled ou‘heidént -uoﬂ fiow’ gems *lmi:im‘l 30 hef. i 38 1o’ Wi
]t "On the 48y the woman inspected the: apu-tnunt 1oF ‘\be first'time, botﬁ' M
m-“**‘“- nara!y walked out fwto the hall and parted.” Wrs. Meidlinger turnoa and- ok e
i "went down the back stairway and the woman went down the front stairs, pza- .;..-:.-A,,:.
' sumably to leave by the front door on the Eorth side entrance. However, when

i Mrs. Meidlinger reached the basement floor and started around to her own aparg-

L mont door, which is located at the front of the building, she met the womam -
whom she had just left. She was also down in the basement, going toward the
elley entrance to tpe rear of the building., Keither woman said anything but
the strange woman mprely smiled and passed on out. This informant says that
she never saw any other person, man or womar, who lived or stayed in lpa.rtnecnt

303 after it was accepted as far as she knows. ‘ R




o‘ibdll'tdko Ii 8ot hor afq”
“two ‘days later dnd on March 1¥; ')
ra, in lparfuonj 802 Qoing oqna 'ark.;'lgbdny‘(as
gt and he had 'y gut a s§gn on the door aA¥ising Ay
s In' Apartpent 308, ; While 80 ‘engaged &t ‘thia paruou_lu-
r-=--appeared .t'ihe doof gnd stated she would like to ook
‘ partment, ' He $0ld hsr that 305 was 3he only furnfshed. ‘npujanant_... 8 '\:i
7 ‘wmosnt @nd stepped soroas the hall with the woman' to allow her to inspest .
! it. Informant dessribed this woman identically as d4id his wife. The
T woman did not say she had previously looked at the apartment and spent -
: 2 ».Dut & few minutes. inapacting i$.. Bhe asked asveral guestiops. about.linﬂd.%?l ‘
~and nilver'aro and also stated she uould 1ike’ qury’nnah %o. get ‘& fumished
% wpartment on & lower f10bF; poesidiy the ground floor.’ She was Anformed ‘fai T -t
'i,' that it was likely Qpero would be a vataney on, a lowe floor aboqs lprilﬁ.;;qé_~ff
S 1st) wnd Af she would’take Apartment 303 ,_.t.u, then, Mo .wodld assjat.{nl . BT
: B bar, to eﬁothcr apartment Yomer dokm. " The, voman thensaid Bhe’ would F o
Jfake Apartmsnt SOS and that éhe would -not care to move ss it ‘would be $50: 7 x
'nuoh grouble. Mr. Ieiali.nger then sooX hor to m‘a. Oofroy &o make’ thf et
‘final’ -rrangqmantl and left her thoro.,,jx no “time did this’ woman giv' ;Y-

: tnromtion -hataoeyor (bout horult or =ho 'onld oowb;r thg apartanent lnl

_a popat was’ no,aea or tho kitchen. Kbout” o days latoa: .$o0k thage.
!m artic}ss up ‘to thelspartment upo:{ }moc)q.ng ay the &hor, % woman A:_-') ;
'; qpaned juni a foy inches within his . yiew putiat first 414 ‘nqt Tomovg s ;
the safsty ohein.’' Hs expléined. to her his mission and told her he would;
_i ooms in and instal} the peper rask.: She stated ‘$hat her husband’ was ﬂ;’m 1
"taking ‘a’bath and ghat he would install the rack, Bhe than opensd. ths: i

s‘ 5 door wide enough to admit these articles end the informant left. As it was

| . 4ark in the hallway, he 4id not get & good look at the woman other thnn to

2 ? see that she had bdlack hair and was somewhere around thirty years of age. g
In fact, about all he could ses was her fase. Bhe was adbsolutely not the

. woman who rented the apartment. Just a few days after this fnoident, 'huo‘
washing wirndows in another front apartmnt he saw a woman enter the fromt
walk from the ltrodt and as she approashed the front door, he at once noticed

that her face looksd onct).y like that of the black hnirod -cman -ho aeoeptod

Q‘;' ) R , . .-

\:" N




¥ go1ther aig’ shoyux:u.,;h‘a mwfng;oinu.,mm 8 urnishe.
- tenants, . He further stéted fhat at no tims Guring thé ste of%hyo'r
‘R urve ‘any. ‘man’ or mn ihon he ‘belleved oocupied th '

,ploming the bas) at
4n} 1131 4 - 1$h W :
y p ol a. aumb ot phptogrdphn trqm hi briot oue ana‘

* gomment vf any aort handed him & photogregh of Evelyn Frochat
30 the window and cmmlly nrntinind 1t'utu- ‘which he sdi nm
~pitoture of $hé woman with blask haiy who met me &t the spartment door and '~
took the paper rack and roaster”. Informant then said that after thinking
over the circumstances, he was quite sure that the woman seen outside with
§oncsrrmsmnv; DLORAS hair must have beeh identical with the woman who emswered the 4oa¥. .
PE R {?’Ino&dentauy 4% nisht be well #o comment ‘hers that a’ ‘blonde ladies Iig way
: tound in the apartmsnt’ ‘after these people took night. I.nrorm: ‘says m
the things he recalls about the waman was the nhapo of her muth cn} -
feature readily aided him {n his 1’mtir§.caﬂon of "tde photpy e
Gm.anting fupther about thé’ photograph X, ‘Be1d1idger sasd ¢ h' ) ‘woman® :
’;:}01 has_her Bbair sut :mch ahorto' : ‘makes %sr‘qpu.i' o have a alter

sued conltcr iith . putol in hiQ hnnl. Fhey turned ¢ ‘gorner ‘of tho bnlu-
- ué when a'tha ‘man starged shooting’ At cotﬁtor. eTeupon Codljer ‘$ud )
“ turned amd oyoned ﬁ.go ‘on this mas. ‘The man opped and ohrtod ‘back g9
_'lpartment @cor from whioh B’ _smergel;  He was rumming then alsd s Br, Meid
.. 1linger does not kno' how _many ,hots uro tu-od by otthor m.. '.m- mv
" appeared to e about six feet $all, 'hal a 4ark sustache and was wearing a?"ff EaL
1ight overcoat. Meidlinger got mo chanse to get & good look at the man'*s * -~
. featurea. He stated that as far as he knows, he had not seen this indiugunl
SR around here bdefore. Within a few seconds after this ahooting, he heard ma-. .-
o chine gun firing break loose up in the apartment. He d4id not see any of =
these people 1mo the bunding but presumss they must have gone out the

back way.

) -' '(l o . R . '.‘ . . Uo7 el W E'*-f.!."_‘..'\‘
i ) '; . ) ) P - - -




.of Detectives Charles J.’ Tierney. He ndviud that he tu engaged in the
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: Following the esceaps of Dillinger in the 1954*ﬁndson Sedan,
bearing 1934 Minnesota license No, _B-420-930, it was ascertained that this
eutomobile bed be been “purchased on Mareh 29, 1934, through the Potthoff Ibtor
Co, at 216 Bates Avenue, St, Paul, Minnesota. Ascordingly, W. J. Patthoff’ SR
was interviewed by Spocial Agent Coulter, Chief of Police Dahill and’ Innpeotor 1;

sale of Hudson and Terraplane automobiles, and that he had sold, en Marnh 39.
1934, a 1934 Hudson Deluxe Sedan. He explained this sale by stating that at -
about 8:00 o'slock in the evening of March £8, 1934, a young man by the name

of Irving Gleeman, who was employed a&s office manager by the Federal Aceopt-
ance Corporation, came to his place of business and stated he wes 1nterestad
in buying a Hudaon S8edan; that at this time Gleeman had in his posseaaion a
1732 Chevrolet 8edan; that at this time Gleeman was offered §331.00, which
was the code price on & Chevrolet sedan, but he refused this offer, stating
that he could get $368,00 from & Chevrolet dealer; that at this time a young
lady was with Gleeman, 'ho. 1t was later laarned was his. tianceo.Au;; B

Y
'S K2

Pbtthotr rurthor atated that the rolloving morning he planed ..

call to Minneapolis, Minnesota to the O'Domnell !btor Go,, the Hudson Terra- L
plane dealers in Minneapolis, to ascertain whether or not they could make =~
delivery on a Hudson Deluxe sedan, Ho was informed that they could, and that
Irving Gleeman shortly thereafter called his office and wanted to know whether
or not he was ready to make the deal. Petthoff replied that he was, and then
went to the offices of the Pederal Acceptance Corporeation in the Baltimore .~
Building, where he stated he was ready to deal on an allowance of $331,00 for
the Chevrolet; that at this time Gleeman called up some individual by the.. ..
name of Tom, following which conversation, Gleeman stated that he would take -

Aelivery of the Hudson, receiving as an ellowance $331,00 for the 1932 Chevro-

let. Potthoff further stated that Gleeman insisted that the car be equipped -

with black wire wheels; that after talking with the Hudson Terraplane dealer

in Minneapolis, it was ascertained that the only cars in stock had cream

colored wheels, and that it was agreed that shis car would be delivered and

the wheels changed at & later date;.that following the consurmation of the:

dzzl, Gleeman asigned the contract as Carl T. Hellman, and that the liscense

for the car was issued in that name. Although he had personally never seen

Cerl T. Hellman, he stated that he obtained posseasion of the car, went to .-
tha State capitol and obtained the license plates under the name: ‘of carl r.;a?t;;-
¥allman,. He hed previously asked Gleeman Hellman's addresa, to whioh Glee- CUL
man had replied to have the license 1ssued at any addroea._f i, e

- Attor the license was obtained, the car was taken to the Baltlmare
Building, whére Irving Gleemen was waiting for him, at which time a certified
check was -given for the car; that the car was then delivered in the rear of
518 St. Peter Street; that he then went to the front entrance of this build-
irg, where he met an individual whom Irving introduced as Tom, stating,

"This is my boss, Tom, I am buying this car for him"; that at this time



questioned him as to whether or not the black wheels would be furnished ~75:
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Tom appeared dissatisfied that the car did mot have black wheels, and

{n the near future, and he informed him that the car was going to'be out
‘of town for a week or so. Fojdhoff stated he informed him that 'hon ‘the . :
oar was returned, he would change the oream solored wheels t0 blagk. iy
It was asoortained that the Tom retorred to and’ ‘%0 uham dauvory of the ‘=
car was made by Potthoff is Tom Filben, who owns and oporatea the Federal -
Acceptance Corporation, am automobile finance sompany, and is also ongagea <

in the slot machine racket controlling St. Panl u tho hnndl:.ng and atl- RIS
tributing of slot mohinu., R ALIFRTUT OO PUN R PO 2 RO

Irving Gloeman was interviewed by Special Agent R. c. cou.lter
and Charles J. Tierney of the St. Paul Police Department. The statement
-sgcured fram Gleeman, which is in question end answer form, is being set

Q.
A.
Q.
A,
Q.
A.
Qo
A,
Q.
o Yy @
Y

Y Y

Q.
‘.
Q.
A.
Q.
‘O

e
- 1.

A,

Think it was the latter pert of last March or tirat ot Lpril.:_

' out in detail in order to shov the method of operatian of the redoral e A}_g\_

E Y
s 4 T Cox

ot - .
- . .-."- R N - R 7R d

Lccoptance Corporation 1n handling cars: - Bt I - 3 Lo

¥hat is yournamo'a - ' ' R
Irving Gleeman.

And your 'addfiu"“
159 East Fairfield.
How old are youj C ) .
Will be twenty-sight (28) J’une g5th, twonty-sevan (87] e L
Are you marriad or lingloz ~ o

smgl.. . 4 . . Lo . . .
tThat is your occupation? T ' o LTl e
Manager of the Federal Asceptance corporatiom. . AT %
And who is the owner of that$. . N o : e
I don't know, Mr, l‘uben is the preaidant. ' '
m rilbon?

Yos. .. - .. N

And who do you iork directly u.ndor?
Get my orders from Tom Filben. s T TS
Do you know who the other ornoors of the eorporation are?
Ho, I don't. .Y was rorking for another finance company when tho ,
formor unagor left town and sent in a letter of resignation and
then I got a call and decidod to make the switoh figuring’ T might
be able to better myself.- I was hired py Mr. Filben. : 1,.,“

HEow long have you beexn’ employed by the Federal’ Acceptance Oorporatiom
Iorkad :

— imemeh e to e o i e cnien e . R —— s

for the Auto Finance Company before that. - .~ .
And what are your duties aa nanager of the rederal Finance COrporation:
I make the deals and sign the checks and run the company in general.




.

s gl

‘c
Q.
‘o
Qo

A.

.Q.
‘.

Q.

Q.
A.

Q..

A.
Q.
A.

QO
. .A.
Qe

Q.
A.
Q.
A,

.signature would be sufficient, .. . S q S et
'Calling your attention to a deal mvolving a Hu_dson DeI.nn sednn -
‘that was made ].alt wesk, do you recall that? ‘-,»_;,""_;-_.;5‘2”)’\,' 3 Lo

-18 -

Care the checks ‘counter-signed by any of the other officers}

No, but it was arranged when I went to 'ork there that ono

. €

Yes, I do. : U L
In your own words, Irving, tou us jnlt onctly how you bocme S
interested in this deal and what transactions you had with 187

I got a oell from Mr. Filben directing me to buy a new Hudson md
to see what kind of a deal I can get on the Chevrolet., I went to o
the Potthoff Motor Company on Bates Avenue and showed him the car

- and then I told him to think it over and let me know and that was

Wednesday evening and then D told ll:r. POtthoi‘t 1f he couldn't make

SR g

" a better deal-~ - SRR
Q..

‘.

What kind of a deal did 'you ask Mr. Potthofi‘ to mako? . -
He offered me three hundred and thirty-one (331) and I 'anteﬁ more .
money. » o

On the Chovrolot? L ' L L
Yoa. . -— . T~ S e s - e R L e L N Ele YOS NP e m
What kind of a Ohevrolet?

1932 Chevrolet 6oupe. S ‘
Do you know whose car that was? - .- - i Gt e e
It wes 4n the name of the FPinance company. :;; - '!- . ," LT

Who hed the car? Yo ’ D
The car was in the pame of the rinance company but m- l‘ilben usad e
the car. We have had that car for some -time. I SEE T v
Just go ahead and tell about the deal ho: you came to get this man'
neme and address, etc.?

¥hen this party fircaelly told me that the noat he 'ould orter m
thres hundred and seventy-five (375) on a new Budson, before going
through with the deal I got in touch with Mr, Filben and told him

that was the best I could 4o and that if he. d1dn't want it 1% was AR

the best that could be done. -~ .- -l e -
That was Wednesday nigh$? . - . " ~ i SR :
No, Thursday morning, . - -.- w»,. N ey
¥ednesday night, when you went to tho garage. _1ho waa vlth you? T )‘ 3

' My girl, my future wife.. -." oo ot Foooa 00 ;~ SRR
And what car did you have? = R "4~‘ Cn o emhe T TR

. The Chevrolet. I called Potthorf e.nd made a.n appointment uith hm. el
Where 414 you pick up the Chevrole$?® -~ -~ W" p . #% ™ i . ;“f”'
I had been using {t. In the work it 15 necessary for me to have e

car because I make the eollections and repossess the cars myself
and I must have a car.




ro~
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Q. Continue on from Thursday?
.,A. Br. Potthoff was in the office and I called Mr. Filben

s @o shead and make it.: "Hs told me thnt tho oar m 'being ’fff
~-291d to Carl T. nonm. A e e S
Q Why . $o0ld you that? = N Q i g
.. A« Mr. FilBes, : He' 01d.me o ‘have the eq; pnt m that nams ;.
277 Tend then Ydidn't givo ‘him the trade'in becausé' Ihad te - R
- have the use of the oar end then I gave him & check for: - ‘:'
Two Hundred and Six ($206.00) Dollars as & deposit and I =%
$014 him we would 1ike $o have delivery made as soon as \. o
posaible, today it pouible. Then Mr. Potthotf came bnk e
with the car. . . :
Q. Thursday?
. A. Thursday evening. Early part of the evening, 1t was . . -
R arcund “alosing: time:, He said he,had the plates but»-’tha%\\ L
#  3hey were not ion the: car and I told him to go up to his . 4
j garaze 4nd put“the .plates on .and he came back with the. m
car abouts one-half (§) hour later and I told him to ==~
follow me end I would show him where he was to deliver
"~~~ "the~cer.  And he drove the car up to Mr. Pilben's office.” """
Q. VWhere is that located? '
A. 518 St. Peter. 1 parked in tront of the otfice and he
- ..drove ihe oar im the alley.-and then -he brot the -keys im - - .
- with him and handed them to Mr. Filben and the plates '
S for the Chevrolet and the keys for the car. And then I -
ST, told him to wailt a ‘second that Y would iike to have him i Y. .
, 4rive me up to around ;JRemsey, ebout a bldck from” Seventh 'y:"-'-- “
o that .is where this Pontiu vas At and I wanted to see'if .~
that was ready because I didn't have a car to drive and
the fellow said it was ready and he left me thers.
Q. Did you tell the gentleman who drovo the Hudaon sedan

.7 . .. .. Qown to park in the alley?" eyl e Tt b
T 7 &) 1 showed him out to ‘drive 1n tho alley. '_»"-::' L
C Q. Was there any particular reaaon for him parki.ng 1n the
SRR alley? - - --
P L. ~Hot_that I know ot but that there 'asn' an mo e B oe< o
_-_.'_‘-..‘.;,'.-:‘,A: "’ EER AT ﬁe n.ont. : 1,-«. X .‘iﬂ " Ef ,'»;,,‘y T 113? , .r:._,- o
G ‘Q. . Who was at’ 518 St. Petey - the night you “turned’ the cgr P

: _‘over to Tom Filben? - . :
Y J‘ust ln'. Filbon, ,he was 1n tho tront office. -., v

B R R A -
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%Who was it that signed thé order for the automobile?

Q.
.. 4 1 signed the order slip. L L R
"Q.  And what neme 4id4 you sign? .t . oy T -
" A, He %014 me to sign Carl T. Hellman, which I aid.::
.* And what address wes you to give? i\ U T p.erc it

4. ' North St. Pyul was put on. There was no addroao on 1t.

G What address did you tell him?- —,;f' R L CIRER EN CaT

A. I t0l4 him I didn't know the addrean, this Putthort, s I sa&a o
put down any address. - e ”~3_.$_; S

Q. Whose idea was it to put Eorth 8t. Panl? T *};-x;"'

A. Guess he just put {t down himself. I will tell you he was
violating the code in making that allowance on this Hudson
and naturally he didn't want to be found out I suppose,

Q. Did you ask Fildben what addreas to put on?

‘c .-HO.- R :

Q. VYhat address was put on’ the applioation ror 1icense? ‘\ :

A.  Guess North St. Paul, I-don't know. = A }

Q. Who signed the applicatfom?. . .. =0 .= L. T :h.,%

4. I hed the license, I. don't know. )

Q. Who signed 13?7 T S :
A. Of course, it 12 common in many dedls when they make a’ lala'""~‘**‘~
on a car to sign applications as long as they are making the o

deal. . . . . '

Q. The rame of the purchaser? - T ”_."-.;A. :

A. On the application. They do 1t just the same when they kno'
they are selling on oash, and especially when a man paya caah

, . there is nothing more to the tremsaction. ™ s
Q. 1s it customary for ‘you to sign the customers name to tho orﬂer? T
A. Well, 1f that is the only thing there is nothing<-rong. It was - -
~  a transaction shere there was no balance due on the car or any
ocontract for financing or anything of the nature.

Q. As long as you are protected it is {mmaterial? 4s long as you
are not saking a chance or loasing any money? -

A, It is not that alons. I wouldn't sign a man's name to a con-"
tract because that would be wrong but as long as we are paying
in full the total amount for the car there was nothing wrong. -

Q. You say there was Three Hundred and Seventy-Pive (‘375 00) v, -
Dollars alloted on the chevrolet? ’jf*, £ ; ‘, _3 T
Yes, .« .- S ':<‘ ‘1

Q. 4And there -pa e down payment ot T-o Bundred and ‘six (3206 00)
Dollara? j;?n-

Yes, I gave the man a check for Tvo Eundred and 81: (5206 00)

Dollars and he gave ua credit for Two Hundred and Fifty
($250.00) Dollars so that.there shouldn't be any conflict when
it came to the cods prices as he had allowed me Forty-four
($44.00) Dollars more than the code ealled for.




@ @
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o e o= - Q7. What wes the balance due on the car?. T
' C 1 _The exact amount waa $467.868 vhich u the bllanoo on tho nn T e,
, oary. - ‘ w' .__'L "»”: PR RS i
™. . 7'Q. YWhen was thnt puay R o i
P o0 AL Wnen Mr. Potthotf came babk ﬂ.th the I
Wt 7 V. Q. Who pald him thatd . . AN a il gen
) A. I gave him a certtﬁed oheck tor that lmonn'
Q. On the company? R '.“ ; W
Q. On what bank 13 that drm? I S - T ST e A
A. American National Bank. ~. R I
Q. 4nd also the $206.00 check? »
A, Yes ~ S
Bl Q. ¥ho authorized you to pay ror the car? o T e IO
/" A, 1 bad ur. Filben's orders to go ahead ‘end purchue the oa.r P
‘so I paid it, LR SR - SR 3 : =t S
Q. Has the bank eccount been rei.mbu.rsed for the: emount the car .-
-aspurohuedfor? - o : IR
- "' No’ air. .l"‘. : “- .‘ ~ - - - ——ar vt omerl TRea e
Q. As manager of the oom;pany wouldn‘t you be entitled to get ' '
_ : some information as to the balance of the transaction? ;
A. He is the president and whenever I make a purchaae and I em
o * "7 not reimbursed I just charge it to Mr, Filden." ?"‘ e T
s Q. 4nd there is no kick-hack on you when you do that? B
e : "0 lo. 0 ps .“"-;__ ~ Vi N A;__»A : .: . -_-'_"‘.
g ¥ ,( Q. You do that rreqnontly?y ) ‘; L % A _
y - 3 A . . ,' - N Y X . <
3 ‘ Q. In the end how is that taken care ot? 'Iou are nhoﬁ.ng wesl s N
.+ defieit? g ‘
A. He may give ms more money i I run short. 1 credit him lith
22 . . any money he gives me and I charge him with any other money, -
- Q. What is your underatanung as to 'ho ia mtorontod ﬂn&ncia.uy
= other than Tom Filben? - - ' . L
A. I gueas he has the oontrolung 1nterent. S ,':-‘.".-
== ] Q. Hasn't it got any artioles of mcorporation? & J
BER ¥ 77 #. A..'1 am supposed {6 be the secretary.is” A gt VIR § Y T
et i “,. Q. Do you own stook in the corporation}:’ } L F ; 'i E
g o % &, No, to my knowledge he is the owner, ' _,.{" RN s o
Q. The secretary of the company 'ould know 1r he tould_ havo
‘_‘;:a +.: sign the stock? e F T e L T -"';f 4
= =" &. That has never come np. g : “



- PP -

. Q. Do 'you huo a dirootor's neetug‘r BRGNSt ST eamns -
i lo.. RN AT A a
.. . Qe You havcn't had one to your knollodso? 5‘
Ao 0T NI AL Not to my knowledge, - BA ‘%
R %~ Q. As sesretary you would 'ﬁave 30* 1lm tho a ock? RS

o T " A. 'There hasn't been any that T know 0fs--,.. A 1, :::"J.-.‘«' SISRE
- Q. Did you ever look at the nrticloa ot tncorporation to aoe
' who the officers were? . - . ‘. P
A. ¥No, I never aga, oo Tmi oot N
Q. You stated that on doall 'here you were authorizod to make .;_.‘; TR
purchased by Mr. Filben you charge the balance that is due
the company to Mr. Filben's account? '
A. That is right. . : .
Q. , Have you ever had any ether deals?- N oo ’ J_ﬂ -\
4. I bave done that trequently like it I dbuy. a ncenu for a S
" ear that belongs %o him and he dooan't rsi.mbu:se me I )ust St
charge the amount to him. - . PR _-‘. R
Q. I em speaking of any other automob.tleo? - h
- &. I bought three (3) truocks last year that went to tho Dekotn
County Beverage Company and I wasn't reimbursed and I just
charged it to him end then after they paid the money back they
.owed us I oredited him. That was the easlest way of doing it.
That is all I cowld do. - - ,;'
Q. Does he draw a monthly salary? - = : ‘ R :
A. No, the oompany isn't{ finensially ctpabla of paying him c
’ salary.’ It was in pretty bad shape. A - s
.Q. How ofter does your dompany have an acoountingt Do you &asue s
"a financial statement to the president? - "
A. I make up & statement now and then for his benetit and they
have lost money now because we haven't got the necessary ‘
capital theres to make any money -1th Ir I break even thero
1 am satisfied., =~ & } SR NI SIS SRS
Q. You work on a aalary basis® - . i ool i R
A Yea.Ido. o ’ I
Q. Is it a straight salary or ia there a.ny bonus or commission?
A.. No, just a uluy and my gas and ou expenaoc whioh is charged -
| to the company.: . : 4; X A ~

i
114

‘*.'

" Q. Is that about all you kno' about 16? NIRRT G
i3 . . A. Tnet is about all, I don't know who the car 'ent to. LT e
"+ Q. Did he ever explain anything to you?: -~ .7 .. R R
A. No, in fact I tried to make a deal once berore on a Hudaon B
with some other dealer and I couldn't get enough and I almost
quit my job. I oouldn't get enough money. It wasn't satis-

factory to him.
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vi...Re - So far as you knov you never saw carl '1". Hellman?
.‘-0 'Ho Buo R "“‘1'_-:.« s'{ A:‘ I:’ , .( ; ‘4-
Q. Did you ever drivo a Hudson -oda.n or huo in tho put :eek?
o Haven't 4riven that Kudson. i vm'.“.',."' _qn AT AN
: \ Q. Any Hudson sedan? '}y’ j R :
Nyt Ao I drove a Hudson some timo Qo,
Q. I said in the put nok?
i Wo. - - - S _
Q. Did you in the sourse of yonr businon ever rpgietor the nmo
of the cars at B10 Baltimore Bullding? - =,/ /¥, v
A. YVery very seldom, sometimes a fellow wants a number for hiu Tl
card but I never recall of doing 1it. 1
Q. Weren't you at 95 80. Lexington about noon of: mmh Slat 19342
S A, No, about that time I was meaking a deposit 1n the American Ba.nx.
) Q. Do you know who owns & black Hudson seden bearing Minnesota 7\
b
y

L]
tas
»

-

. ] _license Bl22-336%7 = ¢ \ e S A
IRt L. You mean one that was purchaaed? SR tL 2
Qc RD. . , ' ’,-' . =

.~ 4. I don't kmow about that. ; - T
Q. Didn't you go up the street back 62 the apartment up ‘at 95 -
So. Lexington and pat & dog on the head and then drive btck

to the corner and drive louth on Loxington? : :

- e e s

A. No, sir, - - S ' ' e
Q. Do you kmow of any. reason nhy that ear ohould be listea at your
. office? : - : - s . .
~ . A, It isn's liatod to our office. S S M
. Qe This is distinctly another Hudson he is talking ubout Other { :
- "than the one that was bought at Potthoff. Jo you recall of a.ny
Hudson being usted at you.r oftice? : »

A. No.

Q. At the sddress at 210 Baltimore Blde % . e

A. 1 don't know anything about it. There was a ne' Hudson and

© Terraplane purchased from the 0'Donnell Motor Company, I - ; i
don't know the date and I don't recall of it being listed there.. . -

Q. What 4id you have to do tith thia deal with thil Hudoon and

.~ . Terreplame? . .. " ™. o -.,‘f» o
; A. I called the ealeaman in Bt. Panl on u and aaked him fo: nn SR TEE
.. . appraisal on a trade {n. ~ W _ﬂ,;__,?, SE A R
Q. V¥ho authorized you to call for a trade ini EERRR
A. Mr. Filben and I didn't close that deal.’ ,_:;"f:-_,"'t“-.‘-i-'j.'-.‘.-ﬁ'_"' T

Faae A T sage

’.,‘ f'!g e s 4.‘. T ;.uv‘p?._..,,,. PR
Ly Ed e R
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¥hat 4id you have to do with that deal? -
'lll he called me and t0ld me to go chead a.nd peo 'h‘t ‘X qw-—r—--rv- -
‘sould do., What trade in I eould ge$, - - 1
. What pas the denl. what did he tell. you? R -
‘%o wanted to trade in some oar, 'wanted to qet rid.of somh
_‘repossessed,’ I call.ed 0'Donnell Motor Gompany and 4140y
want to do business with the salbsman but with one of the 5

JARES

officers of the company so that we could get a better 7.
allowance so Mr. Fisher came over from the 0'Donnell Motor
“Company of Minneapolis and I showed him what trads ins w
bed and I took him to Mr. Filben's office and he elose¢
the deal with him, : . ;

¥as there some trade in?

Yos, sir, e

_What ‘cars were traded 1n? “‘- ‘ *‘M"‘-. L B SRR -
There was & .1931 Essex soupe which I had reposaeuod anﬂ a i
1933 Terraplane coupe end a 1933 Plymouth soupe. '~ --'?\ B

A1l of these cars belonged to the l'inanoe company, 18 ‘that

correct? R

The Easex Is the one I repos:eased and I think the other tvo o s— b
were trade ins. Throughout the year he solls quite e tei oars.

What car did you show to Mr. Fisher? .= RS

1 showed him a 1931 FYord coupe. . ... . .__._

Was that an automobiles of the Federal Finance Oompany?

Yes, that is one 3 took in on a trade in. I showed him anp  *- e
Imperial 80 Chrysler and I ‘showed him gn Essex which was- at Lot
a garege that I just got the foreclosure papers that day. } -
And he sew ‘the Plymouth and the Terraplane? & M .
Yes, and that is all I remember. About five (5) or lix (6) -

Of all these cars that he saw did they all belong to the
Finance Company or were you about to repossess them? Rk )
The 'rorraplane and the Plymuth were not 1n the l‘insnco company'a ‘
name. .
Were the cars that the ri.na.nco company was 1nterestod 1n abont
to be repossessed? . »
-1 .think they were trado ina de on d.sals and tare 1n the rinance ,
st iﬁ AT A T At
‘How far 414 you go 1nto thia tranaactlon with n. nsho \ LA
‘To call him and getting the appraisals on these trade ins an&‘
then I didn't close the deal, I think I aigned the order 5119
© for 1t dut I 4idn't close the deal, . .. ... .- ...l

B L HEEY S S U S
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'Who t0ld you what mame %o sign on the erder slip%...... .. ...
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I think they signed in the name of the Finance Company -
on the order slip. The order llip. I think 1t was 1o
the Finance Company.. - . u‘g
¥hiech car was agtually turn tn? ‘ K |g __.4514;~)._“ 3
The Essex and the Terraplanb._7‘-”§h_; e S RTINS
You are absolutely sure, without any doubt, that ‘you never !

saw the Hudson sedan purchased over in Hinnsapolis through

Pisher after it came off the tloor? A R

I drove that car bask. . .- S '?;’j

To St. Paul? ‘

Yes, to Mr. Fildben's ortioo and gave him the keys.

Do you consider that &n unusual dbusiness transaction or

as @ matter of routine? TN LT e, _ e
I didn't eonsider that an unusual transaction, I was juat : R
ordered to buy cers and he told me’ to get 1it. - .. R §
It is your recollection that you signed the order slip ror
this Budaon, slip in the name of the Federal rinance campany?

Y” - . P Ce e st mem aiot e em e et it e s omv D e is aan ..'4..;._. - . ..
Ir you gave another name rrqm wham would you secure the name .

you gave?

Mr. Fildben.

e R Tl

You don't think.you_gdvé aﬁd%ﬁe&ﬂnamb?"w
No, I never suggested any names or give names to anybody.-

" Mr. Pisher closed the deal with Mr, Filben on that cer. ... -

When they were ready for delivery over, there I got a ride J'”; N

over there and drive the car back. . . . =/ RIS S
Do you know Gerald H. Gromptgn? B S e e

No, sir. '

Did you ever hear the namef 3 _

Yes, sir, IR 2 S il:t..\i e

In what oonnoction? SRS AL Coe
That is the name Mr. !ilben said the ear I&B to be 1n. L
Do you kmow anyone by the neme of Grnoo Hellic? B

Ko. . . _..,‘ ST T
' Did you ever hear that ncme? i?ﬁ}’<' ‘;»7fg,;f7-? “§~f ;..'"'”@%
- ‘o . ,’ “-: T e d .'J—- ~' B ~:—‘ S

As X underatand it thie Hudson that ‘we now apeak of wad . ""?3;4
purchased through tha O'Donnell Motor company or Minneapolin?
YOB. L - ".'
Is there anything further that you ‘can add to this statemsnt?
Nothing that I know of unless you have something that I might

be eble to answer. Just that I don't know to whom this car

went to.
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After this statement is typewritten and you read it
""and you find it to ds the facts as you have stated .« .-
them here -111 you uign 1t as betns the trnth? z
.%!:-, -. L . cgrtuuy. . ‘\--» IKEEEE sy . _.‘_‘\* St
“A. . Q. Do you kmow the reputation qt 'h:m rilbon? 5
" A, Well, I don't _movw what oonnecticm he has, all I dn kno' - i
" he was the president of that company a.nd owned 1%, hat ToEER s TV
is all I lnow, I don'$ know anything @bout the man. He IR
never contided in mo any of hia dutiea and I dia.n't uk.A_,\_ ‘

_\
A NN e :,;»- . T S - S
vy < .' Lo, 2l __\4,‘. In el
R S

AN Fouowing the interview with Glesman, Tom Filben was brought = .o
to the 8t. Paul Div:.aion office and questioned regarding this sar. No C e
.'mformation of value has been obtained from him, although an additiona]. T
Hudson sedan and a new 1934 Essex Terraplane have also been found to have
bsaen purchased through Filben. These cars will be dealt with later in.

""this report. ¥Filben has refused to furnish any {nformation ¢o date. How-. .- - ..
ever, he is constantly being questioned, and as soon es information of

value is obtained, a statement will be incorporated in a tuture report.

On W&_ﬁ‘ 1934_,_81;901&1 Agent tn charge
‘Hanni received in¥ormation from Mrs. Coffey that the individual who ex-
‘changed shots with agent Coulter had, about two weeks previousiy, rentoq
an apartment at £214 Earshall Avenue, St. Paul, Minnekota, and had not,
Teturned to the epartment since the shooting. This epartment was kept .. |
under surveillance during the night of Aprn 2, 1934, in the hope that
the Hudson sedan would put in an appea.rance thers.  This, however, aid N
not occur. On the morning of April 3, 1934, this apartment was entered | ..
. by Chief of Police Dahill, Inspestor of Detectives Charles Tierney, . : .~ ) = .~
8pecial Agent in Charge Hanni, Inspoctor l. A, Borer, and mioua agenta A
of the St. Paul Divinion oi‘tice. L a3 e H

: . e It was tou.nd that tha apartment had been unoccupied for, _ Rt
soma time, and tpon interviewing the jan{tor. Walter L; }’mumerontng,‘ha
nuviBbd that on March 15, 1954, @ woman who stated ahe was Mra. D. &, SO .
Stevens rented Apartment 106 in this building, and tha’b ‘the ooccupanté .- R
hed in their possession a 1934 Ford Coupe, although he had not obsarvod i
the license number. He described the woman as being between 30 and 38°::

years of age, medium height, medium dbuild, dark hair.. He stated that he
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had séen the man on only one oocuion. this being tmm tha roa.r. ‘as tho e
. individual was_leaving the apariment houss with a large ‘brown case in L
" his hand. - He described thp man a8 being quito ta.l). and alender, 'earxng f PR
‘ a.light tan coat and felt hat. He further stated that to his knowledge, "% x:
N0 one had been in the apartment since March 31, 1934;.or April'y, A984,° L
" and that he had not seen the 1934 Ford coupe parked at the side of tho“--;-_‘,“
spartment house since that time, although he was unable to recall the . @ .. .° .
exact date _upon 'hich he had lut uen the ocoupa.nta of tho cpartmont.

., [ ., -.w . ‘
Thia apartment was meediately gona over ror ringerprints

and the latent prints obtained were forwarded to the Division. - The A

persoral property of the occupants of the apartment was removed to the

Ar

St. Paul Division office, where it was inventoried by Special lgenta Rt v

R. B. Donaldson and R. G. COulter. This igventory 48 es follows: . =
I Lo . 1 . " . -*‘/" o \._.":;,’(r‘ » ,‘!, “_ .
1 Largo tan cowhide bag. RS T S
1 Tan belt type revczl!gL_l_nx_._. A Lo o R
== Y Palr of Busch Field glasses 5.5x38 - SR s L

1 Black Teather case for glasses.
1 Thompson sub-machi S }
Men's black belts . . .. . oo o e aim e _,.'__-.:_._}.,.-M.__-_.

28 Tan leather straps.
1 Rocktie holder and 12 neckties. . _
.. 1 Smnall brown women's purse, containing: . .- 'C_j.';l'-' e B P -
S JMJMML S T S T
con $14.00 silver Qollars. ... _.°  ‘._ o P fL 0N 07
. 1 Automobile robe. - ' = TeaE e e
1 Man's black overcoat - black volvet collar, brand "Maurice L.
. Rothschild®.
1 Light blue serge suit - S pieces - brand:; "Maurice L. Bothschild' :
E Clea.ner's marks: 72" _"1356" *6" and “SEA® "‘?;‘;"5_[ R
IR R .A,., NP B-_ o L R
2 Bath towels. TR .."'3~‘ S N

1 Heavy suit of winter undenear D e I
\ ./1 Man*s pull-over light tan sneater."' Yy A ", : c}‘r R SO
f '3 Pairs of black cooks.,: S KR S ’f RS ¥

1 Pair of white socks.:. T*- A B e e '

8 Bandkerchiefs - o T S Nt T L S

1 Ehite shirt, 143, laundry markedx Af'7_30" *GA* "The Marion Shirt® ' -.-

. brand,
1 ¥hite shirt, 141433, byand "Maurice L. Rothschild", laundry

marked: *IG" "SA"

1 Powder blue shirt, 143-5, brand »Ide"; laundry marked: ®730%
*SA" and "?27%7" .

3 Large white rags.
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¥Woman's black leather purse, one-half of flap cut off.
¥oman's dark maroon colored dressing gown, with orangs
oolored sateen lining and dragon on buk, brand: '
"Maurice L. Bothsohild' \ ("" Seonoea
Bay-0-Vac flashlight: *{_- e )
Package pf envelope ' ,,(L i < };:s
Bottle opener, . SRR SEAN :
Set of 1933 ILl. licenso nlates Ro. 1-257-855
1 Set of llcense plates (J.QMM

4 Empty .45 callber automatic clipa.

TR

s
AR

3 Box of .380 callber automatic shells. - © | .. i i
=14 Tallber automatic shells - g S
LA N ——

- 16 gauge shot shells

T 1 Bullet from .32 cal. high-powered rifle shell, _
1 Dr, West tube of tooth paste., }
1 Headlight contact with 3" of oablo.

4 25y §10.00 size unused wrappers T T TP L T e
W money mppeﬂ T ;f' SRR
1 Ticket from Junbeam Laundry - KNo. 335 Mark, ‘letorim' el T E S
"Slim” Merch 9, 1934. 6 shirts; 1 com. cotton underwear,
1 Duplicate sales ticket from J. B. Hudson, Inc., Minneapolis, Minn,
£-20-34. cash sales. Person D. $49.50 for ¥W. L. .141-1880. Watch.
Z. ¥iller, Admiral Hotel, City. - :
Tribune, Saturday, March 31, 1954 e
Frisco R. R. Time Table. .. e L
United Airline "_ « v vy s
No. Dakota Map.. ., . _ ‘. o
30 D&kota mpa ’ - ' ‘
Wisconasin Map.
North and South Dakota Map. ’
Salesman's order book "Carlton Mills Co.®* - - S e :
Book marked *"Bond Quotation Service & Cumpa.rative Bond Tablo"
8mall un.ruled writing tablet. :

two foot ite fus ’ ,f
Knu_lj—drnotabooks liating w_(senermﬂun
3 banlg robberiea) S

v CL oS

. BT 3 .

i . =~ ‘ e N L . 3 Ny
- . . el . v el EEIN LY - -

i - 2 N . B

v -——

!‘olloring the aearch of the apa.rtment ror latant fingerprintl
and the removal of the personal property of the individuals who had occupied
the apartment, Special Agents R. L. Nalls and G. J. Gross were stationed in’
the apartment to await the return of.these occupants. At approximately

\-/
.
.

-y

T
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11:30 A. M. on April 3, 1934, the door to the apartment was opened by two

negresses, who gave their nemes as Lucy Jeckson and lLeona Goodman, sisters.

Leona Goodman gave her address as 778 Bondo 8treet, St. Paul, Minnesota, and

Lucy gave her address as £91 St. Alban's, 5%, Paul, Minnesota. .These partielﬂhm,.
stated they bad been reqnested by D. A. Btevans, who ‘called their home by tele-."

phone, to go to Apartment 106, B2l4 Marshall Avenue, straighten the place up anﬂ
remove his personal belongings to the homs of Leona Goodman,?78 Rondo Btreet,-.;~3=
and that he would call for them later in' the day. Upon being latsr 1nterv1ewed.

Leona Goodman stated $hat at about 113400 A. M, Besaie Skinner and Radie Groun, Tl

wham she knew as Mr. andeﬂra D. A. Stevens, came to her home at 778 Rondo Btreet,
gave her the key to the apartment on Marshall Avenue and requested her to obtain

the personal property from $hat apartment, informing her that in a sui toase wuld

be found several silver dollars, and that she should take therefrom $10,00 for- her
trouble. They further stated that they had not been to the apartment for about '

two weaks es they had recently let another individual stay there, although the

rent was paid until May 1, 1934. At this time Bessie saild that she was not sure

there was any money in the apartment although the individual who stayed there had .
informed her that there was, but that she did not kmow whether to believe him or. -
not, as he was an "awful lfar”". On this occasion Green told Leona Goodman that I

ir enyone should stop her, she should inform them that she had been to the ap.gt- )

ment at various times to straighten it up, dbut as a matter of fact she had never

at any time dbeen to this apartment previously. - - -w"-u--~A-:uu»-u-A,-.-Mume.w -

The traveling bag wshich had been left in the apartment was im-
mediately taken by agents to 978 Rondo Street, where three agents from the St. Paul
Division office were stationed in the home of Leona Goodman to await the arrival
of the individual who had ocoupied this apartment under the name of Stevens. At L

.approximately 5330 P.M., April 3, 1984, a new 1934 Essex Terraplene Sedan, occu=

pied by one man and one woman, stopped agross the street from 778 Rondo, Street,
and the man went into the hame of Leona Goodman and obteined the bag, et which

" time Leona Goodman informed the agents stationed {n her home that he was Stevens,

Stevens had left the house and had gone about half way across the strest, when he
suddenly turned and made a menacing gesture, whereupon the agents fired on him,
striking him in the head and ri{ght shoulder, Complete details of the shooting )
of this man are being reported to the Division by Inspector H. H. Clegg, sho has -
obtained signed statements from all eye witnesses; therefore, the details of .
this shooting will not be dealt with in this report. R ; ,‘

P Ibllo-ing the ehooting of. the man kno'n ag Btevenn, 'ho had
attempted to obtain his personal belonglnge from Apartment 106, 2214 !nrshall %
Avenve, the woman in the car who accompanied him was immediately teken into - 055
oustody, and Stevens was removed to the Ancker Hospital, where he ia preeently o
confined. Stevens has bean identified as Edward Green and hia aliesea end
criminal record 1111 be set out later in this report. et -

x<’slae:: Terr lane Sedan which was in Stevens! posseasion .
et the time he was shot bore 1934 ce ates #B-122-335, motor

#97917, serial §23682. This car was registered in the name of R. Coulton, 64
W. Summit, St. Paul, Minnesota. The transactions involving purchase of this car
willl be dealt with later in this report. The car was immediately removed to the
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police garage, where it was searched for latent fingerprints. The oontents
of the car were removed and itemized, es follows, the inventory being made
by Special Agents B. B. Donaldson and R. . Coulter:

- Ja -

TR 1 Brief bag, derk tan,” $wo wokotn.w- by l‘u'ley uathu- B g, o arees
' GOOQB co., chiOQSO. . \.:»_ y DS ». g o ::7-‘
.. 1 Ring of keys - 13, L ?. ".':: :;, S
L 1 Briggs & Stratton Corp. s %o LT : Y
P N R S difteront trom rmi LB
S Yale Iunior - &1l sems lctul.. TR S A LW
1 " ) [ I #65‘. Lo . ~ . ;
1 Lion §BL 516 ' P Ot T
1 Sargent LA 49557X - . . oo .. 0 v ST LT T
£ Yale Junfor FHEK 101 - - ° oL TR RN R
2 Slaymaker Lock Co. 606D i
1BNF 3
1 Belmont black and white spotted tountain pen.
BN " 4 Peerless mud lugs (ohains) I ,?"" \\ \
\', 1 Lady's brown purse containings E } -
-t . .1 eircular letter from Esan Ghovrolot Inc. l(aroh 19. 1934. _3 T
4 pennies T ';_}
4 Tuin City street car tokens. - Rk R
1 Two sided mirror. e e e e e e e
1 Bouge case, _ ) ’
1 Powder puff case.
L LApstick. . o L Ll i e .
1 Nail file § . T T s e e
L 2 Hand.kerchiefs. T lae R ST
A + "1 Invoice §#44 from O'Donnell Motor. Co., 1410-1420 Earmn Plu:o. R
s ‘.. Minneapolis. 8014 to rederal Acceptance Corp: 210 Baltimore Bldg.
Selesman Fisher - Terra DeLuxe Sedan, Serial 23682; Motor No. = .-
*  87917. License §14.17; total sale $871.27; Uaed car §116 Paid, -
1 Driver's License $S56730 Clarence Leo Coulter,: - 64 W, Bumit Ave,,
St. Paul; age 37; male; 150; white; 5'7‘ brown hnir‘ brom eyes-
poatmarked St. Paul, March S, 1554. B AT U SO T
1 Driver's license *S34500 Theodore J’oaeph na.ndau. wl mshul
Place, St. Paul; 38; ma.le,, 141; white; 5'6"' brown eyea post- R
- marked St. Paul March 24, 1934, 0 - S NS S s

e "‘;:f 1" Small slip of brown paper, coutaining pencil notation,
f. ' Penney, Brainard, Minn.. Both & . & , il

e road get-away ¢
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S IR b el B wenasen e~ .
AN . . z E -t Al ok Jf-g‘w = .-" .,’_. h" .','._,., Nepe e #
- ;o

Btato of Minnesota’ ma:pa.m GRSty 2%

- e I~ 1 “State of Wisconsin map.
“t 7~} Carver Co, Minn. map.,
) - M [.—1 Sibley Coy %"
+" 3 e~ 1" Hernepin, Co..®”
‘~1 Morrison Co.
"~) Benton Co.
-~ »~ 1 Winona Co.
~ 1 Goodhus Co.-
.1 Wabasha Co.
/% McLeod Co. ' o
156.8 written on margin or above map.

' /-i: ‘Olmstead Co. Minn, map.

ST

‘3 8 -8 /88 4830,
RO s
! .‘\)‘

N

s:8.8.9 88 @

v 0 Fillmore Go. W - * /7 f‘ UL
. . ... 31 Razsey & Dakota Co. B;\nn.p@., & ot .
;=» . 3 Bouston Co. Minfi, map.+i el R R T PR L or N ST
) 1 Yellow Medicine Co. Minm. mp L LT s
.} Get-away charted on the above mAD, . vl T L T
R ‘5. Renville Co. mzm. mp. Gmm e T R T P
- ; .
o1 -Jowa map. .
-1 Letter from "lurs Grean Remer Minn. s March 31, 1934,
-~ addressed tot "Dear Ed & Bessa" - in substance says she . . . ...
and Jack are coming dack to St. Paul; talks about property
S on Inquadona I.ake - possibly Wisoonsin - they rero about
L "5‘»'>t0 buy. -‘ e . '-—-__:-,..
: ‘i{, 1 Folder Grand ne- I.odge ana 1 Bevar].y Beach rolder, Nisawa, mnn. :
R . - "‘A*{ A :'i_’r: E LR ,'-‘."*' -"_ . A\-.wl : \ G

With rererence to driver'a license No, 8- 56730, 1ssued to
.Clarence Leo\jcoulter 64 West Summit Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota, Bpecia.l
Agent B. B. Donaldson conductad the folloving tnveatigation- ERRIPCRE PRGN

. A.t 12 30 .L. M. on Apru 6 1934 Deteotive .Tohn Tierney and
agant called at 64 Weat Bummit Avenus and interviewed one. Grace Rosentha],
She was: ‘suffering from a kevore cold and had lost her apsech. A 8t. Pau.l\

Polizce photograph of Fransis W. Coulter, §24333, was shown to thia woman. %7 .
She said positively 1t was not a likeness of the ‘man who had a room 1n\*ff"»' A

. her flat for several days and whom we were trying to 1dent1ry. ~Grace was.
" | asked how long she knew "Bessie" (Bessie Skinner), the woman who was with B
‘Green when he was apprehended. She replied, "Ever since she run the 'Alamo'
an eating place on the White Bear Road some several years ago". She also
stated that one Bay Moors was Bessie's "man" at that time. When asked where




¢ Y

- 32 -

rent, ihich 13 no' aoveral ynra' put duo,

S Detoctivo Tiernoy and agant returnea to poltco hoadqua.rte:o 3
; and x.ooked up tho records on Bay lboro but found nog‘hing hut onl colored
' perm L 1¢] .uated. M.;,_,g_‘f-:_---.- NS A Ae f‘; N’ Y ,& y S
. P N SR -,' f’.' ’
Graco Roaenthal uid that har roamer “had but one blaek hand-»
‘beg; had no callers and 4id not have en automobils es far as she lmou. _
It appeared that he aslept in his bed each night olzcept tho lnt day qi'

"hias stay. No hotel register is kept. - ! w‘: T

¥With referencs to driver's lioense 8-34500 {n the name of _
. Theodore Joseph Randall, 251 Marshell Place, St. Paul Minnesota, Bpecia.l
| Agent J. E, Brennan conducted the touowmg mvesugatim- I 1._ .

\, W . K ‘s } T '; S e s -
o Begistration card in the name of Theodore J. Randall,. !51
Marshall Plece, St, Paul, for Essex Coupe, license B-453-783, was found
in.the possession of the woman companion of Ed Green. who was shot -4 .
earlier in the day (April 3, 1934). 'This woman gave her name as Mra.

T. J. Randall, At the above address interview was hed with{Herman

‘Manteuffel, about 70 years of age, who stated that some time ago Jimmie ;
Green, who works in the plumbing department of Montgomery Ward & Go,, » ">~ -
came to his place and told him that one T. J. Randall had registersd a
_oar, and that the car would be sent to this address, and that he, Jimmie . . .
Grean, Iould call -for th; car, whichhe 414 a few. days later. TR

‘,N"“ :
~l

Y I

: LIS Y -
o ) L e Y, A Y A S )‘ £,

SRR < !'nrther inquiry revealed that "James ‘Green 'resides at 1588 .. -
Snening Avenue, St. Paul, 4t this place one Frank Green was found. He
stated that Ed is his fifth cousin {later found to be his brother) and that
Jimmie is his brother. He stated that Jimmie had gone out end he 4id not
know where he could be found. Frank was brought to the St. Paul Diviaion .. ...
office, and when he learned that BA Green was in the hospital with gunshot .
wounds in the head, he stated that Ed Green is his brother. James Green -~

. 41d not return home on the night of April 3, 1934, and a detail at this

g 'place was withdrawn when’ his agea mothor wu brousht to the hospitql to :

'_aeeherson. Echard ’._ R SR O ,.'- i D SRRy B
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N - ..The woman companion of Green alias Stevens was immediately
Ces learchod and she surrondered $1155,00 which ake Bed on her poraon, §108.007°°3 _A".‘ -
0 of which was in her purse, the remaining $1050,00 being eoncealed in her" )
', tlothing. -This money consists of nine $100.00 bills, three §50.00 bills,’
t'o $20,00 bills, twelve §5,00 bills and- five $1.00 Mlh * She a?tatod

. that her neme is Bessie Sk{nner and admitted that she hed resideg with .. .
~ Edward Green under the name of Mr, and Mrs. T. J,”Randall at Apartment m.
S300 Fremont Avenue, Minneapolis, Minnesota. She has refused to Adivulge,.
any information in her possession concerning gangsters and racketeers. and
her knowledge of the associations of Green, including Dillinger end Hanilton.
She is still in custody and is being questioned frequently relative $o her -
knowledge of Grean and other known gangsters. Interviews with her will be
reported from time to time, She has stated, however, that approximatol.y

twenty years ago she was married to an individual by the name of Skinner,"

froym whom she has been ég_é}of?ed and that as e result of this marriage “$here ;" -
was’ one child born, Skinnsr, who is n}u 19 yeara ot ags.. She }u.rther

e

. stated that following her divoroe from Skinnef, she lived for a. tims with . -

one Roy Moore, and thwww&%‘i%“w.“ﬁ
on Route No. 1 known as the Alamo Night Club. She stated she has knomn T
Edward Green for approximately one and one-half years but claimed to have —~
no knowled.ge regardﬁng his associates or hia part 1n bank robberies.

N

T e l‘ollowing the intormntion rurnished by Bessie Bkinnor that -+ -~
‘she had previously resided at dpartment 207, 3300Fremont Avenue, llin.neapolia.
Minnesota, a search of this apartment was made by agents of the St. Paul
office, pccompanied by St. Paul and mnneapolis poliee orricara. An inven-A
to.‘ry was made of the articlos contained therein by Specia.l Agents B. B. &
'Donaldaon and'R. C. Ooulter, which ia ‘as follo'r e e RN

~ . R

8 Black pigskin gladatone nnitouu. . R '
‘;__il1_hnx_n:_‘az_nalihgz_gnigm_&is_ahnIIQJ_;. D ln. T al el

. Clips full ot .32 caliber automatic uhella. “‘3;;;;.15
. ] " " 45 " » Co i
' 0 " » .85) Winchester automatic. rirle sholls.

ack and front t e -

.45 calid

‘ achine gun loaded with 50 she11a. by
.351 calibar rifle }46299.. - R

.......
v




tomatis piltol ‘1&1;1._(:51._.
.Black ovor-night .doudbTe grip ntcpol. (

Tan - i." . '«"7 Y A &tch&h

Boeeipt for llinneapoliu Btu' ERVIERY
L. o J‘ournal R s
e ¢ Tribune .- i

_ . from General Badio Borvic&. 342 l.inneaota stre.t,
for 1 §55 Motorola. N

-~ wnw'o—-nn—-o—o W

March 2; and Maroh 15th. . .
.1 Small card bearing pencil nctation. _"Bny Blume ca.u :

.7 Ga 4325 for radio. ./ e Faer™
{1 Letter o Mr. T. 7. Randar}, #3300 n-emnt Avenus, boutn. :
. - . Minneapolis, Minn,, from manager of Harlow Holding Co., ., -:i. - .
i March 20, 1934, re payment or rent in future to new agent RN T
o of campany. © o
" 1} Customer's copy First Parking Geruge, 3-19-34 “Wo, "1818 e

Paid. Installing heater §2,50 and heater hose §.85 - .
1 Polder advertising "Trixy" corsets, "Mrs, Eather Fox

1 Ke 4662" written u ink on back of sams. -_ -..-_..L
f . . )Oge__gg_g_e_ﬁmn_hm;eontamed first
iy : 5‘ ba.ndgges. Qgsive tape, morLine, cat 5uts, ete.,
e 1 16 7 Y 9 N
3 : T . ‘-.“
‘ 11 Small
- Both of above containin ng get-uay_Mw
L : use?fin bank rodberies. : s
g " The above a.rticlea are bging roté’i?fed in the St Panl
» i X SRR -
) : G e zed
; DT R T
T \ $.1 v _\\ ’: .-— 4 N

Rent receipts to 2. J. Ba.ndall datod Im. ‘ Inn. 31°
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o . .; .With reference to Edward Green, the individual who was

: shot, {4 has bean ‘ascertained that he hes the following auuea and i
eriminal record: RKddie Green, Harry Green, Gecrge Greham; - Bugens - f-}',i',
;. .Green, Charles Ryan, Trod Riloy, D, A, 8tevens, rrod Rogge. Ho Ias .
s first arreated by the Police Departmént of. )ltlwaukae, Iiaconlin, S e
*_under the nems of- Eugene ‘Green, #7581, gt 11, 1915, charge, .\
grand larceny, six months House of Correction; under the nams- fo3 oW -
George Grehem he was arrested by the St, Peul Police Department o
£17483, on July 7, 1921, ocharge, investigatiom; under the name of =~ -~
Fred Rogge he was arrested by the Minnespolis, Minnesots, Police . ;-
-Depertment on September 30, 1921, #19003, on e cherge of suspected
euto thief; under the name of Fred Riley arrested by the Des Moines, '
Iowa, Police Depertment #3464 on August 8, 1922, cherge, investiga-
.. tion suspected auto thief and safe blower, (diaposition es obtained

by the Kaxsas City Division Office), released to St. Paul authoritiess. ~

_,./

" Under the name of Eddie Greem, true.neme Eugene ‘Green, #5774, re~ ’

ceived November 15, 1982, Minnesota State ‘Reformatory, St. Gloud, Y
Minnesota, charge, robbery first degree, sentenced 40 years and § ©

yearse, Om July 26, 1923, #7529, received at Minnesote State Prison,
Stillwater, Minnesota, to serve an indeterminstes term for robbery in -
the first degrees It should be noted thet this was a transfer from o
Ste Cloud Reformatory to the Minnesota State Prison, due_to the —
‘Bubject's prior ecriminal record, end is not er additionsl offensee
Dispositions of the above a.rreats whioh are not shown '111 ‘be obteined
and submi tted at a lator date. - ‘ A . :

,e‘*;‘,—};'w

‘ §‘ - I An agent«of the St. Paul Division crfice hes been on duty [
~twenty-tom-, hours a day at the qusida of Green at Ancker Kospitel, B
where his condition is improvings He has been interviewed by various ~....-.
agents since his edmittence to the hospital and the following is sube

mitted by Speclal Agent Re T. Noonan relating to his 1uterviews with

Green at the hoapitd: ;_,_

S RIS

"The interview hercin was conducted over a pertod or approzm- ‘
ately six hours, between 7:00 P.Ms on the night of April 8,

1634, end 1:00 A.M, on the morning of Apru 4, 1034, at the _ ,'
Ancker Hospiteles 'The party interviewed ‘was EDDIE GREm. The .
interview was conducted ynder considereble difrieulty. due %o | ’,
the fect that GREFN was reving at various times eni partly out
of his head, but in most instances retional, While this is ‘_:,____‘_;"
celled an interview, it can alao be stated to be statements . . i°
overheard as made by EDDIE GREEN during the sbove time at thia - -«
hospital,

“_.z-«-——-' .
. .

E

. ,

"He first started calling for Jim, end I later learned that he
has & brother named Jim, who at no time mede an aprearance at




-
-
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‘ the hospitels Same time later be called out, *Honey, beck the ..
ear to the door'e I could get Bo further details on_this nu_"
him by questionings Next he called, *George and Lucy, come ™7
Jere, 'yill you?' "fhe sbove wes all berore 8:20 PJ.. at ﬂ:ﬂu}a‘
-time hé called for, h-ed, but I wes u able to secdure aw las X
neme fom h.in. e N *“ : ‘A

-mm then was heard to make the atatanent, 'l‘ell !'cumy I Iill
_be over when I feel better®, - Agent Hardy, who was prennt, R
esked, "Tommy who?' GREEN sd 4, *Tomy Carroll®;, I repeated~ "=
ly tried to get an address of c om GREEN, end he
twice said that Cerroll wes located on Rice Street, with the
further statement, *Let me out emd I will take you there®s Whem
iz, asked how long 1t would take to get there, he said, *15 or B0 . ...
‘minutes', Later I again tried to get Cmoll’a qddresa, and he T
_“seid {t was 16th md Chicaego in Minnegolis, Hs Yepsated th.h
eddress very emphaticel ly, especielly the 16th as I thought™
first he said 58th and then.68th, end repeated the question '_
---three timea, Some time leter GREEN called out the name 'Pearl®, .
and when esked who she was said she was DILLINGER'S girle He S
continued and said, *Pearl was drunk day before yesterday at °
my place's Repeated efforts to establish the identity of Pearl
or her present wheresbouts were unsucecessful, GREEN only mume :5: = s
bling that she was 'on the roed’e Once or twice he stated that Lo
vJeck would know', end once mentioned the nsme JACK GOLDIEe ‘- :°..
When asked where DII.LIE!EB wes he said he didn't know - "Guess ..
at his place thirty five or forty miles out'y I was unable =~ SR
to get GREEN to more definitely state as to where this pimse = “... .7~
wes,  Later he said he 414 not know where DILLINGER was, emd ..~~~ = ‘i
st{ll later during the ovening he said he supposed DII.I.INGER BT
: ns at his ylaeo. N e

‘~.'

[ WA
L

dre

'.Tust as mss Harie Tin.klenberg ceme on auty I was 1n the room ’;.‘_
.elone with GREEN and Miss Tinklenberg, the private nurse em= ‘' ..~ 7, ‘.7
~ ployed for tha eveninge I asked GREEN if he chased the copper s S
-. out of the “epertment, &nd downstairs Saturday out w 93 Jexingsom .. .. ¢,
. Avemue, .and he said, !I was downstairs'. Asked who shot at the - -
"~ ‘'eopper, he said *Jack shot's I could not get cm:m to state j’
- emy last neme for Jacke I then asked GREEN if ‘he got’ away {n- -
- a Hu8son cer, and he seid, 'No, I walked avay'. Again eakeds-:
'Af the Hudson car picked him up, he repeated, *No, I walked -
eway'e I seil, *Wbat 414 DILLINGER do?®' GREZN answered, 'He
opened up  with the Tommy aad then went out the back way's X
asked if DILLINGER got eway in the Hudson and he said, °*I don't
know', When I asked if Pearl got away in the Hudson, he said,




w37

'I guess so'¢ (At e later questioning I repeated most of the
.,,.abOve in the presence of Agent Herdy amd same police officers
" and he either. repoated or effirmpd {t)i " He was gusstionsd &
mmerous times on this perticular: point up until the time ho:
,.¥es given a hypo at 110 AL, j: fpril 4th, at'which tims hd was
. thought by the myrse to be- dying, after héving heen first
" pected not %0 live past Midnighte Lﬂo dater took g turn for Lhe
1 . better end the doctor Lin oharge thousht he nlgnt 1170: hntﬂ. 7
o lnorning. A_‘n ,‘;..___\ ~’.:}l& .
RS ( o - Lot
-cmxm at same later t:l.m callea for 'Doo and lhrgie% He~ agam
was esked where Pearl wss apd he laid, *Jack Goldie wuld hw' ‘

He repeatedly said, 'Pearl is on the road's Hs also saidy, .

*Leo Flesher (or Fleteher) knows where Pearl 1s', When asked
where Leo was, he said, 'He hes an apartment about a block from

a w Place’s.” ¢ ’ ’ \'\ '_/r NG d H" (.‘* B
' A e xn faas

"I was nnable to get fnm GREM ropeated statementa about e.
doctor thet he paid, saying that the whole bill wesd paid and
that the address of this dooctor was *Wabashe Street®, end that

""" when asked the number, he said, '980, I guess's Later I asked .
GREEN who got shot Saturday end be said something about Jack, °
and I asked where he got shot and he said, *In the leg'

‘“Wben I esced GRERN vhere Be met DILLINGER, He said, *Dowmtowt KA el
" {n St. Paul about three weoks .ago, efter he got out of S

S

Ahﬁ

. " In-diana' '.""." ,-"'-' e e 8 V- ‘:- "r» - "h-:-':-:tg-' -
S e L T T T A
" wihile igest Hardy was, qneationing GRERN T heard him state, AR N
My womar treded two cars', and he mentioned TOM FILBIN apd’ - N, o
a Hudson and a Terraplane, and said it was ten or twelve days ) -
980. . ST ey L - .' .

*GREEN during the qneationing mentioned his placo on l(arshan S -
. 4&venue many times and referred to his car, Then he once aaid, b
*I have got the keys, he wants them's I sel 4, *Yhose keys -
are those?' Hs said, *John's®s I said, *Jobn who?' and GREEN

el - . . e

¥ replied, YDILLINGER®, ;¥hen gsked 1¢ DILLINGER ever’cems ta ¢, T;.\__ R
.% his’'place on Marshall, he used the :words, 'He never came to. i—. S SR P

" my place's While being -asked for eddresses of Pearl end other’
parties, GREEN mentioned the second floor & number of times .-

_ and aiso mentioned Apertment 202, He also seid that the hand- {}
bag which he bed in his possession {this afternoon) was his .: Vi
and that he had it in his apartment, )

"GREEN mentioned Newton, Iowa, & few times, end upon repeated
questioning, said thet he hed a suit of clothes, and then




mentioned a package which hed been sent him there, .I asked = .
.. what hotel or eddress, end he said he did not know, He men-}i/
tioned a bk in Newton but I could get no further informass } &
tion regarding the hank. GREEN also spoke of JACK DAVMPG’! i‘
.~ and gave his address 1429 Lake Street, mnnaq; olis, and when ;-
. fasked whet he was doing, sald he wes ‘with BILL CAMBRIDGR, ;.

! Agent Hardy asked what racket DAVENPORT was in and GREEN said’

*They are heavy men', and repeated this three times when 1t 3
wes not rirst underatood, the last time roaring it oute He - 3 S
was asked if they were going to be with hik et Newton, Iowa. 1’:
tomorrow on the benk robbery, and he aaid, *Yes®, -

o
T

"I asked GREEN if he lost eny bullet proof vest Saturday, and
he said, *Only hed one, how could I lose {t? Going.to use
. 4% tomorrow Newton's Then he added, a few momentd later, .
*Guess they lost a .couple Saturday®, but I ¥as uneble to get . sl
‘eny further informstion es to what he was reterring to or thc -._':"_f’-' N
persons he meent, : SR

¥ :-u-\..o.vn—-m-J

-------

"GREFN alscmentiored HARRY SAFYER once or twice ®n repe’iate'd-’ S
ly called for ‘Harry', giving no lest neme, .I asked GREEN .
if he hed a mustache, and he grunted, *ubh huh'e I asked him
if he shaved it off, and he grunted, 'uh huh'y During the . ... .. . .. ..
early hours of this inquiry he mentioned a barber, and about -
the same time hollered out to let him out of thet barber cheir, .
.- This interview with GHEEN with reference to the mustache and. LR
"' . the barber chair was overheard and verified in every detail v
. by Miss Mgrise. Tinklenberg, the nurse, ol gt
*Y also asked GHEEN if he knew ALVD?(KARPIS and he sal d, *Yes’,
I asked him if he saw him lately and he said, *'Yes', and when o
asked where, he said, 'Downtown®e At that time he said he .-
414 not know DOC BARKER, end later claimed, when asked hy ’
Agent Hardy {f ho lcnew K.ARPIS that he did not. : .

*MISS MARIE TMENBHRG, ‘the nurse, whoae address is 457 ’ T '-’-"='-'}, o
Marshell ivenue, telephone - Dale 5817, was later questionod IR
4n detatl concerning the part of the interview end sﬁ;ate- 3 ‘ o
ments of GREEN which she overheard with reference to 'the *° S
proceedings at 93 South Lexington Avenue as stated by GREEN, L '
end she verified them and repeated them in every detau. Lo

"JOSEPH COSTELLO, police officer who was on duty, wes questioned
as to how much of this interview he could verify, and he
stated that he heard GREZEN remerk that he we ked away fram
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93 Lexington Avenue Saturday, MR. COSTELLO also stated that

be heard GREEN say in effect that DILLINGER operned up with the
. Tommy end went out the back tey. He aiso heard GHEm mention
' .TACK uvmpom- ns Y heavy _‘ 3 s

. "JDHH MIKSCBI., the other _poliee otticer on duty, then quastioned :
. "in e etmiler menner as fo what part.sf the converssation he 7, 7
- A heard. stated that ‘he heard GREEN so,y aomdthtng‘ about ‘JOHN -Qr - ;
‘ "JACK handling the gun, ehd aiso heerd ‘him menticm,T0M FILBIN;. ; ,} VAN R
end that TOM FIIBIN turned 1n his old cer for the Hudson, He LT T

stated that he also heard aam mention a Chevrolet or Ford ..
“that DILLINGER was supposed to drive, which statement he d.id
make, MIKSCHL also heard GBIﬁEN mntion JACK DAVI.'KPOHT, and -
that he was & heavy. ‘ S

-

‘-’ ® 7 - ) _

) R R SR i
{ § ) Epacial Agent R. ‘T, Noonan conducted further interview b
_with muan oam as follows. ‘ o L M _; s :

“On the night of Apri) Sth an& the norning of April eth, eniye
. on duty sgain at the Ancker Hospital, some further discussion’ -~ - - - =
was hed with EDWARD GRZEN, I stated to GRERX tHat I sew where -~ v« 0.
his wife was with him at the tim2 he got hurte He asked if
BESS hed got to see the paper about him, and was so0 edvised,
end wanted to ¥mow if she had celled up the hospital about him.
end was informed that she hed, I asked GHERS where she got - L
" * all the money, about $1,500,00 which the newspapers reported e TR
ske ked in her poasession. He ¥irst sd 4 he did not kmowsbut ~- -y~ ! ¢ ..
latef added that & couple of weeks ag he s0ld a lot of nlcohol. ¢ .
‘He did not directly state that the money he got from’ this aleo= ¢ .0 .
hol was turned over to her, He then stated that he wanted to et
call up his home and see if BESS was there eand have her came - -
over, as he was afraid she would get picked up by the polloe o
with thet much meney ©n hers R ‘

ﬁ.“@

,:1,_1,- -
P

GREEN wes asked again 11’ be lived on Harahall Avenue, and he
said *Yes', and when asked whet the number wes, he wanted to
.~ know what I wanted.to know that foxe I asked him it 1t waB - '_-
2 2419 Marshell, end he said 'Yestes iy ;1 R
Fi ™ BER - 3

. L LR N L :
"The abova was cmducted 1n tha presenee of msa - 9 Gret.hon, ik
. .nurse on duty at that tims, whose address is 1337 Rainey ..

Street, Sts Paul, who advised that she 414 not diatinctly S
heer what GREEN was saying, This nurse 41d not pey any partio~ FaRET e
uler ettention to the conversation, Later in the night, while -
Miss Marie Tinklenberg was on duty, I asked GREEN who drove




|
the green Ford, with the following results in question amd ‘
T anawer rom. e e P PR R
P ‘ -A.’ I don't know. A L
[ ®Qs Did you drive 1t® . > il G i
¢ , %A, Ha, not that Ford, (nnPhaﬂiﬂ Oﬂl ‘word \ﬁﬂt_,_) Lo
e N %Q, Wno Qidr . S sl A PR 5 R et
o .%Ay" Doec, you ‘sure are a noaey rellow. Give me a ahot so 1 \”‘J‘r
can sleeps SO N

"Q. I will if you tell me vho drove the green Pord. :

"As You kmow as well as I do nthout me talling you,

"Q. No, I don't knowe ° B

%A, VWhat 40 you want to know that ror? : ’

"Q. Well, I just went to knows Did Jack drive it?
- .. - "As Yes, : S

.7 ®Q, Jeck who? VUL TN ‘ ’.f.;““'\g—' R 5,
E i *A, You know without asking me, - PRI SR (L S o3
: t - "Qe NO] I don't kIlOW' ¥ho was he? -f".' % } ‘.ﬂ_y} . ‘-. s
"As Dillingers Doc, will you give me that shot? ) SRS T Tl
*"During the evening-I elso asked GREEN what .the maiden neams or.*... R -

Bess was and he said, 'Skirner', and that she had been good

to him and taken fine care of him, I &lso sgain questi oned him

about the PEAHL whoam he had previously mentioned, and he asked

me, *'Pearl who?' I said, 'DILLINGER'S girl®, He said, T

heven’t seen her in two or three months end don't wemt to es she

is too foul-mouthed®, I asked him if her maiden neme was E[.LIO‘I'I‘.

iHe said,_°I don't think s0', I also a:zked him if Her maiden name "' -,

was GALE, and after a pause of ebout a minute, he stated her +. - .
- : a

maiden name wasGAI.E. RS - SE
' ; - : - - - '
% ‘ The tollowing is aubmitted by Special Agent 0. J‘. Grosa,
1 ®ith reference to canwersetions hed with Greem L el
J . - During the night a.nd early morning of Apru s and 5, 1934,
4y agent wae on duty at the Ancker Hoepital, during which time, et- J,nter- e
-\ @ vals, interview was hed with EDDIE GREEN ‘through the' aid of a Mis A &
A acudt, a nurse stationed on the !'loork whero thia patient was hel R
i end the following was ascertainod. o = P S L

- S 'J.‘hat .Tolm Di].linger 13 now residing at either 635 Pa;rk
Averue, Apartment 4, Minneapolis, Minnesote or 1835 Park Avenue,
Apertment 4, Linneapolis, Minnesota, The patient further stated,




'GREER stated thet HARRY}MILLER end cne ATE (?) were the tm.ger-“"

-dle

however indistinct, that the apartment was on the second flgor of
the buildings With reference to the kidnaping of EDWARD G./{BREMER,

men the kidnaping of BREMER, Further, that a perty ¥nown’ u
PHIL"CLARERTY, who 18 now being held by tbe Bt. Paul Poliee Depe.rt-' i
ment, which was verined by police ofﬁeera on luty at the time,.u.
egent was present at the ‘hospitel, ‘was also party to ‘$he BH!HEK kid-
naping, or, at least, ‘bed some knowledge of same; that"fne caris Y
presently being driven by one, IACK GOLDIE (?)s Agent 1nquired of
GREEN es to the wheresbouts of ome, Tommie Carroll, a well known fus-'7
itive, he stating that he last sew Carroll about & month or two ago -

at Eeu Claire, Wisconsin, claiming not to know his whereaboute, 11‘ 2
he has left this ple.ce.

It was further asoerteined through questioning mm. N

- that GREEN asked the sbbve named nurse to get his belongings outof “"

the apartment on Marshall Averue, stating that. they belonged to.: y o Ty
*JOHN" end to take them to him, GHEEN, beéing under the impressigm - -  ~ [ -~
that this nurse wes, in fact, BESSIE SKINNER, GEEEN edded, at this =~ -
point, that BESSIE should not g0 as "DILLINGER" d4id not like her -
and that she knew this to be a fact; tha the only time she should . -~ --

g0 to see DILLINGER wes when he was along and that he did not feel :
well enough to go at the present time. - A _

‘)ﬁ‘
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With reference to the Esesex '.l‘erraplane Sedm, motor 7 ’".;'lir,--.

'#57917, serial #26382, bearing 1934 Minnesota license pletes ﬁm22-355, "“:,\ :

which was {n the possession of EDVARD GREEN ‘at the time of the shoot- - V3

" ing at 7078 Rondo Avenue, it wes ascértained that this oar had been - \"-‘-_- s

purchased through the Pederal Asceptance Corporation of St. Psul, -~
(Tom Filbin's Finance Campany)e Special Agents R, L. Nalls end G, P,
Hurley corducted the following investigation on April gnd . 1933. at

_the 0'Dommell Hudmn Agency, l(inneepone, lun.nuoteé " SR L

'—“13 "»“‘0 ] i -‘——.t' F.' 1’- .11. é :
i_!,lr. €. 7. Brisse, Secretery amd 1‘reuurex- of the ebove - T
mentioned company, was questioned with regard to a car deal that his -~
company had had with the Federal Finance Corporation of St. Pauly 3‘: e
He stated that on March 15j 1934, his dffice was 4n reteipt of ‘@ ‘¥, 1. 77"
telsphone call from a Mre Gleeman of the Finence Company, who re- "
quested that & selesman of the Hudson Agency come to St. Paul in N e
order to talk over a cer dealy Mr. Harrison B, Fisher| Sales Hanager R
of the agency, ceame to St. Paul “and met Mr. Gleeman at the campany®s 47w 0 -
office in the Beal timore Buildinge As the result of the above meeting,
Mr, Brisco advised that two new cars were sold to the Finance Corpore-

tion by Mr. Fisher, He advised that the Finanece Corporation had

5 ‘,.,,./
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turned in & 1935 Plymouth Coupe, & 1931 Essex Coupe, and a 1933

.« Terraplane Ocupe, the turn-in valup of these cers beirg in the _ __ .

.. emount of $1,077,00; that the Finanse Company also paid the Agency z
- by certified check, #1,071.00. m. Brisco was not certain shat :

" this is thé correct amounmt), -In.exchenge for- ihe- abcvo thée Agoney p

/ turned éver to: the Iinanoe Corporati‘on'»a 1934 CIub Sedan, and & 193‘
_!'erraplane Der.uxe Sodan¢ rf;-: '{‘, . ‘? ‘ } : O

- nt‘ the a‘oove transaction and thoy shor tha rollowingx "
. " .
'rurn-in cars: 1933 Plymouth Coupe, motor #PG-MGSS, eerial ilmvn,
‘ bearing 1934 Minnesota plates §#B-420461,
1931 Essex Coupe, motor #1305392, serial #1234766, . )
L beering Minnesota plates (1934) 5-453765. - *‘“ . .
P +. (Turn~in value of the above two carz was $621,00}. BRI
g 5© ' 1933 Terraplare Coupe, motor §23288, seridl #366887, }
: “bearing 1934 Minfiesote license §B~463783, formerly .7 . .-
issued to Theodore J. Randall, 251 llarahall Placo, et
Ste Paul, mxmesota.

P R e e i et vl n e - e e ot G e ¢ e e e

The new cars are described as follows..

Hudson Club Sedan, motor #35544, serial }25330“ At the time thia R

. oar left the agency it bore 1634 Minnesota license plates, but e,

. Prisco did not have a recard of the numberss This car was described -

. as follows: two fender wells on either gfde of the cer with metal _
“tire covers; car is either b,lack or derk dlue in color with greea - . s

*... wire wheelsg, standerd’ equ.ipment th.roughaut. The__gglt of the car'mew = -
was #l 240.555 . o S ' .

Terraplane DeLuxe Sedan, motor #5'791'?, serial #23682, This cer also '
> bore 1934 licenss plates when leaving the garage, but no recard of
that number was availables This' car was dark blue in color with:
blue wire wheels, The spare tire is enclosed in the rear of the car.
 The car has etandard equipment throughaut. cost of tho car now, R
o s857 OOQ .1'; Lt P » "’.\;-,»“ o=t 'N" . “."-' .
'e\'_g,;.:. \ \ 5 -'J;‘ RN f-wzf‘ R SR . o0 \L
A lh'. Barriaon B, I‘isher, Sa].oa naneger of the Agency.
was 1nterv1ewed and he stated that efter the receipt ‘of the telephom
call from the Finance Compeny he came to the offices of the l’inance
Compeny to trensact the dealy ' In company with Mr, I, Gleeman,
Maneger of the Finance Corpany, he went t0 two gurages in order to C
inspect some cars that were to be turned in on the purchase of the
~ two new carse Mr, Fisher states that he looked et five cars in all =
the three cars that were ectually turned in and ais0 a 1931 Ford

=t




. order that he might point out the garages where he first sew the ueed
" cérsy ‘Mr. Pisher stated that he did mot went to come to St. Paul with ;

L 2

Coupe and & 1528 Chrysler Sedan, M;r.'. Fisher advises that at that
time he made arrangements with the l‘inence Company. whereby the Plymouﬁ, 4_}
Bssex end Terraplane were to be turned im on the deal,  On this date,
March 15, 1934, the order:was placed by the Finance:Compeny for .the . -.

i Budson Sedan and the Terraplane Seden, end on the ronowing day, at: P
. wbout 6 pem, Gleemen and two other young men drove Xhe used cars. ever O

to the Agency's gerege. They then drove the new ce.ra back to St.Penl.

Mr. l‘iaher states thet at the time or the delivery of the .;
cars Mr. Gleeman handed over a certified check for the unpaid balence -
on the deale Mr, Brisco anmd Mr, Fisher jointly stated that before
the deal was consummated they had edvised the Finance Company that
1934 plates must be on the cars that were turned in, the reason for
this being that the County should receive credit for the sales Mrs .
Fisher stated thet before the cars were turned over to the Finance
Compeny they had been:registered in the nemes of Marie Shea. 2016 1st
Avenue, and Crace Nelles, 2535 Blaisdell, both of whom are employees :.. -
of the Agencye The cars, therefore hed 1934 Minnesota plates at the °:
time they were turned over to the Finance Compeny, end the title to S
the cars wes changed over to the Finance Company.

Mz, B sco advised that before_accepting the trade-in cars
he requested bills of sale on all of theme Subsequently these bills..
of sales were checked at the Capitol and esscertained that there were
no outste.nding mortgazes egainet the cara. .

* -
s

Agent Nalls made 1nquiriea ebout & third car that hed been

. - 80ld by the Potthoff Motor Campeny, the St. Paul dealer for the 0'Donnmell - .

Agencye ¥r. Brisco advised that a 1934 Hudson DeLuxe Sedex had been
8old by the above company; that a 1932' Chegrolet Coech hed been traded
in on this deal, The motor numher on thistHudson is 856439, serial

38884, The 0'Donmell Agency aold this car to the Potthoft uotor c:ampmy
onnerchas,].Q'M. - _ ST :

cy o

It was apparent to agents that Hr. I‘ieher was quite reti- E
cent ebout divulging information concerring the entire deal, and when .- -

this fact was pointed out to him he stated that he 4id mot went to be "‘_'. S

put on the spot by any mobe After aecuring the above 1nrormation, Hr.
Fisher was requested to accompany . egente to St.- Panl, Minnesota, in:*

agents for fear of being seens After some argument he finally com- °
sented to meke the trip. After riding about the eity for same length

of time he stzted that the only gerage he could pick out was that of

the City Motor Supply Compeny, With reference to the delivery of the
ebove sutomobiles, Fisher stated theat they were delivered abcut 5 pels
on the evening of iiaren 16, 1934, and that they were delivered to Irving
Gleeman, end two young boys had essisted Gleema in driving tlie three
used cars to the O'Donnell Garage at liinneapolis,

R TA n o teenrzee .
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'+, §5G7691 in the name of John P. Chase, Fost Offige B ox 412, ‘Sansalito,

® | @)

il

. . With reference to the IQSUXPlymmth Coupe, motor FPCR7835,
serial §1784719, which was turned in to the 0'Donnell Elsan’ Agencx,‘
Minnespolis, Minnesote, the records or the License Buresu ut :the i
‘Minnesota State Capitol indicate that this car was praviously reg:ls-,

. tered in the State of California ‘under 1934 Calitornia license plate’ 4

Celifornia, The application’ on file for the Minnesota title end regis-
tration card indicetes that the owner of this car stated’ that the car’
entered the State of Minnesote on March 10, 1934, The 193 erraplame
Coupe , motor #23288, serial #366857, bearing 1934 Minnesota license ... /7.
#B~453=783, "which was also turned in to the 0'Donnell EHudson Agency im -
purchasing the 1934 Terraplsane Sedan and the Hudson Sedan was formerly
registered in the neme of Theodore J. Bandall, 251 Marshall Place,

St. Paul, Minnesota, according to the records at the State Capitols It o
should be noted thet Edward Green and Bessie Skinner resided at 3300 ., .
Fremont Avenue, Minnespolis, Minnesote, under the neme of T, J. Randall, »E
also that e driver's license was found in Bessie Skinner's purse showing

the ‘ntihne of Theodore J. Rapdell, address, 251 Marshall Place, St.Paul,
Minnesotay With reference to this eddress, Speciel Agent J, E. Brennamn

has set cut in & memorandum, previously quoted in- this report, that - -~ ...
this address wes used by Jim Green to obtain registration plates and

driver's license,

With reference to 1931 Essex Coupe, motor Pk 5502, seridl
#1234766, bearing Minnesota license plates, 1934, #B-453-7d5, it was _
ascertained at the State Cepitol that this car had previoualy beem. - - . " x’
registered in the name of Ketherine Finn, 1255 Blair{ St. Paul, mnn. o
. Inquiry will be mede at this address relative to the 1dent1ty of .
_Katherine Finn, Lo 2 )

With reference to the)gudson Clud Sedan motor #355
seriel #253304, which was obtained from the . 0'Doniel T Fudson 4 ncy
on March 15, 1934, at.the time the Essex Terreplane was obtained rrom
the possession of Green, inqniriea are being made to ascertai.n the o
disposition mede, of the Hudson and the present possessor.. With refer-. [
ence to the 1934]Ford V-8 Sedan, beering 1934 Minnesota license - - " .
#B-419,975, which was seen by Agent Nalls to depart from the epertment A
at. 93«95 South Lexington Avenue on Ma.rch 31, 1034, a few moments before.
the escape of Dillinoer, ‘this car hed previously been registered in
the State of Tennessee in the neme of Ar{ Morton, Hemitage Hotel, - SRR
Nashville, Ternesee, having been registered under Tennessee license S
#127-032. The Birminghem Division Office has advised as follows:

- ——————y
- -
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: "QN DECEMBER SIXTEENTH LAST PERSON GIVING NAME JAWRENCE MORTON v
APPERED EIFPODROME MOTOR COMPANY NASHVILLE TENNESSEE SELECTED ) 2 Phs
. 4¥ORD DELUXE SEDAN BLACK BODY WITH RED PIN STRIPE MOTR FIVE &by .::
" _SEVFNTEEN THO_FOUR FOUR PATD ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS DO®N MORTOH
. DESCRIBED THIRTY TO THIRTY FIVE SIX FEET TALL WEIGHT ONE.
.. HUNDRED NINETY SQUARE FLAT ¥ACE DARK HATR ACCOMPANIED Bymun 34\ .
.. TRENTY EIVE TO THIRTY YEARS FIVE ¥EET THREE ORE HATF INCERS: . A °
TALL ‘WEIGEING ONE HONDRED THIRTY POUNDS PLATINUM BLONDE HATR:C
. ' APPEARFD TO BE WIG GAVE ADDRESS HERMITAGE HOTEL REQUESTING % "
.7/ . CAR DELIVERED THERE NEXT DAY STOP SIX FAM SAME DAY MORTON . i ..
. ACCOMPANTED BY SIME WQMAN AND MAN DESCRIBED THIRTY YEARS mam-, :
ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY HEIGHT FIVE FOOT TEN INCHES HAVING DARK HAIR
RETURNED MOTOR CCRIPANY REQUESTING IMMEDIATE DELIVERY CAR PAYING
. BALANCE SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY FOUR DOLLARS TENNESSEE NINETEEN .
| THIRTY THREE LICENSE ONE TWO SEVEN NADGHT THREE TWO SECURED FOR o
* PURCHASER BY samsy:m KO RECORD HERMITACE HOTEL OF MORTON BUT-. ' - . .-is -

{ . RZCORDS ANDREW JACKSON HOTZL INDICATE REGISTRATION DECEMBER DR S5
.., SIXTEENTH NINETWEN THIRTY THREE FOUR FORTY EIGHT PM FOR MR AND ~* 7\ '
~" MRS P J LONG A}D SISTER KANSASCITY MISSDURT LONGS DESCRIPTION . v’ 7 %7

FITTING MORTON WEEN LEAVING DROVE NEW FORD SEDAN ACCOPANTED BY '
TWO WOMEN WAEN BAGGAGE BEING PLACED IN CAR MaN INSISTED CARRYING '
LARGE HEAVY GLADSTONE BAG” , "

- - -
DTSN e st 0 wd L e TN et M e b g b asaby e fl»a--s “”—w—-%-. e e

: The Biminsham Otﬁce also edvised with reference to the

. blue shirt, which was located in Apartment 303, 93-95 South Lexington: g
“Avenue, which haf been purchased fromand bore the label ef Joe Morse, " .~:’-."'c '
Weshville, that the employees of Joe Morse & ccmpm hed, been unable -
to identiry the photograph of Subjeet Dillinger a.nd his usociatesb

The 1934 Ford Sedan, which was disabled on the morning -
of March 31, 193¢, and the 1934 Terraplans Sedan, which was in tne . . -
‘possession of Green, both have been searched for latent fingerprints- . . :
by Special Agent R, C. Coulter, who advises that the doors, windows, ShpE
rear view mirror, dash, handles, door facings, end all other pleces . .. . v ..
where it was thought that fingerprints might be possibdly’ tound, were . - .. .-

losely oxamined emd treated with the fingerprint yowdor. Eoweven, UL g
'no ringerprints were roun‘d on o] thar ear, bws-w b TRt L
e ! . o E ;"“.'?_-'\4. . 2

. : Iith rererence ‘to the 1934 I'or& Coupe, vhich was disabled;
by Lgant Coulter end found to heve been .registered in the name of-
' Zeno P, Miller, 482 Burgess Street, St, Paul, Minnesots, and regis~ ..
tered as a new car on Jauary 6, 1934, having been purchased fmomn the
Ford Motor Sales, 117 University Avenue, West St. Penl, Minnesota,
it was ascertained et the Ford Motor Sales that tails transaction hed




been handled by Clarence Peul Kimmel, who, in redlity, was employed

and Plymouth automobiles; that the Ford hed merely been turned over -
by the Ford Motor Sales to Kimmel, who then dispbsed of it %o’ lﬁllor. e
Kimmel wes interviewed by Speciel Agent V, W, Peterson end furnished = ‘"~. -
-the rollowing signed statement regarding this tranaactiom ) “ad e

: et Y F e
R AN A N

e

"203 Post Office Building,

.8t. Paul, Minnesote, - ‘..

April 2, 1934. ¥ “;;‘-" 5 A
‘I, CIerence Pau.'l. Kimel, volunteriu' make tho rollowing state-
ment to Specisl Agents S. W, Hardy anmd V., W. Peterson of the
Division of Investigation, United States Department of .‘Fuatico:

"I reside with my parents, Mr. and Mrs. .Toseph Kimmel at 372 ]
Osceola Aveme, B, St. Paul, Minnesote, .'I was formerly im . ;_i
pertnership with L, Even who is now emloyed as & salesman for -
the Ford Motor Sales, 117 University Avenue, -St, Pauls Ve op~ .-
erated under the trade name of Even Kimmel Company at 1834
University Avenue, St. Pauls This partnerskip was dissolved
arout one year agoe At the present time I am engaged as a sales-
man of Plymouth entomobiles and am operating under the name of
Kimmel Motor Compeny, 1031 Payne, St, Paxle I purchase all cars
from Harold J, Slawik, Inc, 345 Main Street, St. Pmle About
ten thirty o'eclock on the morning of .Tmuary 6, 193¢ a fellow .
came to the lot adjoining the Harold J. Slawik, Ince This fellow
- later gave ‘the neme of Zeno P, MIIIer. I hed never seen this ;.3’ o
. ' - man befores He desired to look at a Plymouth Stendard Coupe
and I demonstrated a car of this pneture to hime The car which
I showed him was a 1933 model, He said he wanted delivery that
same date and could not wait for a 1934 model and further said = - . -
that inasmich as the Plymouth Coupes of the 1934 model were mot  :: .~
evailable he believed he would get a 1934 Ford Coupe, I told
him I could get him a 1834 Ford Coupe, He told me that it would -

a4

~ be a cash transaction and he filled out a license applioation St
ea et that time, My transaction with him on Saturdey morning lasted -~ N
S gtout ome houre I immediately éontacted L, Even end made arra.ngd- S

~suts with him to get a 1934 Ford Coupee .I was.in possession ot
e a used Dodge Coupe on which’ Harold T Slawik, Inc, held a -: . -
- } mortgages As part payment for the Ford I gave Even, salesmen :
for the Ford Motor Seles, 117 University Avenue, St. Paul, the
Dodge Coupes I originelly got the Dodge Coupe from Mr. Ray
Gatese, At about five thirty o'clock PM, Jamary 6, 1934, I
. delivered the Ford Coupe to Zero P, Millers I delivered this
car to nim on the side of the used cer lot of Harold J. Slawik,
Izce Zeno P, Miller was waiting for me when I drove up with the

e --"

by the Kimmel Motor Campany, 1031 Payne, St. Paul, a dealer in Dodga Tt
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care He paid me the standard delivered price of the Ford Coupe
which was approximetely six hundred eighty five dolle.ra. {]!hie Gt w ey
was peid in cash, of which about four hundred dollers was 4n .
fifty dollar bills and the remainder in ten and twenty dollar
bills. The time to deliver the car took about ten minutess - I
-, hel never seen Zeno P, Miller prior, to the morning of .Tenuar,r
6, 1934 and I have never seen him.subsequent to the delivary ot
the car, To the best of my kmowledge Miller eppeared as. tollon
Age, 35-38 years; Height, § feet 8 inches; Weight, about 160 . o
pounds, Medium build end medium brown haire I believe he 'are ) _
a hat and & dark colored overcoat, He was dressed neatly emd  .: ,
was e¢ourteous in menner, ' E " .t Lo

»1 have been shown photographs of the following individuals but

am unable to identify eny of these photographs a&s of the mem - .
Xnown to me as Zeno P, Miller,- John Hailton, John Dillinger, = *
Homer Van Meter, Joseph. Burns, Russell Clerk, Merrit Re Longbrake, -
Joseph Fox, George Nelson, Volney Davis, Fred Barker, Alvin Karpis, -
Arthur Barker, Harry Campbell end Tommy car;-oll. PR ' -

"I made the above statement to Special Agents S. W, Hardy and
V. W, Peterson after which I heve read same and 1t is absolutely

true,
Signed: Clarence P, Kimmel - -

. Witness: ' .. N . RE
(Signed) v. 1. Petersan, R i sevL e i N
.- Division of Investigatibn P o T

U.S. Department of Justise

203 Post Office Building

St. Paul, Minnesotas"

. - .. - - -

A tracing of the signature of Zeno P, Miller &s it .
appears on the Minnesota State Regiatration. hes been meade and ia L
being retained in the St' Paul Divis;on Offico file. _._j";’ ‘ L :

In Apartment 106 et 2214 Earshall kvenue, there was :
found a set of 1933 Illinois license plates #l-257-855, and also A
1934 Tennessee license #172554, Inspector W. A. Rorer aubmitted e
the following in connection with those platesx ‘ ' R

Among the property found at the apertment at 2214
Karshell Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota, were tw sets of license
plates as follows:
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1933 Illinois 1-257-855 !
0 - By telophone 1t vaa ascertalned frcn the’ chioago Divieim .
Ottioe that these tags were 1ssued to ROBERT L. HUTTNER, address, .
.: @138 Pine Grove Aveaue, Chicago, Illimdis, which ia the Linsoln’ Park e
: “Arms Hotel, telephone, l(ohawk 3102, for a 1933 Graham 'Sedm notor
,#1305543, 831'1&1 leOOﬂl{, ¥ _, ' “;“_ﬁ_ / .";'-»_,‘-__‘ ,. ,"5‘ ;’“ .’-"-':‘"_ ;H.‘,,;:._“,; "

‘ The Chicago Division Ottico stated that tho city Directory?f.v
usta one ROBERT L. HIJ'I"mER, Lttorney, 10 North Clark Street chicago. -

: The Biminshem Ortice advised that 1034 Tenneasee ucense T
#172554 was issued December 19, 1933, to ROBERT L, HUTINER, selesman,
Polk Hotel, m.rfreesboro, Tennesaee, for a 1933 Essex Sedan., mo'cor

#27683. ~ e TLID T RPCE N B R R -I"t -‘.:
i : . X R s° g N "*‘, R N ;
__5-‘ T ! With reference to Robert L. Buttner, further 1nvestigation i
is being canducted by -the Birminghém Division Ofﬁce to asoertain _.;;
the identity of this 1ndiv1dual. . AU ('

TTTrTT TUTTT T Inmconmeétion with the lQSZ‘%evrolet “Ssdm 'hich was STt
turned in to Williem Potthoff, Hudson dealer, on 1934 Budsmon Sedan,

motor £38884, seriel 956437, whith car was in the possession of . A
Subject Billinger when he escaped fras $3-95 South Lexingtem Avemey - ... .
Special Agent E, N, Notesteen interviewed William Potthoff on Adpril . ==’
2, 1934, at 216 Bates Avenue in St. Paul, who edvised that on Merch ...

29, 1904, he made & deal with the Federal Finance Corpany (operated S

by TOL: FILBEN)i.to sell- a Hudson Sedan to the l'oderal Finaence Ccmpan.y e

"+ and accept, 4n trede, a Chevrolet COacha *«m, -"-'-a.-« 2 et W

Mr, Potthorf stated that e man by the neme of GLERMAN, a .

representative for Filben, of the Federal Finance Company, handled
the entire deal and that the Ends:n was .accepted in the neme of Cerl v

. HEéllman, which neme Gleemen wrote on the spplication for registre~: - .
tion. The Hudmon Sedan, which carried motor #38884, serial #856,437, ..
wes delivered by Wnliam Potthoff to Gleeman on March 29, 1934, Gleana.n
.ftating that.he would show Potthoff where to teke the cers Potthoff _
- drove the Fudsan rollovdng Gleeman t6 .Pom Filben's place on St.Peter -'i'i} h E
Street, placed the mdsonin the l ley, and went inside and gave Tom R
Filben thé key, Filben gave Potthoff the ‘kéys to the Chevrolet am R e
the Certificate of Title from the Federal Finance Companye This _,-;*’j
Certificete of Title Potthorr hes already forwardad to the Secretery
of States Concerning the Chevrolet, Potthoff edvised that Gleemsn
stated that the Chevrolet had been driven by Mirs. Pilben and wes in
excellent mechanical condition, On the trensfer agreement, Potthoff
allowed $275.,00 for the Chevrolet in trade end received a down peyment
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in the sum of $206.C0 which was by check on the Federel Finence Company
and also received a certified check of the Federal Finance Company for

. §467,85¢ Potthofr ‘wes uncertain .a8 %o tbe bank on which these checks
ST were- drawn. RS

Description of Ant cmobiletf

l&r. Potthoff ru.rther advised that at the tims of the se.le -

W, [ oo i Cg
N S ' vammson Dm.m smm
l(odel: 1934
Motor: 38,884
Serial: 956,43'7 SR
Wheel base: 116 inches * "
Color of wheels: Cream -
Air, tires, make unknovm.
. 3 SO . Speare tire carrieﬂ in
Y, ; B , £ rear campertmente <
- ¢ > B Motor equipped with Bupar—
e ~ 5 T power dome head,:.: --- L
Color of car: Black body, cresm colorod
. C . bead Btripe. . i
EH_E’J’ROLET .
Model: - 1932 Coach Chamen s -.-u‘::.,.‘,-.. N TN
Serial: BYBED2 - U R o
o, . Colars ™" °,  Blask ™ _© " iTivello s awdl
v £ i { 27 Pive wird wheols' AN e
¥ A N »©  Black enginej CL A E
C T Block casting #836, 5‘73, S
Equipped with spotlight. -

_ Right front tire: Goodrich-Silverton T
. Right rear tire: Kslly Bpringfield_ S ot
A Spare tire:- UeSeAy ROyaYl 0 H iiiizg »
‘ o " Left rear tire: Firestone '~ '.. .. ‘L .7
o Left front tire: Goodrich-suvertan

L Speedometers. /24,000 miless ~ - L
- ~{ Y T v Thig car garried’ original bqatte;y‘ vhich was

L A Delgo Remy Ro, MS-R13, =~ - 4 ®i,. -
LD L 1934 license plates which were Bnppliod by
3 I'i.lben - Minn. 137241. :

of the Hudson, Gleeman had specified on instructions from Filben that
Le Hudsor car should carry rezular tires ané black wheels; that due

-
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- possessioh of Bessie Skinner at the time of the shooting of Green, =i .

o reported at a later date. H . A'-.)

«50~

to the fact thet he, Potthoff, was unable to furnish such & car
immediately, he had delivered the Hudson i th cream colored wheels
p-nd air tirﬂﬁg . e

"“‘.,:.ﬂ_ "'-.. .A’ ,, '!-'\ !‘ f‘ﬂ'; l«/ v,.'( "'15 :\l‘ -3~w~’q‘“£\~ ‘- 4“} ""’D—' .; - -
Upon the arrival of mdio Greon at Ancker ﬁospitel WrLE 2

Y was Tound that in gddition to the $1,156,00 which Bessie SKIDASF ii..:.

% bed’in her possession, Green had ia his possession $33,00, ;Thisy
‘money &t the present $ime 18 in the possession of the ‘authorities . L
of Ancker Hoapital, ‘however the- serial numbera will be_obtainad and v LT

With rererenoe to the 31,156.00 thich wes tound 1n tho’

which consisted of nine one hundred dollar bills, three fifty doller -
bills, two twenty dollar bills, twelve five doller bills, ard five
one dollar bius, the numbers of these hills are as follan:

ot N ; LA . . L TIRE T L et
S B S { J1°°o°° 31118 SR P SE
. ,/ . 6001816584 . 7 . L 0605_435;& SRS & S
' . GO10617424 - - Tt 1001373074 . oo
6001816524 - T00097668A - -,

. c——— - GO0580243A - R IOO]_IGBZ‘A L e

1001058234
lAll Federal Reserve Notes)’

——— .. mor-a o LN Y it & e~ o= tso.._éa Biua ety v B\ i v e ar 4 e me e B e wemn.
R STt s T 10006961 *J ‘ VUi
B “ 100104710A Ly s P A R
PSC TR \ P . GOM72091A° -l . T ,;f A
o (A11 Federal Reserve Notes) ; e
$20,00 Bills “
TO18579534
\ . . -CO76BEL38A G St
T (Both Federal Reserve Notee) ek :f-.,:_,‘_ e
. B ' §5.00 Btlre - 7
T G35408616A° . " o - 104-621941A
N oF T N\ 0219405464 et M\l g7 ™o I05661376A% -
SRR | . B24788678A ‘\'_ \2 y _:clzzgesm . R
' TeoleT T ClB763408K .. T O %0378‘5_89_1__;
- _ {All redsral Raservo Hotes) - :‘;:;' L
- LT joose39 - National Bark, Mortoneville, Tndtenas -

A000007 - First National Benk of Proctor, Mimn.
AQOO356A -~ Firat National Bank, Jewell Junectionm, Tes
BOO6475A - First Netiond Granite Bank, Augusta, Maine,



- 5;_ - ,
$1,00 Bills y

7. . CE92616198"
4 '~ 0216556668 -
i 0824403798
I o 6215617628- *—i\

4 1000.82603;"”’5:'?»’;’9- B

P

(All Uhitag States Bilver CQrtificatea)

. : Al ot the’ abovo money haa baen cheoked with both tha L
Bremer and Hemm rmu mney with negative remltsy . R AN GG P

At the ti.me Luoy J‘ackson was brought to the St. Paul
Division Office she Ll im her possession three five dollar bills

; -bearing tho following tmmbera: ,‘:- - r"""é»;; U e
o { g B i R S N T
“1‘ -“) . K‘._ . ‘llt‘ e ,% N 105455065A . ‘}_“' “y, -‘_*,'“:. ‘a'_*_; :v".l;,_
& s . L ) " L cmoeagu ‘ = ST WL - __: RS : Lo e T
:1 - (Both United States Hotea) S
-- el lid . X0OD7BS22A . ..ol

_ ‘(I'ederal Reaerve Bank or Minneapolis)

The nuribers on this money were &l 80 checked with tbe Bremer md Ham .

rean som money with negative resnlts. Tos e TR e

ol _ On one occasion Tom rilben, 'hen baing questioned at the e
{'B‘c. Paul Division Office, steted that on March 15, 1934, e .the timé i

. the new ksaex Terraplane end Hudson Sedan ‘were purchased by & woman, ; o
“ .whom he clelms not to know, that be returned to his office at 618 A
St. Peter Street, and that Siduey Rosen, who is employed in his office C
at thet place, made the statement to him that eerlier in the arternoon

e woman and a young man, ¥ho either s employed at or hangs around.: S
Harry Sewyer's, came in to see him, Tam Filbens, Sidney Rosen, rollow- o

ing this statement by ﬁlben, wes questioned and furnished the follo'- -

1n,g arﬁdavitt ST ’

'State of mnnesota

)» . Sl ,; o et .

il THES N,

countY 9: R e’ ) :' " .‘\ ; st Paul. mm. 3 :‘
i S P a, 19340

Arrxnavrt

I

"I, Sidney Rosen. being rirat duly sworn, depose and say as
follows in reference to the case of harboring fugitive from_
justice John Dillinger and John Hamilton:



.-‘q
. -
.
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*That I reside 341 Ramssy St, and am employed selling novelties
consisting of machines and pintablos by J’amas I':llben at 518

Bt. Pator Street, St. Pau.l. Rk A DTN : :

SUREIERAET S TR, X e

. "At the orﬂ.ce ot the Dj,vis!.on or Igvestigaticn. ‘UZB. Dept; o:l.’ ;

.Tustiee, Tom Filben has just made & :tatement in’ my presence’y

# to the erfect that on @y about Margh' '15, 1934, hg returned tg‘

" his office at 518 St. Peter Streef’ where I =mm émployed, anf -

that I made the statement to him that on that. afternoon & woman .

end a young man who either is employed at or ha.nge aronnd Harry

Sawyer'a, came in to ~8ee Tam nlbon. Sl o

-

*T do not recan makins amy such statement to Tun Pilben. I
do not recall such e woman and young msn coming in and asking
for Tom Filban. I deny that I made such a stat ement to Tcn

-’1lban. Y ._“ ,. =, ) W P ,("S.. < - _‘,-!_:'ﬁ_ . ;‘; -
! ! . ) Yo f’ “ el L ‘{ e T e
"I sign and awear to this atatament voluntarily. .;‘._A;‘:.';,_.j"- Thl e ~
- . : (signed) Sidney Rosen : /; .
PO DR S =~ -.-. . 8Sidney Rosen ..
Subscribed ang sworn to before me thia 2nd deg of
A“I‘il, 1934. . ) N ] _ e . ] L
(Signedl Samel Wo margy . e
T L ... Semel W, Bardy - =m0 0 s i
Se T ‘¥ .. - Notary Public, Ramsey Com;ty, I!inn. -»
A P ¢ u w comission Erpiras J‘une 22 1940.
i i e |
With reference to Earry Sawyer. mantioned in the abovo

a.ftidavit, efforts have been made to question him concerning recent
activities of gangsters and hoodlums in St. Paul end frequent visita

} have been mede to his home on the outskirts of St. Paul in Hennepin -

4 County, but he hes never been found at hame ana hia present wherew :_‘-, .

7 . : abouts 13 not knom. 7 ";‘ ; “J«""w—\ ; ‘,‘ 3 %. "xf ,‘l Gy
T ‘ . voewT . : ll .‘ i L - *. . N N }':

i . A mth reference to the cover that hes bedn meirteined et - SR

St the airports, particularly in Chicago. by the Chicago Division Orfioe.

- 4 the following is submitted by Special Agent D L. Nicholson ooncern- ';_ Vi
- ing Marie B, Nielsen, The airports of St. Paul and Minnegm olis are :

being checked daily and the informetion obtained will be submitted
at a later dates -



;.,.___-\.

"Ste Paul to Chicego had apperently besn made some time in the P

chicaso, Illinois, the morning or April 4, 1%4. AT ,-.;,»

-'53 = ;‘

. At 7:30 pemy Special Agent in Charge Purvis of the .
Ghicago ‘Division Office telephoned the St. Peaul Division Offiece, : =« = -
advising that he hed received information fram the Ohicego A.lrpu:t =
that e wamen by the name of Warie B, mdcen, some time ago, hed .
purchased & rouwndtrip ticket at’ 8t, Fanl, Iinnesota, 10 Ghicago, :
TYinois, by the way of Northwestern nne&a- that he trip from

and that today, Arril 3rd, 1934, a woman using the retum partiom -
of this ticket hed reserved a space on the 9:15 am, plens, leaving R -

S ' Lew T

Mr. Purvia mrther advised that Special Agent Brom
would also come to St, Paul on the seme plane,
T Agant ccmnunicated with tke Na thwestern Airweys, who .“ "+, -
advised that Miss Marie B, Nielsen had purchased & rarndtrip ticket ii ;
$0 Chicego, Illinois, on March 8, 1934, further advising thet®iss .-.°
Kielsen is kmown to the officials of the airport, end is employed '~ " .
as privete secretary to Mr. Lilly, Cashier, First National Bank, \

" St. Peul, Minnesota, end that she is known to be a very reliable .

irdividual,

llario B. Nielsen 18 listpd in the St. Pa.xl City Directory
u‘stenbgra'fﬁ'&r, First National _Bank, rqsidence, 819 North Lexington '~
a¥e

1 It night be moted here ‘that tn Apartment 30:5. 93-95 . © A
South Lexington Avenue, there was located a portion of a typesxritien '
letter concerning Lima, Ohio, ‘and one Harrye The head‘of this letter -
Las been torn off as well as the signature, There wes also located
a small piece of paper containing articles of food written in ink,
apparently e shopping 1list, also a receipt dated March 5, 1934, to L
Mr. Irwin Olson for March § to April 6, in the emount of 545.00 S
sigred Mrs, Lencaster, also e tablet containing a getaway chart Ihiuh :
was later ascertained to be from the Newton National Benk, Newton, .~

Iowas All of the above articles heve been forwarded to the Diviaion _-(

'_ - for laboratory ‘axeninatipn, together with ten exploded 45 cellber . .- ...:.- '?,_._%_;_
automatic shells and three .45 caliber slu.gs which had bee fired: by e
- Subjeet Dillinger in making kis escape from thie apartment.. Uith E

reference to the rent receipt signed by Mrs. Lancaster, it was thought AR
that this wes a receipt for epertment remt, although no 1ndiv1dna1 )
by the name of Lancaster could be located in the Twin Cities who wes 75 -7 -
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T eon.nected with an apartment house, nor was ea apartment or hotel hy‘ﬁi
SO the name of Lencaster locateds In.formation pertaining to this re< i :
o ceipt wes forwarded to the Chicago Division Office and with the report.
of reference the St Paul ‘Division Office received & rent reeeipt trm
the Lancaster Hotel, Chicago, Illinoie, which had Yeen: obtainel by aw .

agent attached to that offite,” This recelpt in no wey reeembles the o
originel receipt found in the epe.rtment. _~_.«E~ RS oot

Following the departure of Dillinger trom the apartment Ty
on Lexington Avenue, Mrs; D. S, Coffey advised that on March 22, 1931,' T
the Police Department had tagged a mumber c¢f eutamobiles parked in ¢t
the alley at that time, With reference to this, Special Agent W. I‘., '
Wood ascerteined from the St. Paul Police Department that the follow-
1ng sars were given tags on the above mentioned Qeate: S 5

s o :'3 - . .‘: -
i TAG LIGE-SE NUMEER LOCATIGB Lo MAICE OF CAB N G
. L L . ‘ e : _‘ N ‘\ . -
298 B=37195 Side of 105 Plymouth Sedan (1933 model), :
weiimmesiimemwnw .. Leaxington Avee .. motor CD 170,451, serial -

2162187, Owner,38 L. Tighe,

zata, Minn, Car purchased
1-17-34 from Wagner Motor Co.,
Wyzata, Minn, which ccompany o
purchased it from Holt Motor. .
Co., Minneapolis, mnn.

W N - ,(Postma}ter R. E. I’ak'rield
R . “Wyzata, Minn,, by telephone el
advised that Tighe is & ree- )
ident of Wyzate; that Tighe’
oo o drives a Plymouth and is en = -
e . T *  gttorney {n the firm of .

- L ) o _Kingran, Cross, horley & Cmt,
St, Peul l!inm)

" 209 _ B46OBY - - ., . . o, - Nash coup AT
Tt A o -8 Sl ; .. 99 I.exington Ave., Sta Paul .
300 . B-415a10 . ,..® . .. | Chevrelet Coupe, . . 1
R L PR . Owner. ‘Brnest’ Pe:rrish. RTINS
’ , 95 S, Lexirgton Ave., St Paul.
309  B-311550 . . Buick Seden,

Owner?rc. McFarlane,
. 93 S, Lexington Ave., St.Paul,
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wa~on syoee’ 2o NP8y COffay adviaod that the last three car awners abovehv oy .y o
- "14sted are and have been for a ‘considersdble time oétcupents ot“har* RSt~ PG
apartments, one being & preecher, one & member or tho lunnaaota l‘uh e Y

)& Geme COmmlsa:lon, and ﬂ;e other a s?ﬁore proprie Lol TROmGS 2

Lo

e On the morning of April 4, 1934 an unknm individutl. -
who refused to furnish his name. but stated ha was a mérchant on - Do
Wabasha Avenue, called the St. Peul Division Offics, by telephona, 1 .-,Af‘-fv.;‘.{:
and advised that en automobile, the make of which he was unable to . =~ .~
furnish, bearirg 1934 Illinois license #592-310, hed been crniaing - o

in the vicinity of Exchange and Tenth Streets end conta ned three - - -
suspicious looking individualse Tois party further -adyised thet.he ;- T .
£s of ‘the opinion that the individuale in the automobila are: prasenuy

'Qes:ding at the Glandale tparl:ments, 5133 labasha Streq‘t. PSRV S
el T L A ';f, _—

: Thia agent, accompan:led by Special Agent Hurley, pro-— e

ceeded to the vieinity of Tenth and Exchange Street and cruised this - R

“'vicinity for epproximately 45 minutes dbut Wag unable flS locafe“’the e
‘¢ar bearing ‘Illinois license plates. : - L PR

C— e 'ﬁrs. ~Holton, the Manager of the Glendale Apartmenta, g e <
5131; 'abasha, was interviewed and the register of the epartment ox— e e
euined which showed that on April 1, 1934, James Harekas, Jemes. .. G * ' .~ ©
Mrockesy and Alex Mlliga registered ‘as being from Thicago,’ Illinoia. R
¥rs. Holton édvised’ that these individuels hed en automobile; bearing-, <. )
Tllinoi{s license plates in their posaession and that the car wgs _ c_{
samevhet dilapidated and was painted green, which eppeared t9 have :.
been dope by an inexperienced peintery, She further advised that theso
individuals were musicians eand had in their possession drtms‘ traps,
saxephones and other musical instruments and that they chacxod cut .
of the Glendals Apartmenta on April 3 1934. at 6:00 p.m. ?s

i
M I

(.
NI PO

: llrs. Holton was unable to rurnish a&ditionel 1nrormation
regarding these 1ndividuala. end after viewing the photograph of i3

,Subject DII.I.mGKB. advised that none of these 1naividuals resemblod ( \
ILLINGER i3 way. :GF i L O L oy
s :-‘D ' L any a}h ..j SN ":13’:,.,:_.:) ;‘?.':-.a‘; g 2N !

ST On the moming ot April 4, 193&. lb.'. Kimbm, llanager or
the Thomas Grocery Store, Exchange amd Fifth Streets, called tha
" St. Paul Division Ofﬂce, by telephone, advising that ‘e hed 1nfov~xm- Teem s
R tion in connection with the DILLINGER case, o

Mr, Kimball was interviewed by Speciel Agent Hurley amd
he advised thet Earl Cannon, colored, who is employed at the store as



‘%ime bed resided in the visinity of LUCY COUDMAN end that she .had.
.~ been associsted with umierworld characters for' eome time, Iurthar
. 'advising that he presently resides at 686 Carroll Averue and- that

;Avame, thet on one occasion, LOCY GOODMAI hed told him that sﬁe vu i
aployed by a bootlegger; although Gannon stated that he did not ‘

"'X

_8ince she moved rrcm 588 Carroll Avame approximately three yeare £
Y

' ']'lorenc.e Josemich), phone, Kidway 8222, celled the St. Paul Division~

the mn.nesote Penitentiary at Stillwater, Minnesots, she begam going
‘out with Jimmie Green, drother of Eddie Green end about tw years - =

= 66 -
errand boy, on the morning of April 4th had stated that he for somse

I.UGY GOODi{AN, until ebout three yearq 8 , resided at 688 -C

know the bootlegger's nams nor residence. o

S He further stated that approxmately three yean a@o hg
purchased a suit from LUCY GOODMAY which she infarmed him she hed -
obtained from ore of her employers who had left towm and that ‘the au:lt o
was “hot%, _

' G T
1T éﬂannon elaimd not to have any additionel inromtion, e
atating that he has not been closely associated with LUCY GODMAN . - S

ago.‘ A‘ . ' . : > ,:» - : ‘,v_“.l' ,‘-'_4 - _-,- . v' '4 :r-’ A({»_k
On the morning of Apr:ll 5, 1934, Mrs. San Taran (ngg

Office by telephone snd stated that she hed inrormation 111 connection
with the Dillinger case, .

l&rs. Taran was accordingly 1n ervieved by the writer and
Special Agent He He Reinecke et her home,¥ 817 Borth Wheeler Avenue. A
She steted that she had read ia the pepers thet. the waman who aeccnnpan-
ied Green hed refused to give emy informstion other than that her.: =~ ® - .
name was "Bessie"; that this woman's neme is Bess Skinmer, end unt;ll - i
June, 1933, operated the Almo Night Club on Highway Route No, 1, North
of St. Parl, at which place Eddie Green lived for severel months with
her; that Bess Skinner was formerly married to Roy Moare, vho was a
bootlegger, but whose present address is unknomn to Mrss Taran; thet- -
Bess Skinner purchesed & car from the Egen Chevrolet Campany in St.Pml‘ .
further, that there was employed at the Almo Club & colored maid by -
the neame of Opal, who Mrs, Taran described as being about 40 years of ' -

age and quite atout' that during the letter part. or 1933 this maid vas
i employod &t Clud Oakwood on Lake Gervais, 4 &i ;; ',;_.'; <,._,',.:_: o .

.,<~
‘ H

'~l!ra. Taran f‘urther e‘cated tha‘c when her husband was {n

older; that Jimmie Green in April, 1933, told her that his brother,

Eddie, hed taken part in the North Kenses City bank robbery in which
$14,500,00 was obtained, end Buch Volf and & sheriff were killed and
that enother individuvel, who participsated in the robbery is now serve
ing a sertence in the Michigen State Prison; thet Gordon, & represent-
etive of the Burns Detective agency at Minneapolis had sent a picture




to be there and his plece was taknn by em’ 1ndividua1 named ‘Barker. :

(@

-

A

. of Bddie Green to North Kansas City but $his picture was annld one .. .-
. and the victims of the robbery hed failed to i{dentify it} that nm. B
Green had also informed her that Eddie was to have taken a put in ;.
the robbary & the Northwestern Bank in mnnoqpolia but was nneble

”\ . .,,.’ \ .x

‘- . RN

R . She rurther atated that in the ‘!‘all of 1932, Eddie Grean
gave .Tim:nie e 1932 Chevrclet Seden which Jimmie i{nformed her hed -
 gotten too hot for Eddie; that this’ tar in 1933 was registered uIﬂer
Minnesota license B-134-~032 in the name of Mrs. John Green; that Eddte  : = .°.
spent consideradle time in South Dekots, although she 4id not know =~
wherey, end wuld not be surprised but what he was associated with
Verne Senkey; thet to her knowledge Jimmie hes never participated in
any robberies or holdups but was employed by Crane-Ordwsgy Compeny - = : .
when the peyroll of thet company wes held up end 1is of the opinion A
that he gave hia brother inrormation ralative to this. PR

M : ‘P. i

: l!rs. Taran further stated that ahe has not bea: aasociat- e
ing with Jimmie Green since the Summer:of 1933 md hes no 1ni‘ormation T
relative to the recent activities of Eddie Green but that when she '
wes living with her husbmd she heard the nemes of Fremk Nash, Harvey
Bel ley, Holden and Keating mentioned.

}
<

' Special Agents Ts Go Melvin anﬂ J'ohn E. Bren.nen oonducted
the following investigation at horth Mankato, m.xmesota, on April 3rd .
and 4, 1934, . . o —_— 5. e
' "‘.m,.- " In rasponse to a telephone cal.l from Chief of Pquce ;
He J. Quimby of the Noith Menkato Police Depertment, agents, im = .°
company with Detectives Lannon, Courtney and Shemley of the St, Panl
Police Department, proceeded to North Mmkeato, Minnesota, where in-. .
terview was hed with Chief Quimby, who steted thet an informant known U
to him, but whose name he did not cere to disclose, lad sent word to .. = "= '
‘him to the effect that on the afternoon of 4/2/34 this informent had °
seen Tommy Carroll in a 1934 Ford four door sedex, beering Minnesota . ‘
State license #198248 in front of the Circle Inn in North Manketos...: . [
The Circle Inn is omned and operated by James Koozer, who with Jim } -‘~;r3 LR §~4
rage served a sentence in Leevenworth Penitentiary with ‘Tommy Carroll, PR
subsequert to which the three of them operated a restaurant in lankato. RS
Minnesotas Chief Quimby stated that he had been unable to find the g
" ear bearing the sbove license number in North Mankato, but had learned L
that this license had been issued to Herman Goebel, Sa lpsugh Hotel, S g
Mankato, Minnesota, which ed joins Korth Mankato, and had secured the
cooperation of Chief of Police Pat Henry of Makato, who caused a
search to be made of the gareges in Mankato, end had conducted an
investigation at the Seulpeugh Hotel but was uneble to locate either

Goebel or the car,

o
R}
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&

]
AT,

he had o ice for the reason that he ‘.
b"D kmne end did not want to get e
" mixed up ) es with the lswe T S w

-5 =

Chief of Police Henry of Mankato stated that he had

asoertained thet the cer registered in the name of Goebel hal been .. . . ...

Co purchased from the Gerden Z{esmer Company, Ford dealers of Hankato.
end thaet a salesman neamed ‘$tuert Johnson had sold the car; that he::
_ had interviewed Johnson who mrormed hik thaet he had sold this oar ’
. to amax in the lobby of the Smlpangh Hotal on: the arternoan or
: ‘/2/34 1‘01‘ c“h’ i ," ‘-;‘,__ . . .‘,JA o * .".,’f ':"f.‘_k__ .-

-

. .Johnaon was bmught to the po:u.ce station and. finally 5
stated that he had received & telephone call from some person, um< - . .
knoan to him, requesting that he bring a new Ford fo.xr door seden to
the Circle Inn in North Mankato as there was e sale for such a car
at this plece and that he drove the Ford four door to this plese,
where he s0ld it to a man who gave his nams as Hermmm Goedbel, for
§748,70 in cash; that he hed never seen this men before and that .-

The arplication for driver®s license filed in lla.nkafo f'; A
shows that Herman Goebel applied for operator®s license on 4/2/34; T
giving his age as 33, beight 6'1", weight 170 pounds, hair black,
eyes blue, wore tortoise shell glasses, and gave his occupation as
salesman, The motor vehicle registration ahows tkis car to be a
Ford four door DeLuxe Sedan, Model 40, engine #18-694580, upon -
which Minnesota State license #B-~198248 was issued on 4/2/34, 'I!he
physical description given above is the sems eas that given by
.Tohnson as the person to ‘whom he sold this car. N . :
TN . g @ P
o Chier ‘of Police ‘Pat Henry, Mmkato, subaequently et
informed Special Agent Brennen, by telephone, that he had learned
confidentially fram that Tommy Cearroll wes in Mankato tor
an hour or so on the afternoon of 4/2/343 {n compeny with a men
sp neme ‘18 Weyne, last name unknown; that Carroll hed informed -
s ®that Dillinger had been shot in Ste Paul and ‘that he had _
Peen in St, Paul; that Carroll hed purchased the above Ford and
hed gone to St, Paul es he had been tipped ort by same boy 1n

Mankato, who recognized hin. ! j.‘.? l,,n ;, R T sk
* - . - i :-' e =,

- »

PhotOgraphs or Carroll end Dillingar were shown 6 ' -
the salesman, Johnson, end he stated thet he had never seen Dillinger
but was unable 10 say whether or not carroll is the person to whan
he had sold the abore care

b1D ebove referred to, was later brought to the
St, Parl Office end results of interview with him will be later

Teporteds
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Tracing of the handwritmg of Herman R, Goebel, alleged .
purchaser of the Ford Seden referred to herein, 1s being placed im, A
e "the St Peul Office tih. R } S R AR O
PR me oA , N f : t-_; -i &; "’u;t?" . &}p”'}@Z§, S "'~ﬁi:2. =g;:3
R The tollowh!g inveatigéhon was conttucted by Speé T e

Agent E. N, Notesteen on April 3rd 1934: S g RS ,

!!he st. Panl mvision Oﬁ’ice was adviaed by telephone
from Cliicago oh 4pril 3rd, 1934, that @ Pontiac Coupe automobile
bearing Minnesota 1934 license No, B=-107506, ani a Buick four
passenger ocoupe, bearing the same license number, (epparently in-
correct), hed been observed 1n Chicago. and requested that sems be o
"  checked by this offiges . 7 ™. .7 . g0 _\-3- S =
A K ..’ Through the Seoreta.r;}of Stata's Jfﬁee, it was ascer- e
' - tained thet the Pontimc eutamobile was & 1933 model coupe and was
registered in the name of Max Graceman, 4942 Bryent Avenne, South,
¥innespolis; that 1933 registration for this 6ar was alse in the - — ~
neme of Gracemen, It was further developsd that Max Graceman is
interested in the Grace-Lee Soap Company, erd through telephonis
cormunication with his office it was determined thet Graceman emd = .

his family are in Chicego in the above Pontiac coupe.

15 : Lo .
Fipgerprints of the following mdi viduala have bean L
. taken end’ forwarded to the Division. P SR iy - N

" CLARENCE PADLY g
BESSIE smm, elies T, J, Randall eJ.ias Mrs. D. A. Stevena;
SIDNEY ; -

FILEEN, o L e e
LEONA GOODMAN - colored;
LUCY \JACKSON - colored o
EDFARD. GREEN' uth aliaaos. S * "

S . R . : »_ e :.,-._‘ n

¥

) - .
Ak e
1 DY

Descr:lptions or the indiﬂduals whoee nanes have bea?-l;
added to the titl.o of this r@ort as’ subjacta are as rollows' ' “}

4.

| ﬁaﬁs‘:. R BESSTE smnm ‘elids T. 7. Randan‘
o ' ;. elies Mrs. D A. Stévens. ST

Ages . . " 35 yree - o :

Heights oeg" -

Weights 132 1bs,

Build: Medi um

Hair: Hennaed auburne

Eyes: Grey

Complexion: Mediun fair

Crimingl Record:

None known
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EDWARD GREEN, aliss Eddie Green, alias
Herry Green, alias George Grsham, alias

T L T eEe o Bugene Giteen, alias; Cliarles Ryan, alims: TR
SR LT S ‘_‘ Fred Biley, a‘Liu D. A. Stevena, aliee
Ll SRS !red Boggee . . 7
,/' Age.‘ . fs, "f.: 35 ,Yr‘. KN ‘
iy Heightsz 5'“/“\ PR _BYge . ko< i
-Weight: & 165°kbee ¢
Build: . Madim
Bair: .. . = Dark chestnut
Ryes; ~ " ~Blwe . .
Complexion: " .~ Floptd 7 I.TR aTH 2
Marks and scars: Left outer foreu-m, tettoo or woman‘
right outer forearm, picture of mtt
~  Criminal apecialty' Bank Robber ~~_ - J,r v '“'T"fﬁ‘?é;e .;
Y Relstives: . .Mother and two brothers reside 1 R F

" "\‘ Snelling ivenue, St. Paul | Minnesote. -
e criminel Record‘ " As obtained from St. Paul Police Depto
i (Unveriﬁod as et by Division recorda),
August ll 1916, ‘as Eugene L;rean, #'I-Sé’l,—‘;i'.rested i!iitankee,
dis., charg ’ grand larceny, six months House of Correction,.

C,

July 7, 1921, as George Greham, arrested St. Pal, Minne, " -
#17483, che.rge 1nvestigation (anto thert). releaeedo

’:'-,‘-‘ \'

September 30 1921, es Fred Rogge, #19003, arreafed. ‘
Minnegpolis, Minn., charge, suspected auto tluet' Oot. 3rd, -
. .Ye21, ©0 daye Work House; suspended, - - - e

+, R
U 7 - *

July 18 1922, as Edwerd Green, arrested St. Pml Minn.,
#17483, suspected member ot ?aﬂc Theatre gang. released.

August 8, 1922 ‘as Fred Buey, errested Dee Moines, Io:-a, o
#3464, oharge, 1nvestigetion suspected auto thief and '
safe blower; disposition, es obtained by Kansas City.
. Division Orrice, released to St, Paul autioritiee. e ame
LA ."—5' : N . c,,-:' ‘s ’='.' L
A Noveuber 15, 1922, es » Eddte Green, true. nane, Eugene Green , .
" received llinnosota State Reformatory, St. Cloud, lEinnesote, 0
#5774, cherge, robbery 1n rirat degree, 40 yeara and 5. e

- . :..,4

years, s P ST Ty, 22 "«- L -;:. v

July 26, 1923, as #7529, received Minnesota State Prison,
Stillwater, Kinnesota, to serve an indeterminate term for
robbery in first degrees (Trensfer fram St. Cloud
Reformatory due to prior criminal record).

x * *
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Name: : JOHN HAMILTON, alias
: John Cempbell, '
.28 yra, .(‘192') <k
BT e w __t_ £
, 165% pounda

Iedinm"eto
-_! Blue' ‘Q‘_ ]
T Padr T

Camplexion: S
Occupation: . “  Cerperter PR ol
, uerks And scarsx . I.ong irregular vertical ‘scar conter,
R “forehead; right index ard middle ﬁ.ngera
‘ "% . cumputated; tattoo - heart and banner with
: 1n1tials_?J.H.'_on 1eft t_orearm, outers
Criminal Becordx - ; o e

f‘ L. “a i, "L‘ R

As Johs Hemilton, #251arrested Poile ® Departmeht, i‘,;' s
South Bend, Indiana, March 15, 1927; €harge auto I ok
banditry (bank robbery). sentence, 85 year 1'{
.- w,. SR R
As John Hemilton, #16844. received Indiana State Lt -
Reformatory, Pendleton, Indiaca, March 19, 19273 crime, R e
ento benditry; sentence, 25 years; Escaped September 26. '
- 1933, frcm Indiana State Prison, Michigen c:;ts, Indiax:

\ TR T e e
i b .._» N e E ";.‘;’ !. ;;:- '.'.. N
‘\"‘": m Vﬂ me, aias Kenneth J’ackaon, S
}»- alias Kenneth R, .Tackaon. N o
LA 19 yrs. {1926)- . 3" "5

Height'-’ : . 5911%-

Weights - = ° 133 lbee - " *

Build: ;' % Slender ' -

Hadrs. i 70 . Dark chestnut

Byess "3 ** .ToiT- Blue M N e
Complexiont f.i w o Dapk T T T R
Scars ‘and Marks: Scar up;er center forehead; tattoo,
AT SRS i ° anchor end- benner- with 'Hope" rlght

- ":'-“..';"-A"" B T "’ . foreamm, - lnper. Sy mpg
Occupations - "\ Waiter i
Nationa.‘l.ityt T~ Americam <.
r.P.c., S v 18 L 17, w “100° u:»—m

LEevet Sladrlo M 308 Om 15 .
Y. #14991 State Refomatory, Pendleton, Indy" >

; Wanted for Bank Robbery, notify State Police,
Indianzpolis, Indianas

- PZIDING -




Bisision of Inbestigation ‘I' r .
1L S. Bepurtment of Justice P AP NN
Sty o

v

P.0. Box 515, A
St.Paul, Mipnesota.

Amril 4, 19?41. ek
Director, oos N <.e
Division of Investigation, ' '
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

l‘\

Dear Sirc: /SHOOTING OF ED. 'ARD GREER‘I,
W1TH ALIASES.

Upon my arrival in St.Paul I telephoned Mr.
Rorer from the Union Stetion, end Mr. Rorer told me that
@ man had just been shot and suggested that I mizht desire
to proceed immedietely to the office, which I did. Upon
learning from Lkir. Rorer the gist of the situation, I con-
ferred with Mr. Rarer, Speciel Agent in Charge Hanni,
Speciel lgeats Brennan, Notesteen, and Gross, amnd conduct-
ed the following inquiries: \

.

Special Agent Gross stated thet he was essigned
to go with Special igent Nells to 2214 Marshell Avenwe,
which is the residence of D. A.0Stevens and Mrs. D. A.

_ {Stevens, who live in Aipertment 106. Gross and Nalls, he
N stated, were assigned to stay there. They had a machine
3 gun ina ide the epartment with them. aAbout 11:30 A.M. LUCY
R g ﬂ.ThCKSOII came in. They found another negro women in an
6’ automobile on the outside waiting, end they greeted LUCY
@S\‘&‘ JACKSON with the point of the barrel of the machine gun
W and brought the other negro woman into the apaertment. Her
' © nere was LEONA|GOOINMAN. She stated thet they had been sent
there to pick up the handbag, and that STEVENS had called
her up and told her to do this. He also told her that
" ‘there was some silver money there, end likewise a coat
which was to be left at the cleaners and dyers. The two
negro women were then brought to the St.Paul office, where
* it was learned that LEONA GOOIMAN at one time worked for
. Harry\Sawyer. She stated that Mr. end Mrs. Sawyer pemaps

- hed sent STEVENS to her. l , I
) I._) );., ‘.1‘ / / ,/ 7
| ‘ Dyviiy e '
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About 1:30 P.M. Special Agents Gross, Notesteen
and Wood departed for 778 Rondo Street in St.Paul. They
took LEONA GOOIMAN by the Marshell Avenue address, and she
drove her car to her home on Rondo Street. Some time after
5:00 P.M., while Notesteen, Gross, Wood, anl the megroes
were in the residence of LEQNA GOOILIN, & man ceme up in &
car., He came to the front door and LEONA handed him the bag
at the doar. She gave him the bag and closed the door
quickly. He then went down the steps, and as he passed tle
window in front of which Gross was sitting, he made a
threatening gesture. He had the bag held out in his hand
&nd looked around, with his arms in & menacing menner, and
&8 there were a good many eutomobiles passing by and eircul-
eting in the vicinity end not knowing how many of them were
STEVENS' friemds, upon noticing this menacing attitude of .
STEVENS he fired the machine gun et him amd hit him. Special
Agent Gross is mreparing & signed statement, which will be
attached to this communication.

Special ALgent J. E. Brennen stated that he wes
not in the house, but was nearby and could tell that there
were meny cars circulating in that vicinity. Brennan saw
STEVENS cane out of the house with the bag. He got opposite
the back window and started across the street when ths
mechine gun fire started, and the bullets went through the
glass and hit STEVENS.

Special Agent Notesteen stated that he did not
notice the kind of car in which STEVENS arrived at the Rondo
Street address, but that it wes a green coupe. Notesteen
stated that Mr. Rorer had identified this men STEVENS with
the shooting which oecurred on the previous Saturday, and
had instructed that in the event this man STEVENS came up
they were to inquire of the negro woman IEONA if this wes the
same man, &nd if she said "Yes" they were to shoot him.
Notesteen said that he made a second inquiry of Mr. Rorer and
received the same reply. Mr. Notesteen stated that he noticed
a menacing, threatening gesture on the part of STEVENS when
he turned around, and he et that time called to Special Agent
Gross to "Let him have it"™, and Gross did.



had commnicated in confidence to Mr., Henni that
he person who was involved in the shooting at Lgent Coulter
had two weeks before rented an apartment at 2214 Mershall
Avenue; that on Saturday, Merch 3lst, the day of the shoot- .
ing, this men bad been seen to leave the apartment driving e
green Ford Coupe, and he had in his possession as he left the
apartment a brown-tan leather beg, about thirty inches long,
vhich eppeered heevy; that as far as is known, this {ndivid-
ual had not returned to the Mershall Avenue address sinee,

Further, accarding to the informant, prior to

tierch 3lst, the apartiment occupied by STEVENS contained a
brown suitcase, Gladstone bag, and two large leather bags,
- end e hand trunk, resembling the luggage which was subsequent-
ly found in the Lexington where the Saturdey
v shooting affair occurred. as to inform Mr.

& Hanni the identity of the inrormant and Mr Hanni ce.lled her
in the absencs ) :

: o 1< . The two agents were to question '
o 1D S determine the identity of the apartment which this
‘ 1ividual occupied. By 11:00 P.M. Monday night four special
|_‘ agents were on guerd at this address.
S Mr. Hanni, Special Lgent Coulter, Chief of Police

i .~ Dahill, Detective Tierney, end Detec 7 Jled eerly
; =~ Tuesday marning and knocked tut re-
“;‘é ceived no response., At 8:10 4.k, esdey morning, after

learning which apartrent was occupied by this individual,
Special Agents Gross and Nells were left in the epartment, amd
Speciel Lgent Coulter was assigned to process the premises for
fingerprints. Some time later, according to information re-
ceived by Mr. Hanni, two negro wamen came in for the expressed
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purpose of c¢leaning up the epartment end to get a walise
which was to be called for on that day. The men brought
these negro women to the office after they had been re-
lieved at the sapartment.

Special Agents Gross, Notesteen, and Wood were
then instructed to take onme ‘of the pegroes home. This was
LEONA GOODMIN. The telephone at this gpartment was covered
twenty four hours per day. Mr. Hanni stated that he was
perked nearby with Special igent Hardy when he saw & men
drive up in front of the house on Rondo Street where the
negro lived, end the men rushed out of his car, grabbed a
valise at the door in his Jeft hand, and started returning
to his cer.t At this point Mr. Hanni stetes he heard a shot.
The man did not stop; however, but immediately afterwards
he fell. Hanni drove up and covered the car emd instructed”
one special agent to cell an emulance., The car wes &lso
occupied by the waman who had been posing as STEVENS' wife,
end in her handbag were found three drivers' licenses, which
were issued in three different nemes, armd there was a 4aiff-
erent address for each license. Mkr. Hanni, eccompanied by
special agents and members of the local police depertment,

.
]
A B

i‘ proceeded to these addresses, one of which was 3300 Fremont
- Avenue iinneapolis. ! tment was ag
_f_" ere w m to hold fifty rounds of machi

v
e

A
PN s

gun bullets; one Thompson submachine gun; one 45 calibre
mETic_pi 1 one high-powsred rifle, end © ullet

proof vest.
[—

Mr. Hanni commented further, stating that he
saw the man as he left the cer; that he jumped out the door
end jumped over the sidewelk with the teg; that then there
wes yelled a ward of command, but the men continued running
and he dropped with the report of the mechine gun. At the
time Mr. Hanni wos able to see that he was wearing a coet
end was holding his coat open. Mr. Hanni did not see him
turn thet he recalls.

I interviewed LEONA GOODLAN, 778 Rondo Street,
residence, end who owns a helf interest with her dbrother in
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the G & G Barbecue stand at 443 Rondo Street, St. Paul. She
stated that when Mr. Danny Hogen used {0 run the Hollywood
Inn at Mendota she worked there as a cook, and at the same
time MISS EESSIE worked there in some capacity, probably a
waitress. MNISS BESSIE was living with a men by the neame of
Bod, whose lest mame she does not know, but she did not think
they were married. MISS BESSIE has & son sixteen or_seven-
teen years of age now, whose first rame is Leonard, 'last name
unknown, who has been going to either some Catholic high

H school ar Central High School.

P .
S

1

LEONA GOODMAN at first stated that at about .

- 10:30 A.M., mdividual celled her on the " -
T phone at her residence and stated that he wes the husband of
Ll & LISS BESSIE; that his pame was STEVENS; that he wanted to °
talk with her, end that he would be over in'about a half hour.
He drove down to her place, and she was dressed in ker night
gown, since she hed been feeling badly. He gave her a key to

to_ALpertme 106 on Nsrshell Avenue near Mrs. ichs
and tol T to get a msuit case coat, 2nd take the coat.
to the cleaners; a e ubsequently, ip
nEZro woman, LEONA, e ghe first received a phone ! \
- cell from luISS BI:‘SSIE abaut three weeks ago end she was told:
to go ot and clean up the apartment and she went there and |
L ‘ remained there for about two hours. At that time STEVENS en
: MISS BESSIE, whom she referred to as MRS. STEVENS, were thers,
and she sat on his lap quite & bit and they acted like sweat-
hearts rather than like husband and wife. She stated that on
the morning of April 3rd when STEVENS celled her apartment,
in the saue manner es heretofore described, he told her to
g get the suitcase, & grip, coat, and some laundry; that there
=t was some silver mopey in the suitcase and he told her to teke
r‘a £$10.00 of this silver money for herself.

2 e LEONA GOODMAN stated that she owned a Dodge

1929 model sutomobile and this car was at the barbecue stand
which she operated at 443 Rondo Street. She telephoned a
garage nearby and had them tell her brother to come to the
phone. Her brother is MOSES GARDNER, end she told her brother
to bring her sister, LUCY JACKSON, home immediately. Her

L —
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brother did so, driving the Dodge” automobile around in fromt
of her residence. 1t was W
to _the MNarshall Avenue address, and she sent her sister LICY
ta\_&artmenﬂ()ls woere she WOSB received by ollicers with

e ch ine “She was conrronted with certein inconsistencies
when comparing her story with that of her brother, and later
changed her story to show that she had pever met STEVENS
before he celled on the marning of April 3rd, although she had
known MISS BESSIE, &s stated. This time she stated that both
STEVENS end MISS BESSIE came into her house and remained there
until her brother ceame; her brother left the Dodge car, and
STEVENS tock her bmther back to the barbecue stend eand then
returned, and she stuck to the remainder of her story during .
the initial interviews.

LEONA GOOIMAN stated thet she was in the kitchen
of her house, handed the dbag to MR. STEVENS through the door,
and slammed the door in his face; thaet on her right was &
dining room and there was one Government men in the dining
roam, On her left was a bedroom and a living room, &nd there
were two Government men on that side of the kitchen; that she
could not see either ons of them; that she heard the shooting
but does not know who pulled the trigger, but says she thinks
it was a Government man but she didn’t see anyone get hit by
the bullets; that she was not in & position to see him at the
time he was shot, and that she later saw M3, STEVENS, after he
had been shot, ‘on the sidewalk.

LUCY JACKSQON, who resides at 291 North St.Albans
Street, St.Paul, Minnesota, was interviewed. Her husbapd is
LAFAYETTE JACKSON. She works at  intervals at 443 Rondo Street
in St.Paul at her brother and sister's barbecue stand, the
*G & G" barbecue stand. She states that she first met MISS
BESSIE (MRS. STEVENS) at Hollywood Inn in Mendota when Danny
- Hogem was running thmt place. She kmew thet MISS BESSIE and
Lr. Bob, whose last pame she does not remember, were living
together at some place in the 1700 block on West 7th Street
in St.Paml. ISS BESSIE has a son, whose first name is
Leonard, last name unknown, between the age of nineteen and

twenty.
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LUCY JACKSON stated that she at one time worked
for MRS. MYRTLE EATON, 565 Portland Avenue, St.Paul, who is
the wife of DOC EATON, who was later sentenced to Stillwater
Penitentiary; and she elso worked on Fridays for HARRY/SAWYER
end MRS. GLADYS SAWYER at 1878 Jefferson Avenue, St.Paul.

She worked there for a total of seven years and hes seen MISS
BESSIE there. She hes elso worked for BERNARD/PHILLIPS and
BENNIE WILLI’MS at the Xnickerbocker Apartments for part of
one winter, but this was about three amd one hnlf yeears ago.
She merely cleeaned up the flat and did leundry. She also
.worked as 8 neid end laundress at 1095 Osceola Avenue in St.
Paul for CRARLIE[HARMON and PAULA 30N, who lived upstairs,
and for some woman downstairs whose nams was Vi, who wes blonde
end thin, end called her husband "Sugar". She later worked at
th is same address for LOUIS BROOKS. (It was at this address
thet ERANK‘NASZ lived for & while). :

MOSES GARINER, colored, brother of LUCY JACKSON
eand LECNA GOCDMAN, wes interviewed., He lives with his sister
I1EONA at 778 Rondo Street, St.Paul, and owns & half interest
in the G & G barbecue stand, He deposits his money in the
First Netional Bamk of St.Paul end has & bank account of
around §$180.00. He related thet he received a telephone call,
as heretofore described by LEONA; thet he drove his sister
LUCY to 1¥ONA'S home; that when he went into the house he sew
a white men and white woman; that he only stayed a couple of
minutes and did not hear them telk; that when he left the white
man came out and drove him to the bdarbecue stand to work, end
then the white man left. Shortly after five o*clock he came
home. When he arrived his sister LEONA was there, as well as
three men who informed him thet they were Govemment officers
and thet they had guns with them, He described how he went to
his bedroom, and on account of the cool weather, his mtside
door and window was closed, end he was not in a position to
hear any woices on the cutside. At the time of the shooting
he heard the noise but did not see anyone do any shooting and
did not see anyone get shot, eand he did not hear any noise on
the outside as the dor and windox were closed, but he later
saw a men on the sfidewelk who had been shot, end this man he
believes was the same as the one who drove him around to the
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barbecwe astand from his home that morning.

An initiael attempt was made to interview MISS
{EESSIE alias MxS. STEVENS, elthough she was not in a very
talkative mood at that tim. .'She indicated that she had dbeen
married once legitimately to a men by the neme of Skinner, amd
that her son, leonard Skinner, was an offspring of this
marriage. She claimed that she wes not merried to STEVENS,
with whom she was living under the neme of MR. and MRS.
RANDALL et 3300 Fremont Avenue since September 20, 1933. She
stated that she thought he was a salesman; that be did leave
at times and not tell her where he was going, and travelled
sanetimes in Kanses. She denied knowing DILLINGER; she
denied going to the home of the negroes; she denied being at
the lexington Avenue apartment where the Saturdey shooting
occurred, end she adnits only that she was in a cer outside
when STZVENS was shot down "Without being given a chance™ in
the late afternoon, Tuesday, April 3, 1934. ©She admitted
heving lived with a men by the neme of Moore, to whom she was
not married, before she took up with RANDALL, but other than
that the information obtained from her was very meager. She
is being held, and will be held, at the St.Paul office.

‘ : As for the Saturdey shooting, ahe stated that
Fridey night she was at her apartment, 3300 Fremont Avenue,
with STEVENS, elias RANDALL, alias GREEN, and that she re-
meined there until about 11:30 or 12:00, when she went with
RANDALL to buy groceries at ore of the several grocery stores
et 31st & Hennepin. She then returned end cooked some chili
for luncheon and did not leave all that day ar night.

There ere attached hereto copies of statements
prepared and given to representatives of the press at 12:35
L., April 4, 1934, xxixzmizoaxitucksbostgrebostzirnentzxol -
P71 00 5.8.8.. 261 04 A
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Special igent Wood states that he entered thia
situation when be, together with Special AgentsNotesteen and
Gross, was assigned to go to the house of LEONA GOOINIAN and
await the possible return of STEVENS. Wood steted that his
per ticular assigmment was to disable the ear in the event any-
thing started, and he saw the car as it approached and sew a
men get out of the car ard run to the porch on Avon Street.
By the time he reached the porch he was out of sight of Wood,
and Wood shortly afterwards heard the door open and slam; one
word or two was spoken by either STEVEINS or the negro woman,
end then STEVENS apparently decided to leave suddenly, and
Wood did not see him as he mede his deperture. Shortly after.
the door slammed, however, he heard the gnn fire, and he then
took aim and shot the tire of the mmtomobile, Ee states that
he did not see STEVEKS, alies GREEN, when the shooting started
eand did not see him while the shooting was going on.

Speclal Lgent XK. T. Hoonan relates the follow-
ing interview with EDDIE,GREEN at the .ncker Hospital:

®*The interview herein was conducted over
& period of approximately six hours, between 7:00 P.M.
on the night of Aipril 3, 1934, and 1:00 A.L. on the
morning of April 4, 1934, at the incker Hospital. The
prty interviewed was EDDIE GREEN. The interview was
conduc ted under considerable difficulty, due to the
fact that GREEN was raving at various times and partly
out of his head, but in most instences rationsl. While
this is celled an interview, it can alao be stated to
be statements overheard as made by EDDIE GREEN during
the above time at this hospitel.

"He first sterted calling for Jim, and
I later learned that he hes a brother nemed Jim, who
at no time made an appeerance at the hospitel. Same
time later he called out, 'Honey, back the car to
the door*'. I could get no further details on this
from him by questioning. Next he called, *George end
Lucy, come here, will you?' The above was ell befare
9:20 P.M., et which time he called for Fred, but I
was unable to secure amny last. nase from him,
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"GREEN then was heard to make the statement,
'Tell Tommy I will be over when I feel better'. L4gert
Hardy, vho was present, esked, 'Tommy who?' GREEN
said, *'Tommy}yCerroll'. I repeatedly tried to get an
eddress of TOMMY CZRROLL from GREEN, and he twice said
that CARROLL wes located on Rice Street, with the
further statement, *'lLet me out and I will teke you
there'. When asked how long it would teke to get
there, he said, '15 or 20 minutes'. later I egain
tried to get CARKOLL'S address, and he said it was
16th & Chicago in Minneapolis. He repeated this
address very emphaticelly, especially the 16th as I
thought first he said 58th and then 68th, and repeat-
ed the question three times. Some time later GREEN
called out the neme |'Pearl', end when asked who she
wes said she was DILLINGER'S girl. He continued and
said, 'Pearl was drunk day before yesterday at my
place'. Repeated effarts to establish the identity
of Pearl or her present whereabouts were unsuccessful,
GREEN only mumbling that ske 'was 'on the road*'. Once
o twice he stated that 'Jack would know', and once
mentioned the neme JACK(GOLDIE. When asked where
: DILLINGER was he said he didn't know - 'Guess at his
‘ place thirty five or forty miles ocut'. I was unable
to get GREEN to more definitely state as to where
this place was., lLater he said he did not know where
DILLINGER was, &nd still later during the evening he
said he suppoésed DILLINGER was at his place.

*Just as Miss Marie Tinklenberg came on
duty I wes in the room alone with GREEN and Liss
Tinklenberg, the private nurse employed for the
evening. 1 asked GREEN if he chased the copper out
of the spartment and downstairs Saturday ocut at 9
Lexington Avenus, and he said, 'I was downstairs'.
Asked who shot at the copper, he said 'Jack shot'.
could not get GREEN to state any last name for Jack.
I then asked GREEN if he got awey in a Hudson car, and
he said, 'No, I walked away'. Again asked if the
Hudson car picked him up, he repeated, 'No, I walked

I
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away'. I said, 'What did DILLINGER 4o?' -GREEN
answered, 'He opened up with the Tommy end then went
ocut the back way'. I asked If DILLINGER got away in
the Hudson and he seid, 'I don't know'. Uhen I asked
if Pearl got away in the Hudson he seid, 'I guess so'.
(At a later questioning I repeeted most of the above

in the presence of Agent Hardy amd some police officers
and he either repcated or affirmed it). He was ques-
tioned numerous times on this particuler point up until
the time he was given a hypo at 1:10 A.M,, April 4th,
at which time he was thought by the nurse to be dying,
after having been first expected not to live past mid-
night. He later took a turn for the better emnd the
doctor in charge thought he might live until morning.

"GREEKN &t eome later time-cealled for
'Dee and lergie'. He egain was asked where Pearl was
and he said, 'Jack Goldie would know'. He repeatedly
said, 'Pearl is on the road'. He also said, 'lLeo

{Flesher (m'[Fletcher) knows where Pearl is'. When

asked wshere leo was, he said, .'He has an apartment
sbout & block fram my place'.

' *] wes able to get from GREEN re-
peated statements about & doctor that he paid, saying
that the whole bill was paid end that the address of
this doctor was 'Webasha Street', and then when asked
the number, he said, '980, I guess'. later I asked
GREEN who got shot Saturday and he said something
about Jack, and I asked where he got shot end he
said, 'In the leg‘.

"%hen I asked GREEN where hs met
DILLINGER, he said, 'Downtown in St.Paul about three

_ weeks &go, after he got out of Indiama‘.

*Rhile Agent Hardy was questioning
GoEEN 1 heard him state, 'My women traded two cers',
end he mentioned TGI|FILBIN and a Hudson &nd a
Terraplene, end said it was ten or twelve days &go.
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®GREEN dur ing the guestioning men-
tioned his place on karshall Avenue meny times end
referred to his eer. Then he once said, 'I have got
the keys, he wants them'. I said, *Whose keys are
those?*' He said, 'John's'. I said, *John who?'
and GREEN replied, °'DILLINGER'. When asked if
DILLINGER ever came to his place on Marshall, he
used the words, 'He never came to my place'. While
-being asked for addresses of Pearl and other perties,
GREEN mentioned the second floor a pumber of times
and also mentioned Apertment 202. He elso said that
the handbeg which be bad in his possession (this
afternoon] was his amd that he had it in his apeart-
ment . '

*GREEN mentioned Kewton, Iowe, & few
times, and upon repeated gquestioning, said that he -
had & suit of clothes, amd then ment ioned a packege
which had been sent him there. I asked whrt hotel
‘or address, and he seid he did not know. He mention-
ed a bank in Newton but I could get no further infar-
mation regarding the bank. GREEN also spoke of JACK
DAVENPORT end gave his eddress 1429 Leke Street,

inneapolis, ami when asked what he was doing, said
he was with BILLVCAAFRIDGE. Agent Hardy asked what
.racket DAVENPORT was in end GREEN said, 'They ere
heavy men', and repeated this three times when it
was not first understood, the last time roaring it
out. He was asked if they were ging to be with him
at Newton, Iowa, tomorrow on the bank robbery, and
he said, 'Yes'.

*] asked GREEN if be lost eny tullet
proof vest Saturdey, emd he said, 'Only had one, how
. could I lose it? Going to use it tomorrow Newton'.
Then he added, a few moments later, 'Guess they lost
a couple Saturdey', but I was unable to get any
further informetion a8 to what he was referring to or
Cz the persons he meant.

"GREEN also mentioned BARRY SAWYER
once or twice and repeatedly called for ‘Herry’,
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giving no last neme. I asked GREEN if he had a
mustache, and he grunted, ‘'uh huh'. I asked him
if he shaved it off, and he grunted, 'uh huh'.
During the early hours of this inquiry he mentioned
& barber, and about the seme time hollered out to
let him out of that barber cheir., This interview
with GREEN with reference to the mustache and the
barber chair was overheard and verified in every
detail by Miss Marie Tinklenberg, the nurse.

*] also asked GREEN if he knew
ALVIN\KARPIS end he said, 'Yes'. I esked him if
he eew him lately end he said, 'Yes', and when
esked where, he said, 'Down town'. At that time he
- said he did not know DOC BARKER, arnd later claimed
when asked by Lgent Herdy if he kmew KARPIS that he
did not.

w7 "MISS MARIE TINKLENBERG, the nurse,
t - whose address is 437 larshall Avenuve, telephone -
Dale 5817, was leter questioned in detail concern-
. ing the part of the interview and statements of

) which she overheard with reference to the

! ) g'roceedinga at 93 South Lexington Avenue &s stated
i by GREEN, and she verified them end repeated them
in every detail. ‘

»JOSEFH COSTELLO, police officer
who wes on duty, was questiorned as to how much of
this interview he could verify, amd he stated that
he heard GREEN remerk that he walked eway from 93
lexington Avenue Saturdgy. MR. COSTELLO also

" stated that he heard GREEN say in effect that
DILLINGER opened up with the Tommy and went out
the back way. He also heard GREEN mention JACK
DAVENPORT was & heavy, ’

»JOHN MIKSCHL, the other police
.officer on duty, when questioned in s similar
manner as to what pert of the conversation he heard,
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stated that be heard GREEN say something about JOEN
ar JACK handling the gun, and elso heerd him mention
TOM FILBIN, and that TOL FILBIN turned in his old
car for the Hudson. He steted that he also heard
GREEN mention a Chevrolét or Ford that DILLINGER was
supposed to drive, which statement he did mske.
MIKSCHT also heard GREEN mentfon JACK DAVENPORT, and
that he was a heavy."

The following 18 & copy of the notes prepared by
Special Agent S. W. Hardy while in attendance at the bedside of
EDDIE GREEN, with elisses, at the Ancker Hospital:

/

»ipril 3, 1934 -
ibout 6:00 P.M. brought to hospital.

"Took fingerprints of EDViRDGREEN, alias HARRY
OGREEN. GREEN stated he had served one sentence of
2 years for hichway robbery, Stillwater Prison,
sentenced from St.Paul.

“1 *First: Called "Jim" - then "Harry" - celled "Bess”
? nunerc:s times,
% 2: 'Honey, back the ecar up to the door'.

3: *George' = 'Lucy' - 'Fred' - mentioned ‘'Herry
Sawyer! several times.

4: *Tell Tormy Carroll I'll be over when I feel
better'. Twice he said Tommy Cerroll's
address wes on Rice St. Then seid 1l6th &
Chicego Ave., Minneapolis, and 1568 and
1558 Chicago Ave.

S: Sajd the bunch of keys belonged to DILLINGER, and
that DILLINGER weanted these keys.

6: Said DILLINGER'S women is Pearl end that Pearlwas

: drunk at his place Scturday, thet she gt
drunk on beer - would not give Pearl's address -
said Jack Goldie would know her address -
could not give Jack Goldie's address.

7: Said DILLIDNGER wes &t his own place about 35 miles

awey .

R AL RPN
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Said the hendbzg he had was his own, that he hed
it at his apartment; said that on Saturday
he wes at 93 South Lexington Avenue when the
shooting occurred; seid he was domnstairs
dur ing that shooting; said John was the one
upstairs doing the shooting {last name not
Becured). Seid he walked out on the shooting,
did not use any automobile. Said DILLINGER shot
his wey out with a Tormie-cun amd then he end
his girl ran down the back stairs; that DILLINGER
did not shoot either of the coppers but got away
in the Fudson car. Pearl was with DILLINGER.
Seid that John got shot in the leg - would not
give John's lest name - and that John went to 2
doctar far the wound - could not get doctor's
nemne, . A

isked for 'Peerl' - Said 'Jack Goldie kmnows where to
find her', thet she is 'on the rozd'. Ileo
Fletcher (ar{Fleisher}, who 'lives about one

block from my house' knows Pearl and where she is;
that Leo Fletcher heas apartment, then said,
'Pearl's apartment is #202' but did not give
eddress.

Celled for ‘'Margie® end 'Doec'. Seid Frank was his
brother end hed just come back from Californis;
thet Frankf{Creen was & shoe salesman; that he)
hag anpther brother Jim{Green who is 2 salesman
in linneapolis - did not sgy who Jim works for.

Said met DILLINGER at St.Paul right after DILLINGER
escaped fram Indiama. ) _

Said '}y women traded two cars to Tommy Filben, who
bought a new Hudson and new Terraplane for us
ebout 10 or 12 days ago'. Said 'I have a place
on Liarshall Avenue but DILLINGER has never been
there',

lienti oned Jack Davenport; said his address is 1429
Leke Street in Minneespolis. Mentioned Harry
Sawyer and Bill Cembridge. Said Bill Cambridge
is a 'heavy man' in the racket.

Said that *'They hed lost & couple of steel vests
Saturday at the gunfight &t the epartment on
lexington Avenue; that they belonzed to *John';
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thet he personally did mot lose any as he only
hed one and had thet one on when he got away.
15: Said, 'They were figuring on a bank job 2t Kewton,
Iowa, next Saturday'.
16: Said he shaved his mustache off, "

Speciel Agent R. T. Noonan conducted a further inter-
view with EDJVLRD GREEN, &8 follows:

"On the night of April S5th &and the morning of
april 6th, while on duty egain at the Anckér Hospital,
some further discussion was hed with EDW.RD GREEN.

I steted to GREEN that I saw where his wife was with
him et the time he got hurt. He asked if EESS hed
got to see the paper about him, and was so advised,
and wanted to know if she had celled up the hospital
) about him, and was informed thet she had. I asked
R CREEN where she got 211 the money, about $1,500.00
e which the newspepers reported she hed in her poss-
o ession. FEe first said he did not know, but later
L added th=t & couple of weeks ego he sold & lot of
- ‘ alcohol. He did not directly state that the money
he got from this alcohol was turned over to her. He
" then stated that he wanted to eell up his home and
see if BESS was ‘there and have her come over, as he
was afraid she would get picked up by the police with
that much money on her,

"GREEZN wes acsked agein if he lived on Marshall
Lvenue, and he said 'Yes', and when asked what the
number was, he wanted to know whet I wented to know
thet for? I asked him if it weas 2417 larshall, and
he said *'Yes'. |

"The above was conducted in the presence of
Miss 1. Grethen, nurse on duty et thet time, whose
address is 1337 Ralney Street, St.Peul, who advised
that she did mot distinetly hear what GAEEN was sey-
ing. This nurse did not pay any particular attention



- 17 -

to the conversation. Later in the night, while
Iiiss Mearie Tinklenberg was on duty, I asked
GREEN who drove the green Ford, with the following
results in question and answer form:

2. I don't know. .

"%. Did you drive it?

"A. No, not thet Ford. (Emphessis on word that).

"Q. Who di4?

"A. Doc, you sure are a nosey fellow. Give me a
ahot so I can sleep.

"3 I will if you tell me who drove the green Ford.

PA. You know as well as I do without me telling you. .

"es No, I don't know. .

"hA. What do you want to know that for?

"Q. Vell, I just want to know. Did Jack drive it?

*i. Yes. '

"Q. Jack who? ,

"a. You know without asking me.

"Qs No, I don't know. Who was he?

4. Dillinger. Doc, will you give me thet shot?

"During the evening I elso asked GREEN
what the meiden name of BESS was and he said,

5 \;Sk.irmer' , end thet she had been good to him and

i cken fine care of him. I also egzin questioned him

§ about the PE:RL whom he hed previously mentiomned,

3 end he asked me, 'Pearl who?' I said, *DILLINGER'S
“ girl'. FHe said, 'I haven't seen her in two or three
;—.:ﬁ months and don't want to es she is too foul-mouthed'.
. }i I mssked him if her maiden n=me was EILIOTT. He said,
& 'I don't think so'. I also asked him if her maiden
-2 neme was GALE, and efter e peuse of ebout a minute,

he stated her maiden name was™ALE.

o ma s et ke
-

VLY

Following is & copy of e memorandum subtmitted to
~8gistent Director H. H. Clegg by Special igent W. F. Wood:
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"Upon instructions from SAC Hanni,
agent, in company with Special Agents, G.J.Gross
and E.N.Notesten, drove to 778 Rondo Street, St.Paul,
Kinnesote, following the dodge car driven by Leons
Goodman who went to the side entrance of her home,
which entrance is on Avon ‘Street. .Ligent Notester,
who was driving his car, perked his car a few doors
east of 778 Rondo Street and Gross, Notesten and the
writer were admitted to the premises, 778 Rondo, by
the front door which was opened by leona Goodman.

"¥hen in the house 1t was decided thet
the writer should teke a station ir the rear bed room
which contained two windows, one facing directly Avon
Street and the other looking south on Avon Street.

It was likewise agreed that Notesten and Gross should
meintain a watech through the windows in the parlor
fzcing Rondeo Street and the window facing Avon Street.
Further, thet should a car drive to the fron entrace
this agent was to be called to the perlor or front

rodm.

"It was likewise decided that in event
the suspect cer arrived end a men called for the
luggage waiting him, thet leona was to meet him at the
door, hand him the luggage and if necessary encourage
him to leave. That upon his leaving she was to say at
once whether the persom calling for the luggage was
the individual wha called et her place on a previous
occasion and requested her to get certain luggage out
of an apartment on Marshall avenue, in St.Paul.

"ibout 6 pm spril 3, 1934 while agent was
looking through the bed room window facing directly
on /von Street, & mew Terraplane sedan with a man and

" woman in it drove south on Avon street to a point &

little south of the south end of the house where agent
was stationed and quickly stopped. This car had no
sooner stopped than & men in a dark overcoat stepped
out and ren towards the side porch of 778 Rondo street.
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"Agent observed him as far &s the curbd nearly
opposite the side porch, when view of him was shut
off. Lgent heard the side porch door open and
quickly shut and waited for him to appear. A
mouent later agent heard & couple of shots and then
fired once with the 30-06 rifle at the left front
tire of the Terraplane car.

"Immediately upon firing this shot agent
observed & woman come from the direction of the
instant Terresplane and run towards the side porch.
As the man who first ran towards the house did not
appear in the street again as soon as agent figured
he should, agent rushed into the kitchen where he
met Agent Notesten coming from the front room.

rhizent loo%ed through the kitchen window
which looks out on the side poreh and observed a man
with bleeding Lead lying on the grass between the side-
walk end the curbing at & point about opposite the
south end of the side porch.

*About five minutes after this agent left the
' house by the front door, preceeded by agents Gross
. end Notesten end placed his rifle in one of the cars
of en agent perked across the stireet from 77?7 Rondo
street. : :

»irent later accompanied the instant
Terraplane to the Public Sefety Building, St.Paul,
where he removed the license plates of the car and
obtained a paper automobile cover which was placed
over the entire car covering every pert of it.
Special Agent V. W. Peterson, arrived shortly
aefterwords and was left to see that no one touched
or disturbed this car., "
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Special Agent R. T. Noonan conducted a further ques-
tioning of EDWARD GREEN at the Ancker Hospitel on the night of April
6th and 7th, with the following results:

*He made & statanent to the nurse, Miss Marie
Tinklenberg, as follows: .*You know that apartment
house on Lincoln and lexington - the Doc said we finger-
ed EREMER from there.' At that time GREEN wes under
the impression that the nurse was BESSIE, and shen she
asked him if he 4id so, hs raplied, 'You know better than
that, honey'. ILeter when esked by the nurse what he
wanted to do with his suitcase he said to give it to "My
partrer, Red'. The nurse asked who Red was and he said,
'*You know who Red is - I'l1l sock you'. She insisted she
did not kmow end he t0ld her to come close and he would
whisper to her. He gave some name which neither she nor
I could understend. Later, with refereqnce to the nams Red,
he mentioned a neme which sounded like {PENCIIMAN ar

\PRENSIIMAN or some such mame, tut ft conld mot be defin-
itely established just whet he was referring to.

% »*Iater he was asked what he Aaid with{l_ the
s money he had the other day, and referring to the nurse
o es EESS, he told her thathe gave it to her; tlat he had
Sl ‘ about $100, and for her to keep the other as 'We have
o o live on it*. He was also asked if he knew JUHN
HAMILTON and HOMER, end he stated@ to the nurse, '®hat
are you trying to do, get me in the penitentimry? I
don't know those fellows'. ILater he told the murse that
he hed seen HOMER about two weeks ago.

"GREEN also msked the nurse, referring to her
as BESS, what she had to pay for this apartment. He
also wanted to know if she had & gerage for the car, and
she told him she had one on Goodrich Avenue. He made
the remerk during thet conversat ion, "We have gt 2 car
like DILLINGER'S'. He also wanted the nurse, referred
to as BESS, to walk down with him to his Aunt Grace's,
two ar three doors awsy.

F 2
credin Sl R e e

"GREEN was questioned &s {0 whether or not he
kmew anyone by the name of HUTTNER, and he steted that he
knew one\@U’I‘DlE who was an iron worker in Minneapolis end
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who has & brother down South. He said he did mot
know the brother, end did not know the first peme
of the one in Minneapolis, but later mumbled the
ward *'Yes' when asked if that perty's neme was BGB.
GREEN also, during the conversation, stated that
his own occupatjon was that of iron worker, *

There are atteched hereto original, signed atatemmta
of the following:

Special Agent G. J‘. Gross, dated Apr. 3, 1934,
* D. L. Nicholnon, dated Apr. 3,1934.
" » E. K. Notesteen, dated sApr. 3,1934.
LEON: GOODMAN, dated Apr. 4, 1934.
MOSES GARDNER, dated Apr. 4, 1934.
Special Agent ¥. F. Wood, dated Apr. 4, 1934.
Phot phs of residence of IEGNA GOQDMAN,
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Very truly yours,

%/

Encls.(6)

’ | 4 2 h
OHC : ACF Inspector.
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March 4, 1934

MEMORANDUM TO ASSISTANT SIRECTOR CLEGG

Opon instructions from SAC Hanni, a~ent in campeny
with Speciel Agents, G.J.Gross and E.N.Koiesten, drove to
778 Rondo street, St.Pesul,Minnesota, following the dodge
car driven by Leona Goodman who went to the side entrance
of her home which entrance is on Avon strest. Agent Notes-
ten who wes driving his car parked his car a few doors
east of 778 Rondo street and Gross, Notesten ani the writer
were admitted to the premises,?778 Rondo, by the front door
woich was opened by Leona Goodman,

Then in the house it was decided that the writer should
ske & stetion in_thke re oom w:ich contsined t
windows, cre facing directly 4von street snd the otber laok-
1ngL___JﬂLJnLJL421411;gg§. It was likewise agreed that Notese

ten end Gross should meintein a watch through the wirdows in
the pa:rlor fucing Rondo street and the window facing avop |

street. Furt:rer, thet should g cer drive to the fropt en-
trence this ageht was to be c:lled to the parlor or front
room.

It was likewise decided thet in event the suspect car
arrived ani a man culled for the luggege waiting him, that
Leona was to meet him et the door, hand him the luggage and
i necessary encoursege him to leave. That upon his leaving sh
was to say at once whether the person callirg for the luggege
was the individuel who celled &t her place on a previous
occasion and reqaested her to get certain lubgage out of an
apertment on Marshall avenue, in St.Paul,

&bout 6 pm April 511934 while ag<nt was looking tirough
the bed rocm window fecing directly on Avon street, & new

Terreplane sedan With & men an: wnman 1n 1t _drove SO 0
u

sterpe and rcn towards the side porch of 778 Rondo street.
W

L2-2777 74




Agent observed him as far as the curb -nearly opposite the side porech
when view of him was shut off, Agent heard the side porch door

open &and quickly shut end waited for him to appear. A moment

later agent heard a couple of shots &nd then fired once with

the 30=06 rifle at the left front tire of the Terraplane cear.

Immedietely upor firing this shot agzent observed e womaen
come from ‘the direction of the instent Terraplane ani run
towerds the side porch,.' As the man who first ren towards the house
j did not =ppear in the street again as soon as agent figured he
b - 3 should, asgernt ruskted into the kitchen where he met agent
Notesten coming from the front room.

-

Agent looked through the kitchen window which looks out on
the side porch and observed a man with bleeding head lying on
the grass between the sidewalk and the curbing at a point
sbout opposite the south end of the side porch.

R bl STV ST

About five minutes after this egent left the house by the
front door preceeded by egents Gross and Notesten and placed
his rifle in one of the cars of an ezent parked across the
street from 778 Rondo street.

Agent leter eccompenied the irstant Terraplane to the
Public Safety Building,St.”aul, where he removed the license
plates of the ear andobta1ned a paper asutomobile cover which
was placed ov.r the entire cer covering every part of it.
Special igent ,W.Peterson,arrived shortly efterwords end was.
left to see that no one'touched or disturbed this car.

Specia Agent,
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St,Peul ,Minnesota,
Aprn 3,1934.

" ;’-4..'___-5.“; N y‘,\"' :H IS _1/

MEMOR.ANIXM ‘IO H.H.CI.B‘.‘-G, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR:
RN g Early on the morning of Lpril 6 1%4, aceom)anie& Special Aga'hi
Do tn Charge Banni, Agents Nalls, Wood, Gross, Donaldson, Nicholson, ‘&nd -
Anderson, to an apartment house on Marshall¥ Avenue; which contained an

- apartment under investige ion and I remainsd om theoutside of the building
in an sutomobile during the cou.rao of the inveatigation ‘of -the apartmant. ,
On ¥r.Hanni's instructions, I returned to the St.Paul Division Office and | ‘»‘-,:-
on the evening of the above date, ppon instructions of Spscial Agent in o ]
Charge Hanni, and Inspector Rorer, proceeded to 778 Rondo Street, St,Paul, . 3\\..
Minnesota, in company with Agents Wood and Gross, Agent Gross having just .
returned from the apertment on Marshall Avenue which had beer investigated,
Gross advised that in &¢ the’ apar‘l:nent on Marshall Avénue had been found

a sto or a malhiine gun e shells; that a negro maid, w OOK ¢are . .
o € apartment and who lived at 7 ndo Street had advised him, Gross, R

~ that the man who occupied the apartment om Marshall Avenue had stopped at .
"her residence this morning and instructed her to gd To the apartment on "
Marshall Avenue and pack all his clothing and effectis in a large bag which L{
she would find there- that he had stated that he would call at her home

pr this bag. s - G e ~e P %

rer particularly as to the exact procedure to be rollo'ed at the Rondo

address and was advised t.hat, if a man came tg the house to call for the

bez and the negro maid advised that this was the man who had called at her < - ..
home this morning, and instructed her to get his effects from the Marahall & 5

As Agent left the St,Paul Diviaion Officse, he queationed Inspec;hr '?
-

. Avanue Apartment that this man should be shot,

Lftar arriving at the Rondo Street address, Agent noted that o

there were two entrences to the lower part of the housewhich was & lower ': N
. duplex; that there was a window in the front room opening on a Rondo Streat y
: ?p‘h and also a door in the front room opening on Rondo Street; a window im RN
", ¥ " amlddle room opening on Avon Street; & window in the kitchen and a door . ¥
- i % opening on Avon Street; end a window h a back bedroom opening on Avon’ Straet.
' \§ ¥ Y The negro womar was queatianed particularly as to whether or not the man oce’
AVEERY .

O ‘eupying the apartment on Marshall Avenue had gome to her home Refore this’ ‘, o

Xy ~ morning to which she replied that he: 'had been there defore this morning. on _
\ © . two or three occaaions. Concerning the ‘automodile which he ‘'usually drove - &
she stated that this morning she had not noticed the type of car

2 m:.t_t.b.ai_...
on one e had driven up with another in a dark sedan; /
that h 80 _come to the house with another man in a small green gar.

%hen itwas noted that there were four windows and tw>o doors for

bservation ent ¢ a
CUFIES DLSTRO)!:. » Agent called Inspector Rorer by telephone and sugzested that

370 SEP 1 1664 (2- 2 ?777—‘%4-7
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SR on' or ho ‘more agenta bo aent out no thut 11.1 pomh ot
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. sub.machine gun, This Agent was observing Rondo Str

“dowuT tNE YYont yoom when Agent Gross ealled and seid 'There is a
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*J¥ kept under continuous observation, Age
£ the man should be allowed to_come {nto the house . ...-...;, ..... ‘

the house at the time but that othor laena Iou.ld be 1n the neighborhood.
" From time to time, the megro mald was queauonea a8 to whether 4r

not she would be positive that she would recognize the man from the llarahall

Avenue Apartment for whom she had been working. On each occaaion g ahe ntqtod

positively that she would imow hime * .- o o ) A»,_

CooT During the course of the several houra pait i.n ‘the building, lgmts *
moved around freely from room to room endeuoﬁng to kaep both streets under -
observation, - . .° .A, o ‘ PRI el \:

et e PR <}-1«.,r_;. L

At the time the man arrived at the Rondo Street addnas, agent m
in the front room watching Rondo Street; Agent Gross was in t

watching Avon Street; no one was by the gitcﬁgn door; and Agent Wood was in -
)

the back bedroom, od bad previously stated that N
with &30 callb¥e Springrie 0 shoo to the motor of the automond

f the person rsons ecte Tive so that they co t.eacape
in _lon_._o_ggg;_agtarts failed to ltop them, This ntwas in the front. roam
t Gross was in the m a ..

stopping acroas tve — TAIE azent immediately ran rrom
where Agent Gross was posted and coﬂw the back

of the automob 11 hid T6U1d not see &Ry 6F 1ts occupants, Agen into
the kitchen and

and that's artment'l Agent ' shoutod to_ | -
to-2het—him have 11" and thig jzent pai.the e tims r nto the rear bdede '. ::

room and shot, with an“Butomatic shotzm, through the window at the Fear Mt ~
ti+8 o the cu‘“ﬁmw 4 preyiously observed across Mreet from ;_,._"”‘“‘
¥oomt-ar0858Y post, Agent t X Yo Agent Gross Sh

whether or not he had hit.the man.to. which Agsnt.Groas replied thet he had. B

‘SWM‘%%;? had turned around .
as Mﬁil{m%é%dmg, and had mede & mo Yhotgh 1o draw & gin™
“¥Tom his right rear p a_Up until the tIme OY THE Bhooting and afterwards ¥
UBtvII Agent had shot the left rear tire from the car, the automobile:was not

in such position that Agent could be positive whether or not there were other
men in the automobile, Only the left rear part of the car being visidble, the

car was partially headed toward the curb at an angle,
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o ‘The’ nert thing Lgant noticod vaa obaeﬂed at Agent Grou' post at th

. middle window where there was noted that & man and a garge ‘tan bag
' ‘were lying on the curb and a woman was bending’ o' him. ‘I‘his was tha A

firat time that ‘the -oman'a presenee waz noted. ‘ ~ ,

Agent again int;uired or the negro maid if ahe were positive th&t
' _was the right man and ahe said, 'Oh, Yea, 1t 'aa", a:ad broke 1nto hynteric

Agent 1mediate1y callea by telephone tor the St.Paul Police Ambue
lance and called Inspector Borer, Agent then left the house and saw
Special Agent in Cherge Hanni approaching the man who had been shot and
other Agenta, 1nc1uding Agent Hardy, 1n the 1mmediqte vicinity.,y

= o . To revert back for the moment to rurther conversation with the
negro maid, it may be noted that the maid advised Agant, before the
shooting, that the man who had left the instructions with her this moTne
ing, that he would come by for his bag, after she had obtained bhis -
effects at the Murshall Avenue Apartment, had promised her that she might _
take $10,00 of the silver which she would find in the apartment, Agent
had been previously advised by A_ent Gross that a considerable sum of
silver money, apparently from a gank holdup, was found in the Marshall '~
Avenue Apartment, aarly this morning. ' L

\ A

Agent 1eft the building and. ntood on the eorner 'aiting the arrival

‘of Inspector Rorer and the ambulance, 4Agent noted Inspector Rorer i

taking the woman who had been {n the-car to.a Gowernment car and pi'oceeds

ing teard town with her, Agsnt placed his automatic shotgun in this car -

and, due to the fect that it was completely occupied, he endeavored to

ﬁnd his personal automobile, which was being driven by Agent Hardye It -

was noted that this automobile proceeded down Avon Street at a high lpeed

‘so egent walked several dlocks down Rondo toward town and took a street -

car to the office, . On arriving at the office, 1t was roted that the wmen ~

was being questioned dy Special Agent in Charge Hanni and others and ome

gffects were found on her person which indicated that an npa.rtment Om i
"’h-emont dvenue South, night bear investigation. :- ,“, R «.‘~'~ TR

b}

-h

RS “eni sdsd mith Sy "al Agent {n Charge Hanni, Aeit’ ter, "
S ther of Police Thomas Dahill and Inspegtor Tierney, to this apar tment
o rd and Framont Avenue South, '{n Minneapolis, and 1’0mu_mm:h.j._n.n_s

&un and a ibre amunition, together with & small . ] }

bare sincle barrell shotcun and shotzun shells, —&ent remained at this
apartment with Agent Coulter and two police detectives from the Minneapolis
Department until he was relieved by Agent DelLillio and a detective from ;’
tl;e St.Paul Police Department and then returned with Agent Coulter to the- /
office,




E R IR NNy TR M a0 i BN
R ‘j‘_-_ . Agent COulter adrised this ngent that he was not q,uite nuro k
“ % 7% that the mn who was shot was the men who had shot at him at the - s

>, apartment on Lexington Avenue severdl days. ago but that the generu )
description -and taciel Appearance ﬁ.tted thia maj K :
S It my Ye noted rurther that hen Agent lert the rront rocln to
. come to Mr,Gross' post in the middle room, after Agant Gross hed atated~'
*"Here is the automobile®, the man was already on the Avon street porch
' and by the time Agent haﬂ gone into the kitchen to eover the’ kitchen
. door, the:negro woman had already handed in the bag and closed the
door and stated: "That's the man®, at which Agent immediately ran to .
the rear bedroom winiow, as previously stated, with the idea of stopping
tbe man and dismantling the car, The manwas never obaemd by ’Agent
until after he bhed bean uhot. Yo e D O A
N A e » S ._:. “.‘.: c } A_“ . _..; e
" - ,' Prior to going to the Bondo Street addreaa, Agent had been given
. to understand that there was some connectfon between 'the parties in the
Lexington Avenue Apartment, where Agent Coulter had had a gun f£ight .-
several days ago, and the Marshall Avenue Apartment, fromwhich the
man, who waa shot, was to come, ) .

"It was noted, when Agent left the house- 1mméaiatéiy‘ar£ér“tﬁd ST
shooting, that Agents Hall and Brennan were directly opposite the
house. on Avon Streat and just a ohort distance from the mn lying
on the cu::b. , p 2 IR A :
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STAMT OF LEONA GOOHMN

' _,.v-_.y;.";_ R ak . LT
My name 13 m.om GOODMN ue 1 reside at 7 "73 Bondo stnet 2 Eal

St.Paul,Minnesota. I also operate the G & Ge Barbocue Sta.nd at 443

: Rondo Street, St.Paul Minnesotas, RN E I o

o T °nmwwwm ‘
ai@wwmmm stat:4 that °
P i Z the hus of MISS BESS e_asked the number
of my house @nd I told him, He said he would seme—by—amd—abouwi_thiriy - |
‘minutes lster he did drive up in an automodile, in front'of my house om ; *-
, Wﬁiﬁiﬁu and told me that g
Be wanted me to go out to his aparhnegﬁ)ousm
MrS, H to apartment 106 in this apartment building, and :
'pick up a suitease, coat and laundry, He said there was some silver _
in the suitcase and that I could have +10,C 00“'1’ thls sl lver for gmelr.

1 called a garage near where ny sister was 'orking end told
them to tell my sister to come to my house and they told me thatmy =~ - . .
brother, MOSES GARINER, was in the garege at that time getting some gai T
50 I talked with him on the telephone and told him to drive my e=r, SRS
which was near the barbecue stand and garage, to my home and bring

siater LUCY with him, He did this, \,su;t,etl.mLanLI,_sgt_}ggg,ss;_g,.
“and I droya fo the apartment house at 2214 Marshall Avenue, ister
Y got out of the car and went up to t apartment, Soon afterwards,
a man came O e bullding and told me that he was & Government
otﬁW@”ﬁ
afterwards, I accompanie ° ese officers to the Post Office _
Building and stayed there for & time and then I went dack with Gowerns
ment officers to the address on Marshall Avenue where I zot my car emd

I drove to my home on Rondo Street in my car, The Government officers.
also came to my home and entered my home; The Government offigera’ took

with themy, The Government officers gave me a bag, which I put in my < :'+°
also came to my home, The Goverpment officers told me that, if STEVENS -
¢ house to give him the bag, We_waited there fo;_e&glit two or
three hours, e Government off ac ed me

T5 100k out the window en tmw

an

4 they as this was the m STEV:NS, and I told them it was,

¢

LCPIES DESTROYED
370 SEP 1 1964

o L2-20777- 447

the bag, which was found in the Marshall Avenue apartmaﬁt y to'my house ;‘

car, as they told me to, and drove it to my homss The Government otricer}s;.‘._'




en .ia thé‘Sedzoah.‘“”

. was then ‘in the k.itchen; On one side 6f the

There was a Government officer in there;’ On the other side of the kitehen —

‘{8 T aTNTnZ Yoom and & 1iving roo newm
on ® of the kitchen, The door and the window Qf the kitchen,vhich

him the bag, until after.I: some sh _
NS had been shot, 4314 not see anyone shoot him, and & don't k'no'
who did shoo - ER VN R A "-. s

I 49 hereby make $his statement fréely and voluntarily in the R

presen&e of Inspestors W.iA.Rorer and H.H.Clegg, and Miss Terese Gonlim, '
;Stenographer, of the Division of Inveatigation, U,S.Department ot J’uatice.

It is true and corroct in every detail. . 1_;-

A,;\.\.,, Ce e, ®
M T . V)

Dated thia 4th _day of Apr11,1954.{;c*i :“ff»;,;uqﬂ“~

A

Inspector H.H,Clegg ¢ & ~ ~ | . .o i

. e ,‘ - Wl ,,‘_.-a.‘ :
Tei'esa COnlin, Stanographer. ) j.-»:;'} * 7._1 Ty ,'1

Division of Investigation,ﬁ S
U.S.Department of Justicey .- . RIS -
203 Post Office Building, , ;,?r,?iAf,;ﬂ‘j;;ffa}"
St.Paul Minnesota T

-opened up to Avon Strest, were both cloaed. 1 &2 mwm -‘.‘

Inspector“W.A.RoreZ ) " : S

o ot ———



STA’IWT OF MOSES Gmmm

T liy neme u IOS‘B GARDNER and I rumo at the q
WNA GOOIMAN, at 778 Bondo Strest, im'St.Paul ,Iinnosota, "I help hex
xan the G. & G.BAIE;!DUE S‘I‘AND at “3 Iondo Strut 1l St.Panl .linneuo
S D ‘“h % a “n* o
On Tuesday, lpril 5 1934, lt u-ou:nd m m or u oo o'cloek 1:
tho morning, I was at & garage near my nrbccuo ‘'stand paying for some’
‘gasoline when I was told that I was wanted on the tolephone. My lictor,“
LEONA GOODIMAN, talked to me on the telephono and told me to bring my .- I
sister, LUCY JACKSON, to LEONA'S house at 778 Bondo Street, I 41 co.
- When I arrived,there was a white man and a white lady in the house,. .-
4fter I had opened the door and my sister LYTY had gone in, I stayed
for sbout two minutes and a white man ceme out and got in his- £ar, and o
drove me back to tha barbocue atand at 445 Rondo streot. - T i § .

. Dy + L.
.A. . .. . R

y

e A Ahout 5 00 o"clock. or lhortly arter'ardn, on the nrtornoon
of the same day, I returned to my sister's home at 778 Rondo Stpeet =~ i:- 77
.and she was there, as well as some men, who, I am informed, were Gcnern- RREECE
ment officers, I went to my room and was 1n my room when I heard some
shooting, although I 4idn't see anyone do any shooting and I’didn't see

who they were shooting at and I don't know who did the ahooting. ‘

outside door a.nd the window of my room were closed. :

r -

After the shooting, I saw the man who evidently haa been shot

-md he, looked to me like the same man who had drove me in sy-car tm ‘. s
.‘my sister's home' to the barbecue stand 'hare 1 'ork. o ‘l"{ i L
) __\/. *A-a“ .t :‘ ... " " '_- . . T v

. "I 40 hereby make this atatement rrooly and volunta.rily in the
presenece of Inspectors ¥W.i.Rorer end H,H,Clegg, and Miss Teresa COnlin, o
Stenographer, of the Division of Investigation, U.S De;artment ot J‘nstice. S
S It 13 true and eorroct in every detail. B R T ;

AT Daged this ath dqy of Aprn:l’“‘ '.3 :
. CUPLLS DESTROYED | 3 -

Mo SEP 17 1964 ; e  _' A ‘74’704@/@ wlepib s

.. WITNESSSS: - VT Thge n <. Mpses Gardner . . 7 - oo ot
i LA AR s AT
i - .- . .- WeA Rorer, Imspector - R S SRS

H.H.Clezg, InspEcXor

Trenwr (2.8

Division of Investigation, St.Paul ,Minnesota.
VU.S.Department of Justice,

-

Ter Conlin, St h 203 Post Office Buildi ' 7y
eresa Conlin, enographer, 0S ce Bu ng,élz_—g 7777_4/{/



" it _spproxima a key sntered the latch of tha door
of this apartment, at which time it was thought that STEVERS was returning;

- she was 8ifting in her cnr, at which tl.m she yag In:miand. S ‘,,

bag and that she could taks $10,00 of this money for herself, Further that
“he was to call at her hame to get the bag after she had bdrought sams from .

'n:uomm 0 : a.cz.r:oo issxsmn' nm..cma- Sl

pntlj,_ppde through the hslp of the

E— ey ‘ - {4 ]
5 St.hul.vmolm. S LT
,‘; N ws.u“. e

‘. . BT i A I I
‘,, ,-' .- " s - e . B

on tb.i.u dato, thu Lgeut ’ togcthqr tlth my othu' lenu,
was instructed to praceed to_2214 Marshal)l Avenus, &t which plase ' - . .-
spartmsnt 106, occupisd by ane, D,ASTEVINS, was suspected of bung ane L
of the LILLINGER crowd, Investigation was eonducted at this ap&r&meﬁ.._,

gerpr been taken of this apartment By

Spscial Agent R.C.Coulter of ths St.Paul Division Office, Agent R.I.Nallm' __
and this Agent were essigned by Inspector Rorer to rmin in the !pa.rhnent

hogever, antry was made by & negro woman, w
interview, that she had come to this apartment for the purpose of ocleaning
up same; thit hor slster, LEONA GOOD.AN, wes In her car in the alleyway - |
in M{Wthn. Mhe\udrbgmu
by her sister $o ¢olean up this spartment as her sister had bdeem ill, Agent

requested LEONA GOOIMAN to come into the apartment, from the auey-_az where

L Tpon’ ‘Interview, LEONA GOOIMAR -tatod ‘that she kiew STEVENS only

as "VR,STZV.NS"; that abouf 10:00 or 11:00 o'e rning —

she had received & § hone uking her if sg,wen
going to be at home; that a short time thereafter, STEVINS ealle

&t 778 Rondd &venus, St,raul Finnesotaj that STEVENS had requested her to
go 1 “to his apartment, glving her er to

giving her the ker,.and raqueated her to get a tan

tgggglung bag which he had left there and to gather up somo of his belfngings
which would bde aroun e apartment, put them in the bag and Bring the bg -
to her homa, Further, that she would find some silver money iu one small - -

.........

the apartment; thnt aho n;peoteq Mn soms timo durlng the afternoon,. or

‘__“\.\-“ 5_ P RS o, et LT et _.'

At this point Agent was relieved at the apartment s.abdbove nemed.
by Special Azent Ryan, Agent 4driving both LUCY JACKSON and LEONA GOO3UN
to the St.Paul Divisin Office, at which place shs was again interviewasd
by Inspector Rorer and igents, This Agent was then instructed by Inspectar
naror to accompany Special Agent Wood and Special Agoent Notesteen tozether
o) Cﬁ)om..df, the travellinz bag havingz been brought fnto the St.Paul

COP‘IES DLS kO‘Y' -
170 SEP 1 i%te C2-00977= 477



Tlorfioe, ruled with identiﬁcation orders ‘as & ruae, same ‘belng' pnt

. which plece the Dodge car owned by LEQGVA GOODMAN was agin given to

""to this house, and a man jumped out of the car and ggggga op thg

2%

'-,W

in possession of LEONA GOODMAN, Agents proceeded in the perscnally
omned sar of Special Agent Notesteen to 2214 Marshall Avan.ue, -at

her, the above mentioned travelling beg being put therein. A:rremge-
‘ments were made with Agents Notesteen, Wood, and this agent to enter -
LEONA GOODMAN'S home and await the errival of this party known aa Sy
STEVENS, LEGKA GOODMAN entered on Avon Strest, which is a side CE
street and opened the fromt door for egents to enter, errangements - . .. '
being mede with LEQGNA GOODMAN to f{dentify this party when he called ‘
for the bege It was noted that dQuring the time egents were irn this
house of LEGNA GOOIRIAN, seversal suspicious cars drove around the

. ~block encireling this house, Further,, thet Special Agents Bremnen -

and Hell, and Special Agent in Charge Hanni _were alao drivino in the
_vicinity. : SN N . :

godel car droxg up on Avon Street, 8cross trence

doc%%nmt;sbad previous with LEON

han is man the bag if he were the proper party and to advise
egents accordingly, ATter THIT man knocked on the door, LEQONA GOODMAL
Banded him the bag and announced,®That's the men®, This party jumped
down the steps, that is, he took the steps et & rapid rate and made .
a quick turn in a menacing meanner ,and made what was obviously 2 threat—
aning gesture, at whlch time fire was ope de i = Lo S .

e S T Ly e




- St.Paul ,Minnesota,
- . - = . April 3,1954‘

R A T Al T TR T e S S I S G e
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MMORANDIM 'm H.!!.CI.EX}L'{L ASSIS'I‘ANT DIRECTOR¢ £
e B the evening ot Aprn 2,1934, Sp cial Agent 1n charge Hmi .
“informed this Agent that a person suspected of being associated with-
the DILLINGER GANG had an epartment at 2214 Marshall Avenue; that thin

individual was thought to have abandoned this apartment following thc
shooting at the Lincoln Court Apartments on Saturday, March 31,1934,
[ Special Agent in Charge Hanni requested this Agent to interview
at 2214 Marshall Avenue to ascertain the location of the apartment
24d any 1nfornntion in the poasession of .

' During the night d‘April 2, 1934 Jgent al visits to | - - F
ttns apartment house but was unable to contaet “ who had gonej . '
out to visit friends and did not return until a late hour, In viewof [ - At
this situation, it was decided to kee the apartment under surveillamce \.
during the entire night ard contact ﬁeuly the following morney/ -
ing, Agents Wood, Anderson, Domaldsom, ana the writer were essigned to 7
this detail eand remaired in the vicinity of the apartment house until

ime the went to the apartment
' at which time he was -

,.
‘..‘.: .

as betyasn 30 and I3 years of age, . €0d B ving ‘
rented ppariment-106- “M@W‘ ¥ Bouse; ghstine whert SAY WAT IS
~B.4.5 sm:v.us that, rolloﬂng the rafiting of this spartment, which was

T Panted 1t and arp unknown man, vhom

advised he had seen only on one oceasion, when he was leaying
e housa. at which time he was carrying a Jarge brown leather bag,“Although
he was unable to advise on what day he KBd seah WIS IndiVIAUAL, He dee :
scribed the individual ag being rather tall, and thin, gnd that he 'oro,

1

e apartment house, @lthough he bed never taken the.
" license number of this car, He further stated that these indiv_g_ua_i‘a_uﬁ,
nowwmummuwm a late hour

1n the morning, He further stated that he had pot seen the Ford Coupe
WMM. Merch 31, 1034,
or April 1,: , &nd that he di{d not know whether or not the ind{vidual -
had occupied the apartment since that time, At the time of the interview, -

"he stated that, _as . he had been out late the previous night, he had no
knowledgze as to whether or not the apartment was occupied at that time,

oo sip 1 1064
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' f s rollowing thm 1nterviev, apartmsrt 106, which 15 1ocatea on
CL the east side of the building, was obsarved and it was noted that all. at ) _\
the windows werée closed tending to show that the apartment mot Boe it T
rcupied at that tims, Following the 1ntarvie' vithﬂ and the =
observation of the apartment, Special Agents Anderson and Woo returned ‘,--'»:-1 C

to the St.Paul Division Office and reported the rindings to Inspector. I
Rorer and Special Agent in Charge Hanni{ and gt ggproximatelz 7:30 A M, ,
4 ed by Chief of Police Dahill and

gents of the office a¢cgompen
End dther rolice officers, a.rrived at the apartment build-
8 818 ent and it

bg, Charles Tierney
e Respectf submitted, . -
.. i / o
DIN:TC D.L,NICHOLSON, Speial Agent,
' ¢ -
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